
CITY OF SOUTH PASADENA 
Cln' CO UNCIL CLOSED SESSION 

REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 

City Manager's Conference Room, Second Floor, City Hall 
1414 Mission Street, South Pasadena, CA 9 1030 

Wednesday, December 19, 2018, al 6:30 p.m. 

11>t p"blir may ra",mmt an C/o<td St"ion itt"'< prior to the City Calfnd l "as.i~g to Claud St"ion. 
III ordtr to add"" tM City Cou"cil 0" C/a"d StS<ian ilt"'<. pltau Mmpltte a P"blk Cammt"t Card. 

Tom, allotttd /Nr sp,aka: 3 ",I""tts. TIlt Cit\" Cou"dl "'il/ COn''''''' j" Opt" Susio" at 7:30 p.1f!. 

CALL TO ORDER: 

ROLL CALL: 

Mayor Marina Khubesrian. M.D. 

Councilmemben; Michael A. Caccioni. Diana Mahmud. 
and Richard D. Schneider. M.D; Mayor Pro Tem Joe; and 
Mayor Marina Khubesrian. M.D. 

P UBLIC COl\IMENT PERIOD l-'OR CLOSl-:o SJo:.5SION ITJo:MS ONLY 
(Timc limit is three: minutcs per person) 
The CilY Counci l welcomes public input. Members of the public may address the City 
Council by completing a public comment card and giving it to the Chief City Clerk prior 10 
Ihe nteeting. Pursuant to State law. the City Council may nm discu S!; or take nelion on issues 
nOi on the meeting agenda (Government Code Section 54954.2). 

I CLOSED SESSION AGENDA ITEMS 

A. Initia tion of Litieation 

CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - INITIATION OF LITlGAT10N. Pur:;uanl 
to Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(4): 

Number of Cases: I 

Cily of SOitllt Pa~adetw 



Closed Sessioll Agenda SOli/I! Pus1IIIelltl Cil), Cmmcil December 19, 2018 

B. Anticipa ted Litigation 

CONFERENCE W ITH LEGAL COUNSEL-Significant Exposure to Litig,lIion 
(Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(2)) 
Number of potential cases: I 

C. Puhlic Emplo\'l~e Performance !-:valualion 

PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION, Pursuaot to Government 
Code Section 54957(b)( I): 

Title: City Manager 

I dec/art IIIlder pelltllt)' of perjury 111111 I posud Ilris lIotice of agenda OIl Ille bulletill bOilrd in 
Ihe courlyard of Cil)' Hull at 1414 Missioll Streel, 50111/' Pa.t<ldella, CA 91030, {md on the 

Cily's website ll.' required by./a:". !- r 
I2I13f201 g 0i1~h2""""":r;".l;~"-"-'-"=,,"---------

Dale it1iriam Ferrel 
Interim Deputy City Clerk 

Cily of SOUlIl P(Jsadellfl Pllge 2 



City of South Pasadena Page 1 

CITY OF SOUTH PASADENA 
CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 

Amedee O. “Dick” Richards, Jr. Council Chamber 
1424 Mission Street, South Pasadena, CA 91030 

Wednesday, December 19, 2018, at 7:30 p.m. 

In order to address the City Council, please complete a Public Comment Card. 
Time allotted per speaker is three minutes. 

No agenda item may be taken after 11:00 p.m.

CALL TO ORDER:   Mayor Marina Khubesrian, M.D. 

ROLL CALL: Councilmembers Michael A. Cacciotti, Diana Mahmud, 
and Richard D. Schneider, M.D.; Mayor Pro Tem Robert S. 
Joe; and Mayor Marina Khubesrian, M.D. 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: Girl Scout Troop #6771 

PUBLIC COMMENTS AND SUGGESTIONS 
(Time limit is three minutes per person) 
The City Council welcomes public input. Members of the public may address the City Council by 
completing a public comment card and giving it to the Chief City Clerk prior to the meeting. At 
this time, the public may address the City Council on items that are not on the agenda. Pursuant to 
state law, the City Council may not discuss or take action on issues not on the meeting agenda, 
except that members of the City Council or staff may briefly respond to statements made or 
questions posed by persons exercising public testimony rights (Government Code Section 
54954.2). Staff may be asked to follow up on such items. 

1. CLOSED SESSION
ANNOUNCEMENTS:  A Closed Session Agenda has been posted separately 

PRESENTATIONS 

2. Administration of Oath of Office to Mayor Marina Khubesrian, M.D. by Los Angeles 
County Supervisor Kathryn Barger 

3. Comments by Incoming Mayor



Regular Meeting Agenda South Pasadena City Council December 19, 2018 

City of South Pasadena Page 2 

4. Administration of Oath of Office and Presentation of Certificate of Election to Evelyn G. 
Zneimer, Re-Elected as City Clerk by Chief City Clerk Marc Donohue 

5. Recognition of City Hall Art Gallery Participants

COMMISSION APPOINTMENTS 

6. Commission Appointments and Re-appointments 

Recommendations
1. Appoint the following appoint the following individuals to a full three-year term ending 

December 31, 2021: Audrey Norton to the Animal Commission; Kristin Morrish to the 
Cultural Heritage Commission; Kay Younger to the Design Review Board; Samantha 
Hill to the Design Review Board; Debra Beadle to the Library Board of Trustees Bianca 
Richards to the Library Board of Trustees; Rona Bortz to the Natural Resources and; 
Environmental Commission Madeline C. Di Giorgi to the Natural Resources and 
Environmental Commission; Cynthia Liu to the Natural Resources and Environmental 
Commission; Robin Hamilton to the Public Safety Commission; Stephanie Cao to the 
Public Safety Commission; Julie Ellen Papadakis to the Senior Citizen Commission. 

2. Re-appoint the following individuals to a full three-year term ending December 31, 2021: 
Ellen Wood to the Finance Commission; Kelly M. Koldus to the Planning Commission; 
Grace Liu Kung to the Public Safety Commission; Cindi Knight to the Senior Citizen 
Commission. 

3. Appoint the following individuals to a partial terms: Kristine Kwong to the Parks & 
Recreation Commission (term ending December 31, 2020); Lauren Myles to the Natural 
Resources and Environmental Commission (term ending December 31, 2019) 

COMMUNICATIONS 

7. Councilmembers Communications
Time allotted per Councilmember is three minutes. Additional time will be allotted at the end 
of the City Council Meeting agenda, if necessary.  

8. City Manager Communications

9. Reordering of and Additions to the Agenda

OPPORTUNITY TO COMMENT ON CONSENT CALENDAR 
In order to address the City Council, please complete a Public Comment card. Time allotted per 
speaker is three minutes. Items listed under the consent calendar are considered by the City 



Regular Meeting Agenda South Pasadena City Council December 19, 2018 

City of South Pasadena Page 3 

Manager to be routine in nature and will be enacted by one motion unless an audience member 
or Councilmember requests otherwise, in which case the item will be removed for separate 
consideration. Any motion relating to an ordinance or a resolution shall also waive the reading of 
the ordinance or resolution and include its introduction or adoption as appropriate. 

CONSENT CALENDAR

10. Minutes of the City Council Meeting of December 5, 2018

Recommendation 
Approve the minutes of the December 5, 2018 City Council Meeting. 

11. Prepaid Warrants, General City Warrants, and Payroll

Recommendation 
Approve the City of South Pasadena Prepaid Warrants Nos. 205204 through 205284 in the 
amount of $833,767.43; General City Warrants Nos. 205285 through 205358 in the amount of 
$364,809.10; and Payroll dated November 30, 2018, in the amount of $605,195.42. 

12. Monthly Investment Reports for September 2018 and October 2018

Recommendation 
Receive and file the monthly investment reports for September 2018 and October 2018. 

13. Adoption of the Resolution Authorizing Signatories on City Banking 
Accounts and Related Banking Documents 

Recommendation 
Adopt a resolution superseding Resolution No. 7573, Authorizing Signatures on City Bank 
Accounts.

14. 2017/18 Commission Annual Reports 

Recommendation 
Receive and file the 2017/2018 Commission Annual Reports. 

15. Approval of a Professional Services Agreement with Matrix Consulting Group for a 
Comprehensive User Fee and Charges Study in an Amount Not to Exceed $34,500 

Recommendation 
Approve a professional services agreement with Matrix Consulting Group for an amount not 
to exceed $34,500. 



Regular Meeting Agenda South Pasadena City Council December 19, 2018 

City of South Pasadena Page 4 

16. Approval of 5-year Term Agreement with SirsiDynix for Symphony Software as a 
Service (SaaS) Integrated Library System Products and Services in the amount of 
$222,121

Recommendation 
Approve a five-year term agreement with SirsiDynix to provide Symphony integrated library 
system (ILS) products and services to the South Pasadena Public Library. Products and 
services include migration of customer and bibliographic data to a new database, secure off-
site hosting of the data on SirsiDynix servers, a core ILS package with modules for 
cataloging, circulation, acquisitions and analytics, a mobile library app, connections for third-
party equipment (e.g. self-checkout kiosks), and maintenance and support. 

17. Adoption of an Administrative Minutes Policy

Recommendation 
Adopt an Administrative Minutes Policy for the City Council and all Advisory Bodies. 

18. Award of Contract to KOA Corporation for Systemic Safety Analysis Report (SSAR) 
Preparation in an Amount Not-to-Exceed $199,820 

Recommendation 
It is recommended that the City Council accept the proposal dated July 25, 2018 from KOA 
Corporation for preparation of the Systemic Safety Analysis Report (SSAR) and authorize 
the City Manager to execute an agreement with KOA Corporation for an amount not-to-
exceed $199,820. 

19. Authorize a Letter of Support in Concept for the South Pasadena Arts Council’s 
California Arts Council Creative California Communities Grant Application

Recommendation 
Authorize a Letter of Support in concept for the South Pasadena Arts Council’s (SPARC) 
California Arts Council (CAC) Creative California Communities Grant Application for a 
2020 Ray Bradbury mural to commemorate the centennial of his birth. 

20. Ratify Emergency Purchase of a Motor for Wilson Well No. 3 

Recommendation 
Ratify the emergency purchase of a new motor for Wilson Well No.3. 

ACTION/DISCUSSION 

21. Approval of Public Works Department Reorganization and Transition: Approval of 
Amended Job Descriptions, Creation of a New Deputy Director Position for Water & 
Sustainability, and Authorization to Execute Second Amendment with Interwest 
Consulting Group for Interim Capital Improvement Plan Management Services 



Regular Meeting Agenda South Pasadena City Council December 19, 2018 

City of South Pasadena Page 5 

Recommendation 

1. Approve amendments to three job descriptions within the Public Works Department 
including Director, Deputy Director, and Operations Manager; 

2. Approve a new Deputy Director classification and a new FTE to lead Water and 
Sustainability;

3. Approve the transfer of a Management Analyst/Water Conservation position from the 
Management Services Department to the Public Works Department, Water and 
Sustainability Division; and 

4. Authorize the City Manager to execute a second amended agreement with Interwest 
Consulting Group for interim capital improvement project management services for an 
additional $60,000 for a new total not-to-exceed contract amount of $138,300. 

CITY COUNCIL REQUESTED ITEMS 

22. Proposed Letter to the California Public Utilities Commission Regarding Southern 
California Edison Power Procurement Costs

PRESENTATIONS (continued) 

23. Poem Reading by South Pasadena Poet Laureate Ron Koertge 

ADJOURNMENT TO RECEPTION FOR INCOMING MAYOR 

FUTURE CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS 
(OPEN SESSION) 

January 2, 2019 CANCELLED 
January 16, 2019 Regular City Council Meeting Council Chamber 7:30 p.m. 
February 6, 2019 Regular City Council Meeting Council Chamber 7:30 p.m. 



Regular Meeting Agenda Soml! Pllsmlc"" Cily Cou"cil December 19,2018 

PUBLIC ACCF.sS TO AGENDA DOCUMENTS AND HROADCASTING OF MEETINGS 
Prior to meetings. City Council Meeting agenda packets are available at the following locations; 
• City Clerk's Division, City Hall. 1414 Mission Street. South Pasadena. CA 91030: 
• South Pasadena Public Library, 1100 Oxley Street. South Pasadena, CA 91030: and 
• City website: www.~outhp[l~adenaca.gov/agcnda~ 

Agenda related documents provided to the City Council are available for public inspection in the 
City Clerk's Division, and on the City's website at www.soulhpasadenuca.gov/agendas. During 
the meeling. these documents will be available for inspection as part of the "Reference Binder" 
kept in rear of the City Council Chamber, 

Regular meetings are broadcast live on Spectrum Channel 19 and AT&T Channel 99. Meetings 
are also streamed live via the inlcrnet at www.southpa~adenaca.gov/agenda~. 

AGENDA NOTIFICATION SUBSCRIPTION 
Individuals can be placed on an email notification list to rceeive forthcoming agendas by calling 
the City Clerk's Division at (626) 403·7230. 

ACCOl\1I\'IODA TlONS 

~ The City of South Pasadena wishes 10 make all of its public meetings accessible to the 
public. Meeting facilities are accessible to persons with disabililies. If special assislance is 
nceded to participate in this meeting, please eontactthc City Clerk's Division al (626) 403·7230. 
Upon reques1. this agenda will be made available in approprime alterna1ive formms 10 persons 
wi1h disabili1ies. Hearing assistivc devices are available in 1he Council Chamber. N01ifica1ion at 
least 48 hours prior to the meeting will assist staff in as~uring that reasonable armngemenL~ can 
be made to provide accessibility to lhe meeling (28 CFR 35.102·35.104 ADA Ti tle II ). 

/ d"/",, ,,,,d,,, """/', 
cOllrl)'llrd 

websile as ;"'''''''''rl ,,",. 
1211312018 

Date , 
Interim Dc 

Cily of SQUIll Pa.<adl!l!lI 

t/WI I posted Illis uOIice of IIgellda 011 tile blllletill bOllfd ill tile 
I Slreel, Sowll Pasade/w. CA 91030. WId 011 the City's 

Pllge 6 



Memo 
Date: 

To: 

From: 

December 19, 2018 

The Honorable City Council 

Mayor Marina Khubesrian, M.D. 

(ih of South P~lsademl 
Office of the i\la, or 

Rc: Commission Appointments and Re-appointments 

With the City Counci l concurrence at the Deccmber 19, 2018 City Council Meeting. I propose to 
appoinlthe following 10 a full Ihree~year lerm ending December 31. 2021: 

• Audrey Norton to the Animal Com mission 
• Kristin Morrish to the Cultural Heritage Commission 
• Kay Younger to the Design Review Board 
• Samantha Hill to the Dc~ign Review Boartl 
• Debra Beadle to the Libr.uy Board ofTrustus 
• Bianca Richards to the Library Board of Trus tees 
• Rona BoIT.l:to the Natural Resources and Environmental Commission 
• Madeline C. OJ Giorgi tothe Natural Resour«s and Environmental Commission 
• Cynthia Liu to the NMtura l Resources and Environmental Commission 
• Robin Hamilton to the Public Safely Commission 
• StephMnie Cao to the Public Safely Commission 
• Julie Ellen I'apadakis to Ihe Senior Clti:r.en Commission 

With the City Council concurrence at the December 19, 2018 City Council Meeting. ( propose 10 
re-appointthe following to a full three-year term ending December 31. 2021: 

• Ellen Wood to the Finance Commission 
• Kell)' M. Koldus 10 Ihe Planning Commission 
• Grace Liu Kung to the Public Safel)' Commission 
• Clod; Knight 10 the Senior Cilizen Commiss ion 



De<:ember 19. 2018 City Council Meeting 
Mayor 's Memo to Council - Commission Appointments and Re-appointmcnts 

With the City Council concurrence !llihe December 19,2018 Cily Council Meeting. I propose 10 
appoint the following individuals to 11 panial terms: 

• Kris ti ne Kwong 10 Ihe Parks & R~~n'9Iion Commission (Ierm ending Dttember 31, 
2020) 

• Laun'n Myles to the Natural Resourcn and Envi ronmental Commi!l5ion (term 
cnding December 3 1, 20 19) 

Thank you. 

Page I of2 



MIN. VO

CALL T

A Regula
on Wedn
Chamber

ROLL C

Present:

Absent:

City Staf
Present:

PLEDGE

Councilm

PUBLIC

The follo
Hills Ele

1. D
2. Ju
3. M
4. K

The follo

1. M
2. S
3. A
4. L

OL. 71 

Min

TO ORDER

ar Meeting o
nesday, Dece
r, located at 

CALL

Counc
Mayo

None.

ff
City M
were p
questi

E OF ALLE

member Joe 

C COMMEN

owing indivi
mentary Sch

David Ellien,
udy Woo, So

Megan Sung,
Katrina Lows

owing indivi

Maricela Guz
ean Abjian, 

Alexei Shatz,
Libby Curiel,

W
nutes of th

R

of the South 
ember 5, 201
1424 Missio

cilmembers 
r Schneider.

.

Manager DeW
present at R
ions as indic

EGIANCE 

led the Pledg

NTS

iduals expre
hool:

 South Pasad
outh Pasaden
 South Pasad

stuter, South

duals discus

zman, South 
South Pasad

, South Pasa
, Member of

PAGE

ednesday,
he Regular

Pasadena C
18, at 7:30 p
on Street, So

Cacciotti, Jo
.

Wolfe; City 
Roll Call. Oth
cated in the m

ge of Allegia

essed their su

dena Reside
na Resident
dena Reside

h Pasadena R

ssed the Calt

Pasadena R
dena Residen
dena Reside

f the Public 

E 134

, Decembe
r Meeting

City Council 
p.m., in the A
outh Pasaden

oe, and Mah

Attorney Hi
her staff me
minutes.

ance.

upport for a

nt

nt
Resident 

trans owned 

Resident 
nt
ent  

er 5, 2018
of the Cit

was called t
Amedee O. “
na, California

hmud; Mayo

ighsmith; an
embers prese

an additional

homes in th

DEC

ty Council

to order by M
“Dick” Rich
a.

or Pro Tem 

nd Chief City
ented reports

l crossing gu

he City: 

CEMBER 5, 

l

Mayor Schn
hards, Jr., Co

Khubesrian

y Clerk Don
s or respond

uard at Mon

2018

neider
ouncil

n; and 

nohue 
ded to 

nterey 



MIN. VOL. 71   PAGE 135 DECEMBER 5, 2018 

The following individuals discussed the current Los Angeles County Sanitation District labor 
negotiations:

1. Steve Koffroth, Member of the Public 
2. Greg Agee, Member of the Public 
3. Mo Bina, Member of the Public 

Linda Krausen, South Pasadena Resident, discussed the Caltrans owned properties in the City; 
asked the community to assist with the children and families at the border.   

1. CLOSED SESSION ANNOUNCEMENTS 

A. Initiation of Litigation 

CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – INITIATION OF LITIGATION, Pursuant to 
Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(4): 

Number of Cases: 1 

B. Anticipated Litigation 

CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL—Significant Exposure to Litigation 
(Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(2)) 
Number of potential cases:  2 

City Attorney Highsmith reported that the City Council received briefings and provided 
direction to staff regarding the agendized Closed Session Items, but did not take any 
reportable action. 

CONSENT CALENDAR 

Councilmember Mahmud pulled Item No. 5 for separate discussion. 

Councilmember Cacciotti pulled Item No. 9 for separate discussion. 

MOTION BY COUNCILMEMBER CACCIOTTI, SECOND BY COUNCILMEMBER JOE, 
CARRIED 5-0, to approve Consent Calendar Item Nos. 2-4, 6-8, and 10.  

2. Minutes of the City Council Meeting of November 7, 2018

Approved the minutes of the November 7, 2018 City Council Meeting. 

3. Prepaid Warrants, General City Warrants, and Payroll

Approved the City of South Pasadena Prepaid Warrants Nos. 204918 through 205023 in the 
amount of $251,313.31; General City Warrants Nos. 205024 through 205203 in the amount of 
$1,124,522.94; Payroll dated November 2, 2018, in the amount of $1,353,107.72; and Payroll 
dated November 16, 2018, in the amount of $774,129.80. 



MIN. VOL. 71   PAGE 136 DECEMBER 5, 2018 

4. 2019 City Council Meeting Schedule

Adopted a City Council meeting schedule for the 2019 calendar year. 

6. Adoption of a Resolution to Opt-Out of the Los Angeles County Metropolitan 
Transportation Authority Congestion Management Program

Adopted a Resolution to opt-out of the Los Angeles County Metropolitan Transportation 
Authority Congestion Management Program. 

7. Discretionary Fund Request from Councilmember Joe and Councilmember Mahmud 
for the Purpose of Emergency Preparedness Outreach/Education for the Community  

Approved a Discretionary Fund request by Councilmember Joe and Councilmember 
Mahmud designating $125 for the purpose of distributing promotional items for community 
outreach and education effort. 

8. Award Sole Source Purchase of Motorola APX 8000H All Band Portable Radios in the 
Amount of $103,000 

1. Authorized the purchase of fifteen (15) Motorola APX 8000H All Band Portable Radios 
in the Amount of $103,000; and 

2. Waived bidding requirements and authorize a single sole source purchase pursuant to 
South Pasadena Municipal Code Section 2.99-29(11)(j). 

10. Release Expired Covenants for a Development, Operation and Reciprocal Easement 
Agreement for Multiple Properties within the Former Mission Oaks Parking District 

Authorized the release of an expired covenant for a Development, Operations and Reciprocal 
Easement Agreement applied to various properties located within the former Mission Oaks 
Parking District and authorize the City Manager to execute all related documents. 

ITEMS PULLED FROM THE CONSENT CALENDER 

5. Adopt a Resolution Declaring the Results from the November 6, 2018 General 
Municipal Election 

Chief City Clerk Donohue provided an update on the election results.

Mayor Schneider opened the public comment period. 

Sally Kilby, South Pasadena Resident, suggested that the City request a report from the 
County to explain the voter irregularities that occurred during the election and ask for a 
reduction in costs. 

There being no one else desiring to speak on this item, Mayor Schneider closed the public 
comment period.



MIN. VOL. 71   PAGE 137 DECEMBER 5, 2018 

MOTION BY MAYOR PRO TEM KHUBESRIAN, SECOND BY COUNCILMEMBER 
CACCIOTTI, CARRIED 5-0, to adopt a Resolution entitled, “A Resolution of the City 
Council of the City of South Pasadena, California, reciting the fact of the General Municipal 
Election held in the City on November 6, 2018, declaring the results, and other matters as 
provided by law”; request a report from the County to explain the voter irregularities that 
occurred during the election; ask for a reduction in costs. 

9. Approval of a Concession Lease Agreement with San Pascual Stables, LLC, for 
Operation of the San Pascual Stables for an Initial Term of 10 Years 

Councilmember Cacciotti suggested that a letter be sent to the YMCA, Boy Scouts, Girl 
Scouts, and the School District to inform them that the facility is available for rental.

Mayor Schneider opened the public comment period. 

There being no one desiring to speak on this item, Mayor Schneider closed the public 
comment period.

MOTION BY COUNCILMEMBER CACCIOTTI, SECOND BY COUNCILMEMBER 
MAHMUD, CARRIED 5-0, to approve, in substantially to form, the Concession Lease 
Agreement with San Pascual Stables, LLC for the lease of the San Pascual Stables that will 
begin on December 6, 2018 for an initial term of 10 years and that a letter be prepared to the 
YMCA, Boy Scouts, Girl Scouts, and the School District to inform them that the facility is 
available for rental.

PRESENTATIONS 

11. Administration of Oath of Office and Presentation of Certificate of Election to Evelyn G. 
Zneimer, Re-Elected as City Clerk by Chief City Clerk Marc Donohue 

This item was moved to the December 19, 2018 City Council meeting. 

12. Administration of Oath of Office and Presentation of Certificate of Election to Gary Pia, 
Re-Elected as City Treasurer by City Clerk Evelyn G. Zneimer 

Chief City Clerk Donohue administered the Oath of Office to Gary Pia, re-elected as City 
Treasurer for a four-year term and presented him with a Certificate of Election. 

13. Administration of Oath of Office and Presentation of Certificate of Election to Michael 
A. Cacciotti by City Clerk Evelyn G. Zneimer 

Chief City Clerk Donohue administered the Oath of Office to Michael A. Cacciotti, re-
elected as a City Councilmember for a four-year term and presented him with a Certificate of 
Election.



MIN. VOL. 71   PAGE 138 DECEMBER 5, 2018 

14. Administration of Oath of Office and Presentation of Certificate of Election to Diana 
Mahmud by City Clerk Evelyn G. Zneimer 

Chief City Clerk Donohue administered the Oath of Office to Diana Mahmud, re-elected as a 
City Councilmember for a four-year term and presented her with a Certificate of Election. 

15. Presentation of a Proclamation to Antonio Rossmann for his Services to the City of 
South Pasadena

Mayor Schneider stated that Antonio Rossmann was unable to attend the meeting to accept 
his proclamation. He requested staff to mail the proclamation to him.  

COMMISSION APPOINTMENT 

16. Commission Appointment

MOTION BY COUNCILMEMBER MAHMUD, SECOND BY MAYOR PRO TEM 
KHUBESRIAN, CARRIED 5-0, to appoint William Cross to the Cultural Heritage 
Commission for a partial term ending December 31, 2019. 

COMMUNICATIONS 

17. Councilmembers Communications

Mayor Pro Tem Khubesrian shared photos of residents providing voter advocacy throughout 
Southern California; a recent Arroyo Verdugo Joint Powers Authority meeting, which has a 
women majority on the board. 

Councilmember Mahmud discussed the finalization of the EIR for SR-710 freeway and 
thanked the community advocates who worked on this issue over the years; discussed the 
recent Senator Portantino “Women in Business” Awards Luncheon; discussed the need for a 
crosswalk near Monterey Hills Elementary School and other areas in the City.  

Councilmember Cacciotti shared photos from the recent Police Chief Recruitment 
Community meeting; a recent China delegation visit at City Hall; the Annual South Pasadena 
Tiger Run; individuals playing soccer where the tennis nets are; electric charging stations 
being installed at the Hope & Mound Parking lot.

MOTION: COUNCILMEMBER CACCIOTTI, SECOND BY MAYOR SCHNEIDER, to 
add the iTennis Arroyo Seco Facility to the capital improvement fund in the future.  

Mayor Schneider stated that he attended the press conference where the finalization of the 
EIR for the SR-710 freeway was announced; discussed post cards that he has received from 
residents regarding the modification of minimum wage in the City.  



MIN. VOL. 71   PAGE 139 DECEMBER 5, 2018 

18. City Manager Communications

City Manager DeWolfe provided an update on the Caltrans Home situation and the City 
Council Subcommittee.   

19. Reordering of and Additions to the Agenda

None.

PUBLIC HEARING 

20. Public Hearing to Consider the Designation of the Library Tree located in the Library 
Park as a City Landmark, Number 55, Planning Project Number 2155-LHD 

Associate Planner Sissi presented the staff report and responded to City Council inquiries. 

Mayor Schneider opened the public hearing. 

Mark Gallatin, South Pasadena Resident, expressed his support for the landmark designation. 

There being no one else desiring to speak on this item, Mayor Schneider closed the public 
comment period. 

MOTION BY COUNCILMEMBER CACCIOTTI, SECOND BY COUNCILMEMBER 
MAHMUD, CARRIED 5-0, to designate the Moreton Bay Fig Tree, known as the Library 
Tree, located in the Library Park as a City Landmark, number 55 in accordance to the 
required findings as outlined in the City’s Cultural Heritage Ordinance, Section 2.63(A).  
Staff analysis has determined that the Historic Resource meets the required findings which 
are as follows:  (a) That the designation of Landmark or Historic District is consistent with 
one or more of the purposes set forth in Section 2.58B; and (b) That the Landmark or 
Historic District meets one or more of the criteria for designation listed in Section 2.63(B); 
and (c) That the Landmark or Historic District possesses Historic Integrity of Location, 
design, setting, materials, workmanship, feeling, or association. 

21. Public Hearing to Consider the Designation of the Koebig House located at 320 Grand 
Avenue as a City Landmark, Number 54, Planning Project Number 2123-LHD

Associate Planner Sissi presented the staff report and responded to City Council inquiries. 

Mayor Schneider opened the public hearing. 

Mark Gallatin, South Pasadena Resident, expressed his support for the landmark designation. 

There being no one else desiring to speak on this item, Mayor Schneider closed the public 
comment period. 

MOTION BY COUNCILMEMBER CACCIOTTI, SECOND BY COUNCILMEMBER 
MAHMUD, CARRIED 5-0, to designate the Historic Koebig House, located at 320 Grand 



MIN. VOL. 71   PAGE 140 DECEMBER 5, 2018 

Avenue as a City Landmark, Number 54 in accordance to the required findings as outlined in 
the City’s Cultural Heritage Ordinance, Section 2.63(A).  Staff analysis has determined that 
the Historic Resource meets the required findings which are as follows:  (a) That the 
designation of Landmark or Historic District is consistent with one or more of the purposes 
set forth in Section 2.58B; and (b) That the Landmark or Historic District meets one or more 
of the criteria for designation listed in Section 2.63(B); and (c) That the Landmark or Historic 
District possesses Historic Integrity of Location, design, setting, materials, workmanship, 
feeling, or association.

ACTION/DISCUSSION 

22. First Reading and Introduction of an Ordinance to Amend Chapter 34 (Trees and 
Shrubs) of the South Pasadena Municipal Code 

This item was moved to a future City Council meeting.  

23. Adoption of an Urgency Ordinance Creating a Sidewalk Vending Permitting Program 
to Comply with Senate Bill No. 946 

Interim Planning & Building Director Bergman presented the staff report and responded to 
City Council inquiries.

Mayor Schneider opened the public comment period. 

Linda Krausen, South Pasadena Resident, requested that informational pamphlets regarding 
this new ordinance be provided to the community in different languages. 

Bianca Richards, South Pasadena Resident, expressed concern pertaining to the hours 
permitting sidewalk vending for residential and commercial zones; requested a map be 
provided to show which streets are considered residential and which are considered 
commercial. 

There being no one else desiring to speak on this item, Mayor Schneider closed the public 
comment period.

Councilmember Mahmud suggested changing the 5% slope to 3% and to correct a typo 
regarding the hours in the proposed ordinance.

MOTION BY COUNCILMEMBER MAHMUD, SECOND BY MAYOR PRO TEM 
KHUBESRIAN, CARRIED 5-0, to introduce and adopt an Urgency Ordinance entitled “An 
Ordinance of the City Council of the City of South Pasadena Amending Section 19.49-1 
(“Mobile Food Vending”) of Article 1 (“In General”) of Chapter 19 (“Motor Vehicles and 
Traffic”) of the South Pasadena Municipal Code to Exclude Self-Propelled Vehicles from the 
Definition of Vending Vehicle, Amending Section 21.16 (“Sales”) of Chapter 21 (“Parks”) to 
Require Sidewalk Vending Permits for Sales in Parks, and Adding Article VII (“Sidewalk 
Vending Permit”) of Chapter 18 (“Business, Professions and Trades”) Creating a Permitting 
Program to Regulate Sidewalk Vendors”; changing the 5% slope to 3%; correct a typo 
regarding the hours in the proposed ordinance.



MIN. VOL. 71   PAGE 141 DECEMBER 5, 2018 

24. Consideration of a Rental Housing Inspection Program (Items 24 & 25 were presented 
in conjunction with each other) 

25. Consideration of a Tenant Relocation Assistance Policy (Items 24 & 25 were presented 
in conjunction with each other) 

Assistant to the City Manager Demirjian presented the staff report and responded to City 
Council inquiries.

Mayor Schneider opened the public comment period. 

There being no one desiring to speak on this item, Mayor Schneider closed the public 
comment period.

MOTION BY COUNCILMEMBER MAHMUD, SECOND BY COUNCILMEMBER 
CACCIOTTI, CARRIED 5-0, to consider a draft concept for a tenant relocation assistance 
policy and review the concept of a rental housing inspection program for multi-family 
buildings of three units or more and directed staff to: 

1. Conduct community and stakeholder outreach, and;

2. Develop an ordinance for City Council review. 

REPORTS 

26. Information Update on Emergency Operations Center (no staff report) 

Fire Chief Riddle presented a PowerPoint and responded to City Council inquiries.
Mayor Schneider opened the public comment period. 

There being no one desiring to speak on this item, Mayor Schneider closed the public 
comment period.

27. Receive and File the City of South Pasadena Emergency Public Information Plan 

Public Information Officer Pope presented the staff report and responded to City Council 
inquires.

Mayor Schneider opened the public comment period. 

There being no one desiring to speak on this item, Mayor Schneider closed the public 
comment period.

STATE OF THE CITY/ELECTION OF OFFICERS/PRESENTATION 

28. Mayor’s State of the City Presentation 

Mayor Schneider presented his State of the City PowerPoint presentation and provided 
outgoing comments.



MIN. VOL. 71   PAGE 142 DECEMBER 5, 2018 

29. Election of Mayor and Mayor Pro Tem for the 2018-2019 Term

Chief City Clerk announced the election of the Mayor and requested nominations. 
Councilmember Joe nominated Mayor Pro Tem Khubesrian as Mayor for the 2018-2019 term. 
Mayor Pro Tem Khubesrian accepted the nomination. Councilmember Cacciotti moved that 
nominations be closed. MOTION BY COUNCILMEMBER JOE, CARRIED 5-0, to elect 
Marina Khubesrian, M.D. to the Office of Mayor. 

Mayor Pro Tem Khubesrian announced the election of Mayor Pro Tem and requested 
nominations. Mayor Schneider nominated Councilmember Joe as Mayor Pro Tem for the 
2018-2019 term. Councilmember Joe accepted the nomination. Councilmember Mahmud 
moved that nominations be closed. MOTION BY MAYOR SCHNEIDER, CARRIED 5-0, to 
elect Robert S. Joe to the Office of Mayor Pro Tem. 

30. Presentation to Outgoing Mayor Richard D. Schneider, M.D. 

Mayor Pro Tem Khubesrian presented a Certificate of Tree Planting and a bonsai tree to 
Mayor Schneider. The City Council expressed gratitude to outgoing Mayor Schneider for his 
service. 

ADJOURNMENT

Mayor Schneider adjourned the City Council Meeting at 11:15 p.m. 

    
Evelyn G. Zneimer Richard D. Schneider, M.D. 
City Clerk Mayor 

Minutes approved by the South Pasadena City Council on December 19, 2018. 



City Council 
Agenda Report IITEMNO U_I 

DATE: 

l' ROM: 

PREPARED BY: 

December 19. 2018 

Stephanie DeWolfe, City Manage~ . 
Craig Koehler. Finance Director ~ 

SUBJECT: Approval of Prepaid WarnonlS & Wire Transfers in the Amount of 
5833,767.43 Ceneral C ity Warrants in the Amount of $364,809. 10 
and Payroll in the Amount of S605, 195.42 

Recommendation Act ion 
It is recommended that the Cily Council approve the Warrants as presented. 

Fiscal Impact 
Prepaid Warmnts: 

Warrant 11205204 - 205284 
General Cily Warrants: 

Wamuu 11205285 - 205)58 
Payroll 11-30-18 
Wire Transfers 
RSA: 

Prepaid Warrants 
General City Warrants 

Total 

Commiss ion Revie ... and Recommenda tion 
This malleT was nOI reviewed by II Commi,sion. 

Legal Review 
The C ity Allomey has nOI reviewed this item. 

I)ubl i~ Nol ifiell tion of Agenda Item 

$ 833.767.43 

$ 364,809.10 
$ 605.195.42 
$ 

$ 
$ 

$ 1.803,771.95 

The public was made aware that this item was to be considered this evening by vinue of its 
inclusion on the legally publicly noticed agenda. posting of the same agenda and reports on the 
City's webs ite. 



Approval of Warrants 
December 19.2018 
Page 2 on 

Anachmcnts: 
1. Warrant Summary 
2. Prepaid Warrant List 
3. General City Warrant List 
4. PayroI111-30-18 
5. Redevelopment Successor Agency Che.:k Summary Total 



_ .. , _. ---_ .. ---_ .. -
DemandfNar .. nt R&glater 0 •• 12.19.18 
RacII! bl fund Fund No. 

" General Fund '" 96.863.01 2~8.283.08 26M35.7~ 

Insurancoe Fund '" 165.00 
Street Improvement Program ". 12.4-47.70 
Facilities & Equip.C.p. Fund '" Local Transit Return "A" '" 2.079.~1 1,120.00 7.787.65 
Local Translt Return "C" '" 1,300.00 6.312.~9 

TEAJMetro ". 
Sewer Fund "" ,~ ~6.76 11,933.7' 
CTC Tratlk: Improvement '" Stre&! L1ghtl'"'ll Fund '" 1,861.64 4~.685.79 6.676.' 6 
Publlc.Education & Govt Fund '" Clean ""r Ad Fund '" BUllnes. Improvement Tax "" Gold Une Mitigation Fund '" Mlsl-ion Melldian Public Garage "" ~.033. 32 

Houli'"'ll Authority Fund ", 1.074.72 
Stcole Gas Ta!< "" 1.058.68 1 .01~.05 17.585.87 
Counl)' P~ Bond Fund '" 69.94 2.318.27 
Mea ... reR '" MSRC Grant Fund ", 
Bike & Pedestrian Paths '" BTAGrantl '" Cai>llal GrowItl FUfI(! '" COOO "" 8.278.20 
""set FDrleiture "" Police GrarM • State '" HOrTII!land Security Grant '" Park Imp;ild F .... s '" HSIP Grant '" Arroyo Seco Golf Course '" Sewer Cai>llal Projects Fund "" Water Fund '00 726.~9U9 '1 .281 .93 53.907.29 
2016 Watef Revent.lfl Boodl Fund '"' 1.320.00 
Public Financing Autho!ity "" Payro~ Clearing FlIfId '00 2.757.00 214.376.16 
Wire Transfer· Various Fund. 

Column Toblls 833.767 .43 364.809.10 605.195.42 

City R, port Totals 1.603.771 .95 

Recap by- fund Fund No. 

.sA '" 
Column Totals 

RSA Report Tota ls 

Grind Report Total 1.803.771.85 

Marina Khul)esriiln M.D .. Mayor ~~~ 
Evelyo G. Zr1eimer. Crty Clerk 



ATTACHMENT 1 
Warrant Summary 



A IT ACHMENT 2 
Prepaid Warrant List 

Voided Checks 
204989 $440.00 
204554 $111.04 



Accounts Payable 
Check Detail 

•• I ....... ~ 

1211112011_ 1:19PM 

"CT)I.IIID. "«""".p' 1-10. ltom ........ 
~2001 1112'll2011 

I .. )Un"' l 

20'11)4 TO<aI: 

~lJ7 1~lt 

1.,- '21)1$'<9 

LiI¥ 11<11 Qqqj .... 
'''''" T<mp Sveo. Lio VIII&¥111& wi. 1O'W11 

I., jl!l1929 

LU l«m """rir'u.. 
, .... T~S"'~ 1.m V.,.V.,.wlc IllI)Vlt 

l .. jlll7'J29ToW 

I... l2lJl071 

I .. SllS5011 TotOl 

I., S22SSOl9 

..,10 11111>1" 

1.,-s121Wl9 To<>I 

AP-CIo«k [)owl" ZlI1I201t _ 1:29 PM) 

"moon' 

I ... In.., "'""'" 
IOI-J.(1I 0-).11 11 ~ 116-000 

IMI." 

IOI_)(IIO-).IIII~11O-OOO 1.012.00 

2.1)13." 

IOI ·)(IIO-).IIII~11O-OOO 1,7:/0.00 

1.720.00 

IOI·)(IIO-JQI I ~ 1 16-OOO 1,720.00 

I,m.oo 

IOI.JOIO-XII I ·1 116-OOO 1.l16.00 

1.l7j;.OO 

1 Ol-J.(ll 0-).11 II ~ 1 8G-OOO 1.l1.l.905 

1.l21.905 



... !2Jl2"2 

I i¥ 1""1 Pili' 
12IOCIlOII F'" ..... T_ S.-cs. LirI YinaY;"llll101l1 

In, !233N-02 T .... 

In. !ll31444 

!.IAC I .... po,. 

12IOCIlOli 

In"2lJl44< T .... 

11ll2!1 TotO!: 

A CTMlO l O _ .o<eo •• " .. p. T ... , : 

A TGCI5JI • .oeo • • T«b • • 1ou G • • p. 1.1 .. II_ .0,,"-,,1 
llllllll 111l9r.1Q11 

... !116ol 

I ..... 1 ..... !lc!<riD!iIs 
11_ Roooo.rc ... Spocw 1'roj«I. 

1."11601 T ... , 

.oTGC~ _ A .... T .. ~ .. ...,. C • .,. 1".,,1: 

.o.\I Z1<m O _ .o .. O<Oa/SY/" CII 1.1 .. I I .... .0« ... , 

WlOIi I1Il9r.1QU 
... 'l'J~1_ 

I., .. ,147._1 

u.. 1"", p...,;,. ... 
A......,. S"'~ C"""'" S<n-io:", 0q0I. 

ljn; li ... Thrn ..... 
A......,. s_ Publio: Woru 

I., .. ,7. 7.Il9001 T .... 

LjM 1, ... 1>n«ic<io>!I 
..--.S"",-~S, ... D<p 

I" "6\I6S!91~! TotO! 

AP-Chock lJ«aol (!2!I:Im)' I· 1 :~ PM) 

A ",.~.' 

L_II ........... 
1.110,00 

1.120,00 

Ljoc h ... AmNQI 

101.)(Ilo.JOll~"o.OOO UHll 

1.1!3,1l 

11.696.91 

"'~ 

1'1.SO 

"'~ 

u. 

3!,00 

1S.00 



ArnOUD' 

10. ..mlJlililSoi 

Li ... Ii ... Dcsri!!Iioa 
101·50IIJ.50II-t010-«10 

•• 
'o. <USoIJ1S~.1 

5OIJ.6Il1 ou; 111-&010-«10 1)9.9t 

I." <S6SoIJ1SS061 TOial 

_,ou;710·1OOCJ.OOO 2J.93 

10. 4S74361i13976 T .... 

'.PM Ii ... Arm," 
67.96 

lov46796+119676 ToW 67.96 

1014011»011 ·_ II .. ' 

I .. !79t96I979OJ ToW 21.49 

112.00 

191M 

I.v 1l.1S663J6<'19 ToW 191 116 

Lw "em p .. s;noh .. 

71.'< 

Inv996?9!S6'JI<J ToW 71 .« 

I,v 1.1Il0'l10 

•• 
AP-CIoo<k tkwl {11JIUlUI' . I ;l\l PM) 



1 •• LI_,OTooaI 

Ia. LIII~I~ 

~ .. U ... Pn<rjoIjpo 
IMI9I1OI1 

Ia.LlIIQIOT"",' 

Ia. LIIIIIO 

1. .. 11 .. 0" 

20S206TooaI: 

W ... ~ll'1 , ... d' ..... 1.0, .. " 1.10, " , .... « •••• 
lon01 1I1l9IlO1. 

I.. hU101l 

Idn U"", Ib,. 
1112012011 

I., foil 2011 TOIal 

1~10l TooaI: 

Li.)< I"", ~ 
P'r-- r .. ,b. .......... 'PoI,.... ... O"':, 

W .. ";,l.' ' .... , ............... ToO," 

.\ TOi90" , .. T .Ie T u.. "t .... « ••• 1 
l~m llAWlOlll 

In' 000012211110 

' •• 000012218110 T .... 

,., 000012243111 

, •• 000012241111 T ... I 

,... 000012241110 

"P,(.'b«k !letaiI (1211212011, 1:29 PM) 

I ~ I-IOJO.IOJ2.-o»ooG 

Wao Ikm M':r'W 
I ~ I-IOJO.I012..so2G400 91"1 

1,1:N.400 

I.I:N." 

1))49.71 

1.G49.7S 

20'.1) 

201.11 

201.10 



... 000012204111.T .... 

... 0000112<8101 

1 •• OOOO\l2'SI01 T .... 

.. TTM;jQ1I • .. T '" T M-'11111' u... I". "'<4'".' 
20$203 11mnt)ll 

,.. 1_19370 

Ljao I,,," DsNiHjM 

'.vl_19l70Toul 

2O!203T ... ,; 

AT",T_ ... T & TI).'· .... u •• It ... ....... , 

lOn!, '2I06I2011 

'n. IlO<67<J6 

, .. , .... p ... 
11111120'1 '01''''111712011 

, •• \l(W61%Toul 

Al''''TMI06· .. T " T 11-, ..... T ... ,: 

A,''''T5II1 ' • AT"T L' •• 11 ... Ac<o ... 

lO!U!9 "~II 

,.. J1I s-l1 -OT!6 

11101120'1 11107·'2'011'1 

'.d11 UI-OTS6Toul 

,.. ll ' s.ol-OaOl 

AP-Cboc~ ll<wI (121121:1011 · ( ,2'1 PM) 

Ljao l"',=m 
101·20Io-ZO}241 SO-OOO 

Ljao I) ... *=_ 
IOl-lO 'll-lOll41 SO-OOO 

Ljao I, ... A«wol 
'01·20'0-20124,»(10(1 

...... u., 

m.o 

111.S1 

117.l} 

6.161,U 

264.11 

"" 
,",,2l 

,",,2l 

,",,2l 

11.116 

J1.06 

3l,06 

... ' 



> 

i ~ ! ~e > 

I 
0 • I • 

( d " . , , 

!i 
, , n , • !i f ;; ~ • , -r , -r , -r • • 

I 
< < < < 

l 
< , 

i 
~ . ~ s . ~ 

~ . : < > < " " • • • " • ! ~ " 
, 

! • • 
~ 

, ) " • • • - ~ • • > " , . , ! , i " ~ • ", , • I • • • • • • • - U ~ 
, • • 

~ ; i ! ~ • • • , , , • -! • H • I ~ t i 0 , > • • T t t 1 1 • , 
• < 

, • , 
• 'j" , S , Ii !. !! 

Ii Ii ~~ 
• I 1 = 2 - - , 0 

Ii 
,. • , 

'1 ! , 
! Ii • • ! 

! 
, ; , • 

i , ! ! 
> 

> • i , 
! ~ 

, 
" • " 

, • • , , , 

if 
, , 

II If 
" 

If If if f 
I 

> 

W I , , 
&1 

, , 
~I ~ I 

, ! • • • • • , - • • i • • • • • • • • " • • " , • • , • " - - - • -



ATSSM I. · A,bo .. s.m... LIM 11 ... A ..... ' 

20lllI 1112mOl! 

In. l3161~ 

I.uM II ... Dol' 
l(lll1ilO ll 

lOllllToW: 

ATSS6Qlt . .... b ••• s..-.-I<o-1 T.,.oI, 

~08M'16-1 • 8 ..... ., ~ .... I ...... It, .. A,-", 
lOl21:! ILIZ'II:IOII 

,.. ...·IUll l"'· 

, ... 1X!!!!!gqjqtjp 
R ........ B<lIncc·SonIa CII .. f« lOll B"ur .. , willi SoI!I& E .... 

In .... ·10 111 .... • ToW 

leSl12TO<oI: 

MO~RII6-1 • 8,,"",,, 11 .... 1. '1'.",: 

CAL .. l' · CA r,..<~I,. T .. lIN •• UMI1 ... "" .... , 
lOS2Sl 111)Q1lG11 

In. PIRII! I1I2YII 

LillO II<!!! [)gq!mjw --
In. PilUI! 1I12S111 T ... I 

lOllSl TOOOI: 

CA •• "". C ... r ..... Iw T ...... 'dT ... ,: 

CSOJtl' . <: .. 5,,,. Dhb.no .... ' l.IoIt u.. It ... ...... " 

2OS2~ IIl)Q1lGlI 

I.. P IIII! IIrlSiIS 

0.-;_. CaK<I" lOGO l1OOO 1_ Jil 

, •• r illll! , III SillT..., 

LA< L!=Nf!!S" 
lOS-IIOJ.O.II01""11IO--<I(IO 

I.IOU I 

:I.o7UI 

:1.1,1711.'1 

U7II.41 

1.0711.41 

210.00 

210-,)1,1 

210.00 

:110,00 

S61.ZJ 



2OJ2'101T .... ' 1612) 

201111 lLil6'2Oll 

LW IiOl" P 
00riJhmcn, • Cuel2000 0000 68.\1 JJ '"~ 

'n,' PIlIJE W2S11S Too.l '"~ 

101.1) 

CS I):It,, · Co. S .. '. l>!ob ........ ' 11011 T ... " 

CATt7tI· C"trlo, S)." ... '0'. u... ,,, .. """'0' 
2OS21! 1112912011 

In. ." I 

wI2 In .... , ~ .• 
~ .• 

CBSf.M '.· c.u B.oI .... r .... I, _ .' 'J .. ........ " •••• 
2OS11' IIIZ9120It 

I., ~111J9.11 

, .......... i>fI< L",'tcmQ<tmnl .. 
101 ·2010-2032 .. 300-«10 111.61 

111.61 

111.61 

l.5l.6' 

O<C" ..... • (100. Clodr ..... II ... .1«00.' 
2OS26I 12IOu.!01l 

I., IU ... 

LWh..,p... 
100,00 

I .. 12.l. IIT .... '00,00 

201261 TOIo!: 

Ap·Chotk I)et>i) (1 21 1212011 · , :1'1 PM) ,~. 



CITHMI · CI'rT.<O~ fb.odll Son';"" lot. U .. I, ... A « ... , 

~21S 11~OI' 

1 .. - 12~ 

LiAr 11m J)nc:lllrll!IA 

f ....... ' Piamu", O>po<r 

In. I2692SC» T ... I 

2Ol11lT01oI: 

CCAr;Llla. Cloy Orrk', ,,_. 01 CA U_ 11 .. A ..... o 

203216 1I1lWlO18 

I.. 2018(H1S 

1 .. I .... p !r.p 

a:..C lalO · ClOf CIt,k', A iM<. oICA To .. l, 

CS PF5II11 • Ckr .rSoo,h F ... d ... · f1) U .. It ... A ...... 

ZOSl61 12<W0'2011 

to, 111"'" 

I l/lWZOll 

lZ4llZ018 
l W<r20I1 

Ln,' 12UlIITOIal 

lOS16n ... l; 

Rdmb. Pco.,. Cull 

k ..... Pco.,.CuII 

Rdml>. Pony Cooh 

CSPHOI' .Clty .rSoo,h ......... _. 'D T .... , 

SOU~J . Ch.r .rS-,h ....... _1<0< . .. 1100 u.. , .... A ..... ' 

ZOSl17 1112912011 

'n, \1/11 

"'1'-CI!oI:~""';1 (1IIl11Z01'. t:l'! PM) 

101-.10 I II-ZO Il·W<IQ.OOO 

1 0I..soIIl-~II",llO-OOC1 

101 ·10111-1011"'100-000 
,01. JO I 11-10 I H IlO-OOCI 
101. JO 111-10 11.IG11l--(l(lO 

!'u Item "_1"' 
1 0 I·SOJ(l.IO ll-lUl.(lOO 

,Imu""' 

,~. 

102.61 

102.61 

~.OO 

~ .• 

'.~l 
n.9J 
<4.1. 
1~,1. 

289.J1 

119.J! 

'llA7 



c.«~ 'om"', Cb..,~ U ... 

l.m1201t Rriaob, ,...,. c.,b 

Ilm1201t a.;,.,b, """ c.,b 

1 •• I1IIIT .... 

1I»117T .... : 

IOJ16l IW6I201 1 

'"' 1204.11 

IlI04I2011 1l<ooIo, ,...,. c..h 

In.12A.IIT"" 

ZO!iUJ T .... : 

5(11.1"'0). ClIy .,s..". '" ...... ·IIK"'.''- Too.l: 

rcYll'l"· CI'1.I So.,. P ... d ... ·y .. d u.. , .... .--., 
lOUIl lIilYlOII 

I.. 111200'1' 

11I20I2011 

1112!V2011 
11I20I201. 

11I20I2011 

11I20I2011 

In.,I '2CIltr .... 

20»11I T",oI: 

~.""" ,...,. CO>h 
Re_ Petly c..h 
~.tmI>. Petly c..II 
~._ ,...,. c..II 

~dmb. ,...,. c..h 
~dmb. ,...,. Cub 

PC' · II6I"· City .fS..,h r ... d ... ·y"d 'f • .,,: 

CDPSID10· Cod< r . bll,hl.1 10<. u... It<m M.a •• ' 

2011" l!ilYlOII 

In' 61M7 

In. "111 

1.,61713Total 

AP"::""'. D<I.oiI (11IIlIlCII · 1:29 PM) 

IDI·201D-2OIl-802OoOOO 

I D I.fOJO.IOJ1·IlM-OOO 

LoioI! I,.,. t== 
10 1·20 1 D-20 1)·l02l).400 

101·11)]0-1032·11 .. .000 

I (I 1.6111 D-66O 1·8(110..(l(I(l 

II D-6O I ~ 1·8(lzo.«I(I 

1JO.6II1~116-8(lJo..OOO 

_'~7,0-80_ 

_'~71I.fO](I.(IO(I 

I 01.6(1 I D-66O l.fOzo.ooo 

LIDC I"" ,,== 
IOI·IIJ1O.IOlI-illJO.OOO 

1 .... ,"'",,== 
I OI·IlUC-I OlI-iIIO-IlOCI 

Am.on' 

10UJ 

." 
~ti 

~. 

nl,69 

•• 
31U9 

JII.6j 

'" ,. 
1l.61 

18(1." 

IJ..l6 

"" 
271.17 

171.17 

271.11 

"" 

121.00 

11l.00 



u.. l t<II!P,e ' 
11106'lO11 CC "'....,.,.. Code Well U,...,., ~ D2S. lJU 

IOSI19Toul, 

C DP'S1010 _ Codo ~.bU,lIIol l.<. T.,oI: 

CR,\I:o<6tIO· C ... " M.I. LP U ... I"., A«o •• ' 
201110 111I9IlO" 

... 12110116 

osnl/2(ll8 

1 •• I2110116T<><oI 

:wS11OT .... : 

C KDA 10" • 1; ..... ,. K ..... . """Vm ... l,ja. 'It. A ...... 

101121 11r.!9<.1011 

I." RS<4ff9U 

1. ... 11 ... 2 

1."lSU41911 T<UI 

:WS~2IT"": 

C IWA IDI I • C_>l' H ...... ' M'. ' l"""nl 'f ."I: 

C IlS KZO IO· eo .... " 5~.t<I.I.II.', LI., I" .. A,,"OI 
IOSUI Ilr.!9<.IOll 

,." ON I MIO" 

:wSI2IT .... · 

AP:Che<k !}"wI (llII2IlO11 _ L:19 PM) 

Lioc ..... • ' 
101_1020-100 1-11I0-000 

W l l .............. 
,.;J(I.oQ' 0.611 0-I01O-0OO 

LiI"I I!gI • =r, 
101 ·1020-1001·''I0-000 

Lincl .... _ 

IDI-IOlO-IDII-lUO_OOO 

suus 

2)111 .79 

2)1 1179 

501J) 

']1.00 

1l1.00 

Ill,OI) 

' )1,01) 

P ... II 



DRLLlel • " -"". R .... bUl " LII., k. L Lr u.. II ... .0.«0 •• ' 
201111 1I/2IIIlOI1 

In. 1111) 

In> 1511) TOU! 

I>RLue, • I>.p«' . K .... blll " UI ... k. LLI' T .... ' 

S~I>W7OM · IHWoI ... S'<I>~'''' lJo. 'tt .. A«eo., 
20nH IlmaGll 

Ia. 06111 

I.. ~ll 

Line I, ... DrtgjI'tiT 
l1mOOl l 

1 •• 0621IToW 

20512' T ... I 

S~['".,.· IHWoII., ~.pk •• 1t T .. oI, 

[)[O::,,(II. 1>111<01 T-.. .......... Io .. c .... 'Jo. It ... " .... " 
70!2601 I~II 

I.. )2971 

I ... hen[ PH< 
IWIIlOIl IT · -. SY<t. 1119 

[ •• )2\111 ToW 

OIG_ · IH!:MoI 1-""" ,,"'''10 •• c .... 1 .. 01: 

UT\·50II · IlIRt:crV LI •• I" ..... , .... , 

205265 IMI6I2OII 

I.. )!!0617711011 

IJac ht ... !)OC, 

... P-CI>c<k !><to" (l VIlIlOII· 1,l'I PM) 

I .... lim "== 
IOI·IO IO-lrol -ll60-000 

L..ioo l!eg .0.= . 
I Q I· 2OIo.m 1-I(Il)O().OOO 

, . I"'" AT?I" 
IOI·201o.2<l ll_ 

bjnc llm .......... 

AmOUD' 

1)16.10 

1)16.50 

1):16.10 

1.216.80 

IMIl 

IS.OO 

15,00 

IS.OO 

•• 
•• 

175.00 

111.00 

" 5.00 

175.00 



11m1201' f D £morra<y Op<nIioo '" Ditoota ~ 11/lS·12127111 

I" 15_177101 Total 

20S265 TOI>I; 

Dn-SOll • IJIIU:crV T ... " 

D" .. 1Ilt1 1 • D •• b ......... mll ... I.Iae II . .. ",to •• ' 
105m 11i2'llllm 

to. . 1990J.o 

IliIIlilOll 
1110111011 
IliIIllZOlI 

Am>omI c..s", r.. 11/ 11 

Am>omIC .. S,d",·I1I11 
... _ c.. s'" r.. E.«» s,'" WIS 

D""'1Ilt 11 _ !hI.bar ... _ I ... T.'"" 

n Dl11P9 _fNll': . U .. I I< .... _ •• , 

lGll66 11!116rlO l i 

to.. f>.J'S-47m 

111)0'1011 

1 .. r..IU ... JW1Total 

IOSI66 Tcul 

n : DlI " . fNlf. ' 1 ·. " . , 

f l .olll.· ........ G,IItTy lJ .. I" .. "" • •• 1 
2~161 I~I I 

10" 001111 

1 "' 1"'" 11M< 

'o.OOIJT.lToW 

21»161 T~, 

"r.(.""hcck tl<1.11 (llIllllOII· 1,29 PM) 

LW I, ... AcCOIom 
J.OO.)(I I 0-)(1 I HI UO·OOQ 
'01 ·)(110-3001.,.1_ 

101·)(110-3001"'1_ 

UW I .... Armrl 
IOI.JOIO-JClII-1Olo.ootI 

IOI·l(IIO-Z01I-1Olo.ootl 

71 .66 

l Uf 

11.66 

71 .66 

1.21l.l1 

l.,2Jl.'l1 

19.73 

19.7l 

19.71 

19.11 

lC19.'IO 

Pq. Il 



Chc~ '.,nb« 

CM,nn -c ............ W .. 11 .......... , 

rnZ16 1I/2lII2Ilii 

111. hll20li 

J ... I .... pq.:rjo!_ 

I'o}'III<III (Of o.n.o. '" ~. S 0..... 

I,. r.II2Oli TOIal 

101116 TOIal: 

CALnu· C.I •• UN •• T."I: 

1II:S.'14011 _ n .. ............. J •• II .......... , 

1112llll0.1 

<0, •• 1.17111 

IJnt lI.em o..:ri,"~ 
~ l1li ...... ro. UD li1Iits 

In.111l7111TOIal 

1Ol121T .... : 

IIts.'IOilII • n ....... " ,_ T .... : 

IIROII" I • II .... R1lb" c ..... LI .. II ........... 

1Ol22t 1I/2lII2IlIS 

Inv J 

lilli 11<11 """&!io:!o 
r .... l1-"'1 Srni«; """"'" 9111 

1., J TOIal 

lOSlllT .... : 

URCSIOI I • 11 ... 1 • • MI, h" c,.". T ... ,: 

IIIlOV11lJ • 11M Il) ........ '" r .. ( ...... ,. ~I . ...... c .. loc, W • • 11_ .. ..-.. 

lOSl". I~II 

I.,· IINII 

1.<lI/IIItT .... 

AP<h«k D<lailll llllllOIl _ . :19 PM) 

101""lllJ.'Ol .... 11J.OOQ 

L.P b ... t== 
121·7100-7l2Ch1. 110-000 

101.2010--1(1).-,10-000 

"'nlO""' 

1,.l7BO 

m.oo 

m.oo 

1.07 • . 71 

1.0" .71 

1,07U2 

I .G1U2 

10.000.00 

10.000.00 

1l1.000.00 



IIIlDYHIJ · 1111 Dy ..... & P .. f ....... M •• • ,......' I ... T ... I, 

ITCIUJII • I." ....... Itoldhoro I ........ S,·., u.. 1,_ ,\,_., 

101129 1I!7tIl(III 

I.. 76-00SJOO 

IIYlll10 II Wookm<NCompCWmo ...... S .... lflIll 

In' 16-001300 ToW 

ITCIU'" . I" ...... I1 ....,.p I ........ S,· .. T ... " 

"MClII7. ,.,', "'~I'''''' M.L o.n. 1.1 .. II_ A< .... , 

1012JO 1112911011 

In. 1llll 

Iodlll1 To<ol 

" "DIll · 1."" •• I1' .... f M ••. CI .. b T ... " 

1£W1U. · .... bt ... eot>Uy Whll ..... u.. I" .... " .... , 

1O)1l1 'imI1Oll 
In. lll19ll1 

11119110'1 

, •• I III91I1TouJ 

In. 1067651 

L, .. h ... !JtK 

'n.10li7m To<ol 

,.. I<6J~ 

t:.r I, ... Dggj .. ... 
_, M ...... · 1<1",.. II 

L'" h ... !M<mrc ... _,M." ... ·s.,.11 

I iF Ii ... D'!:ImIl'lioll 
I"<rtoMtIMul<n·Sop.II 

I '" Iipn Dw'i'1ll!ll 

l\P-ch«k ll«IIU (1111211011· 1,1<; PM) 

l,. h ... ,....".,... 
1 (I I·' <»0-1 OlI ·S06IJ.(IOO 

tMlCl .... t== 
101·10 I 0-10 I 3-l200-<<I0 

A"",.n' 

10,000.00 

16MO 

16MO 

IM,OO 

110.00 

'10.00 

110.00 

llo.OO 

00.00 

00.00 

''''.00 

' .... 00 

11.00 

11 .00 

p~ IS 



"vl461660T .... 

Inv 1467~1 

"''' 1467~1 To<>1 

In. 1-I6166.l 

L..iIIo; ! I .. '11 joe 
P ........ I Monm • Sop.1I 

1 •• 146166.lToooI 

lOSl)1 ToW: 

SCMUGIO· M' .... , ••• S<o" U • • ' tom "« .. ,, 
IOlll2 lI/l91l01! 

1111",11 

1111912011 

I,. 11I1",11T0<>1 

lOl2)l Tou!: 

LUlf.'ll1D _ M<d'." 1.« •• • tJ .. ,,, .. .0_., 
JOllll IInt!lOll 

In. 96111 

U"" tl<m ''''''riotioo 

20mJTOI*I: 

Lr-"t:51~· MedI ••• 1.« •• • T ... ,: 

JI)S.\ll," _ ~IIU". joill. ' ... , II, .. .0,,,, •• , 
t 21(1(,'20 II 

AP.o...:. Doutt (t 2l t2ll011 · I :N PM) 

I 0 1·10 I G.IO I )" ' 60.0I)(I 

-I 01_10 I G.lOI1_I I6G.OOO 

I 0 1·20 10.20 1l .. ,60.01)(1 

IOI·S(llo.S(l1 HIII)-«lO 

IOI·S(lIG.JOII .. lQO.OOO 

, 01-0000-0000-1170-002 

1.924.00 

2.109.00 

2.109.00 

1.012.00 

7.071.00 

0l0I.11 

_.11 

<0<1.11 

•• 
•• 

•• 



C'«k ,.,""" 

lnv H.!I . I~II.9.11 

~ 
_ CA 1'" ... 1-1 «"-<> A<><Imoj' 1'" ... "-.t A", ... 

'"'" I U .II·II", II T ... I 

10126'JTot.d' 

JUSMTOOO · ~till". h ,ld T ... I: 

5A",,05I1l· Mo< .. S ...... IJ •• I" .. "'_ " 
10111'0 IW&II9I1 

Ia. R'J1179 

I.P lirg Du!;,' .... 
~r/iQI ""'po<\: pzdIo ..... '" __ 'li.M19l'll.9ll19 

Inv R97I1'9T"" 

IOll>OT .... : 

SA~'05:I. _ M ..... s._ T .... : 

S' ~TOG I I • "" 'Y Tlul 110,1'1 oil ~' ."A C ... u.. I .... AMI." 
101211 I~II 

I.v 9121111 

...... -0!II2112011 

0911112011 

1 ... 9Il11IlT .... 

2(lS11I Totol. 

8 11.TOG I ' . ... " , Thol 110.' .,. .. M.'''' C .. ' T.", : 

0111:167 11 • 0 ' N, lIly "., • .,011., I ... U .. I" ... " ••• , 
lOsnl 12I0I0'201' 

low llll-l962Ol 

low llIl-1962Ol Tot.d 

IOlllI Toto!: 

011('" '' .()" ""ny ......... ,,'. , ... T.,",: 
"p.OI«" Il<t>i l fllJImGll· 1:19 PM) 

IOI ..... ,O-CIII· lzoo.oiIO 

IO'''010--40114lOO.ooo 

soo-6OlD-6711-1100-000 

'mG.n' 

~.OO 

6l~.00 

6)0.00 

610,00 

11.00 

11.00 

11.00 

61.11 
oUI 

111.001 

111.001 

111.04 

00.' 

00.' 

P.,. 17 



,\ ... u"1 

O:"SI'lU l • o.,bl .. n.,._b U •• II ... A .... . , 

20!'" 1I12W2011 

I.. IlIIIlI 

I ... It ... "mi- -. 
S«akr..._,..".._llIIIll ~.OO 

lOO.oo 

lOSIJ-4 Toto!: ~.OO 

llJ!.l71 

"- IlIlIIll 

1 ... 1 .... Pmn";" w it ... '=* 
", h <tcrorEn>plo)'w!t.lloIar~lli!lllf 1 01·20 I 0-20 Il-lOl(l.(l(lO 

loy 11'11IIf ToIa! 

~.OO 

~w~ .. u· ...... d ... w,," '" ... " .. U .. I" ......... , 
lOlll' l1!06f.1g 1! 

"" I\III~I 

I.Jao I .... QocriroMg 
.... _UK 60 I!. S"" So=! 10111 · 1111),,, 1.lJ-4.71 

", .. toll~1 ToIa! 1.lJ-4 72 

1.2l-4_71 

r uw .. luf ....... W"" ,.I .. It ..... '-., 
201ll1 1112W2011 

In,· ISII6 

20!11J! foul IU9 

lO1l1! Izt06IlOll 

I.. 1176 

r7_19 

"P-Cl>oi;~ il<tU1 ('VlVlO ' I · ' .l9 PM) r"Fll 



r UW,\IOIO · .... ,. W ..... TOIol' 

IIOTn " ,, · II .. b s .. mot O:o.,p .. it> LIM II_ ........ , 

1Il'216 11/l912OI1 

I.v IJ66Z09! 

11116120" 

I., 1J662(1!06 

, ... lg!pPW 
1111612011 

1 •• ll661O%T .... , 

I., 1~261 

I.v IJ665001 

1lI16fl0" 

lOY 1166SOOJ Toool 

'.' Il66S11O< 

t..r.: hAl! !/tic 
IIIlYlO\' 

2OSlJ6Tol>I. 

T..." SIorrs..u. 11/11 

L.jpo lWA p ..... . 
Temp s .. ITS,,,,,- 11/ 11 

w.Jt<Il! !!ngjaI.., 
T ...... S1IITS""" 11111 

!.me "em. 'ggj .. .., 
T..."SIolfS .... 1l/1t 

T<mpS1llfS .... 1l/ 1t 

ROT"60If . ..... St.m •• c ....... i<oT .... , 

SS I,'·l\IlI· So ..... ~ SKI .. u.. It .......... .. 
2!lSlJ6 "13Or2011 

I.. P,"IJE 1111$1' I 

1112'11l11 11 

I PI< " ... pryriDnpo -Gomi_ 

O\P-OI«k """,' (I V I:!rnIII· 1:19 PM) 

'-iF Item "no/1M 
101 ·2010·2011-11I0-000 

IOI ·JQIO-JQII ·1l1O-OOO 

L.jpo 19!p - ... 
101·20'0-2011 ·11I0-000 

';'h.,.,C=_ 
'OI .20IO-20ll-111O--OO!l 

'\m'"~! 

"" 

(7<.98 

'SToll 

IIDI 

111.11 

.~. 

1<1.0-1 

6!l.90 

) .1(111.011 

116.92 
111.62 

f.,. 19 



1 •• l'IlVIllliUllt TOIoI 

SSIWIOll • S. o<I .... ~ SlltII.o T ... 1, 

SAXI Ii I • S"",,, Krh LI .. ..... 10« ••• , 

205211 II~OI I 

I" 11101· 11116111 

11I0Il20" 

1 .. 11101-1II16II I T ... 1 

Il>. IImJ20" 

L.iI: II ... Doc. 
1112612011 

I1nlnOll 

2O!2211 ... 1: 

I ... I_~ 
fD R<_ D<I*IW,,", SI<f>IIIy 
~ 11;11 aaojWooloeyF .... Svike T...., 

"XIIII · SO .... KrhT .. l1: 

SlIl$Oll • StJft (:oJN<1m 10< U •• II ... M ..... I 

~216 1~011 

I." 21200 

l.v22200 To<aI 

205216 TOIol : 

LIN U.,. Do<liiBioH 
f1> S>in (:oIaookr> 

SIl LYII ·sMnC .... d.n 100 Tot.I, 

SOU""" · So. c... t:.ll ... Co. U .. " •• ,,« ••• , 
~2J' 11129n011 

I.v 1·(lOO·5Im.w 

"p.a...:. tJou.il (1 111212011 · 1:29 PM) 

".," 
1.0B6.'2 

101-XIlll-Xlll-l10!·OOO 

1 ..... 11 

1.1J1 .79 

1)1179 

52l.10 

m .lo 

ml0 

!21.10 

SOO-6010-611' ·11!1-OOO 1.!2UI 

1.126.11 

.... 



I •• 3.{)(l1).1IlHoJ T0101 

In. 3.QOO.1111-66 

10.1.000.1121-66 r ..... 

In. 1.000.1112·11 

L"",11fID 0.10 

III!9fZlllt 

In" ).{)(lI).lIS1-)1 r ..... 

1I111'l1111S 

1 •• 1'()oo'145S#}To<oI 

!lIll'l111ll 

WI9IlIIII 

loy )-011)· 11 10-91 

lto< , .... 1ltH; 

11111'l11111 

Line; 11m! Daujw 
10I11-11I!711a 

t 01 11.1 1111111 

Lin< II ... !!wripn .. 
10)'0 1. 11 .0111 1 

1.,).(11)1 · 1110-93 To<oI 

I.. ).(11)1 · 1110).9.1 

LiN" ... ''Nrrir'''"' 

AP-Ck<. Deuil (1 211212011 · I,~ PM) 

I II 1-601 0-64) 0-I104I!l 

111-6010-6115-1140-000 

101-60.1\.60111-.. 00.000 

lll-6D'(I.6115·*'04I!l 

IDI-60I~'O-II40-000 

AmO" "' 

11.14 

71.74 

11.17 

11.17 

11 .1-1 

lL" 

"" 
23.61 

37.11 

)).71 

12_911 
11_9\1 

IT.21 

lUI 

Pq<11 



WIJIlOI I 

lov HIOI.lSlo)'90 TooaI 

I~.. )'()o)I·11I0)'91 

10. 1-001 · 1110).91 TOUI 

I... 3-001 · 1111·19 

1 •• )-OOI · lIll.J9 TOUI 

I.. 3-OO1 · 1l1l-44 

IIIIJ1lOII 10118·11117111 

I •• 3-OO1 · 1!11.44 ToUl 

10. l.(ll)I·IiII .... ~ 

IIIIJ1lOI I 10111-11117111 

I .. ).(II)I · I'II"~ ToUl 

1 •• ).(11)1 · 1.11"1 ToUl 

I.. l.(ll)I-IIII ·~ 

I •• l-«lI·ItII ·~ ToUl 

10. l.(ll)I . I"I ·SI ToUl 

I.. 1-«11·1111_19 

AP·Cll<ck D«o"I' 211 ZIlO'I · 1:l9 PM) 

~10.671141'o.ooo 

~10.611I ·lll2-OO11 

I 0 1..01 o.66G 1-" 0lO-0O(I 

llj..60I0.620141_ 
IOI~IO).6OIO).II_ 

I 0 I ~I 0).60 I ().I 10l0-00(I 

Llac; I ... Mte'tcI 

'D'..o,O).6O,().I,_ 

!.!!IC I .... Mm. 

JI,~ 

lL6l 

IO.l97.GI 

1.6$7." 

MIJ.t1 

"" "" 
116,.. 

11.tiD 

' 1.19 

41.19 

J ' II 



> 0 

! • 

'I' • -r 'I' 
, -r iF , 

'(' 
, -r , , -I - • • , 

< I ~ 
, 

I ~ 
, 

! ~ 
s . ~ < , • - ! - - i ! - - i - ! - ~ - -I ~ ~ ~ ~ • i _ • • , , ~ " , . , ~ " , ! ' ~ ;; ~ , . , . " r 

• • • • • • • - - -• " !. • " • • ; • , • , , • • • • - , • , , • 0 

! • ! ; ! II ' ! 
, 

! Ii · ! • ! • ! • 1 • • 

Ii" !~ . 
, 

• 

Ii Ii Ii II -c 
::il ! 
• @ , 

• 

" " , , " " , 
! 

II 
! • - , -

if If If II II If Ii 
> • ! , 

~ 
, • • ~ ~ 

, ; , : , • - - , , , • - • , , • , • • , , " • • • , • • • • 



laY '.(1(1. ·1111-10 

laY '.(1(1.·11.,-10 T .... 

lnv )-001·1111·" T .... 

..... H.OI·II"49 

1111912011 

I., l-OOI . IIII49T .... 

'." )-OOI·IIII·9jl 

1 • .-)-001·1111-91 T_ 

loY ,,,,,,· ' 111-9) 

' ·iootl, ... ~iqo 
owz.4· \!YZJI11 

AP-oo«I: 1l<<aIi (I V11n011· ' ;Z\I PM) 

'_1M e 

,0,-60,_,0-1,_ 
ll'-60III-62OI-II_ 

ZIHOlo.., IJ-Iloo.OOO 

Lm"ao","-

1_,.. '== 
lls-tOIN"WI_ 

' .... n' 

2l.J7 

)1.21 

11.11 

lUI 

lUI 

"" 
1'.01 

" .96 

Jl.lS 

)1.7J 



111191201. 

Ino J.oaI·IIII·91 lou! 

.......... 
1II19/lI) " 

I.. ].oaI-l"l.06 

lov 1-«11·1812.06 lou! 

I,. ].oaI·llll~l 

",.l.oaI ·11 12-011 lou! 

In. J-001·1112-011 

~ ... ,"!.~ 
10101·11101111 

1 .. 1-001 ·1112-0\1 l ... , 

Inv l-OOI·Itll- ]O T ... , 

Inv 1-001·1"1·11 TOIAI 

Inv J-OOI ·1111·11 

I.v )-001·1112·11 l""" 

" P-Ch«' DeIaoI (llII2I2O] ,. 1.2\1 PM) 

....... un' 

101-W1O-6A1 o-a I 0I0-00O 

14.SO 

IH7 

27.0)) 

lJUO 

49.2\1 

Liachmtrmel 
1 0 I-W'O-$)] S_II 0I0-00O 

lUI 

P...,l! 



-11/191lO\1 

... ]·O()I · 1111·11 

1lI1912011 

1111912011 

~ 
09111·16'26'11 

"P-Cl>«~ Il<I>iI (1211 urol I · 1:29 PM) 

\O\~I~IG4I~ 

LiDo! ..... "_'" 

I 0 1-60 10+11 0.1140400 

loo.6OlG-6111-ll 1l1-OOO 
lOO-6ll]O.Ji111-1111'()oo 

_10-6111..ft112.QOO 

21.71 

23.1) 

122.71 

712.7' 

JJ.17 

ll.17 

l!.61 

11." 

11.16 

2UI 
<US 
OJ. IS 

I07.1S 

11.90 

I !.IIO 

SI .19 

11.19 



Li ... n...,n... 1 . 11 .. 2 _ 

1111912011 

1.0.3.(101·1111·)1 foul 

IIII 9JlOII 

11119Jl01l 

w.. h ... [)I!!; 
1II1'1n011 

Ilw ] .(IOl-ll12 .. U Toul 

I.. l.(lO2"'111·ll 

1 _11RIIn... 
1111912011 

'o,].(IOl"'111·12 Toul 

11=11 

1 •• l.(lOl~1-.!7 foul 

I., ).(IO]·J:I4I ·I) 

,.. )-OOO·311'·SI 

' .. )-OOO·311"SI Toul 

I..ioc II .. "'CC9\IIII 
101 "",III-6oIIWI_ 

Uao:l_Ar"'". 
11s-6010-61 11·11_ 

Ljach ..... =1M 
_11I-6711-1I:1l..x! 

SOO"",l0-671I-1I_ 

"" 

37.:14 

1,732.66 

1,712_66 

oW.!1 

"" 
"" 

1l7.SO 

111.!O 

." 

n.o 

r...,27 



10. ).ooo"'S62.~ T .... 

'.1M " ... Psrrimjpn 
1111911011 09/2[·1002111 

'"V ).Q21~HJ 

1, .. h.", p... L ... I!C!IP i .... 
1I11MO TI O9IlJ.'O'191I' 

I.v HIll-60SHS Tolal 

I... l-011.f0897·n 

111191lO1l 

1.0. 1 .... 12-6197·t\I 

11/!9!Z01! 

1.0. ).(1.22-6897·19 T .... 

I,. J-II21-607-'19 

t.m<!I~' 
11/19/2011 

Lirl!! '''''' PncriOliwl 
09/21_111'11111 

1").(12;:._'OIT .... 

", J.on'--17 

,.' J-022·_·11 ToLLI 

", )~11<1.11 

lov ).Q46.1 1<1.)1 Toul 

",.c-. !>cWl (12I121lC11· 1:29 PM) 

L.mo , .... ,,"m' 
1,'-6010-6201-1'_ 

!.m<!rppAm>llol 
111-6(1II).6IU4,_ 

LiK ltm Mm. 
211-6010-6111·11_ 

!.iocl_t=m 
11~!().611j·SI_ 

L""<mt='N 
21 ~ 11).611 W I_ 

I,,.. I"" "crm nI 
2''-6010-611'·814Il-<<10 

I. ... II ... t=w 
~1G-671!.J 14Il-<<10 

"" 

•• 

SI.D 

UIl 

26.09 

ZJ.JS 

lSJI 

"" 

UO 

".0 

,,~ 

,,~ 

1,llJ.lS 

1.221~ 



I.. I .... S·HG1·II 

1"!I,,"~ 

I"" 1 .... 8·15Gl ·11 ToW 

I ... IIcmDl" 
1111912011 

In.' .... S·J5G1·ll T .... 

l<!. '-001·'50<·12 ToW 

I.. ' .... 1--1SG<·1' --1111912011 

1 •• ' ...... )104-1) T ..... 

1.. '_00I1_1SGH6 

In' l-ool·U06·21 

10.1 .... 1--1506-21 ToW 

In.14ll·lJ06-12 T ... l 

In. 1 .... 1·]5(11·11 

1 •• 1 .... '·15(11·11 T .... 

In. I .... S·l!lS-W 

". 
." 

101-8C10-I011 -1 1-1O-OOO 11.9J 

11.91 

." 

L.a ll ... _ 

,." 

L ... 1'<11 AmnII! 
SOI)#)I0-611(·ll-1O-OOO ,." 

'" 

10m 

7.12 

1.12 

9_18 

9.11 



';'beg !h!r l.pli .. n d 
'11,91%(1'1 1J9/2.<·.MJiII 

'n. 1-04J.15l!_?O 

w ·,,..Da!r t..c l!,.. D'Niotiuo 
1!I'9I%(I1I MnO·IGIllIll 

'ov).()4I.111'_i16 T~ 

I.. H'oIJ.JII9·JO 

I •• J-04J.JI)~·JOT"" 

11 1)91%(111 

,- ,_ Pn<riMivc 
O'IIlol·l0.'llJll 

In, l-04'·JllO-99 T .... 

LiM I_Po" 
111)91%(111 

In, 1-041·1l11-66 

I., 1-041·)S"'""'2 

I.. HHI-JS10-'2 

!do< I, ... ~ril'!D: 
O9r.IHO'2lJl! 

~ 
O9r.I' · ICVllJlI 

1 •• l-OolI.JHO-,2 T~ 

"P.("h«. o.u.;l (11I121lO11· 1:29 PM) 

Amoun' 

O,l1 

21 .701 

'0." 
10." 

112.11 

IIUI 

II.OJ 

1l.61 

1).6) 

21." 

lUI< 



I;' "em !hi, 
1II1MO" 

In. 1-041-151'7-1' T .... 

In. 1.(MI.JSl7-62 

l..!gc 1!CD! n.,. 
1II1MOII 

I .. ).(1011·1117-62 T .... 

I.iK IIem DtIc 
I !lIMOII 

1.;'11'" P jaI ... 

".I.(lolt·lS9HS T .... 

I.. l.o<I·)S9).91 

U. _PO\< 
11IIMOli 

IlI1MOII 

I.. )-4oII·JJII'J.<lI 

Liao _Do .. 
IlI1MO!! 

"IIMOII 

Liao II.,. po" 
WIMOII 

own·IO/WII 

I •• )-4011·_ TOCII 

AP-CIIt<k D<W111VIV20II· 1:29 PM) 

1 ... 1, ..... == 
2IS.60IB-liIIHI_ 

'01-60'(1.601'(1.1'_ 

Ljpplt .. "== 
2l!.6010-6111·11_ 

L;' It ... "'w" 
I 0 1-601 (1..6< I 0» I 010-000 

Ljac I .... '== 

Lioo hc!!I bmw 
IOl-MI(I.66(II·'l_ 

"' .... onl 

'" 

0.12 

0.S2 

11.1' 

IlJ9 

17.601 

'0 

'.0 

0." 

IHI 

IBI 

611.11 

P,,,,)I 



"-"' .... 1 

6n.1I 

!91.9l 

loY J-40'-J659-J' 

101.01 

141.41 

Inv J_04'·~·ll 

12.91 

lad'(w~J661·11 T""" 12.91 

Ia. l-04l·J664.11 

U.16 

1a.1-40~)l;JO-6! T""" U.16 

I.v J.llq·llJS·71 

." 
Inv 1-40~llJS·71 TOU! 

2!.1! 

Invl.o«-J1J6.1 I To<oI llJj 

Inv l-408-11SQ..Il 

0." 

1 ... '-04~llsq..ll Tout '" 
AP-Cb«k D<t&;1 (111121101 I _ 1,29 PM) 



1.<).(141·)110-70 T ..... 

In, ).(141·3111-611 

In. l.(l4l·l I19·1l 

Invl.(l4l.J119·71 T ..... 

I.. l.(l4l·ll1l·92 

1II19l:l011 09J19· IMJlI I 

~.1>qqj1l1iPo 
O9J1,.IOIWI I 

1 .. ).(1.41.,.960--02 Total 

Lw Itrot "m 

AP~klkwl ( I UIV201' . 1;l'J PM) 

11~·60I0-6lls.11_ 

101..6Ql0-{,010-I1_ 

I I I -6010-620 1·11 010-000 

10 1.(,(11 (1.6.11 0-11_ 

[ in< 11m A<wom 
'0, ·6(1 '_'0-11_ 
2I S.6(11).62(11"1_ 

Amounl 

IUl 

"Jl 

••• 
• •• 

0." 

0.19 

12.17 

11.17 

lUI 

JUO 
JUO 

1".6(1 

2(I,ll 



, jec II ... Pm 
UIIW2011 (1,.,,- I Dli iii I' 

In. )-04-096I·15 Total 

llil9l1011 

"""""'" 1lI191lO11 

09/21·I(I'2ZI11 

LWCI! ... P 
09I:z I· L(I'2ZII1 

lA' J-<IoIJ-SI1S·11 Toul 

w.. I"", Q'" 
I 11!9IlO11 

I." J-<IoIJ-"l1_1A Total 

In. )-04I· l129-41 

1111912011 O'InI·IG-'WIS 

"',. J-OII·"29-l9 

I Illmoll 

"'" )-<101 .. "29·S9T .... 

I,,, ]-OII·"JI-<6 

LiI<"cmPm
I 111'/nO!1 

I" J.-GoIJ-llJl-<6 Total 

In" ]-0<1-"1'_" T .... 

In. l-Oll·llll.ol 

"P-Che<k D«aol (12IIVlOI'· 1:19 PM) 

!.jpch ... '=_ 

11'-6010-611'-11"0.000 

L,Ad, .. A=a 
21l-6010-6IIl-llI00-000 

t,M I,,,,A=_ 
1IS-60'0-6'IS·I'_ 

U ... I .... _ 

1IS-60I0-6IIS-11I00-000 

11S-601tl-61Il-lll00-000 

~ 
IIl-6010-611l·11OO-OOO 

Amounl 

>.0 

>.0 

19.12 

•. n 

"n 

10.11 

, .. 
,.. 

." 

." 

10.SI 

'O-S! 

•. w 

Pq.J.I 



In. J-&q.lIJ6.Oll T .... 

'0.. loOOl-!lI'2·29 

Iny loOOl ·ml·S9 

"""""'" 1111912011 

In. loOOl ·771t1"1 

10)'01·11101111 

I •• lOOOJ.1712..17T .... 

11I191l(1" 1O)'01.11~lt" 

I,. loOOJ..771J·1J T .... 

AP.(lIc<k 1l<WIIIVI2/lQI I · 1:29 ?MJ 

l"I ... Amy]! 
lIHOI~IIHI_ 

I .... " .. ASCl!\III 
21}.6(]10..5IIWI_ 

La Il .. A,..._ 

101-60 10-60110-11_ 

LiAr II!1lAI"'"W 

101-601_10-11_ 

L ... I .... A<w.oII 
I 0 1..6(11 G-60!1l).11_ 

l.jnc It.,. A<c_ 
101-6011].60110-11_ 

1.jncI .... Al"'"m 
11}.6(]I~lQl .. ,_ 

26.99 

lUI 

lUI 

11.71 

lUI 

1.7'; 

10.911 

". 

'" 
'" 



1111912\111 

Iov J-O<&-711/;.19 TOI>l 

~!271 IV(I6I1(IlI 

I.v J-002 ..... n·71 

IImllOll 

La 'I ... Do!,; 

121011l011 

IO/lJl lf-Il llllll 

k;'" " ... f.lggjj:oti"l 
10/2J/I8-IIIlIlI~ 

.........
I0/2J/I8-111l1l11 

'n, 1.ql1-6m·21 To<aI 

""""""" 1 11l7ll01~ 

'"' ).02J-I11l-19 T_I 

AP-ch«k 1leWl112l12l1011 · , ,29 PM) 

21 l~I0.610 1-11.0.000 

J.w IIqp Awe, 
10HOIJl.""I -II<O-(IOO 

L .. llqp· = .... 
101-60 I 0-fi60 1-11 <0-(100 

21l-6OI0-61 "-1100-000 

••• ••• 
'.0 

)7.66').12 

1.124.19 

l,lZf.19 

n7.90 

1l7.90 

•. " 
." 
27.00 

27.00 

"" 
21.12 

.00 

27.01 

2'.01 .... 



Ilmnoll IMJlU .. 11I2IJI8 

lnv ).(IU .. 1I!l<-11 

1112712011 111/2)/11 .. 11121111 1,696.11 

1.,l-oll-719< .. Jl Total 1,696.11 

t,M i'C!II1o)t 
)lm12011 

In'I )4)2 .. lJ21-62 Total ." 
t.M 1l<1li Pal< 

IIm12011 

lo,·l.o,U-6m .. 21 T ..... 7,UO 

Ilmnoll 

407.:'17 

I., 1-OOl .. llVl-<l 

t.M Itrm [lin. 
IIm12011 1),91 

•• 
•• 

In' 140I .. lJ.Ol·~ To<oJ 6SI.11 

I., )-001 .. )50').17 

I,W 110m A,COIW 

AP.o...k !kt.U1 (12111/2(111 .. 1:29 I'M) _...,17 



, 
I~ 

, 
~ 

, 
~ - , - , , :; , , , , - , 

I ~ - - - - - • • , - - , , • • - § , , • • , 
0 i -< 

i I~ Ji )1 II li!1 I~ .,. ! l ~ ~ !! 5: 
I . ~ . ~ . i . i . I . ! . ~ 
~ ~ ~ ~ ! ~ ~ ~ - 0 _ _ _ 0 0 
~ - N N N _ _ _ 

, 
! ~ < 
I 

II Ii • - - - - - • , s § ~ 
, , • • • , 

II ~ , • - • • • 'ii , • s s , s I j -, , "' is -s • ~! 
, s s , ' -1 I I I I I ,- I I ; ! -, , - " 

, ; • § • - • ,-v j - ! ~ 
, 

" 
, , -1 , - , , n! s qi - : ! q, : !; i i 1- " , I - ~ • 

* 
- :;: Ji ; ~ , - - : . , • - . , : j • • , , • • - - • ~ . ~ • - -I, • ~ , ! ~ 

, , - s § '" • - - - - - -, - I , 

~ ~ f . § -• • .s ~ , .s Jg • Jj , > ~ .j!':: • • ! ! • , • • , , , - - , , -, --• , " • u - < 



> sE • 
! ~; 

• 
[ , 

! , • ;:!. " • • • - .! , .. 
~ 

-, , 
1 ; , 

• , 
s • , 

? • 

, 
~ , 

~ " • 
t , 

, , 
1 
! , 
! 
1 • 
i 

"I G ~ ~ 

• 
Ii ~ 

• • • • • • • l 
! , 
! , 
! , , 

• 

II 
~ ~ 

• 
Ii ; 

• 
~i ' • • 
~ ;: • , 

• · , • • 
t t 

, 
• • 

< , 
t 

, , 
! 

, , 
I I 
! , 

• • • 

• • 
; , 

If 
!i 
~~ 
Ii 

~ ~ ~ ~ 

0 • , 
• ii : , Ii ; 

, II : , Ii : 
• • • • < , ~ ! • , • ! ! , • , .. ! .. \: : .. ~ • • • • 

1 1 1 ~ ~ t t • • 0 , 
! ! 

, 
!~ 

, 
• 0 

! • , 
r r i r • • • I I i i 

· 
j ! 

, • • ! • • • 

• • • , 

II if II if 
~ • • • • 

, , 
~ 

, , • • , , • • , 



IMlnota 

I.. llM90501tl 

IMlll'l11 

Itwll\l4?Q5O?II TO<aI 

I." lJ9.l'lOS071 

I ;"'It ... Pm 

IMIIlO" 

I jpclt...,1>s 
1110lI2011 

I", JJ96267~l 

IlIUllOl1 

1n.1J96l67Ml TO<aI 

Ill. Jl9W6761J 

I ... lrem PMc 

1l1l1n011 

In. ll9li16'6S1 TO<aI 

IOIIOGTO<aI: 

oc 0I!I<c Suppb .. 

~D.KriN!a 
OCOfl'k< SoppIie> 

201171 12I06I2011 

I.,. J391117660 

l.oJl9!-U1660 T O<aI 

201171 TO<aI, 

AP.a.ocI< Il<!ool (IUlmOII · 1:29 PM) 

Uno I"", ""W'" 
1~1·1011I-1011 lO0O-0OO 

10,·2'1111-101,_ 

1" '1"'_ 
1'11·1'1111-2011 $IXI01lOO 

I ;". * .. " rn!III! 
1'l1·1011I-1011 $IXIO 000 

1'11·2010-2011 lO0O-0OO 

tM It"", ""'-
1'11·2010-2011·_ 

"""""""" 1'11·1010-1011·l000-000 

1'11·7010-7011·l000-000 

"",.u.t 

"'oll 

IU9 

l U ll 

Il.GJ 

11.OJ 

M.OO 

10Ul 

117.2< 

U4.11 

1.1116.19 

.~. 



STS'1l0l0 _ s..<lIo 5""" .... u... II ... A' .... ' 
IOllA) 1112912011 

'.v 191176 

LiocltmPw 
Ilmncll 

1 •• ' 9016T"",' 

lO!W ToW; 

I .. ' I'" PW"" 
AVS .... _IOIII 

SU>Il ' l ' _ S",dlo SpH ...... 'r ... I: 

MSlf~")(Ill _ s .... MkbtUt LI • • • " .. "'_., 
2M24l 1112912011 

I.. 96116 

Li .. !, ... P." 
! It«I'lOl! 

b,. 96 7J6 T <>1>1 

20!lA.Z ToW: 

!.io<J~ 1«_ fOrd ... ~I""'" _ Pri><illo w..,. 

SPWl>SOlO _~.ppI1w.,l<5 u .. It •• A« •••• 
10124) 1112'Jn011 

I.. ~1'80011 .......... 
10/l0nIl11 

1Ol24)T_I; 

~ 
U'onIy laailorial Supp600 

S\lpJt,41 _ 10. ....... T ... p_1n " Gm, G. LIKI" .. A ..... ' 
~rul.. 1112'JnO" 

'ftV 2'/ru 

LII< n ... P<><ri ..... 
CCT .... G4 .. A...." 

'oV 29Jll T<>I>1 

AP-Ch«1: !l<IailllVI1IlQII _ I :l~ PM) 

I. " ... A<ma 

Lioc I"" I\mNII 
IOI_~IO-~) '''''10-000 

"",.ua' 

•• 
•• 

•• 
•• 

-" 

666.1$ 

191.10 

)91.)0 

191.'0 

"" .. 



TEClIHl~· T ... "I, of C ........ "' I.loo II ......... . 
zo,l19 IZUIlOIt 

,., 00.016160 

,;. II .. r 
111301201l 

10. ~16160 Toul 

10H19ToW' 

T OCIlI015 • T« ... I, or c.ur.,"la T 010.1: 

6 .'"Y.\161" · T IM Ilao • • 1 Nt_ v ... MtIlo. 1_ lit ........ " 
101101 Ilr.t9r.!Ol ' 

to. 2ll-1111111 

Woo II ... 7n<ri0lilla 
1111212011 2016 w ..... l< ...... R.-._ 11110;11·11109119 

"'.:!!I2·IUIUI Totol 

lO!lo4! T"",': 

!>OUSOlII· T .. Go, c ... , .. ~ U •• " .......... , 

lOS2046 lIi2WlOll 

In. 01l1191JOO! 

I"" II .... iII!r 
Ilimnoll 

I,. on 119 1)M j Toul 

lov 08091919001 

L.iIl< II ... !!:e" 
IMino" 

1 •• 080 9191900 I To<oI 

lov 0I0919J6001 

1 •• 010 9\9 J600 1 Totol 

I •• 0I11119l{.OlH 

L"'IIC!D~ 

lOl-lOln.lOll-IOll-OOO 

!.iac lis '*== 

WMII ... _ 

I II I.all 0-6' I 0.11 00.000 

A"'ouo' 

191.1D 

1.1.10 

142050 

I.no.oo 

10310,00 

1.320,00 

[J1O,00 

11.6l 

11,6) 

197.46 

19'-'16 

'." 
.. " 



IOI3l11011 1(1111·1111311S 

In. ()8J 0" )6004 Tott.I 

In. 1)1S191700 9 

In. Il! !19 ]700 9TOIaI 

4ot< 1~ 
1013 112011 

LIM II ... D'''' 
1013 112011 

W!t< IL<!!) ~ 
1(II11·1l/IJlII 

In. ' 41 120 (l9O(I1 Tott.I 

10SI#T ... I, 

Tt.'''O, I · 11 ... w., .. , C.M. LI •• ,,, .. "' .... , 
105147 11129.~OII 

I.. 00I02SI'I67 

1n.00I OlJl'I61 TOlai 

In. 001 OlASSO< 

w ..... o,.....;.n. 41 6 Goof .. klA,-, . 1.1e_ , 1121 ImOl" 

1 •• 001 OJol! }OOI TOlai 

lMl. 7 T ... I: 

lO!If() '210(,'1(111 

,.' 00I007019l 

lJnc 11m [)cmj";'" 
Sbi< P .. k CoIoIo · IVl· ' lmlli 

10vOOl 0070'91 TO<oI 

AP-CIoo<k Detail ( 1VIlIlG" , 1;29 PM) 

AmDUR' 

40,17 

J jQE hcgA_ 

lOI4OJ'MOI1 .. , .... OOO .. " 

11l_n 

11).!7 

11.73 

11,1) 

461,46 

Llao 1k1R fo/"ml 
I .. 1· f())O.f()ll · lll 0.000 

1, .. 11 ... _ 

_'Q..67'O-I ' SQ.OOO 

71.% 

73.% 



1211112011 
IIIlIOOII 

Li", l\em Pm""'"'-
1_ UJIrd< Il>OCIlO'I·I"OOI~ 

Ljac; h"" P<KriPljpp 
O>t5<ld R .... "'" Cob," , _ 11IU'~IIH9 

Ubn<y 1I1l9-11·11IWII 

In. 001 Ol!S990 ToW 

I.. ootOlJ19O! 

1I1l~1I 

IIIlSllOIl 

I.. tw~'61 

I W JIDII I>atc 
1111112011 
1111712011 

w....... Camp Mod,s, T .... C ...... 

"" ...... c...pMod ,s, T ... c-.. 

PD<»I< 1II16-IVI~11 

PIlCabkIOII6-1II1l12Oll 

1 •• twOONl6JToU! 

TIVoU1 1 • T ... oll,· c._ S""" U •• It ... ... _ " 

2<»111 IZIIl6'2011 

In. SPSCU911 

, ... , .... "' .. 
110')112011 

In. SPSCI2911 ToU! 

" .... Ul l ·T ... "n.· c._&11 ... T .. d: 

UPn1n· Cppt, S.C." ". """,. "I,~ Wo. ", .......... 
WlNI 11129IlIl1i 

In. 2109-11 

lJ!!LL~plJm 
\11l~11 W .... SowIY r.. Knll< ..... 1 1ot.,......,.1t<!. 

"P-Cl>r<k J><w1 (11IIl/lOll · I :/9 PM) 

_11)..671 JI.,IllJl..OOO 

1 D 1-10 IJl.-AO 1141l0.<l00 

L ... hom "rr2ml 
IOI-lOJO..I0124~·OOO 

IOI-lOJO..I012·IOlJl..OOO 

!OI-OD10-4D1141IJl..OOO 

IOI-ODIO-4D1141IJl..OOO 

_10-li711-1l11-OllD 

115.19 
UI 

1~,77 

~" 
25.00 

IOl.l! 

166.11 
m.2'5 

1.791.21 

1~.1lD 

I~.OO 

1904.l49.!IOl 

p ..... 



I.. lII O·11 

I. h .... PU< 
II/I !nOli 

In. lIlo.II T"",1 

, ·!:8UlI1I · \ .,.t.. •• 8." .... s, .. ~ .. , II, ........ , 

10~Z'9 1117912011 
,.. ~1_$I 

WoohePiPw , .... " .. r 
1]/1111011 ~ Coo.fe«oclq Sva I17DE17177 

L"" 11"'1 lAp' 
1'IloIIo Coof<f«l<inJ; S",. 11111 

Iov"/OII1(lI6l Tou! 

1O'1oI9 T ... , 

\ ' [B UJt I' · "«Ito. II." .... So· .. Too", 

\ 'ER""67I, _ ,"Of" .. \\1,,1 ... 1,1., , .... ,", ... , 
1O'2V 11IOiI/l011 

10. 91117116.l] 

" ... I ... PCKn ...... 
1111112011 MG.\tT S""" ·Ipod Scvk< _ 10120-1 111\111011 0971)17 126-00001 

In. 911 r12'16ll Tou! 

loy 981900J9}(1 

Lin< I, .. QmtjpIjpa 
1111Sn1111 MGMT S"". _ 10IW11·1112JJ11 

lOS212 Tou!: 

I.ig; hem A_. 
_,0-6711·Wl-OOO 

I.ig; 110m Mm. 

Ljnc " .. "' ...... 
101 ·1010·10,1·11 so.ooo 

,01·1111 0.1(1)2." so.ooo 

.... mou.' 

"" 

11.11 

"'1.91 

"9.1' 

lot " 

1M) 

16.l.17 

16.l.l1 



I'TDLII80 · VTD !.l. P U .. Itno A ..... ' 
W~lU Il!Ow.IOil 

I.. VTllll9 

L;'U ... o..., · . 
AOOOO1IIio& s.m.:.. IIIIS 

"IV VTllll9 Tubl 

ZIl~111 Tubl, 

ITPuno · VTV LLI' T.,.I, 

"UlMOI • 1' ,1< •• ", .. """ Co. " AIIIII" .. ' .... u_ "'''''''., 
ZIl~l~ Ilf.I9r.ZOll 

I., 7.1016011 

.... ,'<:a>~ UnollmLl.!,1,. 
11!HIIlOI ' Colo! M ... Ibr Gtdotlo! .. "" 

I .. 71026011Tubl 

IOSI~Tubl: 

"UUMI • v.I< ••. 'Io1telal, C .... AffiIio ... T ... " 

wcsP"" . 1" . ..... , C1wIo .F!;ao,b . ... dn. u. . ..... A_., 
10SlS 1 ,., 1I12W2<11t 

IUl.!! -1112312011 

I .. 1l.l.l. 11 To<ol 

IOllSl Totol, 

WCS'IOIO · w . .... •• Clobors..'b .... d ... T .... ' 

KllX f 50 ll_ K .... Ro.,d.1 Sv .. u .. .. , .. A ..... ' 

lOl lS] 11129IlO11 

1112191 

11I1001lJO'JI13 

'.vllllmTOUl 

IOllSl Toto): 

AP.o...:. l>eL1J1 (llIllnOll _ 1;29 PM) 

"' ... ual 

1J.4SO.00 

IS.4~.OO 

1.001m 

10).2011). ZIlII ·1IO\JO.IIOO 110.00 

110,00 

110,00 

liMO 

IlF l!<RtCC7 T' 
101·10 1 O-I011-llOO-OOO 1.f9111 

IJl9111 

IJl91,11 

.... 



Amounl 

12.O61lO11 

,," 139110') 

I ... I .... QnqiOl", 
Mpot. Svea. Copier I.euo 1'o)'!ll'MO 11_12-0/l01 1 l7l.Il 

l ll. 17 

201214 ToW: lll. ll 

... R.XfSGID · ........ ' laoo.l, l s. .. T."I: 

ToW: 

II P·OI«k D«Iil (1 11 1Zl1011· 1:2'1 PM) 



ATTACHMENT 3 
General City Warrant List 



Accounts Payable 
Check Detail 

U..,., ~.lvot<Z 

1'M"1Cd: 1211212018 · I:JIPM 

ALC' ''' . AIR T"'1" C . .. I".~ U .. It ... A._., 
lOllS) 12IlmIIll 

I.. I\64ll 

1 • .-66<\IT ..... 

20511ST ... I, 

LiF ll'" QoM& 
MI_n.....,..,T ...... 

ALC4I II · AI •• Torc<' Comp"r T .... : 

ACMTNlt • All CUr M ... ,..o>,., u., I"," A .... . , 

2011U 1211912(111 

I.v !7W1 

I.jao 11<11 Pol_ 
1II211l018 

ZOIIUT_, 

LiF h ... Pu<riRci<I!I 
$<1.,,,1 ~ G.onI $"", 11 1 .... 11· L 11L111t 

AI.I"'''' . All $10' f;", .:~.Ip ... ~ , ... u .. II ... A ...... , 
~1I1 !V\!IIlOII 

I., 11171 I 

(.'!lllIIT .... 

I., 111111 

1 ..... '1 ... "",*"", 

AP-Chod 0<IaII (l2Il11lCI ! · l :ll PM) 

UacIl.,.A=WI 

-.• 
I MlFh ... tSS9'lm 

6.m.11 

6,151.11 

6,llll1 

6,1.11.11 

IOl·)QIG-1011 -l l J.C-CIOCI 9)1.06 

911.06 

Lin< I' ..... _n 

L.!UII 

... ' 



Am.un' 

ALUll97 _ AU SIO, Jl,. £q."' .... ~ IlK. T ... I: l.JM.ll 

AR.\l 6O •• • " .... 0 .... ' I'todo ... C .. IJoo< " ... A,eo •• , 
lOS111 11Il9llO .. 

10. OI9600 .... N 

LiK J' ... D .... & 

101mT .... : 

AIl.\l6ll1 • • Arew<a>' ..... "''' C .. T_I: ~.'1I");o 

A ' ·CJJ04, _ A,",1'- , · .. dor C .... . olI .. J . I .... ~ ............. .,.1.1 .. ,,_ .. , ..... 
l012J9 121111/2011 

",.. fVII-J9 

3.m.0Il 

"' .. FV I ' ·19T .... l.m.OIl 

l .m .OIl 

l.m,oo 

SEIIE5IOl · _"'k!. _ .. n •• LIo. ,,, .... « ... , 
lOll:9O I1JJ9IlO" 

In.. 11.01 .1011 

'0'___.'_ 21.90 

In. II.ClLlOll Totol 21.90 

ml:9O Totol: 21.90 

S~Bt:!lIOl· "" ..... k!. SdJo, .... T ... I: lU'O 

CAUI*· C" L~ ... S<n-k .. 1Joo< It .......... 
20U91 11I19IlO11 

10. IS1\I"9 

I (l1 ·loCI III-SO 11-1OlIl-OOO 121.)! 

In.,S1\ISS9Totol Ill.3S 

i\ P-Choc~ D<l>il (I 2I1Iil1J II · 1:11 PM) 



I.y 15;111124 

IWlIlOli 

'.yl!III2-IT.w 

C,,~2)'- CA ...... S...-k .. T ... " 

CI'04tIl • CA ...... 0IIk0 ......... ,;.. It ........... , 
20sm 1211912011 

'"' 
t.ilo< ...... IIAI!' 
IWl':IOl1 

'.,'.)&IOT ..... 

~ 
Memba>I!ip IleocwaI • 201' niefSoliosly 

CA.~_1_ C •• ,. Gnp~k' u.. It_ ........ 

IOSI') 111191201. 

I., 5011 

LM Ii ... Dv<riO!il!g 
IltW 20 11 I'rioo .... . F .. &< 1 __ f .... 

l.d.,1T.w 

I., 501' 

Uno Ii"" !lacrjaUm 
11116'2011 fD _ I'riot 'ob v-........ Con! 11'iok) 

2OSl'llT.w: 

C:\)<0H7 _ C •• ,. c .... 1<0 T ... " 

C:\Tf1ft . C., ..... 51"'''' I ... u.. It ........... 
lOS290 11I19IlO11 

lit_ " 11 

! 11K "SIll Qnsri .. .. 
St. Catt" M .... .,/ 1121 .... ,1111 

IOY'alIT.w 

"~-O>«k D<WI (12il2I2011 _ lell PM) 

I jpo Ii ... +w
I 0 I· SOl (l-lOI1.t02(l-O(IO 

U.I .... '='D' 
101-401_11 __ 

,''','''''
IDI-SOI(l-SOI'-_ 

I. I .... A= e' 

Amo""' 

IIU' 

Ul.Jl 

Ill.OII 

121,00 

11S.00 

12!.0II 

<OI.!! 

'OU! 

100.!O 

109.10 

1]'.6$ 

114.61 

2.021.00 

2.021.00 



j 

~ 

! 
i , 
" d 

~ ~ 

n ; 

• • :;; :;; 

Ii 
! 

-s , 
• s , 
1 
J , 

~ I 

II 
~i 

i ;" I , ;" I • I' I '!!'ig'§~ 
j;:;!~=!!.~! 

~ I ~ 
~ ~ 

• • 
~ ~ i ; 

! 
~ 

• 
! 

;; ! 
.i l: - . , . 

II 
~ 

It • o o 

- -S li 

I 
! 

f 
i ~ :; .. 

i ,~ol, j, 
'" t - 1 1 ::. ="'... .. 
"'1!-~"~ .. 

"~i'~!' t • '" ~ '" :01 .0 ;;: !'!:!!;;:!'!-
u.-g:!!-g:!! .. -"" -"" 
~h:j · ~jj~} 
" .-i!i u :<I 

~ , 

~ 
! 

I , 

] 
! 
l 

1 j 
" ' -.r , ' . = ~ ::: .. 
C -=::: ~ . . -
d ~ . t • - . i !i ~ ,. _ IE .!i 

8 §1ii 

~ ~ - -

n 
~ 

i 
~ 
1 

! 
u 1 

" 

; 
. - . - . 

! ~ 

• 
t 

~ 

--
m 

! 
! 
< 



Cbt<~ D ... 

20UWiT .... ' 

!>lCO,"· I>Ip.ol TtIo< . ... 'oI<.tIoo.. Co., u... II • ., A ....... , 

ZOJm IVI9/Z011 

I.,· 1111 .. 

I>I~ · 1>1:&1<01 T tIo< .......... ,Io •• C . .... T .... : 

IlOOIUS· _ , E." .......... I .. u.. II .. , A ..... ' 

lOSl" IlJlmllll 

I., 'S919 

LIn< I,,," ill" 
W1SlZOII 

lOSl'llTooaI; 

I>GS,6t !t_ 1»1'" en ... , .. S" , ..,. u .. "_ A .... ., 

lGSl99 IZlI9/Z011 

!,. A!_ 

IJ ... I .... Dm 
1110712011 

11111112011 

1_ lInD PM_ 
11/0lI2011 

I_hsm !!gmp(m 

AP-Ooo<k 0<l0I1 (IVI1IlO11· U 1 PM) 

I ilK b'"" ArnnPI 
IO(..40J~ll-«l.ln.ooo 

I._I""' AIWNDI 
SOO-6I:I1!).67\ !..tOzo.ooo 

u..h.,.Ar"._ 
IOI~lo.66(J!·II_ 

Li!obno_ 
IOI~lO--66(1!·II_ 

W,OO 

llJ,OO 

l~.OO 

~.~ 

UlUO 

J)o.oo 

J)o.oo 

m.o 

m.~ 



21»299ToW; 

~~. u:.c ... "., .... , .... " .......... . 
201100 12119120" 

,.. 116 

...
!II'~!I 

1II'4f.lOll 

lOllOOT .... 

\.iII<J"JIl Dowio1<ioo 
Gm«';, S...., 1mI'M ..... ' PYoje<, 
Gm«';, S"..., ....... 0 ...... ' PYoje<, 

[ CC'MM· '-C.C •• "",,,". T .... : 

F_" .. CI&2 , · ~_ ..... .-,,, L1 •• II .... _.' 

11»)(1, 1211912011 

In. N .... 20l1 

I2IW2011 

10SlO, T ... ~ 

1:IIR06111 · I: • •••• , I;"'., .... ')'n' U •• U ........... 

20')(11 '2119120'1 

lnv I_lOll 

D1IlJllOli 

, •• LOOO10l' TOIl' 

(I111J1lOli 

1 •• LOOOI12ST .... 

,.. L00021S6 

(I111l/2011 

Woo I .... pmdl!liBl 
~,-

Ar-C1l<ck lkIItil (' 211212011 · ' :)1 PM) 

~9O(IO.~>(IO.~300-000 

1(10.90(10.920)·'/20).000 

101_20 10-2Ol14170.1J00 

_'~11'4110.ooo 

WOCI .... _ 

_ , ~71'·lllll-OOl) 

" mou n' 

9)(1.00 

~)(I,OO 

6.000.00 

12 .... 1.10 

'1,4'1.10 

l.ooo.OO 

',000.00 

'/100.00 

111.00 

Il1.oo 

2.0(1.00 

~.OO 

lSO.oo 

"., 



I.. LOo101411 

1 •• 1.OOC).I17TOUl 

In. LO</IOO4O TOUl 

l.d.OOO<).I1 TOUl 

In. LOo1OlJOO 

In.l(l«lllOO T ... I 

In. LOo10116f 

In.lG401161 T"",I 

In. LOo10727] 

In. L04II7J71 TOUl 

Inv l.OOllI '7 

I .... II"" PM'" 
0911112011 

In.lOOI "" TOUl 

!.I" I .... P<scriRIim 

I.;... h .... ~ 

~,-

AP.Qock D<Ioil (llIlZ!lOI.· I:l l PM) 

A ... ~., 

]'iO.00 

_,0.671,·11_ 

s00-60 1 0-611 I .. I_ 

m.oo 

1_."=* 
•. 00 

•. 00 

_,0-611,·1,_ •. 00 

•• 

'IOIJ.6O '(1.611''', JO..OOO 127.00 

121.00 

_10.6111 .. ,JO..OOO •. 00 

•• 

m.oo 

121.00 

•• 
•• 



I.... lG41!J0I 

In" lG41UOI Tooa! 

I,.LOO21lO9T .... 

1 •• lG422OU T ... I 

In. L0021019 

10. LlHl1610 

10.UWl261OlGbl 

In.lG412671 lou! 

In. lG411671 

In.1.(H22671 Tooa! 

In. lG4Z2T70 

1 •• UW2271OToW 

I.. lG421101 

lJDo llamDqg · 
~,-

u.. lim! PmIUnjw 
~,-

1 • II ... P n .. .,. 
LobS ... 

t...llm p . • .,. 

I';": JIM Qvqjo!jpa 

LobS ... 

IIP-Ck<.D<wI 1' 2111J2(111· I" l PM) 

SOO-6010-6711-11J6.000 .oo 

SOO-6010-6711-11J6.000 110.00 

,.oo 

SOO-6010-6711-111l).O(1(1 ".OO 

.oo 

l.w;IIC11f== 
_,0-67,1-1110--000 

.oo 

_,0-6711-1110--000 .oo 
.oo 

I !OS I .... MswlI 
_10-6111-111l).O(1(1 ,.oo 

,.oo 

l.mo;lI .. f== 
~00-aI10-6111-111O--OOO ,oo 

.oo 

w", .............. 
_10-6111-111l).O(1(1 127.00 

Pq .1 



I .. LOUl$OIToW 

I-iFII ... Pt" 
11119/2011 

,., UJUlllO 

LiK'I..,nw 
11119/2011 

11119/2011 

I •• LO-Ill!ll T .... 

I.. LO-I2161l 

1112111011 

I'" ',ADImQioI.ioa 

l.RpPl.; I. 

u.. I"", 0...';." •• 

E1!1l0HII· [ .. on •• Eo> •• ""1)'1001 To .. ,: 

EIGloIII5 _ blol ' r",",.iM GIt.dalt u .. " '" "'"" • • 
Wl)o) 12119lNll 

In. MitI671 

u.. "'" '''nmrrlel 11.or.1l(lll 

1 •• MI067JT ... , 

ZOlJO)T ... ,: 

.UH .... J> • r .. " p~u.;. 1.1 .. 1". AI ..... 
:WI»! 12119/201' 

I.. 11.16." 

1 HJF "". P . jeg 

AP-CIIo<t Dct&il (JlIIVlOII · 1;), PM) 

u..1tm.A«_ 
lOO-6010-1illl-ll_ 

J..iac1,..."=W 
_,0-6711-11_ 

Li .... I"", A== 
lOO-6O,O-lilll-11_ 

21 l.alI0-6416-1OZO.ooo 

"' .... u • • 

121.110 

~.OO 

~.OO 

120.110 

120.110 

~.OO 

~oo 

1ll.1IO 

121.110 

,.4.71 

'*4.71 

I$UI 

1M 71 

1110.110 

.... 



Iov 11 .16.1' TOUl 

rll ~"08tJl . ... . .. f .l.Wlp T."I , 

TURS9II _ Gt.",. L.n ... , Co. U • • I" .. "' .... t 
lOl~ 11IImoIS 

In' 01·711711-00 

L ... ~OII.l!o!<ril'liB 
s-n T ..... r .. W"'" R<JO'a llllli ll 

TI1 I<59I I· (:ooo, •• L.TlIrwpCo. T ... I, 

GR.\UG I _ (;"'-1" U • • I" ..... « .... t 
2O!IJ(16 11IImoli 

I.v WllJI7lJ9 

1l~112011 

I., W!lll72J~ TOIoI 

2O!IlOIiT ... I: 

~ 
S ...... tipt """" CdliK<y S ...... 

s""", U&h< """" C<lLK<y S ...... 

GUlino· G..,.·, ... ' . .... 1 .. Sr"k .. u.< I" .... _., 
20!1147 IVWIOII 

Line: lim Dpc,jP.\l5l!) 

U ... I.VehkkM ...... 

I.... 1 .... 11 

I.v loIIUJ TOUl 

201107T .... ' 

~1().61Io.llJO.OOO 

IOI-60IIJ.66jlI..olO-OOO 
111-60 I ().6~ 1..010.000 

Uno I"'" ......... 

100.00 

100.011 

1011,011 

1 IO.J! 

1IO.J! 

JIO.J! 

27,1) 

11,n 

"',61 

11.011 

I!.OII 

,,~ 

91.91 

176.91 

Pq.IO 



Cb .. ~ Ih •• 

C K' :U1lI · C .... •• A. ' ..... I>. Sor>1«o Toto!: 

'n·~'" · 11.)· ... 8.lkIl'l So . ...... LLC ..... ,,, ........... 
20~lIlI 1111912011 

In. )"" 

10011101. 

'adJOI n"", 

1l\· llSIlI. · "'J_ 6~ Sen·k .. LLC T ... ,: 

llUWS'oIM · IIU S.pplr W,,,, W .... W •• ,,, .. A« .... 

lO$)O\I 11I19IlO1l 

'n. M~ 

LIAf ' '"'" Pncrim .. 
O&IHl1OtS p . .. , ror f"or. Ilydro<lI M .... , 1_ .... ' W" .. Uno ...... flop 

In. 669751 

10!J09 T""I: 

" uws"", · ,m S.pply "' .... won. Toto' : 

' .'·nll~ · '0<" ... " B.It ...... U., ,,, .. A«oo"' 
101110 1111Il1201 . 

Inv 69109 

, ;, ,_ Ott< 
0IIl1l1011 

ZOllIOT ... ~ 

, ... Ii,,", DnIllJ1li!lll 
Roplocc s. ...... for lIrrit . 19 

, .,.,.~ "! . I ... " .... B.".ri<-> T ... ,: 

'SCI:"" . ,." ....... , C .... lt!at C ..... p u.. I". "' .... , 
IOllll 1lI19fl(1tS 

AP-o..:k lJo<toil(1 1I11IlO1. · 1.11 PM) 

''''h ... '== 
_ 11).6111·.120-000 

'. 11.,.,,=_ _ ,1).67,0-"_ 

Lw IlCIIIMs _ 

_ 11).6'lt»OIO.QlO 

Am.~n' 

116.91 

1)<O.OIl 

1,l4O.0Il 

,"'-09 

llUl 

nUl 

121 .40 

1l1 .0I0 

, 21...0 

121.40 

P", II 



I., 'S006 

Prof ,,,;01\11 T,,111< ~ c-.drina s"" FY 1 .. 19 

IO"S006TOIal 

IOSlll TOOd: 

JS"RoIOll · lo,~ '. ".,. II.pol. Llo.I" .. "«<.0' 
lOSlll IVlmo" 

10. 1614l 

Wor I .... DoI<rir!!ia 
~ .. .... . I_R_ood R~..rc-l,..,..C"" 

10. 161l-1 

L.iIo.1.~ 
PO l/ftit • 1701 Dil l Fihn a..oJ< 

lOIJIl T""" 

J SA .... I' . J ..... " ... lI.pol, T .. ol, 

Jl L~'SIII •. J .I." s.ppl)' U .. II,. At ..... 

10lJIJ \VIIV!OII 
I.. ]1101111 

In. IIl2U/ I 

I .. 1ll1SllI TOIal 

I., 1I1l16l1 

I~" 

I .. 11111611 T ... I 

101-6010·aIl1-11111-(JOO 

'OHOI~II ... IOO-OI)(I 

LiIc I" "== 
101-1010-4011-'100-0I)(I 

Line II<!!! "'W" 
I 0 I-«>\~ \o.al ~{IO(I 

I irK II.,. "WP!!!! 
I 0 1-60'~ I 0., I ao.roo 

Uac l!em "XmF 
I 0 1-601 ~ I O-A 18().(100 

,\mowl! 

112.'10 

111.)0 

1O.9j 

1, IOO.U 

1.11IO.J6 

"." 
"" 

~.Jl 

Pop 12 



lOSlll ToW: 

J ll'o1stoll _JI!M S.""",T .. aI: 

KAJt!Mll _ K .... J.,,,,r .. Lla. I" .. A_.,' 
lOSJI4 11I1'lI2IlII 

1o, IUO.II 

• 0000912-07'-00147_ 
II/lOOD II ReiN!. _ r.. Drip !ttiaa<"'" A«l • 00009JI47'-OO147_ 

I,. lIJO.11 TOIo! 

2O'JI4ToIaI: 

KAJENll . "''', J ••• lf" T .... : 

~oX .. lO ...... C • .,. •• y u.. I ..... """"". 
20,l!) 11IItI2011 

In' IIlVOISll791 

l.ire 1"", 0. .. 
Lln/mll 

IOllU TObI: 

KO .. CMII· IWA U .. II .. ........ . 
lDHI6 1111912018 

'oy 101]0)3·14 

2O!l16T .... : 

"O"CM". 1(0.' T ... ,: 

L TA~5It _!.-A.C. >t. T. A. u.. 11_ .,,_.t 
20'5111 111'912011 

1.0. 'Ol~ 

Lw 1m Dnqi'".,. 
IlllO'2Oll "'<1m P, .. Sol<> 

"POCII«>; 0.0.; 1 (11I11IlOII· Lli PM) 

JOO.]O 1 G-]o I 1·1OJ2-000 
!(lO.]O lG-]o I 2·80J2-000 

I joc " ...... =. 
IDI·80JQ.1C1I-102O-OOO 

linI;lt .......... 

~.OO 

'9091 

6'9091 

6'~.~1 

196.19 

196.19 

~. 

,.~ 

IJOO.OO 

l.lIXI.OO 

1.1OO,00 

1.JOt),GO 



111»'201' 

lovl02l146T .... 

ZO,)l1T ... I: 

CURTmI· I..K ........ ,, " So", 1,1 .. II •• "-..-., 
2Oj)" 11119/21:111 

"'V IN\I1)!j91 

111;21120" 

I •• INVl)!S9J r .... 

lOS III T 0loI: 

CUIITmI· 1..:". C.,H. " ...... T ... I: 

LOCHMIO • 1.o. <Ie". I:S" LLC 1,1 •• II.m "-",, •• , 
1"')19 l1J1w.!Oll 

I.. li l6>14 

LPhcmPm 
IOI:!MOII 
IOI:!MOII 
IOI:!MOII 
10000M01l 

1o.I8I_T .... 

201)19T_I: 

Uo< llcm I>cKrio!joa 
).loathly 1 .... _ S,~ '~!I 

~, ..... .". S,"'. I~)' 
Monthly 1 I.". s,"" I~II 
MoaIbIy~S'<>-I~I' 

LOCH .. "· , ... <Ie .... USA LI.C T ... , : 

"'"I..\.oJ 2 • 1.0', Mo.", U .. ,,, .. "" •• 01 
lD!)2O 1liitnOII , .. 11 .16.11 

LP Ii ... JlMqjpojpo 
R~ R_ rot ""'" 1I!lOO6993 ... -OOI-. ... 

1 •• 1I. 16. II T .... 

,., .\I-".oJl· 1.0 •• M.nb T .. o1: 

I. ... " .... "Z7. 
IO)·!OI(l.!OII-IIJ4.OOCI 

Wo.J, .. h __ 

2IS.«III)·6016-81_ 
Zl2-6010-6017-111o-OOO 
101-6010·6010·81_ 
_10-6711-11I0-000 

1,120.00 

1,120.00 

1.110.00 

754.)) 

J" Il 

7j<.I) 

JS'II 

''''M 1.)9l.92 
II..1JUl 

1.1<1717 

lj,JIO.6J 

100.00 



LXl'X<IO,,· Lt,h S.n. Iti<k SoI.,Io • • LI • • , ,, ......... , 
10llil 1lI19I201! 

I.. C1002 1120ISI011 

I j .. he !lag: LiM li ... '""crinripp 
IMII20t l 

In. CIOOIIJ201ll011 TOIal 

ZOlll1 Toto1: 

Ll 1oU11· Ufo-",,',,"" U- ,,, .. """" 
20liU 1li19iW1S 

'0. _".110 -Ilmnoll 

In. US5&O TOIal 

IO.\122TOIal: 

' ,iIto u ... ~ 
YO Mtdi<&1 Supplits 

un:_lI· UI ........ " I ••. Tot.l: 

TlIL"'1. · 1.1 • • n ..... LI •• I,,", "«<. D' 
l OSm 11I19iW1_ 

In. 0000\1 

Line; linn I/o" 

In. OUOO!I T ... I 

IO.IJIl T ... I: 

I.IINI I" • I .. . ... ,J""". U •• II ... ",,"" ' 

IOll2ol 1211912011 

I.. IlJo,n 

Line;J .... ~ 

1I/JOI2II11 

In. II.W, \I TOIal 

~ 
R ... ib. Tn,., .. C .... Of> \l12~ 1112'1111 

"P-C\I«l< I><uol ( 12< 1212011 · ")1 PM) 

101"011).4(11 I-! I 8G-OOO 

~ 
101 · .\0 11)._.\0 11-10)1.1-000 

L .... ' .... A<WUA! 
IOI-OOOJO.OOOO.Z'lIG-OO1 

I 0 1-'101 O--4Illl -11200--000 

un.!l 

6,077 . .1) 

6.077_.11 

.,~ 

.,~ 

.11\1,61 

.11\1,62 

.11"9.61 

61.J1 

61.17 

61.11 

Pqe ll 



MAT55iJ · M,,, CWa<I .. u.. 11 ..... _ , 

ZO!l21 IlII9Jl(I1S 
lay 20IH 

1 •• 2OI11Tou! 

I.. 201~ 

.... llnOlf 

10'2OI~TOU! 

10. 100111 

l.iI< I .... Oooc 
.... 14IlOl! 

InylOlllTou! 

lI»l2! To .. l: 

~Ino: I"", D<KriI>o...ioll 
B..tk CIoIorio< f<Jt BtoUpoiao Opoto_ 

M~IU"'· M..-i. au C."P"1 Llu I ........... . 
2O!lU 1lI19flOil 

I., <81<21 

1II11llOit 

1I!'211lO11 

11 r.t11lO" 

II r.tI 1lO" 
1I r.t11lO1S 

IOll16 Tou!: 

Fud For CII)' Veluel .. 

FIIeI F .. CII)' VoI"d •• 

F ... ' F .. c;,y Vch.,1e> 

Flo" For c;,y V"'""1e> 
FIocI ~ .. Cily Vch.,1e> 

,,-""'11'· MI .. IH M,ridl •• \ 'UIoI< P'O .. U .. ,,_ .. " ... , 

IOSJl! 1lI'9flO" 

,.' CO.\lOO, 

1.., .... Do!!: 

I IIXII2O" 
L .. JI .... D<~ 
1'0" u....H..,nw 

!IlO-&I1n.6III.JOlO-4OO 

'-iF IT.., 6--,1" 
!IlO-&I10.6!II_ 

Uooh ... t== 
101-lO'0-2011·I'_ 
101-6(/' 0-6(1, 1·1'_ 
'0' ·10' 0-50' '·1'01-4(10 
'Ol..ao,o.ao, I·II~ 
101 ·7010.70' 1·1'_ 

I. "qat=OI 
126-2010-2019_ 

Amo"n' 

nUl 

nUl 

111M 

1., .... 

,~" 

"1.11 

!lUI 

1)<.2) 
12<.n 
<%.911 

I.}<IM 

' 1<.11 

UIIJ' 

U"JI 

104.1l 

WO.ll 



I.. COMOOl 

I ... " .... !)uc 

1100'2011 

In.COMOlil T .... 

lOSJllT ... ,: 

"."nll' • ",,,,100 M,rid", \fIU,", PO .. Too.l : 

MOTlNtl l · M.' . ..... U ...... .. " ••• , 

iVI9I1011 
16Ol1SOI 

t.. ' ICIIIlo" LM 'I ... Du«iI!!ii!o 
1111112011 f1> ,\PX l1OOO l lX~ , __ ,.,. roc Sutoomha 

I •• 16Ol1SOI T .... 

10l)2JToW: 

MOT().IO" · M., • • oI. T.,,': 

~T.~IllOIl · I<"Io." n.U.I ,~"" .. k U • • " ' " ",,_uo' 
lOll:!') 1211911011 

I.,. Jl!l 

w... h ... DaIC ' ''' '''''~ "-I R<t.<w&I. ~-rn M~ F .. Fit<T .... 

"--11leo<waI· ~-rn M~ F .. F ... T ..... 

to. !ll lT ... , 

IOSl 29Toul. 

NNn 'lQll • N._ S ... ... C ..... IL .... _ . LI • • I" ..... " •••• 

IOS)JO 12IlmO" 
In,· 1)161 

Lp; ..... ''IYin'1'" 

' n.T116lTOial 

IOSlJOT ... 1: 

'\P-DIo<l l.l<t&il (lhl:2/l01l· 1:11 PM) 

L ... uCII_ 
2l6-ZOIG.2Ol9 _.000 

I 01.JO I 0-SOU .... 1Jl.OOO 

101·20IO-ZOIl-l1 ro-ooo 

...... U"' 

1.710.11 

1.110.11 

Ul4.l0 

101.Il0l.5-1 

10).Il00< 

101.Il0l.5-1 

101.Il0l.14 

m .• 

m .• 

~17.1l9 



~ 
1 , 
i 
• , 

-.l 

, 
• 
~ 

• 1 

iiiiiiiiiii( ...................... i 

HH!HHHI ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! 
imm[Hii 
~mm~m 
iiiiiiiiiii 
; .. Oi;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;; 

§§§§§§§§§§§ 

!qml!IPi !!!!iL!!§!!:§:§! _8 

mmum 

, ., 
:::: " - ~ .., 

~ ,.. i!! ! 
• t - . , . 
~ .~ 
i'5t:1 ; = - , . 

§ '" ! - I" : ., , , , , . 
1 
~ 
t 
i 
1 

r 

g 
• 
~ 

, 
~ 
~ 
1 

~ ~ 

" ~~ " : 
"; 0 • 
Oi g t 

0 

Ii 

- . 
il in' . -. •• • 
~ :; l 

-! 
• 
t , 
i 

I 
I 
1 

~ , 
i 

! 
! , 
~ 

!~ ~ 
;;;~ ::: 

1 
I , , 
I 
j 

t 

, 

~ ! 

II 

, -I ,! ! • 5 .' ! ,i . ~ , 
1
_ ;; ! b ,", - . . t _ O"li" _ i " ; 
I '" ~~ ! ~ 

i ' - . _ ~ a. 
~ .. !: ~ 
'l =; r ;;?' 

i i 
I 

i 
1 

, 
I 

, 

II I 

• • ; , 
t 
i 
~ 

.. ;:; .<> p ,0 1" > 
•

... _ __ .. .. .... .... __ ...... ~ 3 .., ...... , .•• ,.,!:. ~ ~ ~_ ...... _N ... ~ - - _ .. .. r;; ...... .. ~ ~ .. '" - c ;; ;:, ~~:::~:::::::::~:::!::'" b: t;: t;: t;: ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ i8 :!. 



2O!JJI ToUI, 

p,TWIl , · pj'..,. ... ~ .. _R . ............ , U .. , ........... , 

2O!]].o 'V'III2011 

I.v ]'o1J)(lll 

L ... "<1Il.P>~ ~ 

''''''120'1 R<imb. !'ooUI' S_ 

''''''120'1 - ......... ~ 
''''' '12011 ---''''''12011 RMI>. Pot1q< s.....,. 
''''''12011 R<i=I>. "-~ 

''''"12011 Rft.oI>, "- s....,.. 
''''''12011 R<imI>_ ""- S...",. 

''''"12011 R<imb . ....... '" s...,.. 
''''1112011 R<imb_ Pot1q< S....,.. 

''''''1lO1l R<Imb. P ...... S1omp$ 

''''1I1lO11 R<Imb. P_ s...,.. 

J •• 14111011ToUI 

II»J14T ... ,. 

P1T1lll1 . PI'.<)" ",~.,_R ... ,," "«<1 ... ' T ... " 

PI:DSMlI _ Poi .. , ( ,...,;. m...rib •• on u.. Ito. ........ 

Il»l11 'V'IIIlOII 
1.. S'J.081J.(I(I, 

1(111l12Ol1 

' •• SII1I0821.1:IO'ToUI 

lOll)! T ... " 

p~n"""o _ Pri ... (,writ "'''.-lb . .... To"': 

I'OSUI"I · , ...... "., (MnU S.pp'~ 1.1 •• II .......... , 
ZO!IJ6 11II91201I 

,.. 12I1964! 

L"'J~ 
WIJIlO" 

1II1J/lG" 

Lincl!< .. ~ 
U.H'"", S"'. r .. tho ~ .. W_ Stoll" 
U.H;' .... S,-'" r..- tho ~'" W<rl> Stafl" 

Ljocl''''''fwr 
'0 '-lO ,11-$0 '1·110 ,l1-000 
'0'·)0111-.20'1-10'l1-000 
'0 '·IOZl).' 021-10' 0-000 
'0' _7<1'0-70,,-10'0-000 
'0 1-«1OJO..OOOO.!I!!-OOO 

'0 1-60' 0-60 ,,-10' 0-000 
'0'·20'0-2021-10'0-000 
'0' -40,_,,-10'0-000 
'0 1·20 '11-20 '1-10' 0-000 
500-)(l'lI-loCI '2-10' 0-000 
'O'-)(l'lI-loCI"-1O'O-OOO 

L.Ml!cm_ 
I'! -6Illo.6lG '-10.10-000 

,''' l!m Mm!" 
J00-6010-671''''12·000 

JOO--6OI0-6710-I'12_000 

,\mo •• , 

97,.01 

971.0' 

,~" 

'" W 
2M.1I 

~OO 

71.11 

11'. '2 

~." 
S.17 

2 • . ' , 
271 .004 

1.1$.11 

2.1)01,21 

107.Jl 

'07.11 

'OU I 

'OU ' 

"" 
~" 
6\1.7! 



~J16T"": 69.1S 

69.1S 

Itcw ... HM· It •• ",., ..... ood" .. 1.1., It, ........... , 

703117 lVI9nOli 

Inv 1620 

Lip; 11A1Itlc !.joe lI ... P !.joe h .... 6_m 
IMlII20II IOI.(1OO)O.OOOO·lOlIS ·(1I)(1 

1 .. ,6201"", 1J16.00 

lQSlJ1 TOt>!: 

I"m.oo 

1UP1:J5-IO _ 1t . ... 1Ia< P,"" • • " 10K. VSI. 1.1 •• II, .......... , 
1QS))I 1l/1W20U 

In. 10'11 

IllOmoif 

1.<99.02 

1., 99.02 

IIJ'U'~· R-'Ita< p ......... I ••. Cs.< Totol: 

SCIlJIU • 5.0. C.brld ~.,,, w" .. Qou~.,. ..... b .... ' I"" II, .......... . 
20'511'1 12I1WlOII 

1.0. OOO0l1l · IN 

I jno; U"", !lqrrjpIg 
1~11I2011 ....... """" OIl ~'" ",,",,"oa Mi .... FY 11·1'1 

11.111.50 

lOll]' Toto\: 11.111.50 

SC IIJ 'l.1 • Sa. G.b .... 80 ... w"" q..U.,. .... ,b.1ily T ... ,: 11.111.50 

S<.'V~IC III • Sa. Ga."" Va", M<dk.1 e .. , .. 1J .. I",. "«MO' 
lQSJoIO 1lJ\9nOif 

I.. 12711l 

'1.00 

AP-C\Ioc<' tl<tHI (IVI1n011 · 1:11 PM) ..... 



IOS~YotaI: 

SGVMCI I, _ S •• G.brlrl v.1Ity M«lk.1 C .. " ... T ... ,: 

s .... ~. __ S •• ",.rI •• 5«.rll)" St ..... U •• , .... A .... " 

10lMI 111191l01l 

I,. 001l6M3 

eo.r .. 1d _Y-o. A' ..... MOOItOO,.. F .. 

1 •• 001I_3T ... , 

2OIl'I T .... : 

Wl.Knl~7. S"""'. Willi ... Wo. It .......... " 
2<»342 IVI911011 I.. 0.. 2011 

I !pC II"" Dtje , joe I' ... pqqjnsipp 
1~1I 

205J..11 Y ... '; 

Wl-ITI1U· Sb." ... "1lIIo. T ... I; 

SOUSf" __ ,_ C ... , IJ •• II ... A ...... 

lOSJ..ll 11119/201' 

''''' 09 1911' 

!._IIcmDIIC 
IIml1011 v"";.'" M ... """" •• F"'I",,-II 

SOU50'l __ ,. C ... , T ... " 

SPACDlt. _,. Po, ...... Art. C .... g u.. 11._ A .... ", 

lOS.JO.O 11119/20\1 .. ~ 
, ... h ... PO" 

AP-Cl!t<k lJ<u;1 ('II'VlO,.· ,:l' PM) 

, 1M h.,. A«9ICI! 

LMIf lICIA hm"mI 
I 0 I-IOJO.IOl1-l267.ooo 

u.. lim O<CINII 
101 .~ 1~~11-"00-00Il 

Amounl 

'1.00 

'1.00 

,,.00 

111,00 

11"00 

171.00 

_.00 

.l9.79 

.J9 7'1 

1)9.7'1 



Chd DOl. 

1211tS1lO11 

lOS)" TOI>!, 

SP"cn ll · S.o.b r ....... Art. C .. a.u T ... " 

~I01<lll ' • St ..... C • • ""''''~ S ... , ... w •• ", .. A ... oa< 

2Q5l~5 121191101' 

I., '.)1011' 
Woo I"", n... L .. I! .. D 
1IIIIYlOlf 

1.0, IHIoI15 T-' 

lOlJ-U T<J<al, 

MO~"Jl11 · 5" • • « e .... I!I.' S." I ••. To"', 

SAITIOJI · 5" ..... Soody W •• I .... ".,".0' 
101)4<5 1211912<111 I.. 11.)1).11 

1l1lO1l018 

111)012018 

1If.l0l2018 

1 •• I1.l0. IIT""" 

IOS)<6 TOUI, 

LAo ltm Pusri .. "" 
1l<oOI. ~mntw. ~ T_ PIoa .. " ... 0000700)<0·001J140-

R.,ld.. R_. ~ 1m ...... " " • OOOO7OOl<II-OOlll ..u. 
R .. 1d. Rm.b. FooTuof ...... OOOO100J.40-00lll ..u. 

SASTml . S".'oo, S". rT" " , 

S"f ASllt · S .. p .... 6." •• " A." "", U .. ",m ,0.« . . .. 

IOS]41 11I19Il01l 

I.. ))9-4(1) )611 

, •• 3)900))611 T-, 

I.. ))9o<16WJQ 

10I'l6l2011 

1012612011 

1012612011 

I ... " ... ? ... jqn 
pwom.. Supplies 

pwom .. Supplies 
pw orr ... Suppl;" 
pworr ... ~, .. 
pw orr". S"l'PI;" 

AP-Cl>«~ lkIail (1U121lO11- U l PM) 

Lwll'" AscoI!n! 
5(1(1..9(IOO.9l+1·.,...-OOO 

LAoI_AwNm 
lOO· .1010..101 H03I-OOO 
5(1(1...1010. .IOl1·80Jl-OOO 
)00..10'0..1011·80)1-000 

Lino llgo • =0' 

u.. II ... '\« .. 1" 
)00..6010-6111 5IJOO.(IOO 

I I 0.aJ 1 o..MO 1·5IJOO.(IOO 

I 0 I ~ I ().M(II_ 

II 0·60 1 G-6501.J011l-OOO 

"",OdO' 

4,4S7.2l 

.,4S1.2) 

m .oo 

m.oo 

_. 
I ~.OO 

1.soo.00 

•• 

1.97 
1.9] 

IS. II 
!l.11 

1'"1' 22 



CbK~ 'om_ C.I'<~ D ... ""'.~d' 

10000000lJ PW om.:. So.opp!'" _1~111-80lO-OOO U.II 
10I261lO11 PW Offl<' SoIppt ... 21 S-60lo-62Ol .... _ I!.II 
10000000lJ PW Off,"" kppIi<> _10-6710-40_ I!.II 

10000000lf PW Off ... SuppI'" 101-60 11J.6601.JOOO.OOO '" IQI26IZOlJ pworr ... Supplios 10 1-60 I_IIJ.IOOO.OOO '" 10I26flOlJ pworr ... SowIia 2»060 I 0-6116-ll000-000 1.9J 

10I26flOli pworr ... Suppli<s 2J6.06010-6116-1Ozo.ooo IS.!I 

10I261lOlf PW Offi« Supplies 1"-6011).6201 $000-000 1.91 

10I261lOI1 PW Off ... Supplies 1''-6010-6110-l000-000 1.93 

10I261"lOIl pW Off ... Suppli<s 101 ·601_,0-4020.000 11.11 

10I261"l0Il PW orr ... Supplies IIS-6011).6111J.102O.OOO lS.!! 

101261201 . pw Offi« SL.IppIj .. 500-60 I 1).671 O-IOOCJ.OO(I 1.93 

I., 11901263690 TO<o1 IlUI 

.< lJ901I_1 

UoclJwtff,.,. 
101-601~111lOOO-OOO IIUI 

Iov)l<).OUWlI TO<o1 )lS.~ 

•• )l904I,,016 

Liao 1\gO Arrow 
I 0 1-60 1 ~ ll-IOCIG-OOO ,~ 

In.lJ'''S91016 TO<o1 ,~ 

•• )1904591017 

Uno;h ...... == 
,01-6011).601,_ llZ,71 

10,11904191017 TO<o1 11Z,71 

•• 1)911];1017 

' .. 1 .... ·== 
_'1).I,111J.1OOO.OOO 21.09 

liN/noli PW 0fI\<c SuppI, .. 21 0-60 11J.6j(I) ·1OOCJ.OO(I 2\1.6S 

In, lJ9SII 1OO11 T"",I ". 
, .. ]]'111)0\61 

~ h"", DaI, !.uKl ... . == 
IIK1&12OII 500-60114711_ ,~. 

l!"ICI2Oll PW Offo« S~ ... lQO-6OI1J.6711HOOO-OOO 1).6.02 

1.,ll9I!1t7661 TO<o1 111.00 

, .. n'I'I6-ISl] 

1 . .,.,1, ... "'_ 
IOI~I"""OOO " .0 

1l1D9l2011 cs orr,.,. $uppli<s I 0 I-IO»-30I'·1OOCJ.OO(I 91." 

In. JJ9!964SlJ T ... , 172.7 1 

... p.o.e.~ D<>aiJ (lVIUlOlt · 1:11 PM) '." 



> 

~ i ; ! 
• , " • • I " • , 

i 

I 
? , 

, 
Ii : ! , .. ~ ; , -

i -0 
0 

! 

J 

, , 

II 
~ ~ - , 

-" 

• -I -- . < , < 

! , -
0 o j 
! - -

i 1 
• 0 

1 -L , 

, 

II 
~ z 

• 
~i ~ 

< 

i ; ! -, , 
1 -0 

0 

! -I 
f ' 

o 

If 

• • o 0 

, 
-r • s ~ < 

! " -.. I § -1 , 
• 0 
0 

! 

i 

o 

Ii 
~ ~ 

, 
" • i , 
• 

51 ' g .. 
;;; 'i 

~ 
• 0 

1 -I 
[ : 

o 

• 
~t 
Ii 

-

~ i 

, -r ~ . ~ 
a .. 'i 

e ; • 1 -• 0 
0 , 
• 
i • 

o 

• 
II 

g ~ 

" 01 " < 

§ ~ i 
i .. ! 

! 1 -, 
0 

I -• , 

§ 

II 
, , 
• • 

• -r s ' ~ - i _ 

I o i 
i 1 

:~ 
! -i 

o 

II 
e :s , . 

n • , 
• , 
• , 
• , 
n • , 
• 
0 

~ 

> 
i , 



10' J)91'~131! 

Unmoll 
Ui:llflO13 

I •• ))97'!IIH Tou! 

ro 011"1« 5"",,11 .. 

ro Ofl"ou S"""li .. 

STASII9 · SI.pl<t ~osl .... All' ..... ,. Too.l: 

SUI<I5S4· S • • ~.dl< C ... p.oy LI • • 11 ... A«o .. ' 
IOSIU 12119/2013 

I... 11"21 

LW II ... Po - 1iI» 
1112912011 

Jov IIS!21 TO<.01 

mSMI T",. I: 

~PW_l' . S.ppl)'W" ,,--, ..... II .......... t 

IOSl4Y IVH'/,lOlJ 

1m' <5<1929«1 

09111112011 

SPWSIIIlI·SopplrWo, "--' Too.,: 

T .... :vtll. · T .... At«<> EIt, .. , .. , ... U .. It ... ... " ... , 

1OS1SO 12119/2011 ,.v lll!l 

1.11 ... Due 
11101 1"1018 

1""))1!7T .... 

AP-O!t<:kll<u.il(1211212011 · 1:11 PM) 

IUI·SOI()'SOII lO0O-40O 

Lm IICIIArW. 
IOI-lOI ().)(III·tooI).OOO 

1 0 1-lO 1 0-l0 11·I(IO().(IOO 

1 joe ltno "'rnrMDj 

I 0 1-6010-660 1-IOlO-OOO 

2J.I-60 1 (1.60 11· SOzn.ooo 

I D, -6010-660 1-II:ro.ooo 

111,11 

1.16UI 

l .6lJ.!6 

\.631.16 

1.6))--!6 

1.6J1.!6 

n.' .ll 

llUl 

I.~I.~ 

\ .~!.10 

' ... 1.70 

m .11 

Pq.11 



Amouo' 

TA~vm. · T .... A« ... O' . .... , ... TOC'" lU.1l 

TllAStu· T ... " .. _ Co ..... " , ••. u.. II, .. A ..... ' 

lOSm 1V1MOII 

'0. 20"21' 1 

L ... " ... Dnqj ..... 
Ploaa...t Sva. fiaa9l1 ·WlOI'1 'I,OO! 70 

1""66.70 

L~ 
Bo,ItIiq Di •. S...,.. _ 1II1·WlOIII 16. ' 92.211 

1 .. 20111,.9T""" 

lO!)S'Toul, -'"'.2.\1.90 

TII"'"I · T ... . ,«_ 1:. &1 ..... , ••. Too. ': -'"'.<$1.90 

1I1<l>Im, · Uod .. " ••• d St ..... A'", 1..1 •• II ... " ..... ' 
2011H 1:1/1912011 

, . , ' lWOllOOllJ 

, jar ,_ Pn<rimioI 
l)bde,,,, 1 Sen1t .. Ala1 ("l). ~ 1011 l'9.2S 

,.",020,806'1) Toul 

lunSIT ... ,: loI9.2S 

249.1l 

P(>~'701 · 1I"" td SII, s....~ I ... IJ .. I" .. "" ... , 
lUl lS) 111191201t 

I. , ' , ,..167,,,,, 

L ... , ..... N .... W 
_I<Toi1«S.u Sk ... r .... 1116-1UJ111 11U7 

311.67 

JI1.67 

KlMon ? · U.H.d 51 .. St" "", I ... T.",: J 1U1 

"r.a...:k ll<loil(l lIll12Oll · 1:11 PM) ,~. 



>, "' ?: « ... , ,,,, "" ... ... "" "' !::! ... <: f'l 
~ .. ., '" .. e e a a e '" ~ 5: '" ~ 

W 
t: :::: i. -I :::: :::: ,.. " ~ ~ ., l' ~ ... ~ ~ ... - - ... - - - - -< ... - - - .... .... ..; - - - - .,. " '"1' " ! •. -;. ... - " . Sf'" -. • .",. " .. ...,::.::. -<=''''< - .... :.i!.. = .. .. :,_ . .. .. 

,!-< o '!"' ,- !_ , " "< ' ; ~_ .. ;:;; 2 = ~ .. p. 2 OJ .0 ~ .. .. S!i s ".:s ~ ! 2 ... ., ". 
-' ;; .. - '" ;: § .. ::: f f &: -Ii . ( t .... .. :s f ' .... :::: ;. - lS '~ t:l .. ~,;. II ... 
~ i. .. ,.,. ........... ... . " 
- I!. ,..- II' -- - - .... t= -~ "' n 
~ ;:;: .~ I!. ~ !:. l -;:;::.~ ;:;: r .. 
.. - § ~ t ,,~ .. ~ ",,.., ~ i ~ ,,~ ~ ~ 

! -,.. <"I l: -" p .; . - jl" ~::; ,: c . .. - • _ .. , "''if .. ::- ,, " t ~ 
.. :. ;,. ~. II> ~ "', iii ~ i ,.! . ... ~ " ,. ,. .. ~I c · E ~ J ~ t ~ ~ i , f! r Ii r ~ ~ ~ "" 1:. _ ~ a ~ 

,. • 3 ~ !ii"; -< i .: 

? 
" " ~ 

! '1 I f ! i ' [ ; ; r ~ " f i 
I . ! , ' 
i i' - '" 

• 

II 
~ ~ ~ ~ 

j f 
[ 

~ 

if 
~ ~ ~ ~ 

, 
• 
If 

~ ~ . , 

" • 
II 

, , 
• • ! " 

! , 



Cb .. ~ 'umbo. Ch<k D • •• 

Al<WJM.4.g _ w.nI, ... 4 ..... Too •• : 

WES<152 _ w ... C ... , ............. " f_ U .. l". _., 

2O.'Il!1 12lLMOLI 

L.. "l'l-< 

lLIll<12O!8 
lLI1SilOli 
lLIlmO!l 

la. 142-1&4 Toto! 

TOIaI: 

, io< " ClII. Po<riRIi<s 
T ... Jt.mcmd "- .......... L 11\-1 1II.lJlI 
T,..ll<mo>oI &C_ltniloI llI\-1 l1UI II 
Ori<! ~ 11IH 111 VII 

"P-c-.. ......... (l 2l12ll011· l:Jl PM) 

'''' '!<pi "==' 
215-6010.6111).91 11'-

21 s.601 0.611 1).9111'-
11 5-601!).6J! 1).111<).000 

""'.on' 

w .oo 

9.150.00 

7.096.00 
201.)20.00 

.~ . 
.l6oI.8O'J.lO 

Pq< ll 



ATTACHMENT 4 
Payroll 11-30-18 



101-0000-0000·1010-000 

205-0(1)I)..()()()()·1 0 1 0..000 

207"()()()()'oo() 1 0 1 0-000 

210-0000-0000·1010-000 

211..()()()().OO() 1010-000 

215..()()()()..O() 1010-000 

218..()()()O.QOOO·1010-OOO 

22 7 -000()..()()()().. 1 0 1 0-000 

230-0000-0000· 1010-000 

2 7 4..()()()().OO() 1 0 1 0..000 

3 1 O-OOO()..Q(I()Q 1 0 1 Q.-OOO 

500-0000-000().1010-000 

700-0000-0000-2210-000 

7oo..()()()().OO()222Q-OOO 

700-0000-0000·2230-000 

700-0000'()()()o"2240-000 

700-OOOQ'()()()o"2262-OOO 
1 01-3011-3041·7131-000 

PAYROll ACCOUNT RECONCILIATION 
City 01 South Pasadena 

lor Payrotll l .30.18 

Net General 
In$!lranee Adjustment 

Prop A • Payroll Cash 

Prop C - Payroll Cash 

S8Vfflr Fund· Payroj l Cash 

CTC Traffic Improvement 

Street Lighting & Landscape Asessment· PR C: 

Clean Air Act 

CRA • Payroll Cash 

Stale Gas Tax Fund · Payr~1 Cash 

Homeland Security Grant 

Sewer Capital Projects Fund 

Water Fund· Payroll Cash 

Internal Revenue Serviee 

Employment Development Dept. 

Internal Revenue Servive 

PERS Pension 

081erred COmp · EmpOWer 

PERS Heakh· Actives 
PERS Heatlh· Retirees 

Total Checks & Direct Deposits 

Checks 
Direct Deposits 
!.R.S Payments 
E.O.O. · State of CA 
PERS Pension 
Deferred Comp· Empower 
PERS Health 

To 700 
Other PR Payable 
ACH Payable 

7.787.65 

6,312.49 

11 .933.74 

6,676.48 

17.565.87 

53.907.29 

60.897.56 

23.971 .25 

17.708.78 

97,216.67 

14.581 .70 

605,195.4 2 

16,516.50 
374.302.76 

78.606.34 
23,971 .25 
97,216.87 
14.561 .70 

6 05 ,195.42 

733.276.90 
358,974.14 
374.302.76 



ATTACHMENTS 
Redevelopment Successor Agency Check Summary Total 



R..sevelopmln l Suecesaor Agency Chet:k Summ.ry Totol 

Agency Wamonts 

RSA RtpoII loti! 

12.19.18 

10"*" 

Mama KI"uI>8St\atlU 0 .. AGe<ICf Ci\iIO 

--
No I!~m. 10 be reported for !hi. period. 

• 



This page intentionally left blank. 



DATE: 

FROM; 

I'REl'Alum BY: 

City Council 
Agenda Report 

December 19,20[8 \.~ ~ 

Stephanie DeWolfe. City Manager:;t . 

Craig Koehler. Finance Dire<:to~ 

ITEM NO. \ 21 

SUnJECT: Monthly InnSlmenl R~porl S for September 2018 and O((ober 20[8 

Recommendation 
It is recommended that the Ci ty Council receive and file the monthly investmcm repons for 
September 2018 amI October 20] 8. 

Commiss ion Review and Reco mmendation 
This mnliCT was nOi reviewed by a commission. 

Discuss ion! Analysis 
There were no significant changes in the Cily of South Pasadena's (Cily) investments from lhe 
prior months . The amounts shoWTI for the 2016 Water Revenue I30nds Escrow Fund are for 
information only. Since these funds ore not accessible 10 the Cily or available for City use. they 
are no longer being included as pan orthe City's total investments. 

Batkground 
As required by law, a monthly investment report. including water bond funds. is presented to the 
Cily Council disclosing inveslment activities, types of investments, dates of maturities. amounts 
of deposi ts, rates of interest, and securities wi th a maturity of more than 12 mOlllhs at eum:nt 
market values. 

The repons relle<:t all investments at the above-referenced date and are in COnfOrnlity with the 
City In,'estment Policy as stated in Resolution No. 7476. A copy of the Resolution is available al 
the City Ckrk's Office. 

Legall~I" ' i cw 

The City Attorney has nOi revie"'"Cd this item. 

Fisu l lmpaN 
The investments herein provide sufficient cash flow liquidity to meet the estimated expenditures, 
as required in the investment policy. 



Monthly Investment Repons for September 2018 and October 2018 
Page 2 of2 

Public Notification of Agenda Item 
Thc public was made aware that this item was to be considered this evening by vinue of its 
inclusion on the legally publicly noticed agenda, posting of the same agenda and repons on the 
City's website and/or notice in the Sowh P"slIIlena Rel'iew and/or the Pasrtdena Srar-News. 

Attachments: 
I, City Investment Rcpons for September 2018 
2. City Investment Repons for October 2018 



ATTACHMENT 1 
Month ly Investment Reports for September 2018 



LOCAL AGE NCY IIfVElTMENT FUND: 
LAlF City ON DE.........o 

SUBTOTAL 

MDflGAN Sl ..... LE'I' $MIl'H 8A11NEY 

CHy 01 South P . ..... "" 

IW£STMENT REPORT 
s. ........... :IO. '1010 

YIELD TO 
co,LLOR 
~~ 

PERCENT 
~ 

PORTFOLIO 

01.14'" 

07.1 . ", 

GoYo<rmeoI_ SHExhibil B·1 1,55"" --Corpor.,. Bond. See E>Ihibi! 11-1 2.a<"" 13,gl "" 

SVOTOT ..... ~ ee", 

TDTALIIfVESNENTS 100,04)% 

2011 WATER R£VENUE BONDS ESCROW FUND" 

10,U3.962.32 

10,1&3.112.32 

12,2n." S.gl 
' ,010.11)5" 

1I,A7,NI .311 

U 1,11I.1I0l.&e 

.. In'<><maIlo. o.'Y' r._ ... ", 'n ... '",. . ...... ..,.., .... 'Y 111' .... 2Ol11 _T ......... Tho ru_ ..... O! .. _ . lbIe 
III' .... CHy .nd "'" .,.".bIe I« C'ty ...... They ' '''. __ • "'" '0<'_ , ..... Tata".,.,,,,,,, .... 

".~.96Z.32 

" .W .I SU2 

12.0 " . 'M/," 
' .3.2 I .0501.53 

" .U!,21"'" 

UI .21V &e.1II 

_FO<9OGavL_ See E.I';tiII 11-2 1m"" 02.122 ,00000 <1.7M/.17128 
_FO<9O....-....-C .. n6olanoo 1.131 21 1.13121 

BA.HK ACCOUNTS: 
EWokof .... W.' __ : 
~ SW*)'....-....- c..n 1IoIonoo' 
MOI9O" Stanloy ........ _ T<"-" 
BHY MeIO<IIJr'IioMSIOd Co .... 8aIonce 

• ~_,_,, __ Iot" __ .... _ot_. ___ . 

$1 .801,<1<.<. 
W ,II1U2 

~. 

$1 53,SlS.13 



I~ . ~if~~~~!!!§~§~g~II~~~~~I!!fiEE~E~E~~EiE a ________ __ ___ ~~ __ _______ ~~ _ oooo __ _ ___ _ 

~=!S=8~=8ia~8i~~fS~~~ i ~28il~la~iR8g88~~ 

! ~.~.~.~I~~ •• g~~llli~I •• ~!~~!~'~.§l~~.I. I ~~i.a·'·."~.~~" •••• ~~ · . s i~~aa···5··!·!~ 

8~~q~~~~i9~~~~~!a~=2B~~~~i=~~~~P,~g~, ; ; 

!!~· •• a~·f!~~§!·.~ i ~!I~.~~§~~~.I!~§.i·~ J •••• ~ •• • ,~ •••••• ~~ • ••••••••••••••••••• ~. t" ~ .. IiI_iQ .. R .. _ISI'! ..... .. lII lO! ;:I; ' iIIi'!;;!IIJ:! 01 ItO_iii" 

IJ §ml.'I~I~im~~~! . i~i~.i.~I.~~ ~ ~§!!~' l ili f ~§§~SII§S§§&~§§§&& & §§ § §§§§§I§§§§§§§§§§§ 

, 
I 
I 

I 
I 
! 



! 
l 

I 

~~!~~~i~~i~i~~~~~~~~~~~i~ ; i~~~Wif~~g~ii 
~~~~!i~a~~~a!~~ai~~~5E~~§5~§~&ls~Bil~11 _ __ _ _ u 

mmmm 

" 

i 
I 

I • 
I 
I 



• 

j 
: 

• 

L U , 
I J .. 11 II II III! __ ~i I 

.. - ifffi'lii~gj Ilif~J!1g!i g 
I I III 11'1~!!111 I I' -11111 J !!!JI~~l !~~ ~!S J,ii J~ I • 

J J I 
I 
! . 



J 

!. 
! 

~ 
" 5" t; 

II ~ 
• • • 

~ • • • 
~ " ~ • a 

l~ H ~ ~: 

i 
• ! • 3 ! • • • • • i • I • ~ , • • • 

• i • • 
Jd 

~ ~ 0 • ; • • 

Ii 
I • i ! § 

l I § 
• • • 

I 
! I 

J L II i I I Ii I 

• 

, 
I 
I 

I 
I 
I 



.i g -.-• ~~~ 
~ ~ :; • ••• • • " """ • • ••• OJ " 

, """ , ••• ••• 

• .. • • 0_· ~ ~ h .0 

••• .. . 
f. 000 m ~! 

I ~ n s s ~ • ... • • g -.- - -" , " " g~ " " • • "!":"! , , 
° • • • • •• • • • 

" " " , , :ilJe8 • ! i ~ : : " " " • • ~u " • a ~ " " , 
1 • • • ,; • • .. " • < J - :>l~:: - • • • • , ' . • ai"': 

.~ • • 
" • • ... .. - ~ 

:. IE. U S S ~ • ~~~ ~ ~ 
~. • 0 " " •• <: '1 ~ ~:;: ~ ~ • ;; i'!,,:t:i , , 

~ -o! s~ ci •• • • • 
Hi ~ • 0 

{l8J! 
§ .. " :: " , , m i , 

• ~ " " " ., 
i - • • ;; a a ~ " " ! • •. • 

• • fil ~ :. 
.; - " " I ~ • • • •. • 

o · " " • • • 

I~ 
••• ~ -.. 
000 • sss I ::::: :::::::::: 

~ •• • - --< 
0 

J 0 

~ 
! ••• I ! I ~ ~ ~ ~ H 

I • »< • • , " , 

! • • ••• 
l • 0 

, 
~ ~ !! 0 • , • , • ", • • 5 • , 

I ! • <Ii "HI) • i 0 • ~ ::i::i:i i < 0 , , 0 

""' 
, 

• • • • ~ • • • H , • • 
~ ! • < , 0 " 

~ L • 
~ • ~ m I .. 
! 
, • • • i 

• 0 • • • 
• ~ • ~ • • E m £ :; 

" ~ • • , 
" 0 

" • • ° • , 
." • " MO 



MONTH 

JULY 
AUGUST 

SEPTEMBER 
OCTOBER 

NOVEMBER 
DECEMBER 
JANUARY 

FEBRUARY 
MARCH 
APRIL 
MA> 

JUNE 

E~hjbjl C 

City of South Pasadena 

InvEI'Slmenl Report 

Summary of Inve$led Funds _ Last Day of the Month 

FY2009- t O FY20tQ.tl FY20tl-12 FY2012.13 FY2013-14 FY2014·15 FY2015-16 FY2016·17 FY2017· 18 FY2018·19 

20,273.657 13,579,652 11,604,558 14 ,003 ,563 17,332,153 20,958,651 26,306,572 28,54 1,631 74 ,033 ,803 33,187,829 
20,608,628 12,099,372 11 ,595,476 13,043,563 17,330,985 12,656,088 26,294 ,151 28,405,544 73,122,925 31 ,258,493 
17,292,659 11,000,410 11,582,026 11 ,783 ,420 16,331,557 19,715,369 22,056,959 27,049,892 70,952,657 31 ,219,168 
17,297,628 10,757,440 10,575,907 11,795,960 13,841 ,156 17,221 ,779 22 ,325,1 14 27 ,023,005 70,917,973 
16,621 ,()46 10,499,526 8,992,178 11 ,800,260 13,836,635 17,221,849 22,287,418 73,246,265 26,547,176 
18,487,198 10,634,416 10,185,282 11,805,140 16,837,192 20,603,990 22 ,253,300 71,499 ,585 28,949,643 
20,210,860 12,629,088 9 ,186,793 11,816,031 18,846.359 26,309,319 27,399,997 71 ,229,135 32,878,042 
19,519,012 12,619,168 9 ,184,331 13,818,580 18,845,663 26,260,788 3O,1oe,605 71,084 ,575 33,013,420 
18,448,6t3 12,610,790 9 ,126,552 13,319.038 13,145,894 26,315,156 28,939,924 72,604,964 32,833,14 I 
19,317,280 12.605,200 11 ,130,863 17,327,604 \3,153,853 26,326,876 28,276,276 75,018,330 33,064,100 
16,191 ,609 12,595,623 11 ,128,155 19,327,983 23,452 ,878 26,310,240 28,429,928 76,053 ,277 32,879,674 
15,871 ,761 12,581 ,680 10,275,475 19,323,510 22,452,628 29,289,712 26,594,581 75,918 ,567 33,102,349 

, 



ATTACHMENT 2 
Month ly lnveshnent Reports for October 20 18 



lOCAL AGENCY INVESTMENT FUND;: 
..... ,. Ci:y ON OEMANO 

SI£TOT ..... 

MORGAfl STAIfUl' SMlll< O",RHEV 
~ ~ SM EJlhil>llII- , 
Cotpot ... _. _ ExtlibilII-, 

SUBTOTIo.!. 

TOT.o.I.INVUTMENTS 

ZOle W,o..TU ~NUE 8ONOI ESCRO'N FU ND , • 

INVESTME NT REPOfIT 
0<_' ) 1, ZO" 

VIELDTO 
~,~ 

MAfU'lITY 

1.''''01 

,~ 

2.113'01 

40. 11'01 'U.lI$U~H5 

40.11'01 1D,HI,nT.1iS 

.t.2.ea'Ol II ,T2!I,431. ' 2 
17.0''01 4,8",843.110 

".- 1I,)TI,aU 2 

Too._ S2T,HI,TTI.TT 

.. 1.'o",,"tIon 0fI1y • Fu_ ".1eI In oso""" . ro .... n.., ... oo"'y "" , ho Z01l ....... T ......... _ ' und • • ro not Oo<o ... lbIe 
"" tho City . "" not .......... '0' City UN. Tho)' .ro, ""'ro, ...... _ Incl_ I. "'" 7 .... , ln ............ , 

....... F .. IIO GoY!. _ _ E>foIIIIIII-2 , 1<!'O\ <0.600,000.00 

w.bF_~*CWo__ •.• 1502 

I!.lNK ACCOUNTS; 
_ oIlhoWn' ~-...; 

"'0f\I'. S.....,. ~ CWo 8aIor>c4o. """"0. S.-, ~ T,_ 
BNY __ ..-....0 CWo Balonee 

....... wolg_ m"..vyol'" ~ 

"' ___ 1g/IIed 10101 yIoId 10 m...ny 01 "'" I!<IrII<*> 

ill DAVS 

"'"' 
_ Ot)'> .. . . 0(0,.., .. ~ io ...-we lOr i 10 ..... Ib .<p01I<IiI .... .....--.10< ........ '110 ~.,.. 

AI __ ..... conIotmIy """ ... COy _ Poley. 

'0,l1$li.&91.015 

1D,HI,IIT." 

" ,48],T&II.8T 
<,~,8\.o1<J 

.. ,0" ..... '0 

SUI,III,Io4 ' .U 



~ 
- Iii 
lin !. 

! 

l~ ~!!~~~~~~~~~~~~I~~~IIII~~~~IIII~~~~~!1 ~ _____________ "" _________ ""_0000 ______ _ 

~~.~~~~~; ; ~~2~~~~A~~~~8~2Q~.i~2~q~88~~ 

! ~.l~Rlt~§~~!III&l! •• ~~~~~~~E~~~I~'!E'~ i , •• ~·'·2·~i'~"'.~~~·.t'~~ga···5-·!iMa 

J~ 

II 
i 
I 1!!i!iiiliiiiillliiiilliil!!I!liii!il! 

~ 

-

i 
J 

i • 
I 
! 



" 

f , Iii 
J " 

~ Hi 
IH 
" I 

un ---- , 
I J 1m · §-- !!USUii j .. · l- } 

!!!!§j!!!J111iJlfI! iiiil!1S§S§SSSSs1 
J 

! 1!!!!iIJJJlllll iii!}···· slffffJJJJJI! ! 11111 II •• IIII! r 1IIIji~~~~~ 8, • 

II 11111111111111!1!I!l!!I!l!!l!!I!III!!I! I 
111111111111111111111111111111111111111 ! ~$; ; ~ '~ ' ; 1 t ~~ ~ ~~~~~~~iQ~~~~I~lm~~~~ ~ ~~~ 



i 
I 

! 
I 

• 

• 

, 
I 
J 

! 
I 
I 



i , 
II •• • 0 

J ~ • 
~ 

•• , i ! i" 
, 
i I • 
i l~ ! 

·I~i Ii • • 

~ Iii 
!. I ! I ! I • 

~ • ~ 

• • 

i i • 
~ • 

" 
• i 

• 
l ~ 
~ • • 

~ 
~ • 

• , 
• o. • 0 

• • • • , 
° , 
• • 
~ 
• 

8 
§ 

! 

• 

, 
I 
I 

I 
I 
I 



E:d,ibit 8·2 

Funds and Investment. 
Held by Contracted (Third ) P.rtle. 

October31,20t8 

2016 Water R ..... n ... Sonds 

Investment t_ Settlement Par Value Coupon MaI1<et Value Cunenl Malurity 0aye1O CUSIP 
Type Date Rale YTM Dele Matunty Acalunl NumbeI' 

SNY Mellon Project Fund 

, ""'" 0.010'Jt0 0 .010'Jt0 , 
ISl.812.67 .- ISl.812.67 0 .250% , 

S. obtotill Cash & Cash Equivalents 153.812.67 0.250'lI0 153,812.67 G.250% , 
Totel Project Fund 153,812.67 0.250% 153,812.67 0.250% , 

Wells Fargo Escrow Fund _ InformaUon Only 

1 Cash 1.175.02 0. 100~ 1.17502 0.100% , 
Subtotal Cash & Cash E.!!.uivalents 1.176.02 0.100% 1,175.02 0.100% , 

2 GaVE. Securities U.S. TllIl1Ury Note ll1H1I2016 592.000.00 1.625% 589.939.84 1.625'" 3131/2019 '" 912828C65 
3 GoVI. Securities U.S. Treasury Note l111C12016 40,088.000.00 1.150% 39.746.450.24 1.750% 91300019 ". 912828F39 

Subtotal Securities 4O~680.000 .oo 1.748% 40,336.390.08 1.748% '" 
Total Escrow Fund 40,681 ,175,02 1.748% 40,337,665.10 1.748% '" 

x. ..... " ... ? iaI'YI1-1112011-1I).3, __ 0Q0b00-"1,ztne_ • 



MONTH 

JULY 
AUGUST 

SEPTEMBER 
OCTOBER 

NOVEMBER 
DECEMBER 
JANUARY 

FEBRUARY 
MARCH 
APRIL 
MAY 

JU NE 

Exhibit C 

City of South Pasadena 
InvestnHlnt Report 

SummaI)' of Invest&tl Funds - Lut Day of the Month 

FY2009-tO FY2010-1t FY 20t l _t2 FY201 2-13 FY20t 3-14 FY2014_15 FY2015-16 FY2016-17 FY2017-18 FY2018-19 

20,273,657 13,579,652 11 ,604,558 14,003,563 17,332,153 20,958,651 26,306,572 28,541 ,631 74,033,803 33,187,829 
20,608,628 12,099,372 11 ,595,476 13,043,563 17,330,985 12,658,088 26,294, lS I 28,405,544 73,122,925 31,258,493 
17,292,659 11 ,000,410 11 ,582,026 11,783,420 16,331,557 19,715,369 22,058,959 27,049,892 70,952,657 31 ,219,168 
17,297,628 10,757,440 10,575,907 11,795,960 13,841,158 17,221 ,779 22,325,114 27,023,005 70,917,973 26,989,542 
16,621 ,046 10,499,526 8,992,178 11 ,800,260 13,836,635 17,221 ,849 22,287,418 73.246,265 26,547,176 
18,487,198 10,634,416 10,185,282 11 ,805,140 16,837,192 20,603,990 22,253,300 71,499,585 28,949,843 
20,210,860 12,629,068 9,186,793 11 ,816,031 18,846,359 26,309,319 27,399,997 71,229,735 32,878,042 
19,519,072 12,619,768 9,184,331 13,618,580 18,845,663 26,260,788 30,108,605 71,084,575 33,013,420 
18,448,613 12,610,790 9,126,552 13,319,038 13,145,894 26,315,158 28,939,924 72,604,964 32,833,141 
19,317,280 12,605,200 11 ,130,863 17,327,604 13,153,853 26,326,876 28,276,276 75,018,330 33,064,100 
16,191 ,609 12,595,623 11 ,128,155 19,327,983 23,452,878 26,310,240 28,429,928 76,053,277 32,879,674 
15,871 ,761 12,581 ,680 10,275,475 19,323,510 22,452,628 29,289,712 26,594,581 75,918,587 33,102,349 

, 



DATE: 

FROM: 

PREPARED BY: 

SUBJECT: 

Recommendation 

City Council 
Agenda Report 

Detember 19,2018 it 
Stephanie DeWolfe, City Manager 

Craig Koehler. Finance Direct 

I ITEM No.13 1 

Adoption of the Resolution Authorizing Signnlories on Cily BaRking 
Accoun ts and Rchllcd Banking Documents 

It is reeommended thaI the elly Council adopt a re5QIUlion superseding Resolution No. 7573, 
Authorizing Signatures on Ci ty Bank Accounts. 

Commission Rc\';cw and Rccolllmcnda tion 
This matter was 1101 reviewed by a Commission. 

Oi$clIss ionf Analys is 
By adopt ing the attnched resolution, thaI supersedes all prior resolutions. Finance Oi!"e\:!or Craig 
Koehler and Human Resources Manager Mariam Lee Ko will have signatory authority on the 
City ofSoulh Pasadena's (Cily) bank accounts and related banking documentation. 

Bnckground 
The City Council previously updated the resolution for signlltures on City bank accounts on 
September 19. 2018. The resolution authorizing signatures on City Local Agency Investment 
Fund accounts was most recently updated on September 19.2018. At this time, there is no 
change to add or remove stafTfrom the signatory authority list for LAIF. The bank requires 
action from the City Council documenting approval ofthesc changes. Currently it is necessary to 
authorize revisions to the bank account signatory assignments. 

Legal Review 
The City Attorney has reviewed this item and has opined that the resolutions are in order. 

Fiscall mpacl 
The adoption of lhe updated resolution will update the authority to ensure accurate personnel 
have authorization. 



Resolution Authorizing Signatures on City Accounts 
December 19, 2018 
Page 2 on 

Public Notificat ion of Agenda Item 
The public was made aware (hat (his hem was to be considered this evening by \'it1ue of its 
inclusion on the legaUy publicly noticed agenda. posting of the same agenda and reports on the 
City's wcbsite and/or notice in the Solllh Pasadena Re>'iew and/or the P(ls(ldcnll Star-News. 

Attachments: Resolution Superseding Resolution No. 756 1. Authorizing Signatures on City 
Bank Accounts 



RES. VOL. 53 PAGE XX 

RESOLUTION NO. XXXX 

A RESOLUTION OF' THE CITY COUNC IL 
OF' THE CITV OF' SOUTH PASADENA, CALIFORNIA, 

SUPERSEDING RESOLUTION NO. 7573, AUTHORIZING 
SIGNATURES ON C ITY BANK ACCOUNTS 

I 21l9nOI 8 

WHEREAS, Ihe CilY Councilor ils designee has the aUlhority to manage the 
Cily of South Pasadena's (Ci ly) bank accounts. 

NOW, THEREFORE, THE C ITY COUNCIL OF THE C ITY OF SOUTH 
I'ASADENA, CALIFORNIA, DOES RESOLVE, DECLARE, DETERMI NE AND 
ORDER AS FOLLOWS: 

Sr.CfION I. To authorize Marina Khubersrian, M.D .. Mayor, effeclive 
December 19, 2018, as a signatory on all City of South Pasadena bank accounts ami 
related documentation. 

SECfION 2. The use of lhc facsimile signature of Mayor Khubersrian is hereby 
aUlhorized and said bank is hereby authorized to hooor and pay any and all checks and 
drafts so signed provided said ch~,<:ks and drafts are CQuntersigncd by one other signatory. 

SECTION 3. To authorize Gary E. Pia. City Treasurer. effective December 21. 
2011. as a signatory on all Cily bank accounts and related documentation. 

SECTION 4. The use of the facsimile signature of Gary E. Pia, City Treasurer, is 
hereby authorized and said bank is hereby authorized to honor and pay Wly and all checks 
and drafts so signed provided said checks and drafts are countersigned by onc other 
signatory. 

SECTION 5. To authorize Cily Manager Slephanie DeWolfe, Finance Director 
Craig Koehler. and Human Resourees Manager Mariam Lec Ko, as signatories on all 
City of South Pasadena bank aeCOUl1ts and related docwnentatioo. 

SECTION 6. This resolution shall become effective immediately upon its 
adoption. 

SECTION 7. The City CJerk of the Cily ofSoulh Pasadena shall ceniry 10 the 
passage and adoption of this resolution and its approval by the City Council and shall 
cause the same to be listt'd in Ihe records oflhe City. 



RES. VOL. 53 PAGE xx 121191'2018 

RESOWTION NO. XXXX 
Page 2 

PASSED, APPROVED AI" I) ADOPTED ON this 19110 day or December, 2018. 

AITEST: 

E"elyn G. Zneimer, City Clerk 
(seal) 

Marina Khubcrsrian. M.D .. Mayor 

APPROVE]) AS TO FORM: 

Teresa L. Highsmith. City Anorney 

I HEREBY CERTIFY the foregoing resolution was duly Bdoptcd by thc City 
Council orthe City of South Pasadena, California. at a regular meeting held on the 19110 

day ofDccember 2018. by the following vote: 

AYES: 

NOES: 

ASSENT: 

ABSTA INED: 

Evelyn G. Zneimcr, City Clerk 
(seal) 



DATE: 

FROM: 

PREPARED BY: 

SUBJECT: 

Recommendation 

City Council 
Agenda Report 

December 19, 2018 

Stephanie DeWolfe, City Manager~. 
Marc Donohue, Chief eity Clerk 11:>'f'o\\) 

201 7118 Commiss ion Annual Rcporlll 

I ITEMNO·~ I 

It is recommended that the City Council receive and file the 201712018 Commission Annual 
Reports. 

Commission Review and Recommendation 
Each annual Tepon was prepared by the Chair of the commission in conjunction with the staff 
liaison for that commission. 

OiscussionlAnalysis 
Every year, City commissions are required to provide an annual repa" to the City Council to 
share accomplishments from the previous fiscal year. Staning this year and going [or ..... ard, 
commission annual reports ",ill be presented as II receive and file item to the Cily Council as 
opposed to a formal presenlll!ion during a City Council meeting. 

[n conjunction with this change, staff has also scheduled the first annual Commissioners 
Congress. This event will gather all Commissioners and the City Council for the presentation of 
annual reports and will take place on February 28. 2019. 

Background 
In years past. COffirmsswn annual repons were formally presented 10 the City Council to 
summarize accomplishments from the previous fiscal year. 

Legal R~view 
The City Anomey has not reviewed this item. 

Fiscal Impact 
There is no fiscal impact associated with this item. 

En"ironmenfal Analys i.o! 
This item is exempt from any California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA). 



2017/ 18 Commission Annual Reports 
December 19.2018 
Page 2 of2 

Public NOlifica lion of Agenda Item 
The public was made aware that this item v .. as to be oonsidered this evening by vi rtue of its 
inclusion on the legally publicly noticed agenda, posting of the same agenda and reports on the 
Ci ty's v;ebsi te and/or notice in the SoUlh Pasadena Review and/or the Pasadena Slar·News. 

Attachments: 

I. Animal Commission Annual Report 
2. Cultural Heritage Commission Annual Report 
3. Finance Commission Annual Report 
4. Free\\"B.y & Transportation Annual Report 
5. Library Board of Trustees Annual Report 
6. Natural ReSQurces & Environmental Commission Annual Report 
7. Parks and Recreation Commission Annual Report 
8. Planning Commission Annual Report 
9. Public Safety Commission Annual Report 
10. Public Works Commission Annual Report 
II. Senior Ci tizen Commission Annual Report 
12. Tournament of Roses Comminee Annual Report 
13. Youth Commission Annual Report 



ATTACHMENT 1 
Animal Commission Annual Report 



City of South Pasadena 

Dare: December 19, 2018 

To: Honorable Mayor and Members of the Council 

From: Erin Fleming, Chair, Animal Commission 

Re: Fiscal Year (FY) 2017-18 Annual Report of Animal Commission 

The South Pasadena Animal Commission (SPAC)conlinued our mission of public education 
and informalion for lhe hwnane care and ueauncnl ofdomes1.ic animals and wildlife
providing resources, gtlidance. and recommendations to the City COWlCiito assist in 
addressing needs, concerns and qUCSlions from residents regarding animal issues within the 
community. 

SPAC holds six monthly meetings in a year. whieh are scheduled during the months of 
Seplember, November. January. March. April, and May. CommissiollCl'S eurrently serving 
are: Comelia Balogh. Yvonne BanzalL Chair Erin Fleming, Vice Chair Elisabeth Emirhanian. 
and Kalherine Offenhauser. Vice Chair Emirhanian replaced outgoing Commissioner Daniel 
Krcinbring. City Liaisons to the commission are: COWICil-member Diana Mahmud. and 
Acting Captain Jim Valencia from South PasadcM I'olice Department. Acting Captain 
Valencia replaced retired Captain Mike Neff. who served a<i liaison for past three years. 

Commissioner Comelia Ilalough is at the end off'A.'O terms with the SP Animal Commission. 
Comelia initially replaced another Commissioner mid-term. and v.'lIS later appointed for tv.'O 
full ttnns. Her passions have included habitat issues and coexisting with wildlife. We hope 
that "''e can find another valuable and eoergetie replacement for Comelia. We would like 10 
take this time 10 thank her and acknowledge Comelia's seven years of service. 

The theme at our reo:nt events again focused on SpaylNeuter. We educated the public at 
events. distribuled information. and provided resources for low-cost programs thai arc 
available. During this year, I'.'e had planned 10 make recommend:uions regarding a 
spraylneuterordinance in South Pasadena in hopes 10 support the Pasadena Humane Society's 
and other local rescues 10 lessen the overcrowding shellers and increase adoption rates. 

This initiative was delayed 10 foclJS on the City Council's 2017 reqllCSl to foclJS on researching 
and providing addilional recommendalions to ameoo the CWTCT11 ordinance to ban the sale of 
commercially bred dogs, cats and rabbits in the community by expanding the ban to other 
animals. In doing so we have listened to public comments. debaled the issue. thoroughly 
researched il, and have called upon several expert organiwtions for guidance. In November 
2017, the SPAC voted 4-1 to amend the ordinance. ]n 2018, Commissioner Ilalough has since 



FY 20 17-18 Annual Report of the Animal Commission 
Pagc20f2 

requested to change her vote, resulting in a unanimous recommendation to Cowx:il to amend 
the ordinance to expand the ban \0 other animals. 

In spring 2018. SPAC continued our educational outreach by inviting local ehildren and teens 
10 panicipate in the armual Be Kind 10 Animals (BKTA) An Exhibition. In conjunction with 
National Be Kind 10 Animals Week, South Pasadena's event occlll1lXl on May 7. 2018 in the 
Library's CommWlity Room. We ""'QuId like 10 exteoo. ournppre.;-intion for the follo",,;ng: 

• The City Council for the official proclamation of the event and the significance of the 
cause; 

• Mayor Schneider who presented certificates at the BKTA awaros ceremony to the 
panicipants, and taking pholO ""ith the families that attended; 

• The South Pasadena Children· 5 Library staff for researching and preparing this 
valuable list. '·Pa\>,'S 10 Rcad," for multiple grades and reading levels; 

• Fonner SPAC commissioner Beverly Bieber for her continued involvement with this 
event. 

We would like \0 extend a special thank you to formcrCaptain Mike Nelfand the SPPD 
cadets who worked so diligently 10 make the cvClltlogistics successful. This event has been 
going on for close to)O years and is certainly a cherished event. Pet Food E.>;press in Pasadena 
provided give-a-ways at the events and the Pasadena Hwnane Society' s Mobile Pet Adoption 
was also in attendance. 

In a continued effort to educate and promote the Itwnane treatment ofdomeslic pets and 
\>'ildlife. the SPAC anended and disseminated information and resources at event booths 
during Doggy Day & Cats Too in May 2018 and the Police and Fire Department Open House 
in September 2018. 

Additionally. at the request ofCouncil-mernber Diana Mahmud. \>,'e have been evaluating 
Coyote Management Plans due to an uptick of coyote siglnings in sunuunding areas. In 
reviewing the Pasadena Humane Society' s reports, we have not seen an increase in South 
Pasadena' s coyote population, but we are diligently monitoring the situation in an effort to 
educate the community and protect our resident pelS. 

Moving forward in 2019, we plan on having a SPAC commissioner chair each of our 
communi ty events in hopes to provide greater focus. and therefore greater impact in our 
cfforts. We continue to provide volunteer opportunities 10 the South Pasadena high school 
students and community residents interested in public service and who suppan the mission of 
animal welfare and education. We want to continue the efforts in working with the SP City 
Stnffto update the SPAC ~'<: on the City's websitc so we may continue to provide the 
community access to pertinent infonnation and resources online. 

lhe Commission thanks the Mayor. City Council, City StalT. Parks & Recreation. the 
Pasadena Hwnane Society, the SP Library. the many community supporters, and the South 
Pasadena Police Department for their continued support throughout the year. We look forward 
to our continued joint efforts 10 promote the progressively humane treatment of animals, the 
protection of their habitats, and the advocacy of coexistence ""ithin our community. 



ATTACHMENT 2 
Cultural Heritage Conunission Annual Report 



, 
City of South Pasadena 

Date: D::cent:e-19,2018 

To: Honorable Mayor and Members of the Council 

From: Mark Gallatin. Chair 

Re: FY 2017-18 Annual Report of the Cultural Heritage Commission 

This report covers the period July I. 2017. through JWlC 30. 2018. 

"lbe 20\ 7-18 fiscal year was a busy and productive one for the Cultuml Heritage Commission 
(CHe), marked by the timely processing ofapplicatioru; for Ccnificates of Appropriateness, 
Mills Act contracts, and demolition requests. as .... 'ell as significant progR'SSon several major 
iniliali,'es to improve and enhance prote<:lion for cultural resources in the city. 

A~tion on Applicalion ~ 

CHe Actioa 

Type of ApphtioD A ....... Coatbnald ...... 
Certificate of 
Appropriateness _ I R 23 8 0 
submittal 

Ccnificale of 

Appropriateness - 2'" , 3 0 
submittal 

Certificate of 
Appropriateness - ) '" I 3 0 
submittal or later" 

Su/)I()to/ - CertificD/es of 
19 14 0 

Approprioune:r.'s 



FY 2017-18 Annual Report of the Cultural Herilllge Commission 
Page2of2 

MilIsAct - l·subminal , .. 
Mills ACI -z-i subminal I"· 

Subtotal - Mills Ac/ , .. 
Demolition RequestS - I· 

l 
submittal 

Demolition Requests - 2- , 
submittal 

Subto/al- Demo/ilion 

RI!I/ut'$/S 
, 

TOTAL clle AC]' IONS 3S 

. ___ "*~"'~"""fi""_ 
" R<aw." .. idedll'Jl'O"lll"' ... CilyCoud 
" ' R<viI.ion", ~ Milo ""' ........... 

, 
0 

J 

, 
0 

J 

16 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

The wblc above shows that the CHC considered 3 I new applications for Cenificates of 
Appropriateness, t\loU requestS for Mills Act contracts and four demolition requests during the 
fiscal year. (As required by the City's new cultural heritage ordinance adopted in August 201 7. 
demolition ofbuildings45 years or older and nol identified as a cultural resource requires CHC 
review and approval). It is significant \0 note that 74% of all applications forCenificates of 
Approprioteness were approved on their fim submittal to the CHC and, for the second stroight 
year, no applications of ally kind were denied, The CHC also did conceptual revicl'o'S on 19 
projects, 

Major Inilialin's 

During the 2017-18 fiscal year, the CHC took action to advance the following preservation 
initiatives: 

• Proposed Fonn-Based Code (in conjunction with Planning Commission and Design 
Review Board) 

• Certified Local Government Annual Report 

• Historic RcsoW'CeS Survey and Inventory of Addresses Updatc 
• Rialto lbeater Subcommittee 
• Koebig House (320 Grand) Landmark Eligibility 
• Library Moreton Bay Fig Tree Landmart Eligibility 
• Proposed Library Ray Bradbwy Mural (courtesy review only) 



ATTACHMENT 3 
Finance Commi ssion Annual Report 



City of South Pasadena 

[)ate: Dxm1ber19,2018 

To: Honorable Mayor and Members of the Council 

From: Frank Catania, Finance Commission Chair 

Re: FisC31 Year (FY) 2017·18 Annual Rcport of the Finance Commission 

Aniele IVI of the South Pasadena Municipal Slates, in pan. that the Finance Commission is 
empov.'Cl'ed 10 "Provide high·lel'el oversight and advice to the city CQUllCil, city treasurer and 
finance dirtttor regarding financial mallen affecting the city including, but not limited to. 
investmcnts, budget development and monitoring, revenue development. taxation. debt 
financing, and internal controls:' 
This rcpon was reviewed by each member of the Finance Commission prior to 
submission 10 the Office oflhe City Clerk and is presented for your consideration. 

'The Finance Commission cOnducled six meetiogs during FY 2017-18 and reviewed, 
discussed, and took action reganling 28 action items. 

'The Commission's major actions and accomplislunents during FY 2017-18 are as follows; 

• Revit ..... "Cd and discussed the status of the 2017-18 budget, the proposed 2018·19 budget. 
and the future financial challenges facing the City at each of the sill Commission 
meetings; 

• Recommended thaI the City use local return (Fedcml. State, and County) grant funds for 
capital projects and other activities whenever possible durin8 I'Y 20 18-19 and io future 
years 10 prcscrvc Gt.'11eral Fund monies; 

• Reamunended that the City continue 10 look for alternatc sources of funding to offset 
anticipaled General Fund budget deficiUl; 

• Reviev."Cd the FY 2016-17 Comprehensive Annual Finance RClXlM and expressed ooncern 
about the unfimded liability for future retirement and retiree medical bencfiUl; 

• Reviewed the Retiree Health Care actuarial forOllOI12017 and recommended that the 
City continue to pay for retiree health care benefits on a pay-as-you-go basis. as opposed 
10 estIIblishing an irrevocable trusl fund, in consideration of the future financilll challt.'11ges 
facing the City; 

• Discussed the process for establishing a possible public safety \a'{ in the City, revie .... "Cd 
research regarding parcel taxes and sales tax surcharges approved and rejected by other 



FY 2017-18 Annual Report of the Finance Commission 
Page20r2 

local agencies in California, and discussed the amount of revenue that might be generated 
from a possible public safety \a.'I: in South Pasadena; 

• Revic" .. ed the contract ""ith Cityg:ne Associates for a comprehensi,"e organizational 
review of the Finance Department and assistance with the development ofa long-range 
fiscal plan for the City: 

• Recommcnded that the Commission support the recommendations contained in the water 
and sewer rate fee study prepared by the City's consultant. but expressed coneern that the 
""'Iller rates in South Pasadena arc: higher than in other neighboring cities: 

• Received and discussed the proposal to update and increase the City's Master Schedule of 
Fees and requested that staff prepare a comparison offces charged by surrowtding cities in 
advance of considt'!'3tion by the City COlmCil; 

• Reviewed the status of the Business License Tax Modernization Program; 

• Received S1.atus reports regarding the coooition of the City's invcsunenlS from the City 
TTC3l;= III five of the six Commission meetings: 

• Recommended that the City Council adopt the FY 2017-18 Investment Policy: and 

• Participated in octiviticsofthe San Pascual Stables Subcommittee, \\.'hich assisted in 
developing a concession lease agreement thai was forv,ardcd to the City Council for 
approval; and 

• Selected Commission members to serve on the Ad Hoc Financial Sus1.ainability 
Committee and the ad hoc committee \0 re\1ew the City' s financial issues. 

During FY 2018-19 the Commission will continue ilS ongoing activities of: 

• Monitoring the financial stntus of the City and the budget; 

• Reviev.ing the statusofCity investments; 

• Reviewing water rales and the status of waleI' system improvements; and 

• Monitoring the status of the Business License Tax Modemi7.ation Program. 

In conclusion. the Commission looks fol"'wd \0 continuing in its roll ofmooilOring the City's 
financial activities and providing direction regarding proposed financial malleTS asdil'C(,!loo by 
the City Council. 



ATTACHMENT 4 
Freeway & Transportation Commission 

Annual Report 



Da", 

To: 

From: 

Re: 

City of South Pasadena 

December 19,2018 

Honorable Mayor and Members of the Council 

Joanne Nuckols, Chair 

fiscal Year (FY) 2017-18 Annual Report of the Freeway & 

Transportation Commission 

The Freeway & Transportation Commission (FTC) discussed the following issues: 

I. AS 2417 ~ Metro (}Qld Line Foothill Extension Cons\ruction Authority 
2. SR-IIOlFairOaks Avenue Hook-ramp Project Update 

a. Fair Oaks Avenue signal synchronization 
J . SR-710 North Project 

a Early Action Projects 
b. Rehabilitation/Slate Highway Account 
e. Rosemead Lawsuit 
d. Transportation Demand Management/Transportalion Demand Management 

Project Ust 
e. Assembly Bm 287 (Holden) 
f. Focused Recirculated Droft Environment Impact ReponlEnvironmcntal 

Impact Statement (EIRIEISO 
g. Final E1R/E1S 

4. Arroyo Verdugo Joint Powers Authority 
a. Measure M Multiyear Subregional Plan 
b. Public Pan.ieipation Plan 

S. FTC and Public Works Commission Roles and Responsibilities 

While each member participated in the discussions listed above, certain commissioners had 
more involvement with specific issues. Chair Nuckols has auended numerous Metro. 
Caltrans, and other SR-710 related meetings and served as the City's representative on the 
Metro SR-710 Stakeholders Outreach Advisory Commiuee; and has provided institutional 
knowledge to Staff on a "'ide range of issues. Vice-Chair Kuhn has provided relevant legal 
insight to the commission. Commissioner Arce has provide fresh insight during commission 
meetings. Commissioner J·Jelgeson has contributed his legal expertise and knowledge oflAs 
Angeles County and City policies \0 assist in the functioning of the commission. 
Commissioner Shennan has served as the City 's representative to the Metro SR-710 



FY 2017-1 8 Annual Repon of the Freeway & Transponation Commission 
Page 2 of2 

Ta:hnieal Advisory Committee, attended Metro meetings, and has provided insightful 
feedback to Metro regarding tbe flaws associated with the SR-710 Nonh project. The 
commission serves as the Design Advisory Group (DAG) for the SR 110/ Fair Oaks Avenue 
Hook-ramp project. On January 16, 2018, Commissioner Aree WliS sv.'Om into the Freeway 
and Transportation Commission. 



ATTACHMENT 5 
Library Board of Trustees Annual Report 



City of South Pasadena 

Date: December 19, 2018 

To: Honorable Mayor and Members of the Council 

From: Steve Fjeldsted, Director of Library, Arts, and Culture 

Re: Fiscal Year 2017-18 Annual Report of Library Board of Trustees 

The mission of the Library Board ofTrustces (LBl) is to monitor the activities and progress 
of the South Pasadena Public Library (SPPL), to work with Librnry staff in the development 
of the proposed budget requeslto the City Council. and 10 advise the Library on policy. 
Cum:mly, the LilT consists of Brendan DlIJ1""ell. Caml}l1 Flemming, Alan Jutzi, David Ul'.ins 
and Luther Luedtke. Rick Thomas completed his term in December 2017, and Alldy Lippman 
resigned in July 2018. The Board welcomed David Uwins in February 2018, and Luther 
Luedtke in June 2018. 

FY 2017-18 has been another banner year for the Library in updating and improving its ability 
to meet the cultural and educational needsofthe community. The City Council, City 
Manager's Office. and fellow departments deser .... e special credit for all the support they 
provided. The LBT is also very apprcdative of the Friends of the Library (FOL) as \',ell as the 
Library's outstanding stafTand volunteers. Gratitudc is also extended to the legions of 
dedicated library users, including voters and taxpayers, for their strong support. 

Again during FY 2017/18, the Library has enjoyed en .... iable staffing stability in its Senior 
Management and been able to add an Assistant DireclOr for the first timc. The Library's new 
Assistant Din:clor, Cathy Billings. has worked diligently assisting with day-to-day operations. 
The Board is hopeful that the Library will also be able to fill the rI..'JTlaining open positions in 
its organiVl1ion chart. In addition. the Board has encouraged review of library staffing to 
explore whether one ofthc two part-time children's librarian positions could be replaced with 
a full-time position. so that the Library can olTer consistcm staffing in what is perhaps its most 
beloved department. Howe .... er. the Board is Vt-ell aware that this would bump the Library up 10 
II full time staff, that there are serious fiscal challenges looming ahead for the City, and that 
personnel changes are not within its purview. The LBT has also expressed hopefulness that 
the Librnty will be able to fill the remaining open positions in its organization chan: Digital 
Services Manager and Local History Librarian. 

The Library has accomplished meeting many important Goals of its ambitious Library 
Operol;vns Study (LOS) and its follow-up, the LibraryStraJegic Plan. 201 7-2022. As 
presented to the City Council on September 29, 2018, 40 of the 56 goals of the LOS were 
either completed or in progress. 



FY 2017-18 Annual Report of the Libmry Board of Trustees 
Page 2 of 2 

Perhaps the most important initial strides in meeting the goals of the LOS were ushered in 
with the impkmenlat;On of the CENIC grant proje<:t from the California Slate Library. It 
brought a high speed broadband connection, vastly improved Wi·Fl, and equipment and 
eOlmeetivity disoowlIs. As also recommended by the LOS, the LBT has continued illl wor\.: to 
de\'elop plans for the formation of a Libmry Foundation with the FOL Another major 
fundraising rlOnprofit is a necessity in these times of budgetary chalk'1lges coupled with the 
expressed Libmry ncedsofthe community. The proposed subeommillee would .... ,or\.; to create 
a Foundation to raise funds for large scale projects like the remodeling of the Ubmry's interior 
cntryv."lIy. The LBT has already favorably received a top interior designer's plans. With help 
from staff and a volunteer, the LBT has also developed a fwKiraising letter for local estate 
allomeys to share with iheirelients The LBT also reviewed Community Room fees with an 
eye to comparnble facilities and local usage pallenlS and submiUed recommendations for the 
updated fee schedule. The Board also instituted a Library policy for donated nr\ .... ,ork. 

As in previous years. the Library hosted many major events and pannered with almost all 
local clubs and organizations in significant ways. These included a screening of "La La Land," 
panially filmed 81 the Rialto Theatre. as well as showings or"Buffalo Bill"" .... ith South 
Pasadena·bom Joel McCrea, and for Halloween·time. "Damien: Omen II"' \\ith South 
Pasadena·bred William Holden .. For the Holden Centennial Celebrntion on April 17, 2018. his 
"Country Girl" ",ith Grace Kelly and Bing Crosby was shown to an enthusiastic audience. 

South Pasadena residents. California State Poet Laureate Dana Gioia. and stand· up comedian 
Don Friesen, were shov.'Cased on 5eparnte occasions 10 large appreciative audiences. For the 
Winter Arts Crnwl in February 2018. Lissa Reynolds .. a local actress and theatre co-owner, 
was presented on the filSt floor of the Library while a Chinese·American Art Gallery "'as 
showcased upsl8ilS. Other popular evenlll were arc a . Latinx Literary Love-In, ' v.1th poetry. 
live musie and Mexican food; a Family Friendly Comedy Night, a Ribbon Cutting for the 
FOL-funded Jolino Beserra-designed mosaie archway for the Children's Room. and a 
prcsenl8tion by Dodgers' play·by·play announcer Joe Davis. another South Pasadena resident 

The LI]T and Library staffhcld the Annual Volunteer Recognition Luncheon on April 23, 
2018 "ith John Hom from KPCC as the Keynote Speaker. On April 28, 2018 the Library 
accommodated more titan 600 for five concert perfonnances on its Carnegic Stage of the 
Eclectic Music Festival with sets by South Pasadcnans Calvin Joe. Dave Kinnoin., David 
Plenn, and others. On May 25, 2018 the Library's week·long "Sanctuary" Art Exhibit opened 
and more than 650 auended during illl five-day run that also featured live music and author 
talks. 1bc Libmry also conducted another lively Summer Reading Progrnm with more than 
1500 youth panicipants. In June 2018. it hosted a grant·funded two-day workshop to capture 
the unheard personal stories of the 710 Freeway Fighters in digital fonn for later showing. 

These arejust a few examples of the Library's many vibrant events and projects that 
contributed contribution to the City's rich cultural life during FY 2017-18. Not content to rest 
on illllaureis. the Libmry continues to generate new ideas and projeclll and to attract more 
users and supporters. Wor\.; at all levels is positive and constructive plans arc being developed 
to funher update, enhance and improve the highly popular, venerable institutioo. 



ATTACHMENT 6 
NaturaJ Resources & Environmental Commission 

Annual Report 



City of South Pasadena 

Dall': December 19.201 g 

To: Honorable Mayor and Members of the Council 

From: William Kelly. Chair, Natural Resources & Environmental Commission 

Re: Fiscal Year (FY) 2017-1 8 Annual Report of Natural Resources & 
Environmental Commission (NREq 

The NREC is pleased to submit its FY 2017-18 Annual Report to City CollllCiL Below is a 
swnmary ofhighlightsand areas ofenvironmental policy W1dertnken by the NREC in the FY 
2017-18: 

I>e>-'eiopment ProjCl:ts & TrtH : In lhe past year. the NREC has dealt with a significant 
increase in the number of development projects involving tree removal pennits and tree 
replacement plans. During 2018. the NREC over.;awtree removal hearings for nine 
development projects (of\\ilich t .... "() were multi-family projects) totaling 68 tree removals. 

NREC has done so using a new process in which projects involving tn."t: removals are brought 
to lhe NREC for review early in the planning process rather than at lhe tail end of the process. 
Early review is intended to ensure that trees are given higher standing in development 
planning, rather than being addressed as an after-thought that follows the Planning 
Commission approval. Early revicw provides developers more certainty, reduces expenses. 
and saves time by eliminating last-minute treo;: removal pennit hearings or requiring plan 
modifications related to tree replacement pl.ms .. 

Specifically. early tree removal review has allowed the NREC 10 advise the Planning 
Commission on potential projcc::t modifications that can save existing tret'S and result in tree 
replacement plans that better mitigate the aesthetic and environmental impactS of tree 
removals on neighbors. lbe ncw process also has allowed the NREC. particularly in the case 
of multi-unit projects. to provide advice aimed at making developments more anrnclive for 
fl.'Sidents through tree replacement and landscaping plans that provide shade. redllCC the urban 
heat island effect. and save both energy and water, 

Tree Ordinance Updatc: The NREC recommended significant amendments to the City'S 
tree ordinance more than a year ag<). which are expected to be brought 10 the City Council for 
consideration in December 20 18. 1be proposed amendments address devclopment projects 
and inconsistencies in the existing ordinance, among other improvements. 



FY 2017-18 Annual Report of the Natural Resour= & Environmental Commission 
Page 2 of2 

RC<:<.I.-ering the Full Value of Trees Removed for Development Projects: Tbe NREC has 
recommended modifYing the fees charged for removing trees in development projects to more 
closely account for their real value. Specifically. the NREC found that the City of San Jose. for 
instance. charges up to $2.419 per tree removed at large projects and $2.000 for smaller 
projects. By contrast, the City of South Pasadena charges S276. Staff is planning to evaluate 
the tree removal fees in the City's upcoming fee TCView study. 

Grey Water Stub Our Ordinance: llIe NREC recommended requiring new development 
projects to ioclude the some SJO ,,,orth ofplwnbing required to optionally hook-up a grey 
water irrigation system, which could be done by the developer as pan of construction or could 
be done later by a property owner. for instance to save water in the face ofa future drought. 
The recommendation has remained pending in the City Planning Department, which is 
reportedly working on a more comprehensive update of the City'S municipal code. 

Cool Roof!: Use of cool roofing is required by the California Energy Commission's building 
energy efficiency standards, although it is up to cities to enforce the State of California (State) 
requirements. The NREC recommended that the City publicize the benefits of cool roofing to 

residents and contractors. panicularly since usc of cool roofing material has the dual benefit of 
reducing use of eocrgy-intensive air conditioning and also diminishing heat buildup in urban 
areas. Tbe NREC had recommended that the City distribute a flyer on the State requift'T!lt'nts 
and the benefits when developments are permitted or when roofing permits ~ issued. 

Roundup & Herbicide Usc at City I'a rks: In 2017 the California Office of Environmental 
Health Hazard Assessment listed glyphosate, sold as Roundup, under Proposition 65 as a 
substance known to the State to cause cancer. A subsequent court ruling earlier this year found 
that a worker who applied the substance in California suffered from non-Hodgkin's 
lymphoma due to exposure to the herbicide. The NREC heard infonnation in November 2018 
that the City still applies glyphosate and 2,4-D-based products in a limited manner at Cit)' 
parks. medians and landscape areas for ",'Ced control. 2.4-D is considered a possible 
carcinogen by the International Agency forCancer Research, City staff explained that 
glyphosate-based material i~ used only in nower beds, pavement cracks, and on medians and 
not on turfareas at city parks and athletic fields. Also, 2-4-based products are applied to turf 
between youth league sports seasons during planned field shutdowns. Based on this. the 
NREC does I10t sec a need for changes in use of tht-se produ.:ts. 

Reducing rhe Urban Heat Island Effect: A record temperature of 118°F this swnmcr 
highlighted the serious nature of how heat builds up in urban areas that are paved with asphalt. 
concrete and ioclude heavily used air conditioning systems that transfer heat from the indoors 
to the outdoors. Extreme heat of 95°F or more is kno"'ll to cause increased hospital 
admissions due to heat stroke and dehydration. panicularly among the elderly, outdoor 
",'Orkers, and children. Recently, the NREC has begun reviewing how to reduce the urban heat 
island effect in South Pasadena and plans to make recommendations in the coming year. 



ATTACHMENT 7 
Parks and Recreation Commission Annual Report 



City of South Pasadena 

December 19, 2018 "'" To: Honorable Mayor and Members of the Council 

From: Andrew Vogel, Chair of the Park and Recreation Commission 

Re: 
Fiscal Year (FY) 2017-18 Ann ual Report of Park and Recreation 

Commission 

E\'ents 
The Community Services Department hosled the following events for the community. Doggy 
Day "ith Cats 100, Spring Eggstravagarnm. Halloween Spooktacu]ar. Breakfast with Santa 
Soow Day, five Summer ConcertS in the Park. T",'O Movies in the Park. Two Shakespeare in 
the Parks along wilh N9tional Nighl Oul. 

Capi lallmpn)>'CmcnIS 
The following projects Wt'fC completed: 
Arroyo Seeo Bicycle and Pedestrian T mi l - Ribbon Cuning October 20! 8 

Recommendations to City Council 
• To approve the 201 8 Co-Sponsorship Policy 
• To approve the design titled "Spread the Word. Conserve" 10 be painted as a muml on 

the Community Demonstralion Garden wall facing Magnolia Streel by Cub Scout 
Pack 7 

• To movc forv.'lllll "ith Gre"elia Pocket ?ark Conceptual Design Phm A "ith a 
revision of removing plant growth at rear of park 

• To create a hybrid conceptual design for Berkshire Pocket Park from Plan A and B 
specifically combining elcmenlSofthc play {social amenities and the ADA path 

Field Use Approval 
Approved the field usc penuits for A YSO. Linle League, Holy Family Catholic Church. and 
other organizations 

Special Commission Meetiogll 
On February 10. 2018. two Special Park and Recreation Commission meetings were held for 
community inpul for the Berkshire and Grevelia Pocket Parks. Consullallt David Vo!z of 
David Volz Design led the group of community mcmben in designing roch park. Conceptual 
design plans were acquired for both parks and reviewed by the community and 
Commissioners al the nexl regularly scheduled meeting. Recommendations are above. 
Other Hems Discusses 



I'Y 2017-18 Annual Report of the Park and Recreation Commission 
Page 2 of2 

• llIe Parks and Recreation Commission (Commission) discussed. reviewed and ga\'e 
input on the Memorial Beach Program Policy. 

• llIe Commission is discussing the possibility of changing the Summer Concerts in the 
Park series to every other Sunday and to start at 6pm instead of5pm. (discussions are 
ongoing) 

The Park Impact Fee had for FY 201 7-18 
I Park Impact Fee 1$156,379 1$40·000 



ATTACHMENT 8 
Planning Commission Annual Report 



Dale 

To: 

From: 

City of South Pasadena 

Dec:cmber 19,2018 

Honorable Mayor and Members of the Council 

David Bergman, Interim Director, Planning and Building on Behalf of 

Kelly Koldus, Chair City of South Pasadena Planning Commission 

Re: Fiscal Year crY) 201 7-18 Annual Report of Planning Commission 

Attached please find a statistical summary of the activities of the City of South Pasad(:na 
Planning Commission. During the pas! year the Commission heard 45 items of which 25 
were approved ""ithout conditions and 20 W~ approved with conditions. No items were 
reje<:ted. 



, 

• 3 " " ~ i • .. '" . 0 

H • I 

~8 " -- " --



ATTACHMENT 9 
Public Safety Commission Annual Report 



"'" 
To: 

From: 

Re: 

City of South Pasadena 

December 19. 2018 

HOlI()rable Mayor and Members of the Council 

Brian Solinsky, Interim Chief of Police 
Paul Riddle. Fire Chief 

Fiscal Year (FY) 2017- 18 Annual Report of Public Safety Commission 

This annual repon is submitted swnmari:'.ing the major activities and accomplisrunentsofthe 
Public Safety Commission (PSC) for the 2018 calendar. The PSC meets the 2<>1 Monday of 
every month except for December. l1te summary of this year accomplishments is shov.n 
below: 

Community Emergency Response Training (CERD Program: 

The Fire Depanmem conducted three basic CERT classes in 2018 and graduated a total of 105 
participants. One of the classes was hosted for the faculty of the South Pasadena Unified 
School District. In addition to the three basic classes, one refresher tmining was provided. An 
annual drill is planned for latt'T in the year and will include CERT mcmbers from other cities. 
Over 350 citizens have been CERT tmined since the program started in Man:h of2014. 

CERT Members also assistedlpanicipated in the 4'" of July Parade. National Night Out event. 
and the FirelPolice Open House. 

Emergency Operations Center eEOC); 

On January 17.2018. the City CoWlCil approved recommeodations from Fire Depanmcnt staff 
to upgrade equipmem and furniture in the City's EOC. l1te Public Safety Commission 
reviewed the recommended upgrades and fully $Uppons the project. To date. the EOC 
remodel is on track to be completed in early 2019. The upgrades include S1ate--of-the-art 
audio visual equipment. upgrades to communications systems, and new "urkstations. 

Hw.an:lous M'tigation Plan (LHMPl; 

State and local governments must prepare and adopt federally approved LHMPs in order to 

comply with FEMA requirements. The purpose of mitigation planning is to identify policies 
and actions that can be implemented overthe long term to reduce risk and future losses from 
disasters.. On June 20, 2018. stafffmm both the Fire Depanment and Police Department 
presented a draft copy of tile updated LHMP to the City Council. The draft policy was also 
discussed and supported by the Public Safety Commission. After hearing the item. the City 
Council approved the plan. The City's LHMP is now being reviewed by the Federal 
Emergency Managemem Agency (FEMA) for final approval. 



FY 2017-18 Annual Report of the Public Safety Commission 
Page20f 2 

Neighborhood Watch ruM Program: 

In 2018, the South Pasadena Public Safety Commission played important roles in helping to 
expand the Neighborhood Wlltch Prognun. 

They attended Neighborhood Watch Meetings. spoke 10 residents, Ol1lanized, and attended 
many police community events in an effort 10 raise awareness and encourage residents to 
panicipatc in the Neighborhood Watch Program. Neighborhood Watch Captain caps were 
donated to help encourage residents to volunl~'Cr as Neighborhood Watch Block Captains. 

The commission was able to get 50 residerus to sign-up to obtain furthcr information on the 
prognun. These names were fo11O\\'ed-up by an email from Detectivc Lee and wm be 
contacted to let them know if there is a present prognun they canjoin. or the possibility of 
becoming new block captains. 

The commission is eurrently working Interim ChiefSolinsky 10 plan the annual block captain 
pM,. 

The al1Nolunteercommission brought new promotional ideas including signagc. tablecloths 
for Neighborhood Watch wid Public Safety Commission tables. and the popular item the 
whistlc and nashlight combination that was distributed at the Police and Fire Open House will 
be re-(lrdcred. 

The commission with the help of the City Council raised al1 the fWlds for these items. 

Some of the events that the Commission participated in for 2018 arc Staffing a booth lit 
National Night Out and Police & Fire Open House, attending Neighborhood Watch Meetings 
and Fourth of luly Parade ",a1k. 

Add·liona! Highlighted Items: 

• Police and Fin: Budgets and capital expenditure .... "Crt: reviewed. 

• Police Dcpartmemjoincd the San Gabriel Valley Homeless Outreach Service 
T~ 

• Fire Depatlrtlent successful1y recruited and hired four (4) additional 
FirefighterlParamcdics 

• The Police Depanmem has held seven woman's self-defense elasses. which 
include two for teenagers. One of the classes held 11'35 for employees of the US 
AUomcy's Office in recognition Domestic Violence Awareness Month. 

• Thc Police Department held !heir second annual Teen Academy. The course "''lIS 

we11 attended by 32 local high school students who learned firsthand about law 
enforcement while C".tming community service houn. 

• Police Captain Mike Nelfand Police Officer Bill Earley retired this yell!" with 
more than 65 years of combined service to South Pasadena 



ATTACHMENT 10 
Public Works Commi ssion Annual Report 



City of South Pasadena 

Date: December 19, 2018 

To: Honomble Mayor and Members of the Council 

From: Gayle Glauz, Chair, Public Works Commission 

Re: FY 2017-18 Annual Report ofPubJic Works Commission 

The Public Works Commission (Commission) is pleased to present its Annual Repon (Repon) for 
Fiscal Year2017-18. This Repon covers the Commission'S activities from luly I, 2017 throughlune 
30.2018. The Commission is currently comprised of Chair Gayle Glaw~ Vice Chair Kimberley 
Hughes, and members Lawrence Abelson, John Fisher. and Clinton Granath. The professional 
backgroUild of tile current Commission is as follows: three engineers, one auomey. and a utility public 
relations spcdalist. Dwing this period, the Commission was supponed by its StaffUaison Lcaonna 
De",in. f>ublic Works Assistant. as well as Deputy Public Works Director Rafael Casillas. Currently, 
in light of the absence ofa Public Works Director and a Deputy Public Works Director, Ms. Dewitt is 
the solc slaff member anending meetings of the Commission. 

The Commission continued its mission of providing recommendations, direction and input for public 
works capital improvement and other projects and issues throughout the City, as well as addressing 
concerns from the public. 

The Commission met monthly during the pas! fiscal year. except for one meeting that was cancelled in 
April 2018. The Commission dealt with a nwnberofiSSllCs, most notably the following: 

• Provided input and recommendations to the Public Works Depanment on key C()mponents of 
street improvement projects. including a prioritized list of street improvement projects and 
rehabilitation & preventative maintenance projects for the FY 2018-19 budget approved by 
the City Council; 

• Provided continuing input, advice, and guidance regruding the installation ora new traflic 
signal at the intersection of Monterey Road and Orange Grove Avenue; 

• Addressed resident concerns regarding vchicle speeding and public safety for Fletcher 
Avenue. between HWllinglOn Drive and Alhambra Road. ?rovided recommendations to the 
Public Works Depanmentto add roadway signagc and enforcemcntto address these concerns: 

• Addressed parking restriction concerns from Holy Family Catholic Churcb on Rollin Street 
and provided recommendations to the Public Works DepanmentlO improve parking; 

• Heard pedestrian safctyC()ncems from residents near Fremont Avenue and Grevelia Street, 
regarding the inability to use the sidewalk on the east side of the bridge across the Arroyo 
Seco Parkway and to safely cross from the east side to the west side of Fremont Avenue. 
Provided comments on the subsequent report prepared by the Public Works Department 
identifying project panuneters, budget, and coordination with CalTrans and Metro; 



FY 201 7-18 Annual Report of the Public Works Commission 
Page20f2 

• Appointed Commissioncrs Abelson and Fisher to serve on the Measure R Ad Hoc Technical 
Advisory Committee to develop a projects Jist for the SR 710 TSI#I1)M Alternatives. They 
subsequently worked "ith stalTand the City's consultant, Nelson Nygaard, to develop dnift 
language for tile City's Metro Funding Request. consisting of a number of traffic and 
pedestrian safety management and improvement projects: 

• Developed an interchange modification proposal fortlle Fair Oaks Avenue & Arroyo Sew 
Parkway on-ramp as well as othercomplemcntary improvements along Fair oaks Avenue, 
including the selective removal of some bulb outs; 

• Provided continuing input and R'(:(lmmerniations for SR 710 TSMffDM projects Jist to 
prioritize proposed projects that improve traffic now and pedestrian safety on Fremont 
A venue. Columbia Street. Pasadena A venue. and Garfield Avenue: 

• Heard pedestrian safety concerns from the public regarding the intersc<:tion of Oak Street and 
Stratford A venue, a route used by students attending Marengo Elementary School. Discussed 
and provided inpulto the Public Works Depanment on options to address these concerns such 
as additional crosswalks and signage; 

• Addressed resident concerns about speeding iS5IICS on Via Del Rey. betv."CCn Montercy Road 
and the curve nonh of La Portada Street. Discussed and provided input to the Public Works 
Dcpanmcnt on various roadway mmings that could be utilized to reduce speeds and 
accidents. in addition to public education and outreach: 

• Oversaw. provided input. and guidance on a number of public works and capital improvement 
projects. including, 

~ Arroyo Sew Pedestrian and Bicycle Tmil 

~ Monterey Road Project l' base 2 

~ Grevelia Street. Mission Street, and EI Centro Street Improvement Projects 

):. Sewer Rehabilitation and Replacement Pbase 2, 

):. CDBG Sidewalk and ADA Access Ramp Replacement. 

~ Traffic signal and light mil pre-emption timing improvements ttl the Gold Line at-grade 
crossings at Monterey Road & Pasadena Avenue, Mission Street & Meridian Avenue and 
Fremont Avenue & Gre'·clia SU"CCI. 

):. Improvements 10 the City·s speed hump policy. 



ATTACHMENT 11 
Senior Citizen Commission Annual Report 



City of South Pasadena 

Date: December ! 9. 20! 8 

To: Honorable Mayor and Members of the Council 

From: Rd::etVawwal~01air> SenicrO:lruni$ioo 

Re: Fisca! Year (FY) 2017-18 Annual Report of Senior Commission 

The Senior Commission suppons the progrnms and services offered by the South Pasadena 
SeniorCcnter. These services and programs include educational elasses. health and ""ellness 
related lectures, social services to include case management and =ational activities for the 
community. 

C9mml!Jlity Outreach 

Articles Promoting Senior Cenler Services and Education 
11le Commission has focused efforts on creating 1I1'arcness and promotion of Center 
programs lIS wcllas education with regard to topics imponam 10 the aging population. This 
fISCal year. the foUowingarticles were published by the Commission: 

November 2017 Spreading Holiday Cheer for Frail Seniors in the Community (Commissioner 
Levin) 
Apri12018. Keeping Seniors on the Move I';th Dial Ride (Commissioner Levin) 
May 2018 Health and Wellncss Progrnms offered by the South Pasadena Senior Center 
(Commissioner Levin) 
May 2018 Understanding Dementia (Commissioner Shon) 

Holiday Cheer Program 
To bring cheer to home bound older adults, Senior CommissioneJS solicit donations of gift 
cards and sweet trelIts from the conununity, and in tum make gift bag.<; to deliver to for those 
living alone. In 2017 Commissioners delivered 25 cheer bag.<; to residents with a total value of 
$825, plus a variety of boxed cookies and chocolates. 

Community Workshop fa educate families on aging mailers 
11le Commission worked on organizing a workshop for the community to help families deal 
with aging maners. A comminee was fOlmed 10 determine, reach out 10 potential speakers 
and find location. This idea came from commissioners receiving feedback from neighbors 
and the genera! public. expressing concern on how to deal with parents when they refuse 10 
SlOp driving; or how to recognizing decline and approach the sensitive topics; or dealing I'ith 
parent living out of Slate ; and mOTe. The commince is aiming for putting together the 
workshop in OclOberof2018. Ba~ on the feedback received the commission will determine 
whether to organize other workshops in the future. 



FY 2017·18 Annual Report of the Senior Commission 
Page 20f2 

Creoting 0 Registry/or At Risk.&nior Citiuns 
For the last year the Senior Commission has discussed the need of creating a system to reach 
out to residents living alone and being able to access them in the event ofa disaster. The idea 
became of major discussion September 2017 and for months to follow, as Commissioners had 
concerns for the safety in the event ora disaster and how they would be identified within the 
community. In April 2018, Chair Vander\\.all made a presentation to the Public Safety 
Commission on possibly working together to create such a system. The system would utilize 
a database that is already in use in Community ScrviceslScnior Center. It was suggested that 
that program be run by the City Anomey 10 assure there ,,:ere no H1PPA violations. StatTwil! 
" .. ork on selting up thc Fire Chief computer with the software and Senior Center staffwilJ put 
together procedures. In the meantime the Senior Center had applied for a gerontology intern 
that could be used to work on the creation of a registration form and then input the data into 
the database. However, an intern .... 'lIS not assigned in fall of2018 and is expected for January 
of2019. 



ATTACHMENT 12 
Tournament of Roses Committee Annual Report 



City of South Pasadena 

December 19, 2018 "'''' 
To: Honorable Mayor and Members of the Council 

From: 

Re: 

South Pasadena Tournament of Roses, Courtney Dunlap (president) 

Fiscal Year (FY) 2017-18 Annual Report of South Pasadena 

Tournament of Roses Commission 

July I, 20 17-June 3D, 20 18 

GolfToumarnent-JWlC ' 17 

Croz'n for Roses Car Show-September '17 

Crunch Party-December '17 

Ultimate Raffle-November'17 

Donations & Mise Fundraisers 

Total Net Assests 2017 

GolfToumament-June'18 

Net income 

$9.\92,15 

$15.397.82 

$27,769.26 

$14.628.12 

$27,075.02 

$11.215.78 

$6.107.88 



ATTACHMENT 13 
Youth Commission Annual Report 



City of South Pasadena 

Dare: December 19, 20 18 

To: Honorable Mayor and Members of the Council 

From: Cole Chuang, Youth Commission 

Re: Fiscal Year (FY) 2017-18 Annual Report of Youth Commission 

The City of South Pasadena (City) Youth Commission (Commission) activities and 
accomplishments have included a variety of projects and events. ConunissiollCtS have focused 
their attention and energy on projt(;ts described in this repon to present to the City COWlCil on 
December 19.2018. 

Tech Dav: Commissioncrscreated 11 new program, Tech Day, as a way 10 assist the elderly 
population .... ith the challenges oftt(;hnology. The Commission. on a monthly basis, conducts 
T t(;h Day at the Senior Center by helping seniors with their iPhone, iPads. and social media. 

: CommissiollCtS continue 10 play an important role in the City's 
m,y 'NO"' .. llle goal orthe event is to decrease traffie aroWld 

schools, improve air quality, reduce smog, and promote a healthy lifestyle. Commissioners 
were assigned to the three South Pasadena Elementary Schools and the Middle School to greet 
and reward the srudents who walked or biked to school on that day. 

Senior Prom: In March 2018, as an intcrgcncrational prognun. the ConunissiOll and the 
Senior Center held a T lingo themed Senior Prom. llle event provided a fun. safe environment 
for Middle School and High School students 10 hang OUI on a Friday night at the War 
Memorial Building and interact .... ith $ClIiors at a WQndcrful evenl Seniors were delightt'd to 
dance with the younger gencmliQn and had a great night full of festivities including live 
entertainment, dinner, dancing, and dessert. 

Teen Conecr1: In April 2018. the Commission hosted a Teen Cm"ICCn featuring local middle 
school and high school bands. llle community showed their suppon tQ the youth in our 
community by attending this frceeoncert. 

Youth Commi"ion SupPOrts Local Community Ennis: Commissioners panicipated in 
the following local community events assisting with set-up. clean-up_ craft and game booths: 

I. City SPOJtS()red Eggs!mvagan.:a\. Halloween Spooktacular & Breakfast with Santa 
events 

2. Caroling during the holidays at Prospect Manor and South Pasadena Care Center 



DATE: 

FROM: 

PREPARED BY: 

City Council 
Agenda Report 

December 19,20]8 

Stephanie DeWolfe, City Manager -J . 
Craig Koehler, Finan<:e Direcl~ 

ITEM No. 1 S 

SUBJECf: Approval of II Professional Servifes Agreement with Malri:! 
Consulting Group for II Comprehensive User F« and Charges Study 
in an Amount Not to Exceed S34,5OO 

Refommcndalion 
It is recommended WIthe City Council approve a professional services agreement with Matrix 
Consuliing Group for an amount not to exceed $34,500. 

Commission Review and Recommendation 
This mllller was nOI reviel'.'ed by a Commission. 

Discuu ionJAnalysis 
The City of South Pasadena is looking 10 conduct II Comprehensive User Fee and Charges Siudy. 
The scope of work wil! allow the City \0 accurately account for the full cost of providing fee
related services, as well as identity areas where services are currently being subsidiud. The RFP 
was issued on October 29, 2018, and the City re(:eived proposals from the following Finns: 
Michael Baker International , MGT Consulting Group. and Matrix Consulting Group. Proposed 
fees for the project by the consultants are: 

Michael Baker International 
Matrix Consul ting Group 
MGT Consulting Group 

$43,475 
534,500 
532,480 

An internal review commillee detennined the proposal submiued by Matrix Consulting Group 
best fits the City of South Pasadena at this time. They are one of the leading fions in California 
and the COWItry qualified to evaluate operations and management of government services and 
have in-depth knowledge of costs and fees. They also have an office in Irvine for easy aecess to 
the City. 

Their qualifications and references are excellent, and they have notable fee study experience with 
other local municipal ities. which include the eities of Pasadena, Manhattan Beach, Montebello, 
Orange, and Somh El Monte. Matrix Consulting Group also recently conducted an operational 
review for the City's Planning & Building Department to evaluate current processes, 
organizational and operational staffing, and best practices assessment. 



Comprehensive User Fee and Charges Study 
De<:ember 19,2018 
Page 2 of2 

Matrix Consulting Group is available to begin work immediately. The estimated timeline for this 
work is approximately 16 ", .. eeks after a written notice to proceed and is predicated on timely 
receipt of requested data from the City. The completed fee study will coincide with the budget 
process for the Fiscal Year 2019·20 budget. 

Staff has contacted the references provided by Matrix Consulting Group for similar projects 
completed and has confirmed the work was complcted in a satisfactory and timely manner. 

8a~kground 
In accordance with the City's Strategic Objectives, staff requested qualifications from various 
consultants for a Comprehensivc Fee Study. The City's last comprehensive user fee updatc 
occurred in 2010. User fees were recently adjusted by a cumulative CPl adjustment, and on 
May 2, 2018, Council approved a 10.57% cumulative CPI adjustment to the fees. The scope of 
this project includes a review o f current user fees and service levels. The Matrix project team 
will work with City staff to understand the services currently being provided, detennine time 
estimates associated with current fees structures, conduct a market survey of comparable fees 
with other jurisdictions, assist with developing and enhancing departmental policies, and 
recommend modification 10 fee schedules and structures to best reflect services provided by the 
City. 

Ltgal Review 
The City Attorney has reviewed this item. 

Fiscal Impact 
Funding for this is included in the Finance Department. Contract SCTVices, Account 101-3010-
3011·8180. 

Pu blic Notifi ca tion of Agend a Item 
The public was made aware that this item was to be considered this evening by virtue of its 
inclusion on the legally publicly noticed agenda. posting of the same agenda and reports on the 
City's website anellor notice in the South Pasadena Review anellor the Pasadena Star·News. 

Anachment: Professional Services Agreement with Matrix Consulting Group 



COMPANY NAME 

DECEMBER/10lS 

CONTRACT APPROVAL COVERSHEET 

~~~~~~;~~~~~~~~~=====~D~D;"~'~M~ment Head $10,000) 

FINANCE City Manager l" $25,000) 
o 

(> $25,000) 

" 
Item II: 

Contract~ Coordinator 

Department Director Craig Koehler 

Finance Director 

Citv Attornev 

Contract with Matrix Con~ulting Group to perform comprehensive user f~s and charges study. 

Document Checklist 
Additiona1/Speclal lnsurance or Bond 
Required: 

Yes D 

Insurance Requirements Met? 
VesSl No D 

Flnanclals 

II Page 



Contract Amount: 
Not-to-exceed $34.500 

Accounts to Encumber: 
101·3010·3011·8180 

21 Page 

Contract Term: 
One Year 

COMPANY NAME 
DECEMBER/101S 



PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT 
FOR CONSULTANT SE RVICES 

(Ci ty of South Pasadena f Matri).: Consulting Group) 

J. IDENTIFIC ATION 

This PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT ("Agreement") is entered info by and 
between the City of South Pasadena, a California municipal corporation ("City"), and Matrix 
Consulting Group ("Consultant"). 

2. RECITALS 

2.1. City has determined that it requires the following professional services from a 
consultant: Comprehensive User Fee and Charges Study. 

2.2. Consul tant represenfs that it is fully quali lied 10 perform such professional services by 
virtue of its experience and the training. education and expertise of ils principals and 
employees. ConSUltant further represents that it is willing to accept responsibility for 
perfomling such services in accordance with the terms and conditions set forlh in this 
Agreement. 

2.3. Consultant represents that it has no kno"ll relationships with third ponies. City Council 
members. or employees of City which would (I) present a conflict of in terest with the 
rendering of services under this Agreement under Government Code Section 1090. the 
Political Reform Act (Government Code Section 81000 el seq.), or other applicable 
law, (2) prevent Consultant from performing the temlS of this Agreement. or (3) present 
a signilicant opportunity for the disc losure of conlidcntial infonnation. 

NOW, THEREFORE. for and in eonsidermion of the mutual covenants and conditions herein 
contained, City and Consultant agree as follows: 

3. OEFINITIONS 

3.1. "Scope of Services": Such professional services as are set forlh in ConsuJtani"s 
November 21, 2018 proposal to City attached hcrelO as Exhibit A and incorporated 
herein by this reference. 

3.2. "Agreement Administrator': The Agreement Administrator for this project is 
Craig Koehler. The Agreement Administrator sha ll be the principal point of contact at 
the City for this projeCt. All services under this Agreement shall be perfornled at the 
request of the Agreement Administrator. The Agreement Administrator will establish 
the timetable for completion of services and any interim milestones. City reserves the 
right to change this designation upon l\Tinen notice to Consultant 

Pr<.>fessional Services Agreement - Consultant Servkes 

Approved For U~e 11/15/16 
Page loftS 



3.3. '·Approved Fee Schedule": Consultant's compensation rates are set forth in the fee 
sehedule auached hereto as Exhibit B and incorporated herein by this reference. This 
fee schedule shall remain in effcct for the duration of this Agreemcm unless modified 
in \\Titing by mutual agreement of the parties. 

3.4. " Ma.~imum Amount·': The highest total compensation and costs payable to Consultant 
by City under this Agreemenl. The Maximum Amount under this Agreement is Thirty
Four Thousand, Five Hundred Dollal"ll (534.500). 

3.5. '·Commencement Date": December 19. 2018. 

3.6. "Termination Dote": December 18, 2019. 

4. TERM 

The term of this Agreement shall commence at 12:00 a.m. on the Commencement Date and 
shall expire at I! :59 p.m. on the Termination Datc unless extended by wri llen agreement of the 
parties or terminll1ed earlier under Section 18 ("·Termination") below. Consultant may request 
extengiO!1ll of time to perform the services required hereunder. Such extensions shall be effective 
if authorized in advance by City in writing and incorporated ill writtell amendments to this 
Agreemcnl. 

s. CO NSULTANT'S DUTI ES 

5.1. Sen·ices. Consul tant shall perform the services identified ill the Scope of Services. City 
shall have the right to request. in writing. changes in the Scope of Services. Any such 
changes mutually agreed upon by the parties. and any corresponding increase or 
decrease in compensation, sha!! be inoorpornted by wrinen amendment to this 
Agreemenl. 

5.2. Coordina tion with City . In perfomling services under this Agreement, Consultant 
shall coordinme all contact with Ci ty through its Agreement Administrator. 

5.3. lI ud gela ry NOli ficul ion. Consultant shall notify Ihe Agreement Administrator. in 
writing, when fees and expenses incurred under (his Agreement hnve reached eighty 
percent (800/0) of the Maximum Amount. Consultant shall concurrently inform the 
Agreement Administrator, in writing, of Consultant's estimate of total expenditures 
required to complete its eum:nt assignmcms before proceeding, when (he remaining 
work on such assignments would exceed the Maximum Amount. 

5.4. Business License. COIISulUlllt shall obtain and maintain in force a City business license 
for (he duration of this Agreement. 

5.5. Profcuiona l Sta mla rds. Consultant shall perform all work to the standards of 
Consultant's profession and in a manner reasonably satisfactory to City. Consultant 
shall keep ilself fully informed of and in oompliance wilh all local. slale, and federal 

Professional Services Agre<:mcnt - Consultant Services 

Approved For Use 11/15/16 
Pogo 2 of t5 



laws. rules. and regulations in any manner affec(ing (he perfonnance of this Agreemem, 
including all CaVOSHA requirements. the conflict of interest provisiollS of 
Government Code § 1090 and the Political Rcfoml Act (Government Code § 81000 ct 
seq.). 

5.6. Avoid Connicts. During the ternl of this Agreement, Consultant shaH not perform any 
work for another person or entity for whom Consultam was not working at (he 
Commencement Date if such work would present a conflict interfcring with 
perfonnance under Ihis Agreemcnt. Howevcr. City may consem in writing !O 

Consultant's perfonnancc of such work. 

5.7. Al'propriale Personnel. Consultant has. or will secure at its own expense, all 
personncl required to perfom! the services idemified in the Scope ofSer"ices. All such 
services shall be perfomled by Consultant or undcr its supervision, and all personnel 
engagcd in the work shaH be qualified to perfonn such services. Courtncy Ramos shall 
be Consultani"s project administrator and shall have direct responsibility for 
managemem of COnsuJtam's perfonnance under this Agreement. No change shall be 
made in Consultant's project administrator without Ci ty's prior wrillen consent. 

5.8. Substitution of Personnel. Any persons named in the proposal or Scope of Services 
cOlIStitutes a promise to the City thm those persons will perfonn and coordinatc (heir 
respective services under this Agreement. Should one or more of such personncl 
become unavailable. Consultant may substitute other personnel of at least equal 
competcnce upon wriuen approval of City. If City and Consultam cannot agree as to 
the substitution oCkey personnel. City may tenninate this Agreement for cause. 

5.9. Permits :llld Apl'ro'·a ls. Consultant shall obtain, at its sole cost and expense. all 
permits and regulatory approvals necess.~ry for Consultant's perfonnance of (his 
Agreeme11l. This includes, but shall not be limited 10, profcssional licenses. 
cncroachment pennits and building and safety pennits and inspe<:tions. 

5.10. No t ifi~ation of O rg:oniZlllional Ch anges. COlISultam shall notify the Agreemenl 
Administrator. in Writing. of any change in name, owncrship or control of Consultant's 
finn or of any subcontractor. Change of ownership or control ofConsuhant's firm may 
require an amendment to this Agreement. 

5.11. R~cord s. Consultam shall maintain any and all ledgers, books of account. invoices. 
vouchers. canceled checks. and other records or documents evidcncing or relating to 
charges for services or expenditures and disbursements charged to City undcr this 
Agreement for a minimum of three (3) years. or for any longer period required by law, 
from the date of final paymem (0 Consultant under this Agreeme11l. All such documents 
shall be madc available for inspection, audit, andlor copying at any time during regular 
business hours. upon oTal or \\Titten request of City. [n addition. pursuant to 
Govemmcm Code Section 8546.7, if the amount of public funds expended under this 
Agreement exceeds ten thousand dollars, all such docume11ls and this Agrecme11l shall 
be subjcct to thc examination and audit of the State Auditor. at the request of City or 

Professional Services Agre<:ment - Consuhant Services 

Approved For Use 11/15/16 
PageJoflS 



as pan of any audit ofCily. for II period of three (3) years after final paymcnt under this 
Agreement. 

6. SUDCONTRACfING 

6.1 . Genera l I'roliibition. This Agreement covers professional services of a specific and 
uniquc nature. Exccpt as otherwise providcd herein. Consultant shall not assign or 
trans fcr its interest in this Agreement or subcontract any services to be perfonned 
without amending this Agreement. 

6.2 . Cons ulta nt RCSpOJlS ib1e. Consultant shall be responsible to City for all services to be 
perfonned under this Agreement. 

6.3. Iden ti fic ation in f<' ce Sehed ule. All subcontractors shall be specifically listed and their 
billing rates identified in the Approved Fee Schedule, Exhibit B. Any changes must be 
approved by the Agreement Administrator in writing as an amendment to this 
Agreement. 

6.4. Compensation for SlIbconfncto rs. City shall pay Consultant for work perfonned by 
its Sllbcontractors, if any. only at Consultant" s aclllal cost plus an approved mark-up as 
set fonh in the Approved Fee Schedule, EXhibit B. Consultant shall be liable and 
accountable for any and all payments, compensation, and fedeml and state taxes to all 
subcontractors perfonning services under Ihis Agreement. City shall not be liable for 
any payment, compensation. or federal and state taxes for any subcontractors. 

7. COM PENSATION 

7.1. Gene rQI. City agrees 10 compensate Consultant for the services provided under this 
Agreement, and Consultant agrees 10 accept payment in accordance with thc Fee 
Schedule in full satisfaction for such services. Compensation shall nOt exceed the 
Maximum Amount. Consnltant shall not be reimbursed for Wly expenses unlcss 
provided for in Ihis Agreement or authorized in writing by Cily in advance. 

7.2. Invoices. Consultanl shall snbmillO City an invoice. on II monthly basis orasolherwise 
agreed to by the Agreemenl Administrotor. for services perfonned pursuant to this 
Agreement. Each invoice shall identify the Maximum Amount, the services rendered 
during the billing period, Ihe amount due for the invoice. and the total amount 
previously invoiced. All labor charges shall be itemized by employee name and 
classificmionlposition with the finn. the corresponding hourly ratc. the hours worked, 
a description of each labor charge, and the tOial amount due for labor charges. 

7.3. TlI ~ es. Cily shall nOI withhold applicable taxes or other payroll deductions from 
payments made to Consuitant except as otherwise required by law. Consuitwll shall be 
solely responsible for calculating, withholding, and paying allta~es. 

Professional Services Agreement - Consultant Services 

Approved For Use 11/15/16 
Page4oft5 



7.4. Disputes. The parties agree to meet and confer at mutually agreeable times to resolve 
any disputed amounts contained in an invoice submined by Consultant. 

7.5. Add itiona l Work. Consultant shall not be reimbursed for any expenses incurred for 
work performed outside the Scope of Services unless prior wriuen approval is given by 
the City through a fully executed wriuen amendment. Consultant shall not undertake 
any such work withom prior wrillen approval of the City. 

7.6. City S,ui$fa ct ion as Precondi tion to l' ayul{'nt . Notwithstanding any other terms of 
this Agreement. no payments shall be made to Consultant until City is satisfied that the 
services are satisfactory. 

7.7. Right to Withhold Paymcnts. If Consultant fails to provide a deposit or promptly 
satisfy an indemnity obligation described in Section II, City shaJl h9ve the right to 
withhold payments under this Agreement 10 offset that amount. 

8. I'REVAIU NG WAGES 

Consultant is aware of the requirements of California LaborCode Section 1720, ct seq .. 
and 1770, et seq., as well as Californi9 Code of Regulations, Title 8, Section 16000. et 
seq., ("Prevailing Wage Laws"), which require the payment of prevailing wage rates 
and the performance of other requiremems on certain "public works" and 
"maintenancc" projects. Consullllnt shall defend. indemnify, and hold the City, tis 
elected officials, officers, employees, and agenlS free and harmless form any claim or 
liability arising out of any failure or alleged failure of Consultant to comply with thc 
Prevailing Wage Laws. 

9. OWNERSHI P Of' WRln'EN l'IWDUcrS 

All reports. documents or other wrillen matcrial (,'wrinen products" herein) developed 
by COllsultant in the performance of this Agreement shall be and remain the property 
of City without restrict ion or limitation upon its use or dissemination by City except as 
provided by Jaw. Consultant may take and retain copies of such written products as 
desired, but no such wrillen products shall be the subject of a copyright application by 
Consultant. 

10. RE LATIONSHIP O F PA RTIES 

10.1. General. Consultant is, and shall ot all times remain as to City. a wholly independent 
contractor. 

10.2. No Agent Authority. Consultant shall have no power to incur any debt, obligation. or 
liability on behalf of City or otherwise 10 IIct on behalf of City as an agellt. Neither City 
nor IIny of its agents shall have control over the conduct of Consultant or any of 
Consultant's employees, except as set forth in this Agreement. Consultant shall not 

Professional Services A~ment - Consultant Services 

Approved For Use 11/15/16 
PageSortS 



represent that it is, or that any of its agents or employees nre. in any manner employees 
of City. 

10.3. Independent Conlr:.clor Status. Under no circumstances shaH Consultant or its 
employees look to the City as an employer. Consultant shaH not be entitled to any 
benefits. City makes no representation as to the effect of this independent contractor 
relationship on Consultant's previously eam~'<I California Public Employees 
Retirement System ("CalPERS'') retirement benefits, if any, and Consultant 
specifically assumes the responsibility for making such a determination. Consultant 
shall be responsible for all reports and obligations including, but not limited to: social 
sc<:urity taxes. income laX withholding. unemployment insurance, disability insurance. 
nnd workers' compensation, and other applicable federal nnd statc taxes. 

10.4. Indemnifica tion o r Call'ERS Determina tion. In the eventthnt Consultant or any 
employee, agent, or subcontractor of Consultant providing services under this 
Agreement claims or is determined by II court of competent jurisdiction or CalPERS 10 

be eligible for enrollment in CalPERS as an employee of the City, Consultant shall 
indemnify, defend, and hold harmless City for the payment of any employee andfor 
employer contributions for CalPERS benefits on behalf of Consultant or ilS emplo}'ees. 
agents, or subcontractors, as well as for the payment of any penalties and interest on 
such contributions. which would otherwise be the responsibi lity of City. 

II. INDEMNIFICATION 

11.1 Definitions. For purposes of this Section II. "Consultant" shall include Consultant, its 
officers, employees. servants, agents. or subcontractors. oranyone directly or indirectly 
employed by either Consultant or ilS subcontractors. in the performance of this 
Agreement. "City" shall include City, its officers. agents, employees and volwueers. 

I 1.2 Consultant 10 Indrmnify City. To the fullest extent permitted by law, Consultant shall 
indemnify, hold harmless, and defend City from and against any and all claims, losses. 
costs or expenses for any personal injury or property damage arising out of or in 
connection with Consultant's alleged negligence, recklessness or willful misconduct or 
other wrongful acts. errors or omissions of Consultant or failure to comply with any 
provision in this Agreement. 

11.3 Scope of Indemnity. Personal injury shall include injury or damage due to death or 
injury to any person, whether physical. emotional, consequential or otherwise, Property 
damage shall include injury to any personal or real property_ Consul1Unt shall not be 
required to indemnify City for such loss or damage as is caused by the sole active 
negligence or willful misconduct of the City. 

11.4 At10rneys Fees. Such costs and e):penses shal! include reasonable attorneys' fees for 
counsel of City's choice, expert fees and all other costs and fees of litigation. 
Consultant shall not be entitled to any refund of auorneys' fees, defense costs or 
expenses in the event that it is adjudicated to have been non·negligent. 

Professional Services As=ment - Consuham &:rvices 

Approved For Use 11/15/16 
Page6oft5 



11.5 Dcfen~e Depos it. The City may request a deposit for defense costS from Consultant 
with respect to a claim. If the City requests II defense deposit, Consultllllt shall provide 
it within 15 days of the request. 

11 .6 Wai\'er of Sta lluory Immunity. The obligations of Consultant under this Section I I 
are not limited by the provisions of lilly workers' compensation act or similar act. 
Consultant expressly waives its statutory immunity under such statutes or laws as to 
City. 

11.7 I ndemn ifica tio n by Subcontraflors . Consultant agrees to obtain executed indemnity 
agreements with provisions identical to those set fOl1h here in th is Section 11 from each 
and every subcontractor or IIny other person or entity involved in the performance of 
this Agrecment on Consultant 's bchalf. 

11.8 insunnce Not a Substitute. City does not waive any indemnity rights by accepting 
any insurance policy or certificate required pursuant to this Agreement. Consullllni"s 
indemni fication obligations apply regardless of whether or not any insurance policies 
are determined to be applicable to the claim. demand, damage, liability, loss. cost or 
expense. 

12. INSUllANCE 

12.1 . Insu f a nce Req ui red. Consultant shall maintain insurance as described ill this section 
and shall require all of its subcontractors. consultants. and other agents to do the same. 
Approval of the insurance by the City shall not relieve or decrease any liability of 
Consultant Any requirement for insurance to be maintained after completion of thc 
work shall survive this Agreement. 

12.2. Doculllentlltion of I nsurnnce. City will nOi execute this agreement until it has received 
a complete set of all required documentation of insurance coverage. However, failure 
to obtain the required documents prior to the work beginning shall not waive the 
Consul1l1n(s obligation to provide them. Consultant shall file with City: 

• Certificate of Insurance. indicating com]Xlnies acceptable to City, with a Best's 
Rating of no less than A:VIl showing. The Certificate of Insurance must include 
the following reference: Comprehensive User Fee and Charges Study for the City 
of South Pasadena. 

o Documentation of Best 's rating acceptable to the City. 
o Original endorsements effecting coverage for all policies requi red by this 

Agreement. 
o City rescrves the right to obtain a full certified copy of 3/ly Insurance policy and 

endorsements. Failure to exereise this right shall nOi constitute a waiver of the 
right to exercise later. 

12.3. Conrage Amounts, Insurance coverage shall be at least in the foHowing minimum 
amounts: 

Professional Services Agrttment - Consultanl Services 

Approved For Use 11/15/16 
P.ge7oft5 



• Professional Liability Insurance: 

• General Liability; 

• General Aggregate: 

• Products CompiOp Aggregate 

• Personal & Advertising Injury 

• Each Occurrence 

• Fife Damage (anyone fire) 

• Medical Expense (any 1 person) 

• Workers' Compensation: 
• Workers' Compensation 
• EL Each Accident 
• EL Disease - Policy Limit 
• EL Disease - Each Employee 

• Automobile Liability 
• Any vehicle, combined single limit 

12.000,000 per ()(:currence, 
$4.000.000 aggregate 

$4,000,000 
14.000,000 
$2,000,000 
$2,000,000 

• 100,000 , 10,000 

Statutory Limi ts 
$1,000.000 
11.000,000 
$ 1,000,000 

$1,000.000 

Any available insurance proceeds broader than or in excess orlhc specified minimum 
insurance coverage requirements or limits shall be available to the additional insured, 
Furthermore, the requirements for coverage and limits shall be lhe greater of (I) the 
minimum coverage and limits specified in this Agreement. or (2) the broader coverage 
and maximum limits of coverage of any insurance policy or proceeds available to the 
named insured 

12.4. General Liab ility I ns ura nee. Commercial General Liability Insurance shall be no less 
broad than ISO fonn CG 00 01 . Covcmge must be on a standard Occurrence form. 
Claims-Made. modified. limited or restricted Occurrence fonns are not acceptable. 

12.5. Wor ker 's Compen$lI tion Insu rance. Consultant is aware of the provisions of Section 
3700 of the Labor Code which requires every employer to carry Workers' 
Compensation (or to undertake equivalent self-insurance), and Consultant will comply 
with such provisions before commencing the performance of the work of this 
Agreement. If such insurance is underwritten by any agency other than the State 
Compensation Fund. such agcncy shall be a company authorized to do business in the 
State ofCalifomia. 

12.6. Automobile Liab ility Ins ura nce. Covered vchicles shall include owned if any, non
owned, and hired automobi les and. trucks. 

12.7. Profess ion al Liabili ty Ins urll nce or Errors & Omiss ions Coverage. The deductible 
or self-insured retention may not exceed $50.000. Iflhe insurance is on a Claims-Made 
basis, the retroactive date shall be no later than the commencement of the work. 

Professional Services Agreement - Consultant Services 

Approved For Use 11/15/16 
Page80fiS 



Coverage shall be continued for t1l>'O years after the completion of the work by one of 
the following: (1) renewal of the e.~isting policy; (2) an extended reporting period 
endorsement; or (J) replacement insurance with a retroactive date no later than the 
commencement of the work under this Agreement. 

12.8. Claims-l\1adl' I' olides. If any of the required policies provide coverage on a claims
made basis the Retroactive Date must be shown and must be before the dale of the 
contract or Ihe beginning of contract work. Claims-Made Insurance must be maintained 
and evidence of insurance must be provided for at least five (5) years after completion 
of the contract of work. If coverage is canceled or non-renewed, and not replaced with 
another claims-made policy form with a Retroactive Date prior to the contract effective 
date, the Consultant must purchase "extended reporting" coverage for a minimum of 
five (5) years after completion of contract work. 

12.9, Additiona l InSlired Endorsements. The City, its City Council, Commissions, 
officers, and employees of South Pasadena must be endorsed as an additional insured 
for each policy required herein, other than Professional Errors and Omissions and 
Worker's CompenSlltion, for liability arising out of ongoing and completed operations 
by or on behalf of the Consultant. Consultant's insurance policies shall be primary as 
respects any claims related to or as the result of the Consultant's work. Any insurance, 
pooled coverage or self·insumnce maintained by the City, its elected or appointed 
officials, directors, officcrs, agents, employees. volunteers. or consultants sha ll be non· 
contributory. All endorsements shall be signed by a person authorized by the insurer to 
bind coverage on its behalf. Gencral liability coverage can be provided using an 
endorsement to the Consultant's insurance at least as broad as ISO Form CG 201011 
85 or both CG 20 10 and CG 20 37. 

12.10. Fa ilure to Mainta in Coverage, In the event any policy is canceled prior to the 
completion of the project and the Consultant does not furnish a new cenificate of 
insurance prior to cancellation. City has the right. but nOithe duty, to obtain the 
required insurance and deduct the premium(s) from any amounts due the Consultant 
undcr this Agreement. Failure of the Consultant to maintaillthe insurance required by 
this Agreement. or to comply with any of the requirements of this section. shall 
constitute a material breach of this Agreement. 

12.11. Notices. Contractor shall provide immediate wrillcn notice if(l) any of the required 
insurance policies is terminated; (2) the limits of any of the required policies are 
reduced; (3) or the deductible or self-insured retention is increased. Consultant shall 
provide no less than 30 days' notice of any cancellation or material change 10 policies 
required by this Agreement. Consultant shall provide proof that cancelled or expired 
policies of insurance have been renewed or replaeed with other policies providing at 
least the sanle coverage. Such proof will be furnished at least two weeks prior to the 
expiration orthe coverages. The name and address for Additionalillsured 
Endorsements. Certificates of Insurance and Notices of Cancellation is: City of South 
Pasadena, Attn: Human Resourees. South Pasadena, CA 9 1030. 

I'rofessional Services Agreement - Consut1ant Scrvic~s 

Appro~d For U~e 11/15/16 
Page90flS 



12.12. Consultaru 's Insurance Primary. The insurance provided by Consultant, including 
all endorsements, shall be primary to any eovernge available to City. Any insurance or 
self-insurance maintained by City and/or its officers. employees, agents or volunteers, 
shaH be in excess ofConsulranCs insurance and shall not contribute with it. 

12.13. Wai.'H of Subrogat ion. Consulmnt hereby waives all rights of subrogation against the 
City. Consultant shall additionally waive such rights either by endorsement to each 
policy or provide proof of such waiver in the policy itself. 

12.14. Report of C laims to City. Consultant shall report to the City. in addition to the 
Consuhant's insurer, any and all insurance claims submitted to Consultant'S insurer in 
conne.::tion with the services under this Agreement. 

12. IS. Premium Payments and !}eductihll'$. Consultant must disclose all deductables and 
self-insured retention amounts to the City. The City may require the Consultant to 
provide proof of ability to pay losses and related investigations. claim administmtion, 
and defense expenses within retention amounts. Ultimately. City must approve all sueh 
amounts prior to execution of this Agreement. 

City has no obligation to pay any premiums, assessments, or deductibles under any 
policy required in this Agreement. Consultant shall be responsible for all premiums and 
deductibles in aU of Consultant's insurance policies. The amount of deductibJes for 
insurance coverage required herein are subject to City's approvaL 

12. 16. Duty to Defend and Indemnify. Consulmnt"s duties to defend and indemnify City 
under this Agreement shall not be limited by the foregoing insurance requirements and 
shall survivc the expiration of this Agreemem. 

13. MUTUAL COOI'ERATION 

13.1 . Cit)· Cooperation in Performance. City shall provide Consultant with all pertinent 
dara, documents and other requested infonnation as is reasonably avai lable for the 
proper pcrfomlance of Consul tam's services under this Agreement. 

13.2. Consultant Cooperlltion in Defense of C illims. If any claim or action is brought 
against City relating to Consulrant"s perfommnce in connection with this Agreement, 
Consultant shall render any reasonable assistance that City may require in the defense 
of that claim or action. 

14. NOTICES 

Any notices, bills, invoices, or reports required by this Agreement shall be deemed 
received on: (i) the day of delivery if delivered by hand. facsimile or overnight courier 
service during Consultant"s and City's regular business hours; or (ii) on the third 
business day following deposit in the United States mail if delivered by mail , poslage 

Professional Services Agrttlllenr - Consultant Services 

Approved For Use 11/15/16 
roselO of tS 



prepaid, 10 Ihe addresses lisled below (or 10 such olher addresses as Ihe panies may. 
from lime 10 lime, designate in wriling). 

If to City 

Craig Koehler 
City of South Pasadena 
Finance Depanment 
141 4 Mission Street 
South Pasadena, CA 91 030 
Telephone: (626) 403-7252 
Facsimile: (626) 403-7251 

With courtesy copy to: 

Teresa L. Highsmith. Esq. 
South Pasadena City Anomey 
Colantuono, Highsmith & Whatley, PC 
790 E. Colorado Blvd. Ste. 850 
Pasadena. CA 91 101 
Telephone: (213) 542-5700 
Facsimile: (213) 542-57 10 

IS. SURV IVING COVENANTS 

If to Consultant 

Matrix Consulting Group 
201 San Antonio Circle. Suile 148 
Mountain View. CA 94040 
Telephone: (650) 858-0507 
Facsimile: (650) 917-2310 

The panies agree thm Ihe covenants contained in paragraph 5.11 (Records). paragraph 
lOA (Indemnification ofCalPERS Dctermination). Section II (Indemnity), parngraph 
12.8 (Claims-Made Policies). paragraph 13.2 (Consultant Cooperation in Defense of 
Claims). and JXIragmph 18.1 (Confidentiality) of Ihis Agreement shall survive the 
expiration or terminHlion of Ihis Agreement. subject to the provisions lmd limitations 
oflhis Agreement and all otherwise applicable stHlutes of limitations and repose . 

16. TERM INATION 

16.1. City Tl.'Tmination. City may terminate Ihis Agreement for any reason on five calendar 
days' \VI"il!cn notice \0 Consultant. Consultant agrees to cease all work under this 
Agreement on or before the effective date of any notice of termioation. All City data. 
documents, objects. materials or other tangible things shall be returned to City upon 
the termination or expiration oflhis Agreement. 

16.2. Consultant Terminat ion. Consultant may terminate this Agreement for a material 
breach of this Agreement upon 30 days' notice . 

16.3. Compensa tion Following Ttrminat ion. Upon termination, Consultant shall be paid 
based on the work satisfactorily perfomlcd at the time oftemJination. [n no event shall 

Profess;on~1 Services Agrttment ~Con~ullant Services 

Approved For Use 11/15/16 
Pagel! oft5 



Consult:nll be entitled to receive more than the amount that v;ould be paid to Consultant 
forthe full performance of the services required by this Agreement. The City shall have 
the benefit of such work as may have been completed up to the time of such 
tennination. 

16.4. R~medies. City retains any and aU available legal and equitable remedies for 
Consultant"s breach of this Agreement. 

17. INTERI'RETATlON OF AGREEMENT 

17.1. Governing Law. This Agreement shall be governed and constrocd in accordance with 
the laws ofihe State of Califomia. 

17.2. lntegnuion of Exhib its. All documents referenced as exhibits in this Agreement are 
hereby incorporated inlO this Agreement. In the event o f any material discrepancy 
between the express provisions of this Agreement!\lld the provisions ofany document 
incorporated herein by reference, the provisions of this Agreement shall prevail. This 
instrument contains the entire Agreement between City and Consultant with respect to 
the transactions contemplated herein. No other prior oral or wriuen agreements are 
binding upon the panies. Amendments hereto or deviations herefrom shall be effective 
and binding only ifmade in writing and executed on by City and Consultant. 

17.3. ~Ieatl in gs . The headings and captions appearing at the commencement of the sections 
hereof. and in any paragraph thereof, are descriptive only and for convenience in 
reference to this Agreement. Should there be any conflict between such heading. and 
the section or paragraph thereof at the head of which it appears, the l!\Ilguage of the 
section or paragraph shall control and govern in the construction of this Agreement. 

17.4. Pronou ns. Masculine or feminine pronouns shaH be substituted for the neuter fonn and 
vice versa, and the plural shall be substituted for the singular fonn and vice versa, in 
any place or places herein in which the context requires such substitution(s). 

17.5. Sc\·erabi lity. If any tenn or provision of this Agreement or the application thereof to 
any person or circumstance sha ll. to any e.~tent, be invalid or unenforceable, then such 
tenn or provision shall be amended to, and solely to the extent necessary to, cure such 
invalidity or unenforceability, and shall be enforceable in its amended fonn. In such 
event, the remainder of this Agreement, or the application of such tenn or provision to 
persons or circumstances other than those as to which it is held invalid or 
unenforceable, shall not be affected. and each term and provision of this Agreement 
shall be valid and be enforced to the fullest extent pennine<! by law. 

17.6. No PrC$Utnllt ion Against DrartH. Each pany had an opportunity to consult with an 
anomey in reviewing and drafting this agreement. Any uncertainty or ambiguity shall 
not be construed for or against any party based on attribution of drafting 10 any pany. 

18. GENERAL I'ROVIS IONS 

Pmfessional SeT"\li~es Agre<:lIlent - Consultant Services 

Approved For Use 11/15/16 
Page tloftS 



18.1. Confidentiality. All dllla. documenls, discussion. or other information developed or 
received by Consultant for performance oflhis Agreement are deemed confidential and 
Consultant shall not disclose il wilhoul prior wriuen eonsenl by City. Cily shall grant 
such ConSl'nl if disclosure is legally required. All City data shall be relurned to City 
upon the ternlination or expiration of this Agreement 

18.2. Conflicts of interest. Consultant maintains and \\'!Irranls that il has nOi employed nor 
retained any company or person, other than a bona fide employee working solely for 
Consultant. to solicil or secure Ihis Agreement. Further, Consuhant warrants that it has 
not paid nor has it agreed to pay any company or pen;on. other Ihan a bona fide 
employee working solely for Consultant, any fee. commission, percentage. brokerage 
fee, gift or other consideration contingent upon or resulting from the award or making 
of this Agreement. Consultant further agrees to file, or shall cause its employees or 
subcontractor to file. a Statement of Economic Interest with the City's Filing Officer if 
required undcr Sl3te law in the performance of the services, For breach or violation of 
this warranly. Cily shall have Ihe right to rescind this Agreement withollliiability. For 
the term of this Agreement. no member, officer, or employee of City, during Ihe term 
of his or her service with City, shall have any direct interest in this Agreement. or obtain 
any present or anticipated material benefit arising therefrom. 

18.3. Non-assignment. Consultant shall nOi delegate, transfer, subcontract or assign its 
dUlies or rights hereunder. either in whole or in part, without City's prior "'TIlIen 
consent. and any attempl 10 do so shall be void and of no effect. City shall not be 
obligated or liable under this Agreement 10 any party other than Consultant. 

18.4. Binding on Succusors . Th;s Agreement shall be binding on Ihe successors and assigns 
of the parties. 

18.5. No Third-P;lrty Beneficiaries. Except as expressly staled herein, there is no intended 
third-party beneficiary of any right or obligation assumed by the parties. 

18.6. T ime of Ihe Essence. Time is of the essence for each and every provision of Ihis 
Agreement. 

18,7. Non-Discrimina tion. Consultant shall not discriminate against any cmployee or 
applicant for employment because of mee, sex (including pregnancy, childbirth, or 
related medical condition), creed, national origin, color, disability as defined by law, 
disabled velemn stams, Vietnam veteran Slams, religion, age (40 and above), medical 
condition (cancer-reI3led). marital sI3lUS, anceslry. or sexual orientation. Employment 
actions 10 which Ihis provision applies shall include, but not be limited to, Ihe 
following: employment, upgrading, demotion. or transfer; recruitment or recruitment 
advertising; layoff or temlination; rates of payor other forms of compensation: or in 
terms, conditions or privileges of employment. and seleclion for training. Consultant 
agrees 10 post in conspicuous places, available to employees and applicants for 
employment, the provisions of this nondiscrimination clause. 

Professional Services Agreement - Consuttant Services 

Approved For Use 11/15/16 
Page t30flS 



18.8. \Vpive~, No provision, covenant. or condition of this Agreement shall be deemed to 
have been waived by City or Consultant unless in writing signed by one authorized to 
bind the party asserted to have consented to the waiver. The waiver by City or 
Consultant of any breach of any provision, covenant, or condition of this Agreement 
shall not be deemed to be a waiver of any subsequent breach of the same or any other 
provision, covenant, or condition. 

18.9. EXCllSl'U failure to !'crform, Consultant shall not be liable for any fai lure to perfoml 
if Consultant presents acceptable evidence, in City· s sole judgnlent, that such failure 
was due to causes beyond the control and without the fault or negligence of Consultant. 

IS.IO. Remedies Non-Exclusive, Each right. power and remedy provided for herein or now 
or hereafter existing at law, in equity, by statUle. or otherwise shall be cumulative and 
shall be in addition to every other right. power. or remedy provided for herein or now 
or hereafter existing 81 law, in equity, by statute, or otherwise. The exercise. the 
commencement of the exercise. or the forbearance from the exercise by any party of 
anyone or more of such rights, powers or remedies shall not preclude the simul taneous 
or later exercise by such party of any or all of such other rights, powers or remedies. 

IS.II. Aflorneys' FcC$. If legal action shall be neeesSHry to enforce any teml, covenant or 
condition contained in this Agrcement, the prevailing pany shall be entitled to an award 
of reasonable attomeys ' fees and costs expended in the action. 

18.12, Venue. The venue for any litigation shall be Los Angeles County, California and 
Consultant hereby consents 10 jurisdiction in Los Angeles County for purposes of 
resolving any dispute or enforcing any obligation arising under this Agreement. 

TO EFFECTUATE TlUS AGREEM.ENT, the parties have caused their duly authorized 
representatives to execute this Agreement on the dmes set forth below. 

'·City" ··Consultant" 
City of South Pasadena Matrix Consulting Group 

By: 
S~;g:":,:,:":,,:------------------------

By: 
S~;g:,:":":":,,:------------------------

Printed: __________________________ _ Printed: __________________________ _ 

Title:' ___________________________________ _ Title:, ________________________________ ___ 

Date:' _________ ___ Date:' _______________________ _ 

At lest: 

Professional Services Agreement - Consultant ServicC'! 

Approved For Use 11/15/16 
Pagel40fiS 



By:==-""===c===,---__ _ 
Evelyn G. Zneimer. Cily Clerk 

Dale: _______ _ 

ApprO\'l' d as 10 for m: 

By:=,.--",==co== =,,---Teresa L. Highsmith, City Anorney 

Datc: ________ _ 

Professional Services Agreemcnt - Consultant Services 

Approved For Use 11/15/16 
Page I:;ofl:; 



• 

• 

• 

• 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT 

FOR CONSULTANT SERVICES (City of South 
Pasadena! Matrix Consulting Group) Exhibit A 

Scope of Services 

Review current fees and service levels: The project team will wort< with Cny slaH 
10 understand the services currently being provided, and modify fee schedules and 
structures to beSI rellact those services. Additionally, the projectleam will help 
outline service level assumptions (I.e. number of plan reviews or Inspections). This 
would take Into eccount any proposed service or process changes due 10 the City's 
auditing of Its development review processes. 

Determine time esUmales: The project team will WOf1I with City staH to revise or 
develop new time estimates associated IN1th current and proposed permits or fees. 
These lime estimates win take Into account any process efficiencies, stalling 
changes, and IfI·house vs. contracted staffing levels. 

Develop fee recommendallons: Based on data collected, and after discussions 
with City staH, the project leam will make recommendations on deposit I actual 
cost lees, Including recommendations for mOving current permits to lIat fees, Of 
lranSitlonlng nat faes to deposit based lees to help achieve cost recovery. 

Jurl.c:llctlonal comparlsone: The project team Win conduct a comparaUve survey 
to help the City understand where Its current and proposed fees are wltllin the 
market. In addllion to this survey, the project team will elso benchmark the City 
against other jurlsdlctlons relating to cost recovery. 

Policy development: The project leam will wort< with City stall to develop or 
enhance departmental policies that regulala cost recovery, to ensure that curren! 
assumptions and reasonings are documented. These policies will help guide tile 
department In fee-setting, and ensure that goals end objectives are clearly lald-oot 
and when they have been achieved. 



PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT 
FOR CONSULTANT SERVICES (City of South 

Pasadena I Matrix Consultlns Group) Exhibit B 
Fees 

Oa,~ Work6h<?~ . 
.!"Qtel C??S!.~alysil ... 

, 
• • • 
" 

, 
• 
" 
'" • 

, 
'" " 
" '" .~ysIa O! ~"c;ovel"\l.~~. Aft""""" 

R,t. ~rl"", 
.. 

'Re~';" iR.vile ResUlts . . .... 
.I',.~e ~ R~ . 
MaS1!11" FA Sched<JIe & Policy 
PnI-'t Anal Rupert 
"" Sludy Update" ImpktmenlalJgn 
Tolll Houn 

, 
• • • • , 

• " " " • " • • • , 
• , 

"'" m' Hourly Rille $1110 

..., 
$3,400 

$5,000 
$4,100 

$\,1500 

'''00 
~ ... .... 00 ,.,00 
".m 
$\,000 

Totsl Prolaulonl' Feel $9,800 $12,01)0 S11,'OO $.33.000 
navel $1,.500 .............. , ......................... , ....... , ...... ,., .. , .............. , .................... .. ........ , .. 
Totel Pro)Kt Co.l $34,500 

The Matrix Consulting Group proposes to perform the above lasks and services lor a 
fixed-price "not·lo-exceed"lee of $34,500. This Ilxed price lee Includes all of our proposed 
on-site vlslts for the kickoff maeUng, current and potential fees, data workshops, fae 
revisions, maslar fee schedule f policy development, final report presentation, and 
provision of on-Site training end Implementation. Our typical ptactlce Is to bill fOf hours 
worked on a monthly basis. 

Should the City require addlUonaf services, the above rates would be epplled for work 
conducted In relallon to the above outlined scope. 



This page intentionally left blank. 



DATE: 

FROM: 

PREPARED BY: 

SUBJECT: 

Recommendation 

City Council 
Agenda Report 

December 19, 2018 

Stephanie DeWolfe, City ManagC~' 

I ITEM NO. l(°l 

Steve Fjeldsted, Director of Library, Arts and Culture 
Cathy Billings, Assistant Library Director Ct;7 
Approyal ofS-year Term Agreement with SirsiDynix for Symphony 
Software as a Service (SaaS) Integrated Library Sys tem Products and 
Services in tbe amount of 5222,12 1 

11 is recommended that the City Council approve a five-year tenn agreement with SirsiDynix to 
provide Symphony integrated library system (ILS) products and services to the SOUlh Pasadcna 
Public Li brary. Products and services include migration of customer and bibliographic data to a 
new database, secure off-site hosting of the data on SirsiDynix servers, a core ILS package with 
modules for cataloging, circulation, acquisitions and analytics. a mobile library app, connections 
for third-pany equipment (e.g. sei f-checkout kiosks), and maintenance and suppon. 

Commission Review and Recommendation 
This matter was presented to the Library Board of Trustees al thei r December 13,2018 meeting. 

Community Outreach 
The public has had the opponunity to comment on this item at the December i9. 2018 City 
Council meeting and at the December i3. 201 8 Library Board of Trustees meeting. 

Discussion! Analysis 
The Library proposes entering into a five-year agreement with the library automation vendor 
SirsiDynix to provide a complex package of software and services, commonly known as an ILS. 
The Library has been a SirsiDynix customer since 1989. This agreement takes the place o f the 
seven· year agreement signed in 2010. The agreement wi ll provide the core ILS components that 
the Library 's previous agreement provided, including cataloging, collectinn management, 
custnmer management, and circulation functionalities. New products and services specified in 
the proposed five-year agreement include: 

I. Migration of the Library's data from an obsolete database hosted on a local server to a new 
Oracle database hosted by SirsiDynix on an off-site server. 

2. BLUEcloud Mobile, a mobile library app. 
3. BLUEcloud Analytics. a sophisticated analytics and reporting module. 



Approval of 5-year Tenn Agreement with SirsiDynix for Symphony Software as a Service 
(saaS) Integrated Library System Products and Services 
De<:ember 19,2018 
Page 2 of4 

4. Materials Acquisition module. 
5. Unlimi ted SIP2 (St.a!1dard Imerchange Protocol) connections for third-party products. 

These new products and services are critical to the Library's mission, which includes the 
implementation and use o f contemporary technologies. In addition, recommendation #11 from 
the South Pasadena Public Li brary Operations Study, wbich was received and filed by the City 
Council at their May 4, 2016 meeting, calls for the purchase or licensing of a library services 
app, which is iocluded in this agreement.. 

There are many benefits of entering into this agreement. The mobile app will provide customers 
easy access to their account information, the library catalog, and digital collections. Unlimited 
SIP2 connections for third·party products enable the library to implement customer·friend!y 
services like sel f-checkout machines and laptop checkout kiosks. BLUEcloud Analytics provides 
sophisticated data analysis tools and reporting capabilities that surpass those current ly available 
to the Library. Customizable reports allow multiple data points to be analyzed and compared, 
providing infonnation that supports management of Library collections and discovery of 
customer preferences and needs. 

Alternatives Cons idered 
No other library automation vendors were considered to provide these products and services. The 
library automation market has a limited number ofn:ndors.lndividuallibrarics generally have a 
long-tenn relationship with a single vendor because migration to a new ILS system is a costly, 
lengthy projed that req uires dedicated staffing. SirsiDynix has reliably and successfully satisfied 
South Pasadena Public Library's automation needs for almost 30 years, and stafT does nOi 
recommend oonsidering ab alternate library automation vendor at this time. The proposed S·year 
agreement oontinues and builds upon the proprietary SirsiDynix applications that are currently 
used by the Li brary_ 

StafT considered two options for storing the daw that will be migrated from the existing obsolete 
database. The Library could either engage SirsiDynix to upgrade the on-site Dell production 
server, or host the server and daw off·site. OfT·site hosting is the most cost efTective of the two 
options and provides many benefits that an on·site server does not, including seamless and 
timely hardware and software upgrades handled by SirsiDynix (rather than by Library and Acorn 
Technologies stall) and secure long-tenn storage of data independent of Acorn Technologies. 

Nu t Steps 
I. Amend eKisting Fiscal Year (FY) 2018-19 SirsiDynix Purchase Order No. 19150 to cover 

increased costs. 
2. Implement Symphony Software as a Service (SaaS) integrated library system products and 

seTVlCCS. 
3. Publiciu the Ubrary mobile app via press releases, the Library website, social media. and in

person outreach upon completion of implementation. 



Approval of S-year Term Agreement with SirsiDynix for Symphony Software as a Service 
(SaaS) Integrated Library System Products and Services 
December 19, 2018 
Page30f4 

[1'1 20[S, the South Pasadena Public Library's ILS functionality has remained essentially 
unchanged since 2010, with few e;.;ceptions. [1'1 summer 2016 the Library added a product that 
would support circulation transactions on Wi-Fi enabled devices. In 20lS the Library 
implemcnted its biggest library automation upgrade in years by signing an agreement with 
SirsiDynix for the public catalog interface product "Enterprise" and eResource Central, which 
integrates the Library's digital collections into its catalog. The produets and services included in 
the proposed S-year agreement are the next logical upgrades to the critical technology that 
supports core Library services. 

The backbone of modem library services is a complex system of integmted hardware and 
software known as an ILS. An ILS usually comprises a relational database, software to interaet 
with that database. and graphical user interfaces for customers and staff. [n an [LS software 
functions are separated into discrete programs called modules, which are integrated with a 
unified interface. Examples of modules include acquisitions (for ordering, receiving, and 
invoicing materials); cataloging (for classifying and indexing materials); circulation (for [ending 
materials); serials (for tracking magazine, journal, and newspaper holdings); and the online 
publ ic access catalog (or OPAC, which is the web-based public user interface). A modem ILS 
must be able to aggregate data from multiple sources and make it easy for customers to access 
and discover information. It must also support cloud-based functionality and the mobile device 
compatibility that customers desire. 

Legal Revicw 
The City Attorney has reviewed this item. 

Fisullmpacl 
There are sufficient funds in the FY 2018-[ 9 Budget in the Contract Services account (No. 101-
SOlO-SOl 1-81 80) to pay for the SirsiDynix products and services specified in the proposed five
year agreement. SirsiDynix will not increase SirsiDynix products and services in years tv.'O 
through five of the Initial Term unless a Third Party vendor increases pricing during the term. 

Year 1 eost is $56.361 , which includes the one-time expense of migrating data from an obsolete 
database to an Oracle database, as well as a discount of $10,430. Subsequent COSt is $41,440 
each for years 2 through 5, subjeetto price increases from Third Party vendors. 



Approval of S-year Term Agreemcnt with SirsiDynix for Symphony SOfl .... 'are as a Service 
(saaS) Integrated Library System Products and Services 
December 19, 2018 
Page40f4 

Public Notification of Agenda Item 
The public ..... as made aware that this itcm was to be considcrrd this evening by vinue of its 
inclusion on the legally publicly noticcd agenda, posting of the same agenda and reports Oli the 
City's website and/or notice in the South Pasodena Review and/or the Pasadena Stor-News. 

Attachments: 
I. Quote 94473 for South Pasadena Public Library - SaaS 2018 
2. Master Agreemelit Between South PasadelUl Public Library and SirsiDynix 



ATTACHMENT 1 
Quote 94473 for South Pasadena 

Public Library SaaS 2018 



SIro.iDynjx T";uob", c-
33OO N~_" 

-~ L .... LIT $0l(I0] 
_; 800-2&5-11020 

Quote 94473 fa> 

9uth 

''''" 0.- io hotmof rutv .""" ..... Iad _",. ",,_ ..... _ , .... .,..".."" _.'lorl>Cl)n>; .... C\IoI...,.. ,any Tho _ ..... ~ _ ill . ___ ~ ....... _oIiOI_. onty ... 1M ~ "'" Itn<y __ .... "'" 10 be ........ 

~ 21115 s. .. COO1l"' .... " N-fII!//iIO __ 
• SirsiDynix" 

PoQe 1<,11' 



Quote Information 
General and/or Custom Services Statement of Work 

Enterprise & eRC was purchased pri04' outside of Ill., agreement In December 2017. SeMces will continli9 8S pet the 
agreement. 

This agreement has unlimited SIP2 connec1lons so once implemented & live this would supersede any current ~ems 
we bill SIP2. 

""' ~ 10 het""l'!uIOj' "-"'"'_ Inlo .... ...,... /Oq_""""" _ Snlo,n .... c ..... _, 'In)' 1M _ """" _ 10 • ..-_ 111_.,. ___ oncIlotritfor ... by .... fIIQIy--- '''''''''Il0l_ 

f'a9o 2 01 " 



Purchase Details 
AJ I prices are In U S. dollars ($) sod are e~clusive ofta. es ~"Iess otherwise n01ed 

COMPONENT 

S" siDynix ProdL>Cts 4a ,361 41, 190 41,190 41,190 41,190 

S i "iOvni~ Services 18.180 

Thltd Party ProdUCTS "" "" "" "" "0 

Discount (10.430) 

Subtotal 56,361 41 ,440 41,4«1 4 1 ,4411 41 ,44(1 

In~iIIl Tenn Five (5) Years 

In~ial Term Estimated Ann",,1 Prioo Increase for SIl'siOyni . Produ<:lslServices 0% until Term Renewal 

The In~ial Term and the In~ial Term Annual Price Increase Cap set forth above shaU <lpply tGAel;ve Products and 

new purchased Produm/SeMCes. 

lIit&iO'fR>! , __ 1ht fi9nI to 0djI.-0 _ T<tm'I I><'odnii far ThIrd p~_ ... _ W. TIWa POlly _ ..... _ PI'OI>g 

far Third PI..,.IInIegr_ "" __ The """'"'EsIonI ...... _ .-"" .. 2./i In 11>1 F'utd'IoH 0e\0I0 ....,.. _ II l"O"icIe<Iin 
tho _ "'" eus_._ ....-.. __ -on .... __ ""'"-9'>OUI ,. _ T...., II ..... I. 1<1_ for TNnI P-,\,_ 

Ina .. _ .. ""'"'" SirsiOytQ .... "" conIrOl ~ no _..." _...-arepU'CI>8eCI "'"" TIWlI POlly _ ptItjng _n' Incto .... 
prk:InQ .,... De IS "'....- _ N I\O'ct>tH 00_ lOt>Io _ lot ,... 2-' 

My -""_ <IiSCO<.oJt _lie II>I)IIecI .., .,.. ~ My..o .. ""'~ tel .... .." "" __ .. ~ "'"'"'"" OrdotIo, 
.-to ~ ... hetefI7 ~ ..... 01lOI tIe"-'""""1>V 11>1.,... ......... 1<1< Ag<ftIIIOtII. ....... oucII __ ...,.. .e 
...... oriIy,..,...... or "'" Cuo.!.,..,. 

11"00 I'urd'!ue o....uo ..-. ""'Y not ~ pte-GillIojj oI:IIiptl<InIlOr CM'IQOIng _ ,..,. "'leG In 1ht 0U0le. 

1ln~1O ""'.eIy!Ully_poo_""o 1I>I.......c...,,_ .... .....ceo_ s.. .. Oyru_eur._ ~...,. T .. _nlcwm.- • • v _ _ ~ ........ _1IIaI one! • onIi' lor ... ..,. "'" IIInr; ....... _ ..... no! to .. __ 

8 SirsiDynix' 



Detailed Pricing 
All prices a", in U S doIla,s ($) and II", ""elusive of taxe s unl<!s5 0111_"" noted . 

SlrslDynlx Products 

Slrs lOynlx Symphony SaaS Subscription 
Ir.cludes· 

Apphcalioo Services pawflred by S,rslDynlx Symphony, 

C8ta k)gir.g 800 Authority Contr~, 

Cirt;ulation and Offline CirculatoDn, 

Inventory, 

Reports. 
Z39.50 SflIVf!I". 

BLUEeloud AnaIybC5 Platform Plus, Annual Subscription 

BLUEcloud Mobile. Annual Subscription 

SaliS User Level - 25 Staff seats 

SifsiDyolx Symptoony SaaS 90)1, Per User 

SJisiDynix S)'TTlpt.ony SaliS AcquisrtlOn1l 

SirsiDyni. Symphot1y SaaS Debt Collection Agency Interlace 

SirsiDynix Symphony SaaS Unicode Server Extension 

S~siDynix Symphony Saa5 Uniworul SIP2 

Consu~ing 

BLUEcloud Analytics a and A. Disiance. Annual Subs.criplion 

BLUEcloud Mobile App and Template Branding 

8lUEcloud Mobil" SureStart·l , Distance. Two two I>ourphone call 

SureStarl-3 

Unicode PlannOngllmplementalion Wori<shop 

Data Services 

, 
, 
, 
, 
, 
, 
, 
, 

, 
, 
, 
, 
, 

48,361 

24 ,200 

2,400 

8.171 

'"'''''''' 
1.550 

6"'" 
1,9040 

IncllIded 

6."'" 
18.180 

Inclllded 

'>0 

"'" 
2,980 

"" 
I ... 0wI0 ili'oOofIOy fuIy ___ 1M ....... ,oq_~.......-be!_ So.OI"" oncI Cull ........ ....,. !he _ ............... 
• __ propIoWy """ ........ o<Iooillool """. ~ lor _"'" l'IO ... torY __ _ .., not to be __ 

~' oI" 



Symphony Oracle MIgration Data SelVices 

P,oduct Delivery 

BlUEcIoud Mobile Installation 

Symphony Add-On Module Software Installation 

Symphony tSAM 10 Oracle Platfonn Migretion (remote) 

Prqed Management 

Project Managemen. for all p<odlJC1s in this QUOIe 

Training 

BcMOBI·2202 BLUEcloud Mobile, Se~·Paced 

BLUEcIoud Analytics Package of courses, ~If-Paced 

SYM$20 Symphony Acqui$~~. 9XX1MARC Orde' Loading, Group 

Third Party Products 

Solus Services for BLUEcloud Mobile App Delivery, Annual Subscription 

Discount 

$ervice$ Dl$COUnl 

Quote Totat 

, 

, 
, 

, 

'50 

000 

MOO 

3,600 

Included 

Included 

'" 
'50 

'50 

(10,430) 

(7, ISO) 

(3,270) 

56,361 

n..a.-IO"""*I' ~ncoo __ "".!hOI_~_''''''e-.....:I_~. ordC"""""" ".", __ ""....-•• 
• U_ ... OI "'_.., """ w_ ..... ord It"..,. Ie>' ... "Y !hOI 'IIbrotr' __ ..., 001 '" I>t .......... 

Poge50111 



Component Descriptions 
Each descriptIOn below relates to II quanl~y 01 one lor the compooent Thefe may be more than one 11111115 Quote 

SirsiDynix Products 

SirsiDynix Sympoony's Core Package Inc:ludes Cataloging. Circulation, and Public Access modules Add~oonal 
functions include utilization of an Oracle database. II Z39 50 HlVer, Aulhor~y Control. Backup CirculallOll, and ,,-
Authority Coot'ol links aUlllorily-controDed bibliographic headings Wllh corresponding 8uthooty records through an 
ANSI-ataoda,d thesaurus. 
S,rsiOynix Srm~y compl;"" wilh Bath Prof,le release 1 0 and most of release 2.0 FuncHonalArea A. We comply 
with Release 1 0 of FUncOOnal Area B Sirs,DynIK Symphony complies with ZJ9 50 Level Three (client 800 "NSf), 
provides broadcast searching as a standard, and compl>es with Bath PlOr,le Level One 

BLUEcloud Analylicl Plationn Plus, Annual Subscription 
Minim....,., requirll<nllfllS . Symphony 3 3 1 Or Horizon 7 33 

Tile BLUEcloud AnaIytK:S Platform provodes II web.based. cIoud·hosted suite of daUl-""ni"51 and OLAP 10015 WIlh 
the following fUJlCuonatily' 
• Unique view of deta warehous.e fO( analysIS 01 your instdutlOn, IX'llle<;lioos, and users 
• Supports advanced and prediCIIVe analysis \0 establish trends and pallems 
, PresentallOns fO( effectively communicating to boards and admlnistralOfll 
,Drill anywhere c3pabi l ~ies, u""", can VIeW summary-ICKletail-level data 
, Robust security, flexible information distributlonllX'llJaborallon, and easy se~-service analysis 
, Ability 10 print, dO'Wllload, and e-mail data and graphs In a vaJlety of formats (M..:rosoft Excell!!> and PowerPoinl®) 
This Plus package provides 3 yean; of lransaction data, 6 Reporte< accounts, 2 Creator accounts and 10 Premium 
Feature Credrts . These Cred~ expire at \he end of each subscription year Storag" of Custom Data is at! optional 

,." 
BLUEcioud Mobile, Annual Subscription 
BLUEcloud Mobil" helps ~brary usen; on Androkl 0( ras de'/ices discover physical and digitallib<'ary resource&, 
leam about library events and s.ervlC8S, and seH-manage the" accounts. Th" application supports RFID and NFC 
!Ie""""S for seH-checkout and in_l<brary messagIng This offering combines the mobile development efforts of Sotus 
L TO WIth BLUEeioud services like Search and eResource Central Doe 5ubscnption entrtles 1M li!>fary 10 one 3I'P 
which will connecllo one SirslDyniJc Symphony or Horizon database only 
Minimlnl release: Symphony 3 5 2 0( Horizon 7 5 4 and Web Services 2017.01 

SaaS User Level, 25 Stall sealS 

SlralDynlx Symphony SaaS Su, Per Usar 
9XX Order Inlerf3ee aLJIomalicany toads bibliographic and order information from cohne acquisitions systems 

SlrslDynlx Symphony SaaS AcquiSitions 
SlrsiDynix Symphony AcqUIsitions provides eflictenl online traclung of materials from ordenrog through claiming, 
receivlng. lnvolci"5l, and procesSIng Firm O(den;, gifts, subscriplions, approval. and standirog O(ders are aU ea~ily 
accommodated and can be tracked separate ly or togelhe<. 

n..O'- ...... <III',...,._poo __ IhO ......... I'¥_' .. ' • ......-IIOI_~ .... ~.~.., __ "" __ 
• ndo""'et ,...."..,..., .... "", ___ ....... .".,. "" _"Y ... ......, ___ toCIIlObO __ 

8 SirsiDynix' 



SIIlIIDynix Symphony SaaS Debt ColIlICUon Agency Interface 
SlniDyniK Symphony Debl Collection A~ncy InlerfacelnclOOeI debl collec1ion reports thai outp<JI inlormehon on 
overdue fones, billl, and referral lees. This Interfaces directly WIlh Unique Management. 

SlrslDynl~ Symphony SuS Unicode SeNer Extension 
SI",iDynix Symphony Unicode Server Extension enables staff uS(!(sto load, ,nput. index, aoo display MARC 
'ecords containing boIh the Roman eh~rade'" and the non.Roman charactSf1I used in languages ftuch as Arabic. 
Chinese, or RUllisn In add~ion, library UHf& Keening your eleclronic libl"ary can se<lrcI>, store, and re\neve 
Unicode-bilSed intMnatlonal character SeiS as well. 

SlrsiDyni~ Symphony SuS Universal SIP2 
S,,,,iDynix ~l1rfied Solutions Providers offer SIP2-cel1rfoed Pfoductl to Our cuslomers We certify thai their products 
are compliant. This interlace price encompasses all S"&iOyn,,, Cel1ifoed SlP2 IItOndors. 

SirsiDynix Services 

CoosuRing 

BLUEcloud Analytic! a and A, Distance, Annual Subscription 
The BLUEcloud AnatytlCS a and A SubscripUon provide-s unltm~ed access to Consultant led Q and A sessions. TWI,l 
S8$SIOllS per monll1 are offered. AMndees are encouraged to bnng their o,uestions, projects and issues to tha eKh 
se-ssion. ConsuKants will address Issues presented by customers. 

BLUEcloud Mobile App and Template Branding 
Includes the c.reBlion of logos, icons, and colo< schemes lor app Itore Ilstings and in app VIsual a"selS This work is 
usually done using e high o,uel~y logo from the customer 

BLUEeioud Moblte SureStart-1, Distance. Two two hour phone call 
Su,eStal1l1e Ia)'flr 01 consuking support deslgr.ed ta smooth Ihe trans~ion to BLUEeloud Mabile by address'ng 
configuration ISSUes hke 5eilfch limrts, Pfofiles, etc 

SureStart-3 
SureStal11S a le)'flr 01 consutt,ng support designed to amooth thetlans~ion ta a new ILS platform S~'eSlal1ll 
a .esouroe for the ent,re staff, not just system administrators SureStart addresses issues outside the scope al 
education servICeS traoning 

Unicode Plannlngnmplemenlatlon Workshop 
The purpose at lI1e Unicode PIaMiflllllmplementation Wo.hhop is to offer all clients who purchase the Unicode 
Server ExtenslOll LICense a workshop to ensure their librery staff end patrons halltO a pos~lVe end sUC<:eSsful 
trandion 10 Unicode functionality The work.tIop conSiliI 01 one 2·hoor wet>ina' plann'ng session , The web"'ar wi l 
be sched~1ed prior to the .ile beg,nning WI,lrll with a project manager. 

Data Selllices 

Symphony Oracle Migration Data SeN Ices 
S,rslOynbc WIll export elibrary'. Infarm'" database" and import them inta Oracle fel< eny Unicom or SirsiOyni~ 
S)'Tl"Iphony client All modules currently in use will be migrated to the new database application 

Product Delivery 

BLUEcioud Mobile InsliIllaUon 
Includes enabling at the 1""0<10.<:1 and basi<; configurations in Web Serv,ces. BLUEcloud Centlel 

Tho a.- .h.,,,,,,,,~ .-por_ .... lhfa." ... "v .. , ............. _s.SIOyn« OtICCo%nw ~""1 'III __ .. 
• ~ __ . IWO!WIIIWY'" __ rod .. onv for .... 1>1' Ihf IIto<y __ ...., no! '0 bo __ 



Symphony Add -On Module Sollwa,e Ins lallatlon 
Acli~alion 01 SlrsiOynilc SymphonylUnicom add-on module as per specified. Prica is per module 

Symphony ISAM to O,acle Plailorm Migration (remo te) 
Migralion locl\lde$insl;)lIation 01 Oracle and migralion of existing ILS software. CO'lfigurelion and data as e' I$IS on 
current S)'Slem Non embedded Oracle insta~ation5 must meel SirsiOynix Oracle requiraments 

Project Management 

Project Management includes tile services of a Projec1 Manager. The Project Manager is your primary point 01 
contact during tha implementat ion You will wO<k wrth your PfO,ec1 manager 10 plan limeframas. schedule re5QUrce' 
from the PfoiMSional servicM learn. and coord inate woh other departments at S,rs iOyni. to delive< products arid 
servroes outlined in this quote. 

Depending on the Iype 01 rmplo.wnentailon. the Projact Manager will do Ihe followlng 
• Act as your primary SlrsiDynix contact during your Implementation 
• Idenllfy customer ne<!ds end key tasks to be accomplished by both the cuslomer end SirsiDynIl< 10 ensure 
a sll(;l;t!ss/ul implementallon 
• Organize meetings with you and appropriale Srr'iDynll< staff to kICk off your Implementation prlljecl 
• Woril wilh SlrsiOynix global operations slaff to develop. communal • • and manege the overall 
Implementalkln schedule 
• Bring key SlrslOynix staff onto \he PfIljec1to ensure proper resources are available 10 meel critical 
mileslooes 01 your schedule 
• Repoll to you regularty via phone and email status repol"ls to keep eVef)'One apprised of pro;a<:l ptOgl'&SS 
Mon~or qc;ality control checks III critical inlervals in your project 
ASSist w~h the trnnsnion from Implementation phase to Cuslomer Suppon 

Training 

SYM520 Symphony Acquisition s; 9XX/MARC Ordar Loading, Group 
One seat In a group distance instructor·led CQurSf! for AcquISitions. 9XX I MARC Order loading. Le",n to load 
ordersplacad d~ec\ly with vendors into WorkFIows Aftef comple~ng th is course. you wi~ be ab le to: 
• Identify and uncierstand the Stef'S needed to pr8ll"'" loriMARC Order Loadirlg{ 9XX. 
• Use the MARC Order !mpoll Util~y Wizard . 
· Run the Load Bib. with Order Info report. 
• Run the Load Flat Order Records report . 

BLUEcioud Analytlc s Package at courses. Self·Paced 

BcMOBI·2202 BLUEcioud Mobile, Self.Paced 

Third Party Products 

Solus SeNlc ... for BLUEcioud Mobile App Delivery, Annual Subscription 
Includes creation of ITunes App Store and Google Play listings and metadata and the deployment 01 the apps to 
each marnetplace 

Thto.-. ~1I,oIy.""" __ "QO_Ago_""""" _ s...oyro._ CutIomoI WOItI 1 .... _""""'*lIOn. I n __ """""'MY""''''''-'''''''. 0I"IIy 10< _by Iho lIIIfIry"'meol _..., nor ~ bIO __ 

it SUsiDynix· 
Pogo 80111 



Terms and Conditions 
Current contract License Um~. 

SIIsiDyni>: SasS Services are ba!.ed upon ann..al circulation 800 Staff Users You may usalhe SaaS Services 
lor up 10 500,000 annually circulated ~ems ar>d up 10 25 Slaff USEI(s. an InClease In either circulation or Staff 
Users requires add~ional licensing leel . 

$,rsIDynix may add and/or substllute equivalent products for any third party it""" in the event of prodllCt 

unavaUabihty, Software 'equlremems and/or model number changes 

SrrsiDyni>: Professional SerW:es performed by way of remOle network access reqo.llfe ssh (Unixllinu» . Remote 
Deskl,,!, (Windows) Or unattended Logmem R!lSCUIl (Windows) access for \he duration 01 the project The 

library may lima conneC1ivrty 10 the SIfS,Dyni. Cotpornl8 IP addnns or implement a Cisco An)'Coonect VPN 

lunn&!. OIher remote connectMty opIoon5 may il1(;Uf additional lees, ons~e traV9llees or voO::llh" abili1y 01 

SirsiOyni>: to petform \he project A full d8$CriplJ()n CiOn be round ,n the Access Requ"ement lor Support Guide 

on our custom ... support websile 

Custom"", data must be provi<Sed to Slf$iOyni. in II format awroved by S,rsiOynlx 01 iIdd~1OIlII1 dala 
converaion/migrallon charges w;U apply Oe~up<ng i$lhe Custome~s responsibil~y, unless slaled OIherw1se in 
wntlng 

Mainlenance mUSI be ordered 101 all copies of lhe Soflware and for all elements of the Software whICh are 
used conjun<::uvely by Customer Custome(s System shal l remain WIthin two (2) prevoosly released software 
veraions of lhe most recent version of Ihe ~oftware at all tmu 01 an addillonal mainlenan<::e surcharge service 
charge w~1 be added 10 the maintenance renewal 

Cuslomer shall nol inlegrate products offered by Ihird partie1lnto Software. SubscripllOns 01 Subsc"plion 
Software wilhout addlllonal fice.n. e lrom SirsiOynix. 

SirsiOynix ~hall ha\IG the right to aggregate and retain non-petSOnany idell1ifiabie data. 

Payment Terms 

The term of any quoted products is for no less than live (5) years and shan automatically ranewfor 12-month 

renewal tenn~ WIth Custome(s consent Subsequent years' Maintenance and Subscription fees are to be paid 
annually in advance Unless OIherwise spe<;lrlCatly stated In writ ing, prodUCli andiOl services purchased at 
promotional prices 01 with promotional diSCOOniS do not qualify 10( such discounts or limilations on price increases 
for subsequent years. 

S811S Migration 
• 100% of Year 1 Iolal due on dale of iniIiallive use of SaaS Services 

Paymentllnvolc811 whHe Migral ing 10 the Cloud/SasS- Curing \he trans~ion from a Ioca~y hosted s)",lem to 

II CIoud/SaaS seMCeS. annual Mafi1tenance fOllile locally hosted s)'Stem musl be ~mely paid for lI>fl l!flIire 

1M 0U0Ie .. "'00)' My ......... __ .". co."""",-_ ~ _ SniOytp...-.I eu.-. W"", TN -.. ,-.. i liS 
.~ .... .-.. ..-_...,_ .... _1baI..-.I.0I'iIy ...... "Y .... ..,...-y..-__ ,..,. ~IIO_ 



~ __ T.I 

invoiced period 10 avoid interruption In receiveing support and updates. Or1C8 your Cloud/SasS seNices"Go L.lve". 
SlrsiDynix will issue a pro rata cred~ for tile unuse<! portoon of the preVIOusly paid Maintenance to be used agaillSt 
future biDingl. 

Third Party Products 

, 100% due upon installatkln 01 thord !l3rty products 

My reference 10 license melrics and/or licensed amounts included in this quClle shall be applicable only 10 the 
Produ<:ts anctlor services mentioned Tn this QuClle This document and any aoftware or professional services 
associated w~h this document are he<eby fu lly incorporated Into the current Agreement executed between 
SirslOynlx and Customer If there il flO current agreement between the par1ies. the terms and cond~ions 01 the 
current SifsiDynil< Master Software license and Se<v0ce1 Agreement shaD be o:!eemed the controlling Agreement 
between the parties. a copy of which shall be fUrnished upon CUltomer"S request My and all pre-pnnted tefms 
and conchtoons on Customer"s Purchase OrOOr(I) subm~ted to S,rs,Dynix are hereby rejected and shag be 

superseded by the current Agreement, unless such addibonat terms are statutorily required of the CUSlOmer In the 

event 01 a conflict. the terms. payment terms. discounts. product lists and/or statement 01 work contained within this 
document shall take precedence over the current Agreement between the parties. In the event Customer desires or 
requires updated terms and cond~ioos forthe continuing business relationship w~h SorsiDynlx. please contact your 
regional Sales Representalive 

tl>oa.-.~UIy_po< __ ""'_-'9_._boI_SnoOyruc_c...-~.., n..._ ..... " I , • 
• u __ ... -.,. ..... ".,_6al"'" .~ ....... toylho """"y _ _ ..... ""'101»_ 

6 SirsiDyniX 

I'1Iio 10 oJ 11 



Signature(s) 
Customer Signature; 
South Pasadena Public Library 

" -."'..,"''''''''--------(AlJi}ionzed SIQnature) 

Name ________________________________ _ 
(Printed) 

Job n le ___ ________ _ 

Dale 

Billing Add ' II\I5: 

South Pasadena Public library 
1100 O~ley SUM l 

South Pasadena 

California 91030 

UMed States 

Sirs i CorporaUon dba Sl rsiDynl ~ Signature: 

By: -."'''''''''''' _______ __ (AuthOrized Signature) 

Name_,,-____________________________ ~ 
(Printed) 

Job Title. __________ _ 

Da le . ___________ _ 

n.sOUOOOIS ... eov~~ __ ............. ~ ... ''"' •• __ Sn<DytI, _Cao!_.W..., -_ ..... , oj""' • • ~ __ , .. ~n_ ...... only ......... '>! Il'00-...,. __ .... rlOIIIIM_ 

• SirsiDynu' 
~110111 



ATTACHMENT 2 
Master Agreement Between South Pasadena 

Public Library and SirsiOynix 



All ser pn ..... L.IpIY 

•• 

MASTER AGREEMENT 
BETWEEN 

SOUTH PASADENA PUBLIC LIBRARY 
AND SIRSIDYNIX 

•• J ....... ,..._ 01 __ ....... 'IM""'" '.01(1). -.v . I 

.. ""'* _ .• _lI'I''IM !*1Ies_ ilO>corpor_lI'I' F"'."'" 
!rio '1M ....... INI _ """ ... ,-eo" _ "'" .... """' ___ 
""""""'" ........ dew% • , .. PrO<IueI.........,. u.... _ . _ . 
O1I_of_. __ ' ... __ . ... __ II'II<I.-of 
.... M ............ ~ _ .... ~ 0.... c ... _ may P<OUo _ __ Pr_. or ........ ... ~ ........... 01 ... II1'II""" or 
~ ... _ ...- • [).De. _ SInIOjni. -... _ 
_ 01._~~""""op, 

1.10.-01 I I 

1. I'fIOOUC:TI USE IIIGHl'$; llTLE 
1.1 _..,.. eo., ...... ,...... .. 01 _ ...- !hi MaW 
... _ Il1O)' _ fnIm ~ ~. _"\1 . , 
S--. ........ H_I. Tl'w -..;. I>" .. _ • ...-INI _ 2 
"I'PI'. _ 10 'lM1VPI of _ ~ pono.on ... a.-

Co._InItIoII"'" 0111: ___ ____________ _ 

P. J oH 

!lC' 331203 

~~ 

" SirsiDynix· 



--

!XI 1l!2W 

u u.. __ .c..-".., .... _ ..................... . 
....... u.:..-_ .............. o.-._u.....-atnd 
.. _ ... _ ...... !De~OII .. ~ .. _OII .. _ .... _~_ ... _ .. lht __ ...... 

.. _ .. -..e:!~. __ I0< .... _ ....... ............... 
1 .... __ ~......,. IUCNMd"'" _ .... Iht 
.... dolO .. Iht ~1inIJ PrOW<:II _ ... _ .. ~ 
_ IU"""'" tnd ..... _ .... ___ ... t.ioOInM_ 
.,.....- .. tho _ 0U0I0 •• ........., _ Ihol COAI_ ~. 

_"'" to 10< 1ho 1""" """ ... .,... De .. 1M...,1tIWIIO .. ,_, 
for I<Iy __ .. ...... 

CIllllkMnIiaI 

• SirsiDynix' 

C .. _InHIIoI.nd 0. .. , _______________ _ 

P..., 2of7 



" , 
2. U Enlorcernrrnl. C ... _ ..... (I) ......... !hot .. .....,. or "'" 
_ ~""" InO Ietm ...... """'_ "'''''' M. oler Ag'-'Otlt. III 
~ IlOIIty SiroiOyrU 0I11"iy . dOll or O'~pe<:IO<I __ """ 
(II) """l"f'l1O "'''' SirIlOynl> ""'" fOopoci 10 lr",eslill'lion _ onIor_ 
'" IN MIll .. Ag~ 
J. fiNANCIAL "",RMS 

')'l NO C""U~noln. CLlIlOmof 'IIrHI _ 110 p<nIraae. _ .... 

.-~ on "'" ~ '" ony I.rIo.n ~ Of fellUrel "'" 
d ... dro. on any orOl or _ .... "" .. rIS......,.",. ~ reg'<dIng 
fr.rIute fo.ro<fIonrrkl)t Of ........ 

.. CONFIOENTIAUTY 

GCf 13120jl 

1.2 81 C ... I_.To""' . ...... _~_. 0"1 __ _ 
or _ . 01 ib optiOn_ • .--. ony -. .... orIN_III tJ«io.IQI"Il 
~ ~ ~. II*d ~ ~ au: or or In .... , ti " "",,, (i) In)' 
_ "'01 0.._ Dalo __ on "'" -.... """"~ "It'" 01 • 
IhInI pIft)c (lI) any <101m ~. 0.._ ...... or {ill) ony_ Nt CUOI ........ 
Of • eus _ _ ...... II ......-.g "'" I'n:dud. .. . __ ... _ "'" 

",0>40I0n0 or "'" M •• ~ ~ eus ......... ~ ...... Ohio _ "*~ "P"": (I) ~"'--... euolOfnOr"",, ~ 
__ 0/""'" a.n; (10) SirsD(nb; "'--... .. __ otion 
IOC .... _ . OIC .... _ . _ . .. ""' ___ 01""'" 
CIOi<n: _ (0) CUO_ ... Wig _ ~ 10_ Of _ """'_ 

.. 2 ExUjltlomo. In_ ..... "'" be .....-... ConIi<IenIiAI 7. WARRANTIES: REMEDIES; DISCLAIMERS 
_10 .... _ bI.lrnylO .... _ NI M..-ogpool)'c:.n 
..- .... IUd"o InIornIrIion (i) II or ___ III\< ......... Of 

_10 .... poJlIk: ~ no , .... 01 "'" -......... ~ (I) __ In "'" 
,~ 1*1\"1 poo ........ be!o<o ~ from "'" <liodoolng ~ {ill) II 
~ _ from I IhInI pool)' ..too roo. "'" fIQIoI 10 ........ 0U<ft 
""'_ an • ~_ bos<o; (lv) roo. bnn ~ 
l1li.11'1*1",. .... ~~~reIe_lOony~lnIor_oI tt SinJOyr8: ~ Goes flO! perlorm .. _. SO"tlJynb! .roolloU 
""'-. (>110 io"oIOImOlIan __ ",. SftiOyni>o 111M no 1Oi'QW~ .... i "'"r~ "'_ ,""'" 10 <XIfI8CI Emn . .... C"' __ . oduIIYo 
ony potICIMIylrltnli"' .... inIom"rltion;or(oi) II ~lObe,,",_IId "" rwne<Iy "" ony _...-.lor Ihio~. C ... _ ..... PI""""'" noIif\t 

C .. _lnlll.a(.nd Dlt.: _______________ _ 

Pogo3 017 



nt;s."flPr ..... N*lIrwy QCI 331 200 

• EXCLUSION AND lIMITATION OF LIABIUTY 

I.J NO ClAIM ARISING our OF TIE MAS"fFR AGREE/dENl". 
REGAROI..ESS OF FORM. MAY lIE eROOGHT BY CVSTOt.IER t.l0R~ 
THAN TWO \"EARS AF"rFR THE CAUSE OF -'GTION AAISES . 

TERM AND TERMINATION •• 1.' Thin! P . rty e"""..,.., SiraiC¥II:< __ I'IaI _ IS on ~ I., Torm of ....... Ag ....... L SutojocIIO _ 10.12 _.Iho 
disIribuIOf '" Iho 1_ e."" """""" lIO'I<I "'"' ""'" Iho • .oo<:UIIon 01 Ho 
M .. te< ~ ......... aopIIcol>lo EU\.A, C..-I_" ..... 1horigr41O 
..... ....,.., _lid", ~ willi ..... '""'" lIO'I<I ... _ .. "'Iho *'"" 
aI Ho _ Ag<eomonI lIO'I<I Iho owk_ E\/LA. SIIlSJOYNUC MAKES 
NO OTHER WAARAtfl'Y 'MTH R~SPEcr TO AllY THlRO PAATY 
Pllooucrs. CUSTOM ER'S SOlE RE/dEOY 'MTH RESPECl TO SUCH 
ThIRO P,t,Rty PRODUC1S SHALL BE P\JRSUANT 10 THE ORIGINAL 
lICENSOR'S WAARANTY. IF AllY, TO SlRSIOYNUC , TO THE EXTENT 
P£RMITTEO BY THE ORIGINAL lICE NSOR. THlRO PAATY PllOOUCTS 
AAE wwe AVAI A!U F BY SJRSIOYNUC ON All ".os IS. .os AV"-ILABLF" 
~, 

...... '" Ho """' ......... , .... _ ... ,. , .. '.,. on Iho E_ ~ ..... _ """*"'" "' .... toroo ana ._,",*11>0 ....... or __ "'01 
~. """"EAI",, __ e_ .. ~~. 
1.2 e,odI>C'ond __ Tomo. Tho ~ _101m 01_. 
Mlh!o<oonot. 11_ M--':'. s..cw\p6onI. ana SuI:osOfIIoIion 
~ as • __ . 10 o.pociIIed", Iho 0u<0I. ("lnlUll T""'1 . Tho _ T..., __ lor 12 ___ wI!h cu.1""""' ........... CU._. ~ 01 ill _ m .................... ot InO 1legIo .... 01 
.. <:to _ ...... _ toe.......,.,,"" • ..-. .......... 1O..now. Tho 
IriIIoI Term ..... ..-..,... .. ..-to os ..... -romo". , , , 

U . S",_Ion. SinIOjni> will 100 __ to "--' 1ft)' Of .. 

""""""""'"""" lD oayo __ 10 euo- ", tho ..... CUo_ 
10 10 _ 01 ttot ", •• Iet Ag......-. F"""". snlOyrh <Ny...-.pend 
Cuotomor'l .... "' ..... "","",.10 .. ",. ~0I1ho"'" 1j:tIoo .. r . 1IO'I<I 
.., 1Or"og ... "' smoyru:. 0010 ~ "'"'" 10 • ~ oIok ere""" oy 
CUoI_ NI ..... y -.. \olin ttot Plopeo' """""""'" I>i'O>'ioiaro 01_ 
or "'" __ 01 Siro<Oynb:" --. '" .Y' ....... snIOyrioc <Ny ","",," 
on J~ lice'" dIargo to ........... _ -.wow ....,.., ~. 

10. (lFHEJU.L PROVISIONS 

C",_lnlli&llnd 00111' _______________ _ CortIIdenti.t 

P8g04017 fi SirsiDynix' 



11'1 ... ..,., 0111-. _or~ ..... 10< oI.or ....,.10""" . 0I 1ta ,10<* Of_ 
10 _ onIiry -... ~ ... , 0II>eJ'M0e .. olgo Of ~"",Io<"" MO ..... 1<Q_'''' _ "" prIOr _ C<ItlUtO 01",. _ ~, _ ..... 
not be ....... sonobI)o _ . ~ II-. _ . ShIOynII< IIIO'y 

f\IIIIIlta ~ _ INWgIIlta _Ie<!~. 

" _ .. , IN I --........... 'U Delog.tloft. Sir,Uly'" mol' ..-ad ordoleg ... ..". _ ,...,.. 
..". a..- 10 011)' tJ*<I ~ -.. 0..1 ...... " ..... _ .......... 
~ __ Iflot SirsiC¥>I> .".. _ .-- lor ",. 

porIormoonce 01 "")' 1Ldl....",..,..._ 

10.5 N_ 01 U.s. G<:I .. rnmont RH_ Rlgh" ~ 11>0 c...
_IIIhOU.S,~. ",H""_ftllI~_ 
.. _ "' .... US Go •• IT.,.' Mth U.S. Go ... " , .... _oI!troik"o\I, 
_It t"ONeI»' IIi"en II"olIIhO -..It Wi"' ... <:101.,.,.,..........-.. ..... ~"" """I 'i>6l oo<:luOMoly .. prIooIO .. _ ....., II 
~ .. ,_, "U.s. GOVERNMENT RESTRICTED RIGHTS _Ie <I0Il_ .... ., II-. FAR 52.227·'~ AI ...... ~ "'" 
d-..... 01Il10 SoIIwote I»' '" "" _ 01Il10 U.s. ~ ..... be 
tuIljod ., IIIiI M.Ii .. ~......... ond Il1O _ contalnod n 
..... ;tioo, (c) 01 FAR !I2.2:l7·1g. C<lrT"OT"ollttio ~ SoIIware • 
R ... _R¥'U ( ........ ' 987)·, 
'0.' Eoport, Cuolomer.".. «iIlWluIIy .. 1Il ... _ ... e o:pDl1 10 .... ond 
~ 01Il10 lk>i1e<I Sloa. "' 0fl&Ut<I !hot 11>0 SoIIwo,. II ..,. • • porte(!, 
<IQcII)i "'1ndite<:II)'. In oIoIIlion 01 UfIite<I StoIOO ...... 
10.7 

'0..0 ~IoUOROhlp. n. _ \00" ..... _, .... II not _ Ii)~ •• .,.,.....,..,.Ir_, JoinI_. --"'Y. Of. ~ or " '4*>, , •• ""'_hlp. NoI_ ~mo"I_ "" _ patl)' or adln • __ _ 
• __ or ~ • ~ _ Ihoro Il101 01 ."'-"""~ - . 

GC! 3jl1W 

'0,11 InvoUdfly W..". ptOoIsioto 01 ",. _ .... 1<Q .. ' ... II .. be,..... 10 
be_,~",_ . .... ...-,.. ~ond.''''''ooobilillol 
II-. '""'""*>; PI __ _ not n OIl)' ~ be oIIected "'1rro:*ecI. 
'0.11 SotMv.l Tho ~ .,..-.. voIII .....n. OIl)' _lion or 
""""iIIionoiIho M ........... _ ' -.. " 2.7. 2.1. 2.10, 2. ' 2. J . • . 5, 
8, 7. a. g.ond'0 

'0. t7 Ajopl"''''''' 01 ,----, n. ~ _ Ihot ... <:OnIract II not • 
~ kw Iho .. Ie or g""'; _., IhO M .. 1er 1<Q_'''' _ ... be 
__ 11'1 ..". codi6ciIIion 01 _ 2 '" 2A 01 II-. I.HIorm earnrr-rool 
Codo. '" ___ oI",.IJriIormC_ 1nIotmo"'" Te<I>ooiog, 
lid (1JCrr ... " Of ..". ,.,., ...... 10 IN uniIeoI Notional eor--. .... 
ConIrOCl. to<",. __ Sole 01 Good" 

to.tl C ... n ... pa .... n. M . . ... ~ ..... _-... ... ,l>e 
• .- n ono Of """" <Oui'iIerpIIIl, _ 01 _ 0lIoII ",,",liMo .. 
ontor"". biO' or\)InoI 01",. M ..... 1<Q .. " ., • • ....., <hot locornlo . ........ .. 
.mIf1I .poII ~ copies 01 oignotInt _ be • _ ..... t>i"l<Ing 
• originoi olgOOlU'et, 

10.20 ... ttorney'. F .... In",. -... party -. ... _.,....,.." 
n Il"00 ........ to< ito r9'>Io ,...,.. ru loIaIiid ............... Il"OO ~ <lOllY 
n 1Ldl1ilig. __ be _10 ito "'_ aI1Ornof. _ ... COIl 

C .. tont ... lnltillind 01110: _______________ _ '""""~, 
4) SirsiDynix· 



END Of MASTER AGREEMENT 

So~th Pn . ... nl Public Ub ... ry SI ... I CO'l'o ... lIon 

1 100 O~I.y S""' SlrtlOynlx T""hnC)iogy eenla 
SCKlth Pas. den., CI lilomT. 91030 3300 N. Mhlon BI.d. _ Sui'" 500 

L'hl, UT~3 

Sign: Sign: 

Print Nam • • Print N""",: 

T~ Title: 

D'te: Dote: 

ellS_Initial , .... oa"" _______________ _ 

Page6 o! 1 

rq 331M 

Con_1II1 

8 SirsiDynix· 



"(:omom- muno any InklrmilIion. d. ta, taXI, _" rnusi<;. _. 
p/'IOlOg,ophI. lI'op/OcI. _ IMS_' or _ "'" __ C .... _ 
,"""""', 1NWgIl' s..co~. 

·C ... I0 ..... D ... • ... ..,. any oIearonk ""to. 1nkIrmiI_ or "'"_ 
proYkIOd or W>mII!ocl by euo_ (~ "'" CuI_. pMt .... _ 
.... ) to ~,....,..,.~or_.or_ Cuttonw 
~1heCuol_._oncI ...... I_InIo1heSO ... riFti .or 
_ ... __ ""Ib_.orwNd'oSirslDynlocIo _. ',.~ 
_" <n:Iet "'" MooW ...... , .... Cuttonw Dota <1080 f'IOI_ 
~1y----bySirWyrb. 
· Do<u"..""",,,,· m .. ". Iho UMf~. _ ... JlO\M . ",".-...Is ono:I 
..,...,. I'IOIp file, _ ov_ by Siro.IOyri< ~ainll 1he uoe 011he 
.wIcol>le Pr_. 
·u .. u .. [)a,,' 10 ""fined In _ 1 1 

' EIf"'" ........ __ , ...... 01 • _ ., """""'" ., itt ~ 
..,..;fieMicM _ III 1M Doeo"",o\Ij!ion. 
'Ev ...... • .... _"' .... ______ IIIO'...,.,."....,.1I'oe l1'IOiI 
1'"", PJOoluct. """"" _ '" uoe 01 '" _ by euo ......... ., Iloo 
'PI U 'hIe ll'IInl Portyl'mlu1:l. 

' Go l lYo D .... • ....... Iloo <!Joe "" """"" 1ho _ .... OUOO'rioiy 
ru<!y koI oper._ uoe!or """"'" ~ _ •. 
· Horctwo,.· ..... Ihophplcolh._,._oqo I> ,,.,"_ by 
1hIrd ~..-. _ ooI:f ., eu.-. by ShlDyriK. 

"'ftlO'...,Wof Pro......,.· "'""' ...,. ore .. _, IlfOI)ef!y flgfrI •• 
""""",","" In ...,. """"'" '" ~ In "'" _. ""'" or ~_ _ling. """ _ or f'IOI poorIeo:fed. _ or '-""". 1ncIo.oIIn!I ~ ___ _ • leCI"oooiog/. _ rigIU ~ _ 
~ __ ),COpirIghIo, ~ __ ,hd ............ _ 

mork.I. ~_ "' .... ~ proced<Qo. 1""""""""'. _ . 
lOOfo, _. ~ . ......... """"""'. !<Ie ... ..-0, """"" •. 
........" ..... _ro, _ -.. OIgo:irll1JtnO, 1M _Ofized Jerluros 01 
Iloo 1JrU/:UO. ~...., 0lIl_ 01_,.. UMf irDfIoatO "'" 
_ <leOV-, II" ...... ' pUrJ>OO<O ""'*""'11_ oo-.lOOfo . ..-...... 
4'<IIAIneo, _10lI'0. toIleo ........ _. 01 ___ of 'YO''''''", 11'""*'11 
,,"" , ,, .. ,,,,, _. wNd'o SirsiDynbo IIao ctOoIed. ~ or 
_ .. hao rigIoto In. _ mal . n ""'._ """ 1ho pot!ormanco 01 
otIIigriiono hOI_. "-ale,~. pt<NIoIt,~. "'''. ~ or _ .. _riglUln. 

·'n' ..... ' B .. , .... , "_" ........ CuI_. _ UN "'" <1080 
nDI_<'I",-"", ~ ~ or _ Properiy..w. 
fi-ll ~ ~ SirsIDyrilo _""" ....... or (2) . ,,"11'_ 0I1h1rd pa>ty 

'Opomfnog f nvlronmen" ........ SirsiD)nlx .......... '.docI hardwo",. 
_OIWOII')'OIM4. "oicI<fie""". Utobooe Fro'''''' ....... __ • "" _ .... Software .... _ ... . 

· P,oI ... lona' Sor<lc .. " ......... cf.I .. ~ ~ ... 
~ ~ • .,._, ... dot>k¥, •• 01 1M _ or 
s.mo .... "' Iroilq, "'*'" "'""ogetIWI! __ ~ -.. 

' 1',0<11'<"- .... "'" ~. ~, ~ Software, 
SOrvlDo._ ..... dware. 

' 0\I0I0·10 _ In -. 1.3. 

'_H" ........ IfIOIe __ 1""_ ... """"II"" by SftIOyrD 
1ncbII .... "'" f'IOI -... ., .... ~ _ OUCh • (iJ _. __ : _ (IJ Iho1 .., crt M_ lhO! .. IeCIricoI 

"""""'" .><:IWiny Iho P"MtIon 01 Upcf.Iteo. 

' S'rslDyn'" _ro" ........ """ ShIDyrO-devoolope<l ~ 
SItoID)ri>._ ~ p-oojIIc:l In ~_ 0IIjecI: """" (nDI 
.......,. """"I. Il'1O ~ br OUCh pr<><luc:I. __ Upda\eo 

-~ "Softw ........ _ ... snIOyni> _ ...... l1'IOiI P...-y SoflwaJtl. 

"Su_~pIion." _Il00 prWtIon 01_ "y 5nIOyriI< or Its hOO1Ing 1""_ to S<M'I'wate ........ C<wUnI from • _ Jam1lhO! 10 ~ <J opp!Icolion. __ "'-__ . i'>ducHog __ 

"'"' ....... 1ncIo.oIIn!I ""'"'" _'0 '*"'" -. .... ~ ..... , '" 
~ 

"Su"'c~pUon $_ .. ' me"", ~ hosted by C"'_ 
C"'_ -. a5lI 100"" • __ In Sub&ctIption _ '. 

-rO"'"Io_1n HCIioro 11.2. 
"TltIn ..... _ 1I'oe......wr 01.....,.. m:ooI. lor In -=00 ..... _ . 

_'" IIf'<I'obIIIom -. ..... y be ""'" by 0 Iibtary _ . oucn II • 
1IIIIIic9~ MARC. _ malOri.1. _ or 0ut0In On m:ooI. CfHIeCI 
"" .... ~ or So.cooipIIon. M.,.;pto _, ~ __ 

...................... In 0 .... moy be InducIod In • lingle Trio, 
"Th,n! Port! ProdI'<IO ' .... _ ",,,,,,",,, or _ including 
~ on<! """"'""' • ...,.. _ by In ~ _ """ sniOynI • 
.... ~ by sniOynb< n ............ ..w. Prod<x:lo. 

· Upd.l ... · _ ... _"""_ • . """_.~. """' __ or ............... .,,,,,eqo~ de'."cpoo:1 """ ~ .......... _Illy 
• • _ to Its """ ........ as """ <J "'_ co>'""'"" _ ~_ 
bello. Upd.- exdII:Ie ....... _. moduIH. pIOllorm or ~!or 
_~ _"'" ._ ... 1000. 

·U~·_Cuo ___ ~or __ ..mha .. _"' _ 
......... _ pa_ I>jr CuoIorner., uoe Iloo _ e.c:n oucn 
Uoer ..,..t:oe __ . _ .... , ..... _". ................... "" 
-.. or ""'" by motI """ ..... _ . 

C"'tometlnllll,.nd ~!Io: ___ ____________ _ COttfIdtnIi.oI 

• SirsiDynix' 



DATE: 

FROM: 

PREPARED BY: 

SUBJECT: 

Recommendation 

City Council 
Agenda Report 

DecemberJ9,2018 ~ 

Stephanie DeWolfe, City Manage~ • 

Marc Donohue, Chief C ity Clerk }),../0 
Adoption of an Administrative Minutes Policy 

I ITEM NO.nl 

[\ is recommended that the City Council adopt an Administrative Minutes Policy for the City 
Council and all Advisory Bodies. 

Commission Review and Recommendation 
This mailer was not reviewed by II Commission. 

Discuss ioniAn alysis 
There are three basic types of formats for minutes ~ action, summary, and verbatim. Action 
minutes reflect the action taken, including the maker and second of motions and the vote on each 
motion. The content of presentations and discussions are nOI included in action minutes. 
Summary minutes include the information in action minutes plus II summary of points discussed 
and individuals ' comments. Verbatim minlltes are a "word by word" transcri pt of the 
proceedings. 

Currently, summary minutes are being prepared for all City Commissions. On average, the time 
to prepare swnmary minutes takes 2 J.S times the length of the meeting. With 13 commillees 
meeting al leasl once per month for 1.,.,'0 to three hours there is an approximate savings of 1,200 
hours annually that can be redirected to higher priority projects and customer service. 
Transitioning to action minutes would streamline the process and allow for a more efficient use 
of staff time. For this reason, staff recommends that a Minutes Policy be adopted to convert thc 
City Council and all Advisory Bodies from summary minutes to action minutes. 

For some time now, slafT has been preparing City Council minutes in an action minutes format 
while all Advisory Bodies are still being prepared in a summary minutes format. This is in large 
pal"! due to the fact that City Council meetings are broadcasted and recordings are available on 
the City website 24n. However, beginning in January/February 2019, all commission meetings 
will be recorded with the help of a new pannership with Granicus Software. Granicus will allow 
for commission meetings to be recorded, bookmarked, archived on the City website, and 
available 24n . allowing for easier access by the public. These recordings will serve as official 
record of discussion, while the action minutes will record the motions and votes. 



Administrative Minutes Policy 
December 19,2018 
Page 2 of2 

With 16 advisory body meetings at least onee per month for 2-3 hours, the time savings is 
approximately 1,000 hours of staff time. That time can be di rected to higher priority projects and 
customer service, 

Nexl Sleps 
I. If adopted by the Cit)' Council, the Administrative Minutes Policy will be taken to all 

City Advisory Bodies as a receive and file repon at their next meetings. 
2, City staff who serve as liaisons to Commissions will also go through training to operate 

the new Granicus system. 

Background 
Gencral Law cities are required to keep a corre<:t record of proceedings of City Council meetings 
(Government Code Section 36814 and 40801). The Government Code docs not specify a format 
for keeping this record. CUJTently, there is 110 policy that has taken any action in establishing the 
types of minutes that should be prepared. 

Legal Review 
The City Altomey has not reviewed this item. 

Fisu l lmpaCl 
Adopting this policy is expected to significantly reduce the amount of hours that staff has been 
dedicating to minutes. 

Envi ronmental Analysis 
This item is exempt from any California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA). 

Public Nol ifiulion of Agenda Item 
The public was made aware that this item was to be considered this evening by vin~ of its 
inclusion on the legally publicly noticed agenda, posting of the same agenda and repons on the 
City's website and/or notice in the South Pasadena Review and/or the Pasadena Star-News. 

Attachment: Administrative Minutes Policy 



   

Minutes Policy                                                                                      1 of 1 
 

City of South Pasadena, CA 

Administrative Policy 
 

Subject: 

Minutes Policy 

Original Date: 

12/19/2018 

Responsible Party: 

Management Services Department 

Revision Date: 

N/A 

Approved by: 

City Council 

 

 

PURPOSE 

 

To establish a policy for preparing minutes for the City Council and all Advisory Bodies.  

 

BACKGROUND 

 

General Law cities are required to keep a correct record of proceedings of City Council meetings 

(Government Code Section 36814 and 40801). The Government Code does not specify a format 

for keeping this record. 

 

POLICY 

 

Legislative body minutes shall be prepared in a manner consistent with the intent of the 

Government Code. All components of minutes shall be for the primary purpose of memorializing 

decisions made by the legislative body. All minutes for City Council, Commission, and 

Committees subject to the Brown Act shall be created in an action minute format.  

 

The main purpose of action minutes is to record final decisions made by the legislative body. 

Minutes will be document the record of what actions were taken by the governing body, not what 

was said. The benefits of action minutes are: 

 

 Provides brevity and clarity for audits and judicial review 

 Reduces staff time and provides cost savings for archival supplies 

 Removes staff interpretation of statements and determination of what comments should 

be included 

 Eliminate ambiguity by omitting discussion not relevant to the final decision 

 Places emphasis on collective City Council/Commission/Committee decision-making 

 

Public Comments will identify the name of the speaker, their city of residence and/or 

organization they represent (if provided by the speaker), and identify the subject to which their 

comments are being submitted. If commenting on a specific agenda item, the minutes will record 

the speaker’s name, their city of residence and/or organization they represent (if provided), and 

identify if they are speaking in support or opposition of that item. 
 

 



DATE: 

FROM: 

PREPARED BY: 

SUBJECT: 

Recommended 

City Council 
Agenda Report 

~ccmberl9,20lg -II 
Stephanie DeWolfe, Ci ty Manag~ , 

Danicl Ojeda P.E., Interim Public Works Dire<:torJf6 
Alex Chou, Associate Civil Engineer ~ 

Award of Contract to KOA Corporation for Systemic Safely Anal)·s is 
Report (SSAR) Preparation in an Amount Not- to-Exceed $199,820 

It is recQmmended that the City Council accept the proposal dated July 25, 20 18 from KOA 
Corporation for preparation of the Systemic Safety Ana[ysis Report (SSAR) and authorize the 
City Manager to exe<:ute an agreement with KOA Corporation for an amount oot-io-exeeed 
5199,820. 

Commission Review and Recommendation 
This matter was not reviewed by a commission. 

Discuss ion} Analys is 
[n June 20 17, the City of South Pasadena (City) was awarded 5200,000 in granl funding by 
Caltrans under the Systemic Safety Analysis Report Program (SSARP). The SSARP is a 
program 10 assist local agt'ncies in a system-wide approach to safety analysis, and consequently 
identify projecls that qualify for Caltrans' Highway Safely Improvement Program (HS[P) grant 
funding. The SSAR, upon completion, will contain the necessary information and findings (i.e. 
benefit/cost analysis) to compete for HSIP funds. 

Soulh Pasadena Municipal Code Section 2.99-29(12) states "Professional and Contractual 
Services. Contracts for scrvices of specially trained and profcssional persons or businesses shall 
be exempt from bidding. lfpossible, quotes from three qualified vendors shall be obtained prior 
to the award ofa contract." 

In De<:ember 2017, the City issued Request for Proposals (RFP) for preparation of the SSAR. 
The RFP was advertised on the City's website, as well as directly mailed to several engineering 
firms. In January 20] 8, the City received one proposal from KOA Corporation in Monterey Park . 
After careful evaluation and discussions with Caltrans, the limited response appeared partially 
attributable to SSARP being a new type of program, and that few companies have e;>;perience 
with preparing a SSAR. 



PSA for SSAR Prepamtion 
December 19,2018 
Page 2 of) 

In July 2018, the City re-issued the RFP attempting to obtain more proposals. Subsequently, the 
City again received only one proposal from KOA Corpomtion. The City consul ted with CaltTlIIIS, 
as well as other cities and engineering companies. In Southern California, the six companies 
below have recently engaged and/or completed SSARs. Of these companies, KOA and Advantec 
are located in Los Angeles County; however, Advantec was directly on the RFP mailing list both 
times and did not respond. 

• Advantcc Consulting Engineers, Diamond Bar 
• Albert Grover & Associates, Fullerton 
• Chen Ryan Associates. San Diego 
• Fehr & Peers Transportation Consultants, Irvinc 
• Kimley-Hom and Associates, Inc., Orange 
• KOA Corporation, Montercy Park 

On November 19, 2018, thc Ci ty received approval (attachment 2) from Caltmns to proceed with 
KOA for thc SSAR. Ofpanicular considcmtions by Caltrans are the following: (I) Reasonable 
efforts have been made anempting to obtain proposals from three qualified companies; (2) The 
SSAR is e"pected to take approximately 13 months to complete; (3) Given the ne"t HSIP grant 
submittal is anticipated in Spring 2020, re-issuing the RFP the 3n1 time may ri sk the City from 
not completing the SSAR in time for the HSIP grant application; and (4) KOA is qualified and 
e"per1enced in SSAR preparation. 

KOA is a tmffie and civil engineering firm with extensive e" per1encc in signage and marking 
inventory, as well as system safety analysis. Additionally, KOA has recently engaged and/nr 
completed SSARs for the cities of Los Angeles, Fontana, Twenty-nine Palm, EI Monte, and San 
Bcmardino. 

Nex t Steps 
I. After c"ccution of the rSA, the Consultant will be directed to timely complete the SSAR. 
2. The complcted SSAR will be utilized for the nut HSIP grant application. 

Background 
The SSAR for the City will generally inelude the following work elements: (1) Inventory 
citywide signage, pavement markings, and curb markings; (2) A GIS based system for the 
signagelmarkings for ongoing usc; (3) Review all signage and mari:ings to ensure compliance 
with the latest state standards; (4) Conduct safety analysis with focuses ncar school zones, senior 
centers, and high pedestrianibicycle traffic areas; and (5) Prepare SSAR with projects 
recommended for HSW funding. 

On June 6, 2018, City Council adopted Resolut ion No. 7557, approving Program Supplement 
No. Q78 with Cal trans for SSARP funding reimbursement. The SSARP grant is for a total 
project c"penditure of5200,000, with 10"10 local match (520,000) from the City and 90% 
(5180,000) from the State. Caltrans has since approved proceeding with KOA for preparation of 
the SSAR. 



PSA for SSAR Preparation 
December 19, 201 8 
Page 3 on 

Legal Review 
The City Attorney has been asked to review this item. 

Fiscal Impac t 
The \0% local match of$20,000 is available in Capital Fund Account No. 104-9000-9203-9203-

000. The balance or$180,000 will be temporarily funded by the City and reimbursed by the 

State. 

Environmental Analys is 
This item is exempt from any Cali fornia Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) analysis based on 
State CEQA Guidelines Section 2\084 of the Public Resources Code, in aCCQrdance witb Article 
19, Section 15301, Class I "existing racilities," 

Public Notification of Agenda Item 
The public was made aware that th is item was 10 be considered Ihis evening by virtue of its 
inclusion on the legally publicly noticed agenda, posting of the same agenda and reports on the 
Ci ty's websi te and/or noliCll in the Sowh Pasadena Rel';e\<, and/or the Pasadena Srar-Ntffi·s. 

Auaehmcnts: 
L Agreement-KOA Corporation 
2. Approval Letter from District Local Assistance Engineer (DLAE) 



ATTACHMENTl 
Agreement - KOA Corporation 



PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT 
FOR CONSULTANT SERVICES 

(City of South Pasadena' KOA Corporation) 

I. IDENTIFICATION 

This PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT ("Agreement") is entered into by and 
between the City of South Pasadena, a California municipal corporation ("City"), and KOA 
OIrporation ("OInsultant"). 

2. REC ITALS 

2.1. City has determined !hat it requires !he following professional services from II 
consultant: Systemic Safe Analysis Reoorl (SSARP) for the Citywide Inventory of 
Signs. Pavement Marting;;, and Curb Martings 

2.2. Consultant represents that il is ful1y qualified to perform such professional services by 
virtue of its experience and !he training, education IlIld expertise of its principals and 
employees. OInsultant further represents that it is willing to accept responsibility for 
performing such services in accordanee with the terms and conditions set forth in this 
Agreement. 

2.3. OInsultant represents that it has no knOWII relationships with third parties, City 
Council members, or employees of City which would (I) prescnt a conflict of interest 
with the rendering o f services under this Agreement under Government Code Section 
1090, the Political Reform Aet (Government Code Section 81000 el seq. ), or other 
applicable law, (2) prevent Consultant from performing the terms of this Agreement, 
or (3) present a significant opponunily for the disclosure of confidential infonnation. 

NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the mutual covenants and conditions herein 
contained, City and Consultant agree as follows: 

3. DEFINITIONS 

3,1. "Scope of Services"; Such professional services as are set forth in Consultant's l.!fu' 
25. 2018 proposal to City attaehed hereto as "Exhibit A" and incorporated herein by 
this reference. 

3,2. Administrator for these projects is 
The Agreement Administrator shan be 

i contaet at these projects. All services under this 
be performed at !he request of the Agreement Administrator. The 

Agreement Administrator will establish the timetable for completion of services and 
any interim milestones. City reserves the right to ehange this designation upon written 
notice to Consultant 

Professional Services Agroc:menl - Consultant SCTVices 

Approved For Use 11/15/16 
Page 1 ofl5 



3.3. "Approved Fee Schedule": Consultant's compensation rates are set forth in the fee 
schedule allached hereto as "Exhibit B" and incorporated herein by this reference. 
This fee schedule shall remain in effect for the duration of this Agreement unless 
modified in writing by mutual agreement of the parties. 

3.4. "Maximum Amount"; Thc highest total compensation and costs payable to 
Consul!ant by City under this Agreement. The Maximum Amount under this 
AgTeement is One Hundred Ninety-nine Thousand Eight Hundred TwmlV Dollars 
(5199,820). 

3.5. "Commencement Datc": December 19, 2018, 

3.6. "Tennination Date"; December 18. 2019. 

4. TERM 

The term of this Agreement shall commence at 12:00 a.m. on the Commencement Date and 
shall t};pire at 11 :59 p.m. on the Termination Datc unless e.ttcnded by wrilten agreement of the 
parties or terminated earlier under Section 18 (''Termination'') below. Consultant may requcst 
ex tensions of time to perform the services required hereunder. Such t};tensions shall be elTective 
if authorized in advance by Ci ty in writing and incorporated in written amendments to this 
Agreement 

5. CON"SULTANT'S DUTIES 

5. 1. Services. Consultant shaH perform the services identified in the Scope of Services. 
City shall have the right to request, in writing, changes in the Scope of Services. Any 
such changes mutually agreed upon by the parties, and any corresponding increase or 
decrease in compensation, shall be incorporated by written amendment to this 
Agreement. 

5.2. Coordination with City. In performing services under this Agreement, Consultant 
shall coordinate al1 contact with City through its Agreement Administrator. 

5.3. Budgetary Noti fi ca tion. Consultant shall notify the Agreement Administrator, 111 

writing, when fees and expenses inculTed under this Agreement have reached eighty 
percent (80"Ao) of the Maximum Amount. Consul tant shall concurrently infonn the 
Agreement Administrator, in writing, of Consultant's estimate of total cllpenditures 
required to complete its current assignments before proceeding, when the remaining 
work on such assignments would cxceed the Maximum Amount. 

5.4. Business Liccnsc. Consultant shall obtain and maintain in force a City business 
license for the duration of this Agreement. 

5.5. Profess ional Standards. Consultant shall perform all work to the standards of 
Consultant's profession and in a manner reasonably satisfactory to City. Consultant 

Professionat Services Agreemenl - Consultant Services 
Page 2 of 15 

Approved For U~e 11/ 15/16 



shall keep itself fully informed of and in compliance with all local, state, and federal 
laws, rules, and regulations in any manner affecting the performance of this 
Agreement, including all Cal/OSHA requirements, the conflict of interest provisinns 
of Govemment Code §I090 and the Political Reform Act (Government Code § 81000 
et seq.). 

5.6. Avoid Conflicts. During the term of this Agreement, Consultant shan nOI perform 
any work for another person or entity for whom Consultant was not working III the 
Commencement Date if such work would present a conflict interfering with 
perfonnance under this Agreement. However, City may consent in wri ting to 
Consultant's performance of such work. 

5.7. Appropria te PersonDcl. Consultant has, or will secure at its own expense, all 
personnel required to perform the services identified in the Scope of Sen'ices. An 
such services shall be performed by Consultant or under its supervision, and all 
personnel engaged in the work shall be qualified to perform such se/Vices. Min Zhou 
shall be Consultant's project administrator and shall have direct responsibility for 
management of Consultant's performance under this Agreement. No change shall be 
made in Consultant's project administrotor without City'S prior written consent. 

5.8. Substitutitm of Personncl. Any persons Damed in the proposal or Scope of Services 
constitutes a promise to the City that those pawns will perform and coordinate their 
respective services under this Agreement. Should one or more of such personnel 
become unavailable, Consul tant may substitute other personnel of at least equal 
competence upon written approval of City. IfCity and Consultant cannot agree as to 
the substitution of key personnel, City may terminate this Agreement for cause. 

5.9. Permits and Approvals. Consultant shall obtain, at ils S(lle cost and expense, all 
pennits nnd rcgulatory approvals necessary for Consultant's performance of this 
Agreement. This includes, but shall not be limited to, professional licenses, 
encroachment penni ts and building and safety permits and inspections. 

5.10. Notificat ion of Organizational C hnngcs. Consultant shall notify the Agreemcot 
Administrator, in writing, of any change in name, ownership or control of 
Consultant's firm or of any subcontractof. Change of ownership or control of 
ConsultanCs firm may require an amendment to this Agreement. 

5.1 1. Records. Consultant shall maintain any and all ledgers, books of account, invoices, 
vouchers, canceled checks, and other records or documents evidencing or relating to 
charges fOf services or expenditures and disbursements charged to City under this 
Agreement for a minimum of three (3) years, or for any longer period required by 
law, from the date of final payment 10 Consultant under this Agreemenl. All such 
documents shall be made available for inspection, audit, and/or copying at any time 
during regular business hours, upon oral or written request of City. In addition, 
pursuant to Goverrunent Code Section 8546.7, if the amount of public funds 
expended under this Agreement exceeds ten thousand dollars, all sueh documents and 

Professi<mai Services Agn:cmenl- Consuttant Services 

Approved For Use 11/15/16 
Page) oflS 



this Agreement shall be subjed to the examination and audit of the State Auditor, at 
the request of City or as part of any audit o f City, for a period of three (3) years after 
fi nal payment under this Agreement. 

6. SUBCONTRACTING 

6. 1. Gener al Prohib ition. This Agreement covers professional selVices of a specific and 
unique nature. Except as otherwise provided herein, Consultant shall not assign or 
transfer its interest in this Agreement or subcontract any services to be perfonned 
without amending this Agreemenl. 

6.2. Consulta nt Responsible. Consultant shall be responsible to City for all services to be 
perfonned under this Agreement. 

6.3. Identifica tion In Fte Schedu le. All subcontrllctors shall be specifically listed and 
their billing rates identified in the Approved Fee Schedule, "Exhibit B." Any changes 
must be approved by the Agreement Administrator in writing as an amendment to this 
Agreemenl. 

6.4. Compensa tion for Subcont ractors. City shall pay Consultant for work performed 
by its subcontractors, if any, only at Consultant's actual cost plus an approved mark
up as set forth in the Approved Fee Schedule, "Exhibit." Consultant shall be liable 
and accountable for any and all payments, compensation. and federal and state taxes 
to all subcontractors perfonning services under this Agreement. Cily shall not be 
liable for any payment, compensation, or federal and state taxes for any 
subcontrllctors. 

7. C O MPENSATION 

7. 1. Genera l. City agrees to compensate Consultant for the services provided under this 
Agreement, and Consul tant agrees to accept payment in aCC()rdance with the Fce 
Schedule in full satisfaction for such services. Compensation shall not ()}:ce<:d the 
Maximum Amount. Consultant shall not be reimbursed for JUly eJlpenses unless 
provided for in this Agreement or authorized in writing by City in advJUlce. 

7.2. InvoIces. Consultant shall submit to City an invoice, on a monthly basis or as 
otherwise agreed to by the Agreement Administrator, for services perfonned pursuant 
to this Agreement. Each invoice shall identify the MlIllimum Amount, the services 
rendered during the b illing period, the amount due for the invoice, and the total 
IlIllOWlt previously invoiced. All labor charges shall be itemized by employee name 
and classification/position with the fi nn, the corresponding hourly mte, the hours 
worked, a descri ption of each labor charge, and the total amount due for labor 
charges. 

Professional Servicer Agreement - Consultont Services 
Pagc 4 ofJ~ 

Approved For Use 11/1S/16 



7.3. Taxes. City shall not withhold applicable taxes or olher pa}TOll deductions from 
payments made to Consultant except as otherwise required by law. Consultant shall 
be solely responsible for calculating, withholding, and paying alt taxes. 

7.4. Disputes. The parties agree 10 meet and confer at mutually agreeable times to resolve 
any disputed amounts contained in an invoice submiued by Consultant. 

7.5. Additional Work. Consultant shall not be rtimbllJ"Sed for any expenses incurred for 
work performed outside the Scope of Services unless prior written approval is given 
by the Ci ty Ihrough a fully executed written amendment. Consultant shall not 
undertake any such work without prior written approval ofthe City. 

7.6. City Satisfaction u PrecondUion 10 Payment. Notwithstanding any other tenns of 
this Agreement, no payments shall be made to Consultant until City is satisfied that 
the services arc satisfactory. 

7.7. RIght 10 Withhold Porments. If Consultant fails to provide a deposit or promptly 
satisfy an indemnity obligation described in Section II, City shall have the right to 
withhold payments under this Agreement to offset that amount. 

8. PREVAILING WAGES 

Consul tant is aware of the requirements of California Labor Code Section 1720, et 
seq., and 1770, et seq., as well as California Code of Regulations, Title 8, Section 
16000, et seq., ("Prevailing Wage Laws"), which require the payment of prevailing 
wage rates and the performance of other requirements on certain "public works" lind 
"maintenance" projects. Consultant shall defend, indemnify, and hold the City, tis 
elected officials, officers, cmployees, and agents free and harmless fonn any claim or 
liability arising out of any failure or alleged failure of Consultant to comply with the 
Prevailing Wage Laws. 

9. OWNERSUlr OFWRITfEN PRODUcrS 

All reports, documents or other written material ("written products" herein) 
developed by Consultant in the performance of this Agrecm.ent shall be and remain 
the property of City without restriction or limitation upon its use or dissemination by 
City except as provided by law. Consultant may take and retain copies of such wriuen 
products liS desired, but no such written products shall be the subject of a copyright 
application by Consultant. 

10. RELATIONSUlP OF PARTIES 

10.1 . General. Consultant is, and shall at all limes remain as to City, a who11y independent 
contractor. 

Professional Services Agreemenl- Consultant Services 
Pa,e5 oftS 

Approved for Use 11115116 



10,2. No Agent Authority. Omsultant shall have no power to incur any deb!, obligation, or 
liability on behalf of CUy or otherwise to act on behalC of City as an agent. Neither 
City nor any of its agents shall have control over the conduct of Consul tant or any of 
Consultant's employees, except as set forth in this Agreement. Consultant shall not 
represent that it is, or that any of its agents or employees are, in any manner 
employees orCi ty. 

10.3. Independent Contractor Status. Under no eircumstances shall Consultant or its 
employees look to the City as an employer. Consultant shall not be entitled to any 
benefits. City makes no representation as to the effect of this independent contractor 
relationship on Consultant's previously earned California Public Employees 
Retirement System ("CaiPERS") retirement benefits, i f any, and Consultaot 
spcdfically assumes the responsibility for making such a dctermination. Consultant 
shall be responsible for all reports and obligations including, but not limited to: social 
se<:urity taxes, income tax withholding, unemployment insuraoce, disability 
insurance, and workers' compensation, and other applicable federal and state taxes. 

10.4. Indemnification of CalPERS Determination. In tbe event that Consultant or any 
employee, agent, or subcontractor of Consultant providing services under Ihis 
Agreement claims or is detennined by a court of competent jurisdiction or CaIPERS 
to be eligible for enrollment in CalPERS as an employee oflhe City, Consultant shall 
indemnify, defend, and hold hannless City for the payment of any employee and/or 
employer contributions for CalPERS benefits on behalf of Consultant or ils 
employees. agents, or subcontractors, as well as for the paymeol of any penalties and 
interest on such contributions, whiCh would otherwise be the responsibility ofCily. 

11. INDEMNIFICATION 

11.1. Derrn itions. For purposes of this Se<:tion 11, "Consultant" shall inClude Consultant, 
its officers, employees, servants, agcnts, or subcontractors, or anyone directly or 
indirectly employed by either Consultant or its subcontractors, in the perfonnance of 
this Agreement. "City" shall include City, its officers, agents, employees and 
voluotee:r!l. 

11.2. Consultant to Indemnify City. To Ihe fullest extent pennilted by Jaw, Consultant 
shall indemnify, bold hannlcss, and defClld City from and against any and all claims, 
losses, costs or expenses for any personal injury or property damage arising out of or 
in connection with Consultant'S alleged negligence, reekJessncss or willful 
misconduct or other wrongful acts, errors or omissions of Consultant or failure to 
comply with any provision in this Agreement. 

11.3. Seope of Indemni ty. Personal injury shall include injury or damage due to death or 
injury to any person, whether physical, emotional, consequential or otherwise, 
Property damage shall include injury to any personal or real property. Consultant 
shall not be required to indemnify City for such loss or damage as is caused by the 
sole active negligence or willful misconduct oflhe City. 

Professional Services Agreement - ConsulLant Services 

Approved For Use 11/15/16 
Plge6"flS 



II A. A"orneys F«s. Such costs and expenses shall include reasonable allorneys' fees for 
counsel of City's choice, expert fees and all other costs and fees of litigation. 
Consultant shall not be entitled to any refund of attorneys' fees, defense costs or 
e;.:peI1ses in the event thai il is adjudicated to have been non-negligent. 

11.5. Defense Deposll. The City may request II deposit for defense costs from Consultant 
wilh respect to II claim. If the City requests a defense deposit, Consullant shall 
provide it within 15 days ofthe request. 

11.6. Wal ~'cr of Statutory Immunity. The obligations of Consultant under this Section 11 
are not limited by the provisions of any workers' compensation act or similar act. 
Consultant expressly waives its statutory immunity under such statutes or laws as to 
City. 

1 J .1. IndenrnificalioD by Subcontractors. Consultant agrees to obtain executed indemnity 
agreements with provisions identical to those set forth here in this Section II from 
each and every suhcontractor or Bny other person or entity involved in the 
perfonnante of this Agreement on Consultant's behalf. 

11.8. Insurance Not a Substitute. Ci ty does not waive any indemnity rights hy accepting 
any insurance policy or certificate required pursuant 10 lhis Agreement. Consultant's 
indemnification obligations apply regardless of whether or not any insurance policies 
are detennined to he applicable to the claim, demand, dwoage, liability, loss, cost or 
expense. 

12. INSURANCE 

12. 1. Insurance Required. Consultant shall maintain insurance as described in this section 
and shall requi re all of its subcontractors, consul tants, and other agents to do the 
swoe. Approval of the insurance by thc City shall not relieve or decrease any liability 
of Consul tant Any requirement for insurance to be maintained after completion of the 
work shall survive this Agrc:emcnt. 

12.2. Documentation of Insurance. City wi\! not e;.:ccute this agreement until it has 
received a complete set of all required documentation of insurance CDvtnlge. 
However, failure to obtain the required documents prior to the work beginning shall 
not waive the Consultant's obligation to provide them. Consultant shall file with City: 

• Certificate of Insurance, indicating companies acceptahle to City, with ft Best's 
Rating of no less than A:VII showing. The Certificate of Insurance must include 
the following reference: Systemic Safe Analysis Report (SSARP) for the 
Cj tywide Inventory ofSigus, Pavement Markings. and Curb Markings. 

• Documentation of Best's rating acceptable to the City. 
• Original endorsements effectin8 coverage for all policies required by this 

Agreement. 

Professional Services Agreement - Consultant Services 
P"ie 1 of t~ 

Approved For Use 11/15/16 



• City reserves the right to obtain a full certified ropy of any Insurance: policy and 
endorsements. Failure to exercise this right shall not constitute a waiver of the 
right to exercise later. 

]2.3. Coverage Amounts. Insumnce coverage shall be at least in the following minimum 
amounts: 

• Professional Liability Insurance:: 

• General Liability: 

• General Aggregate: 

• Products ComplOp Aggregate 

• PersolUlI & Advertising Injury 

• Each Occum:nce: 

• Fire Damage (anyone fire) 

• Medical Expense (any I person) 

• Workers' Compensation: 
• Workers' Compensation 
• EL Each Accident 
• EL Disease - Policy Limit 
• EL Disease - Each Employee 

• Automobi le Liability: 
• Any vehicle, combined single limit 

$2,000,000 per occurrence:, 
$4,000,000 aggregate 

$4,000,000 
$4,000,000 
52,000,000 
$2,000,000 
S 100,000 
$ 10,000 

StaMory Limits 
$1,000,000 
$1,000,000 
$1,000,000 

$1,000,000 

Any available insurance procc:cds broader than or in excess of the spooified minimum 
insurance coverage requirements or limits shall be available to the additional insured. 
Furthennore, the requirements for coverage and limits shall be the grCllter of (I) the 
minimum coverage and limits speci fied in this Agreement, or (2) the broader 
coverage and maximum limits of coverage of any insurance policy or proceeds 
available to the named insured 

12.4. Genera l Liability Insurance. Conunercial General Liability Insurance: shall be no 
less broad thlln ISO form CG 00 01. Coverage must be on a standard Occurrence 
form. Claims-Made, modified, limited or restricted Oceurrence forms are not 
acceptable. 

12.S. Worker' s Compcnuth;m Insurance. Consultant is aware of the provisions of 
Section 3700 of the Labor Code which requires every employer to carry Workers' 
Compensatioo (or 10 undertake equivalent self-insurance), and Consultant will 
comply wilh such provisions before commencing the performance of the work of this 
Agreement. If such insurance is underwritten by any agency other than the Statt 

Professional Services Agreement - Consultant Servi~es 
Pale 8 or 1$ 

Approved For US'" 11/15/16 



Compensation Fund, such agency sball be a company authorized to do business in the 
State ofCalifomia. 

12.6. Automobile Liability Insurance. Covered vehicles shall include owned if any, non· 
owned, and hired automobiles and, trucks. 

J 2.7. Profession a l Liability InsuraDce or Errors & Omiss ions Coverage . The deductible 
or sel f-insured retention may not exceed $50,000. If the insurance is on a Claims
Made basis, the retroactive date shall be no later than Ihe commencement of the work. 
Coverage shall be continued for two years after the completion of the work by one of 
the following: (I) renewal of the existing policy; (2) an extended reporting period 
endorsement; or (3) replacement insurance with a retroactive dale no later than the 
commencement of the work under this Agreement. 

12.8. Clahru-Madc Policies. If any of the required policies provide coverage on a claims
made basis the Retroactive Date must be shown and must be before the date of the 
contract or the beginning of contract work. Claims-Macie Insurance must be 
maintained and evidence of insurance must be provided for at least five (5) years after 
completion of the contract of work. If coverage is canceled. or non·renewed, and not 
replaced wi th another claims-made policy fonn with a Retroactive Date prior to the 
contract effective date, the Consultant must purchase "extended reporting" C()verage 
for a minimum oftive (5) years after completion ofconlract work. 

12.9. Additional Insured Endorsements. The City, its City Council, Commissions, 
offi~ and employees of South Pasadena must be endorsed as an additional insured 
for cach policy required herein, other than Professional Errors and Omissions and 
Worker's Compensation, for liability arising out of oogoiog and completed operations 
by or on behalf o f the Consullllnl. Consultant'S iosurance policies shaU be primary as 
respects any claims related to or as the result of the Consu!lllnt's work. Any 
insurance, pooled coverage or sel f-insurance maintained by the City, its elected or 
appointed officials, directors, officers, agents, employees, volunteers, or consultants 
sball be oon-contributory. All endorsements shall be signed by a person autborized by 
the insurer to bind coverage on its behalf. General liabil ity C()verage can be provided 
using an endorsement to the Consultant's insurance at least as broad as ISO Fonn CO 
2010 I! 85 or both CO 20 10 and CG 2037. 

12.1 0. Failure to Maintain Co,·erage. In the event any policy is canceled prior to the 

completion of the projects and the Consultant does not furnish a new CCJ1ificate of 

insurance prior to cDllcellation, City has the right, but not the duty, to obtain Ihc 

required insurance and deduct the premium(s) from any amounts due the Consul tant 

under this Agreement. Failure o f the Consultant to maintain the insurance required by 

this Agreement, or to comply with any ofth~ requirements of this section, shall 

constitute a material breach of this Agreement. 

Professional Services Agreement - COll$ultaot Services 
P.~ 9 of t5 

Approved For U~e 11/15/16 



12, II. No tkes. Contrector shall provide immediate written norice if{ l) any of the required 

insurance policies is terminated; (2) the limits of any of the required policies are 

reduced: (3) or the deductible or self-insured retention is increased. Consultant shall 

provide no less than 30 days' notice of any cancellation or material change to policies 

required by this Agreement. Consul tant shall providc proof that cancelled or expired 

policies of insurance have been renewed or replaced with other policies providing at 

least the same coverage, Such proofwill be furnished at least two weeks prior to the 

expirntion of the ooverages. The name and address for Additional rnsured 
Endornements, Certi ficates of Insurance and Notices of Con cell at ion is: City orSouth 

Pasadena, Altn: Public Works Department. 1414 Mission Street, South Pasadena, CA 
9t030. 

12.12. Consullanl '$ Insur ance Primary. The insurance provided by Consultant, including 
all endorsements, shall be primary to any coverage available to City. Any insurance 
or self·insurance maintained by City and/or its officers, employees, agents or 
voluntcclli, shall be in excess of Consultant 's insurnnce and shall not contribute with 
it. 

12. 13. Wah'u of Snbrogatlon. Consultant hereby waives all rights of subrogation against 
the City. Consultant shall additionally waive such rights either by endorsement to 
each policy or provide proofof such waiver in the policy itself. 

12.14. Report of Claims to City. Consultant shall report to the City, in addition 10 the 
Consuhanl's insurer, any and all insurance claims submittc:d to Consultant's insurer in 
connection with the services under this Agreement. 

12.15, PremIum Payments and Dcductiblcs. ConSultanl must di sclose all deductables and 
self-insured retention amounts to the Cily. The City may requirc the Consultant 10 
provide proof of ability to pay losses and related investigations, claim adminislnltion, 
and defense expenses within retention amounts. Ultimately, City must appmve all 
such amounts prior to execution of this Agreement. 

City has no obligation to pay any premiums, assessments, or deductibles under any 
pol icy required in this Agreement. Consultant shall be responsible for all premiums 
and deductibles in all of Consultant's insurance policies. The amount of dc:ductibles 
for insurance ooverege required herein arc subject to City's approval. 

12.16. Duty to Defend and IndemnIfy. Consultant's duties to defend and indemnify City 
under this Agreement shall not be limited by the foregoing insurance requirements 
and shall surv ive the expiration of this Agreement. 

Professional Services Agreement -Consultant Services 

Approved For Use 11/1S/16 
Page tOofl5 



13. MUTUAL COOPERATION 

13.1. Cil)' Cooperat ion In Performance. Ci ty shall provide Consultant wi th all pertinent 
data, documents and other requested information as is reasonably available for the 
proper performance of Consultant'S services under this Agreement. 

13.2. CODsullant Coopera tiou in Defense of Claims, If any claim or aetion is broUght 
against City relating to Consultant's performance in connection with this Agreement, 
Consultant shall render any reasonable assistance that City may require in the defense 
crthat claim or action. 

14. NOTICES 

Any noti ces, bills, invoices, or reports required by this Agreement shall be deemed 
received on: (i) the day of delivery if delivered by hand, facsimile or overnight 
courier service during Consultant's and City'S regular business hours; or (ii) on the 
third business day following deposit in the Uni ted States mail if delivered by mail, 
postage prepaid, 10 the addresses listed below (or to such other addresses as the 
parties may, from time 10 ti me, designate in writing). 

If to City: 

Public Works DireClor 
City of South Pasadena 
14 14 Mission Sireet 
South Pasadena, CA 91030 
Telephone: (626) 403-7240 
Facsimile: (626) 403-7241 

With courtesy (:(IPY to: 

Teresa L. Highsmith, Esq. 
South Pasadena City Attorney 
Colantuono, Highsmith & Whatley, PC 
790 E. ColorlKlo Blvd. , Ste. 850 
Pasadena, CA 9 11 01 
Telephone: (2 13) 542-5700 
Facsimile: (2 13) 542-5710 

15. S URVIVING COVENANTS 

If lo Consultanl: 

MinZhou 
KOA Corporation 
2141 W. Orangewood Ave. 
Orange, CA 92868 
Telephone: (71 4) 573-0317 
Facsimile: (714) 573-9534 
E-mai l: rnzhou@koacorp.com 

The parties agree that the covenants contained in paragraph 5.11 (Records), pill1lgraph 
10.4 ( Indemnification ofCalPERS Determination), Seetion II (Indcmnily), paragraph 
12.8 (Claims-Made Policies), paragraph 13.2 (Consultant Coopcr1ltion in Defense of 
Claims), and paragraph 18.1 (Confidenlial ity) of this Agreement shaH survive Ihe 

Professional Services Agt«ment - Consultant Sorvices 
Pogellof lS 

Approved For Use 11/15/ 16 



expiration or termination of this Agreement , subject to the provisions and limitations 
of this Agreement and all otherwise applicable statutes of limitations and repose. 

16. TERM.INATION 

16.1. City Termination. City may tenninate this Agreement for any reason on five 
calendar days' wrilten notice to Consultant. Coll5llltant agrees to cease all work under 
this Agreement on or before the effective date of BOy notice of termination, All City 
data, documents, objects, materials or other tangible thing:;; shall be returned to City 
upon the termination or expiration of this Agreement. 

16.2. Cnnsullant Termination. Consultant may terminate this Agreement for a material 
breach of this Agreement upon 30 days notice. 

16.3. Compensation Following Termina tion. Upon termination, ConsultBOt shall be paid 
based on the work satisfactorily performed at the time of termination, In no event 
shall Consul tant be entitled to receive more than the amount that would be paid to 
Consultant for the full performance of the services required by this Agreement. The 
City shall have the bencfit of such work as may have been completed up to the time 
of such tennination. 

16.4. Remedies. City retains any and all available legal and equitable remedies for 
Consultant's breach of this Agreement. 

17. INTERPRETATION OF AGREEMENT 

17.1. GO\'crniog Law. This Agreement shall be governed and construed in accordance 
with the laws ofthe State of California. 

17.2. Integra tion of Exhibi ts. All documents ref=ccd as exhibits in this Agreement arc 
hereby incorporated into this Agreement. In the event of any material diSCTCp8J1cy 
between the express provisions of this Agreement and the provisions of any document 
incorporated herein by reference, the provisions of this Agreement shall prevail. This 
instrument contains the entire Agreement between City and Con$Ultant with respect 
to the transactions contemplated herein. No other prior oral or written agreements are 
binding upon the panics. Amendments hereto or deviations herefrom shall be 
effective and binding only ifmade in writing and CJlccuted on by City and Consul tant. 

17.3. Headings. The headings and ce.ptions appearing at the commencement of the sections 
hereof. and in any paragraph thereof, are descriptive only and for convenience in 
reference to this Agreement. Should there be any conflict between such heading, and 
the se<:tion or paragraph thereof at the head of which it appears, the language of the 
se<:tion or paragraph shall control and govern in the construction of this Agreement. 

Professiolllll Services Agrcemeot - Consultant Services 
r aae 12 oriS 

Appro~ed for Use 11/15/16 



17.4. I'ronouns. Masculine or feminine pronouns shall be substituted for the neuter form 
and vice versa, and tbe plural shall be substituted for the singular fonn and vice versa, 
in any place or places herein in which the conte)(t requires such substitution(s). 

17.5. Severability. If any term or provision of this Agreement or the application thereof to 
any person or circumstance shall, to any e)(tent, be invalid or unenforceable, then 
such term or provision shall be amended to, and solely to the e)(tent necessal)' to, cure 
such invalidity or uoenforceability, and shall be enforceable io its amended form. In 
such event, the remainder of this Agreement, or the application of such term or 
provision to persons or circumstances other than those as to which it is held invalid or 
unonforceable, shall not be affected, and each tenn and provision of this Agreement 
shall be valid and be enforeed to the fullest extent pennitted by law. 

17.6. No Presumption Against Drafter. Each party had an opportunity to consult with an 
attorney in reviewing and drafting this agreement. Any uncertaioty or ambiguity shall 
not be construed for or against any party based 00 attribution of drafting to any party. 

18. GENERAL PROVISlONS 

18.1. Confidentiali ty. All data, documents, discussion, or other information developed or 
received by Consultant for performance of this Agreement are deemed confidential 
and Coosultant shall not disclose it without prior written consent by City. City shall 
grant such consent if disclosure is legally required. All City data shall be returned to 
City upon the termination or expinttion of this Agreement. 

J 8.2. Confl iets of lo tertst. Consultant maintains and warrants that it has not employed nor 
retained any company or person, other thao a bona fide employee working solely for 
Consultant, to solicit or seeure this Agreanent. Further, Consultant warrants that it 
has not paid nor has it agreed to pay any company or person, other than a bona fide 
employee working solely for Consullant, any fee, commission, percentage, brokerage 
fee, gift or other consideration contingent upoo or resulting from the award or making 
of this Agreement. Consultant further agrees to file, or shall cause its employees or 
subcontractor to file, a Statement of Economic Interest with the City's Filing Officer 
ifrequircd under state law in the perfonnance of the services. For breach or violation 
of this warranty, City shall havc the right to rescind this Agreement without liability. 
For the tenn of this Agreement, no member, officer, or employee of City, during the 
tenn of his or her service with City, shall have any direct interest in this Agreement, 
or obtain any present or anticipated material benefit arising therefrom. 

18.3. Nl)n-ass ignmcnl. Consultant shall not delegate, transfer, subcontract or assign its 
duties or rights hereunder, either in whole or in part, without City's prior written 
consent, and any attempt to do 51) shall be void and of no effect. City shall oot be 
obligated or liable under this Agreement to any party othcr than Consultant. 

18.4. Binding on Successors. This Agreement shall be binding on the successors and 
assigns of the parties. 

Professional Services Ag,een'ent - Consul1ant Scrvk<:s 
r.ge Boil} 

Approved For Use 11/1S/16 



18.5. No Thlrd-Parly B~nefki arl~s . Except 115 e:tpressly stated herein, there is no 
intended third-party beneficiary of any right or obligation I15sumcd by the parties. 

18.6. Time of the Essence. Time is nf the essence for each and every provision of this 
Agreement 

18.7. Non-Discrimination. Consultant shall not discriminate against any employee or 
applicant for employment because of race, sex (including pregnancy, childbirth, or 
related medica! condition), creed, national origin, color, disability as defined by law, 
disabled veteran status, Vietnam veteran status, religion, age (40 and above), medical 
condition (cancer-related), marital slatus, ancestry, or sexual orientation. Employment 
actions to which this provision applies shall include, bUl not be limited 10, the 
following: employment, upgrading, demotion, or transfer; recruitment or recruitment 
advertising; layoff or tennination; rates of payor other ronns of compensation; or in 
terms, condi tions or privileges of employment, and selection for training. Consultant 
agrees to post in conspicuous places, available to employees and applicants for 
employment, the provisions of this nondiscrimination clause. 

Ig.8. Wail'er. No provision, covenant, or condition of this Agreement shall be deemed to 
have been waived by City or Consultant unless in writing signed by one authorized to 
bind the party asscrted to have consented to the waiver. The waiver by City or 
Consultant of any breach of any provision, covenant, or condition of this Agreement 
shall not be deemed to be 8 waiver of any subsequent breach of the same or any other 
provision, covenant, or condi tion. 

18.9. Excused Failure to Perform. Consultant shal1 not be liable for any failurc to perfonn 
if Consultant presents acceptable evidence, in City's IiOle judgment, that such failure 
was due to causes beyond the control and without the fault or negligence of 
Consultant. 

18.10. Re medies Non-Exdllslve. Each right, power and remedy provided for herein or now 
or hcreafter C};isling at law, in equity, by statute, or otherwise shall be cumulative and 
shall be in addition to every other right, power, or remedy provided for herein or now 
or hereafter existing at law, in equity, by stalute, or otherwise. The ex.ercise, the 
commencement of the ex.en::ise, or the foroearonce from the exercise by any party of 
any onc or more of such rights, powers or remedies shall not preclude the 
simultaneous or later ex.ercise by such party of any or aU of such other rights, powers 
or remedies. 

18.11. Atto rneys' Fees. If legal action shall be necessary to enforce any term, covenant or 
condition contained in this Agreement, the prevailing party shall be enti tled to an 
award of reasonable attorneys' fees and costs ex.pended in the action. 

18.12. Ven ue. The venue for any litigation shall be Los Angeles County, California and 
Consultant hereby consents to jurisdiction in Los Angeles County for purposes or 
resolving IIny dispute or enforcing any obligation arising under this Agreement. 

Professional Services Agreement - Consultant Saviees 

Approved For Use 11/15/16 
Pag. 14 or t5 



TO EFH·:crUATE n ils AGREEMENT, the parties have caused their duly Rutllorized 
representatives to execute this Agreement on the dates set forth below. 

"City" 
City of South Pasadena 

By; 
S"lgO"O.O,C,,:,,:-----------------------

Printed:' _____ ____ _ 

Attest: 

By:,cc~~~~cr~""~---
Evelyn G. Zneimer, City Clerk 

Dale:' ______________________ _ 

Approved 85 to form: 

By:,==---,,==,,-.,== =-,,-___ 
Teresa L. Highsmith, City Attorney 

Datc;' __________________ __ 

"Consultant" 
KOA Corporation 

By, =:;::;?c P 
Signature 

Printed:,~MtJ<J~,~-.,~.zh'='''''=<l,----
Ti",,_-'-P1:+-:-ch-fy'-:--C-oP-o ____ ' __ 

Date: IV~f/;.Y 
7 / 

Professional Services Agreement - Consultant Services 
Page 15 of I~ 

Approved for Use 11/15/16 



EXHIBIT A 
SCOPE OF WORK 



SCOPE OF WORK 

TASK I; PROJ ECT MANAGEMEJIr,'T 

Task 1.1: KickoffMeding 

KOA will provide the meeting agenda and prepare the meding minutes. This kickoff 
meeting will serve 10 define lhe goals and objectives as well as confinn expectations on 
lhe part of the Cily and KOA for lhe project and eslablish lines of communication for the 
continued progress of the project. 

Task 1.2: Field Inventory Pro<:edures 

Through previous invenlory and database management work., KOA lias IIdopled II 
practical mcthodology for conducting inventories . . We will review the proposed field 
inventory procedures with !he City's project manager 10 receive concurrence before 
initialing the field inventory process. 1bis will ensure !hat Ihe appropriate data is 
collecled in Ihe field and used 10 properly develop the field inventory database. The 
procedure is as follows: 

Step I: Define and map study area (fourqulKirants oflbe City) 
Step 2: Define field inventory templates and inventory database 
Step 3: Conduct training and pilot field work 
Step 4: Conduct field inventory 
Step S: QAlQC fi eld inventory d8la 
Step 6: Finalize MeGIS and KMZ inventory database 
Step 7: Submit all inventory data 10 Ihe City 

Task 1.3: GIS DatabaselField Inventory Template Design 

Since field inventory is a labor·intensive process, the database and inventory template 10 
be used in the field will need to be well designed. Based on the inventory attributes, the 
team will modilY 0\11" current data dictionary that fllCilitates data entry in the field through 
simple-to-usc drop-down menus and check-boxes to accommodate the needs of the City. 
This drop-down menu and check-boll system reduces data entry errors through the use of 
pick-list domains and types of data to be entered (date fi eld, text field, numeric field, and 
drop-down menu). KOA has established an automatic data uploading/processing 
procedure as an important component of our QAlQC process for managing the data. 
KOA will modify our existing inventory template to match the City's requested traffic 
control device attributes. Other data fiel ds may be included in the GIS database for future 
data input, such as replacement dales, contact infonnation, and o!her desired infonnation. 

, 



The City currently does IIOt have l1li inventory of its existing In1ffie signs, pavement 
marlcings, or curb markings. 1bc City doesn't own a GIS SOitwllTC license either. 

Therefore, KOA will develop both an ArcGIS based database and a GoogJe Earth based 
database for the City. The proposed inventory and management database will be 
organized into the four study area quadnmts and wilI be approved by the City prior to 
entering data 10 ensure compliance with tiwl City'S requirements. 

KOA will develop the GIS·based inventory database and managcmentlayer to document 
the invl.'Dtories and conditions assessment of the data collected. The database will 
include the ability to receive inventory updates, maintain historical information, conduct 

a searcb of panicu1ar traffie control devices, and track i~aJlBtion and maintenance 
activities. Digital photos will be linked to the locations in the database. Based on our 
experience. the most efficient way is to utilize the GeoSetter software to create a photo 

database in KMZ format through GoogIe Earth. 

Task 1.4 Management of the SSARP Grant 

As part of this project, KOA will manage the SSARP grant for the City. We will work 
with the City to get all of the paperwork needed to launch this project, as well as provide 

all the documentat ions to get reimburllOd from the CalIn1nS Local Assistance Department. 
KOA has extensive experience in managing SSARP and HSJP grants for multiple local 
jurisdictions and we are familiar with thc Caltnms Local AssislJlru:c Program. 

TASK2: FIELD lNVENTORY 

Task 2.1: Signage lnVl.'Dtory 

KOA will conduct a detailed inventory of all existing sign3ge along Cily-owned 
roadways, excluding Caltrans' facilities. We believe thaI bringing all signage in the City 
up to the cum:nt standard is the highest priority for ~ City. KOA and NDS field acws, 
consisting of experienced tnlnSpOrtation plnnners/engineeJ${GPS data collection 
technicians. will utilize the updated and approved template to inventory all of the Cllisting 
traffic signs, including regulatory, warning, guide, strcc{ name, gencnrJ informalio", and 
non-standard traffic signs found along the City-owned and maintained roadways. 

Each traffic sign will be field-reviewed to obtain all documentation needed for inventory 
and maintenance purposes. KOA proposes that each sign shall be reviewed and receive 
the following documentation through the sign inventory. 

Sign Type: 
The existing sign shall be identified and recorded in the GIS database aecording to the 
appropriate CA-MUTCD sign code and description. If an CJr.isting sign has an advisory 
that is different or has additional information 10 the standard sign advisory, it will be 

, 



recorded in the database to determine if the current sign advisory is appropriate for the 
sign location. , 
Pole Type/Sign Mounting Type: 

Tmffic signs are installed on a variety of poles or mountings that are appropriate for the 

location. The existing sign pole type or mounting type will be identified and recorded in 

the GIS database. This infonnation can be used to determine if the sign pole type or 

mounting type is appropriate or needs to be replaced with a different pole type or 

mounting type. 

Sign Conditions: 

Each existing sign will be reviewed in the field to determine the overaIl signconditions. 

The sign will be reviewed and evalUllted based on seven criteria; dirty, bent, cr1ICked, 

faded, obscured, and tilted. These sign <:ondition criterion will be rerorded in the GIS 

database for each sign inventoried. This information will be used to assess each sign and 

determine if the sign requires maintenance or replaccmenl.Sign Pootograph All existing 

signs will be photographed in the ficld for inventory and maintenance JIIIIPOses. The 

photograph will be linked 10 the specific sign in the GiS database. This will assist in 

verification of the sign conditions and maintain a historical record for future 
replacements. 

Location (X. Y Coordinates): 
The e ... isting sign shall be located using accurate global positioning (GPS), identified by 

latitude and longitude using the state's coordinate system. Locations with multiple signs 

on a common mounting shall be inventoried separately for sign-type inventory purposes. 

KOA will provide ongoing engineering quality contTOl checks in the office and in the 

field. On a weekly basis, staff will review new inventory records and identify any 

records that should be rechecked nf corm:tOi! The following are some examples of what 

must and will be mnnitored by KOA: 

• Incorrect entry of sign !}PC, sign conditions, pole type, etc. 

• Missing signs along the route 

• GPS coordinates recorded incorrectly 

Once the data has been collected and input into the database, KOA's engineering staff 

will perfonn QA/QC checks for any conflieting or erroneous data roccived from the field 

inventory. Any suspected erroneous datil that CIIDDOI be fixed or resolved with 

engineeringjudgment in the office will have 10 be revisited in the field. 

, 



Task 2.2: Pavement Marking Inventory 

KOA will conduct a detailed inventory of all existing pavement markings within the 
City-owned roadways, excluding Cal tnms' facilities. All existing pavement markings will 
be inventoried and uploaded to a GiS database that will include the pavement marking 

type and GPS location, identified by latitude and longitude. KOA's experienced 
engineering staffwill review all existing pavement marlr::ings to delennine if the 

Task 2.3: Curb Marking Inventory 

KOA will conduct a detailed inventory of all existing curb markings within the City. 
owned roadways, excluding Cal trans' facilities. All existing pavement markings will be 
reviewed and inventoried to be uploaded into a G IS database that will include, but which 
will not be limited to, curb oolor type, curb length, location, and words.. The GiS database 

will also include the GPS location, identified by latitude and longitude. 

Task 2.4: Miscellaneous T raffic Devices Inventory 

KOA will conduct a detailed review and inventory of all existing miscellaneous traffic 

devices within the City, which will include, but will not be li mited to, object markers, 
speed feedback signs, solar signs, etc. Each miscellaneous traffic device will be uploaded 
into a GIS database and will include its GPS location, identified by latitude and 

longitude. 

Task 2.5: Traffic Sign Retn>-Reflcctivity Assessment 

The latest CA·MUTCD identifies the minimum acceptable levels of retro-reflectivity to 
be maintained on traffic control signs. KOA proposes using the nighttime inspecttest. A 
visual nighttime inspection of the existing sign re\rO·reflcctivity can be conducted. This 
methodology is approved by FHW A and is more cost·effective than the daytime retro

reflectometer testing method. The nighttime visual inspection will be conducted from a 
moving vehicle IIDd will confonn to the 2007 Edition of the FHWA'S Methods for 
Maintaining Traffic Sign Retn)-Reilcd.ivity, ChaptCl" 3, Assessment Methods for 

Nighttime Inspection. The inspection team will consist of a minimum of two persons: 
one person to concentrate on safe driving and the other 10 record deficient signs. Both 
team members will observe the signs. KOA proposes to use a full-sized pick·up, sport 
utility vehicle, or van for our inspection vehicle. The observer will be a senior citizen 

(over 60 years o f age) with good eyesight and knowledge of sign types. Certain signs 

listed in the CA-MUTCD do not require a visual nighttime reflectivity evaluation. 

The retro-reflectivity evaluations will be based on first viewing a relatively new sign and 
then making conservative judgments of the reflective quality of other signs. Signs 
partially or fully obS\J1.lC!cd will be identified. Special consideration will involve 
advanced warning signs, usually placed to alert dri\tet"!l to expect stops, signals, Or curves 

• 



in the road ahead. The team will perfnnn the inspection while driving at either posted 
speed limits or prevai ling speeds and from the travel lanes, not the shoulder. The team 
will assess, as the vehicle approaches the sign, the sign's overall appeanmcc in terms of 
brightness and legibility. 

The advantages of the nighttime retro-rdledivity inspedion method are that it is 
significantly cheaper and less time-oonsuming to conduct In addition, since the signs are 
actually viewed at night in their natural sLIlTl)W)dings, other factors such as signs being 
obstrocted by vegetation, curving roads, or ambiCllt lighting can be identified. The major 
drawback on the nighttime visibil ity method is that it can be subjective based on the 
visual acui ty of the assessor, While the potential subjectivity of the nighttime visual 

inspection melhod cannot be ignored, it has been shown that trained inspectors can 
usua.Uy detect signs that are deficient at night and that should be replaced. 

• From previous eJl:perience on other nighttime sign studies, we fmd that it quickly 
becomes evident which signs are lacking proper image reflectivity. The lack of 

adequate sign performance can include an incorrect angle facing traffic or signs in 
need of cleaning. Signs having external illumination will be inventoried. 

• A nighttime survey will be perfonned after Ihe initial daytime field data 
inventory. This will provide the fi eld crew with lin opportunity to verilY the 
integrity of the database, whether the data record matches with the actual sign in 
the field, and whether there are any missing records in the database. 

TASK 3: INVEl\'TORY ASSESSMENT & OAtOC 

Task 3.1: Assessment Criteria 

Owing the field inventory process, the condition of each traffic control device is 
indicated in the database. Signs may be vandalized with stickers or graffiti, traffic signal 
head, back plates may become worn out and faded by the sun, and lighting poles may 
have be damaged by vehicles. During the field inventory process, the condition of each 
sign is indicated in the database . KOA's field inventory database template is designed to 
record seven sign condition fields, which include dirty, bent, cracked, faded, obscured, 
and tilted. Pavement markings and curb markings will include similar condition fields to 
evaluate the degree of maintenance or replacement needed for each pavement or curb 
marlcing. Assessment criteria will be finalized with the City and used to determine 
replacement thresholds forcost estimation. 

"The set of photos shown on the right were taken by KOA staff during our field work in 
the City for this proposal. It is believed thai many signsllllllCkings are in need of 
replacement or upgrade. 

Task 3.2: Database Management 



KOA will develop a GIS-based signagc, pavement markings, and curb markings 
inventory database wi!li management layers to document the inventory and condition 

assessment of the traffic: control deviecs colle<:ted. The database will include the ability to 
receive inventory updates, maintain historical information, conduct a search of particular 
signs or markings, and track sign maintenance and replacement activities. The proposed 
inventory and management database will be approved by the City prior to entering dala to 
ensure oompliancc with the City's requirements. A Google Earth KMZ database will also 
be developed IUld provided to the Ci ty. 

Task 3.3: Detailed Inventory Reports 

KOA will develop deta.iled sign inventory. pavement m.ark.ing inventory, and curb 
marking inventory reports to provide all !lie required and necessary in formation for City's 
review and future usc. The detailed inventory spreadsheets will be developed in the 

Microsoft Excel formal. 

Task 3.4: Conditions & Cost Estima.te 

KOA's experienced engineering staff will dctcnnine the lI/OOuot of signagc, pavement 
markings, and curb markings that require repairs or replacement. 1ms may be broken 

down to the City listed Phase I , Phase :z. IUld Phase 3 categories, IS a tiered replacement 
plan. The replacement plan will also include signs which need replacement based 00 the 
retro-rellectivity assessment and signs which are no longer MUTCD-compJiant. Signs, 
pavement markings, and cu.rb markings may also be identified for removal if detcnnined 
to be necessary. based on KOA's engioeeriog assessment. 

1ms information will be provided in 8 detailed itemized conditions and cost estimate 
summary within the SSAR. Cost estimates will ineJudc lIS:iumptions for new signs, 
pavement markings, and cu.rb markings 11$ well as replacement and removal costs. Items 

will be provided in a table format, accompanied by location maps of the City, which will 
be broken into grids for easy location. 

TASK"; SYSTEMICSAJ.""ETY ANALVSIS REPORT ISSAR) 

T lISk4.1: CIlIShAnalysis 

Collision information from at least five of the most recent years will be acquired through 
the SWITRS website. For a comprehensive review, KOA may request additional 
collision data from the South Pasadena Police Department 10 supplement the data from 
SWITRS and TlMS. 

The three major tasks to analyze collision d8l.B are to: 
• Identify focus aash types (broadside., rear end arc the two major ones in South 

Pasadena) 

, 



• Identity facilities to focus on (major arterials, collectors, etc.) 
• Identify and evaluate risk factors (roadway/intersection characteristics, driver's 

age, etc.) 

Task 4.2: Other Challenge Areas 

To address the five challenge areas in the California SHSP, including pedestrians, 
bicyclists, speeding, intersections and aging roadway users, this SSAR will focus on 
reviewing the following challenge areas: 

School Zone: 
KOA will review all existing signage in school areas and detennine if the signage levels 
are sufficient for pedestrian safety. Review and assessments will also be condueted at 
pedestrian crosswalks located mid-block and at signalized intersections. 

Bicycling Roadways: 
KOA will conduct a review of existing bicycling-related signs within bikeways to 
detennine if sign standards are met and if additional sign age is necessary to enhance 

safety for bicyclists. 

Speed Umit Locations: 
A revicw of existing speed limit signs, including electronic speed feedback signs, will be 
conducted to detennine if the signs are the correct size, functioning correctly, and visible 
at night. All warning signs will also be reviewed to determine if sufficient !i.igns are 
installed at the appropriate locations, if additional signs are nec..-ssary, or if signs need to 
be removed for instances they are no longer appropriate or are installed in lID 

inappropriate location. 

lntem:dion: 
All existing signsge at intClSCClions will be reviewed to detennine if sigll messages are 
clearly portrayed and/or illuslr1lted during all hoUffl of a day. Intersections with the 
highest collision rates will be given priority to determine if safety improvements can be 
sttaiIKd through sign improvements. 

Aging RoadwayUsen: 
A comprehensive review of all siglliettering size and sign dimensions will 
be conducted to determine if they are compliant with the latest CA-MUTCD standards 
for aging roadway users throughout the City, especially within senior center areas. 

lhc above review and assessments for the challenge areas will be completed through the 
sign inventory process and through additional field reviews. Recommendations for sign 

, 



replacements or new sign installations will be surrunarized in table and grnphic forms in 
the SSAR, for the City's review and implementati<)Il. 

Task 4.3: Priority List 

Once the crash analysis is completed, corresponding countermeasures mUSI be identified 
to address primary focus types, focus facilities and major risk factors. Countermeasures 
will be chosen from a list provided by the LRSM 10 identity potential systemic 
countermeasu~. The recommended countermeasures will mainly be related to traffic 
signage, pavement markings, and curb markings. Below is a list of related 
countermeasures in the LRSM, with CTIISh reduction factors (CRF). 

Based on the selected countCJlllcuures, KOA will create preliminary safety project 
scopes. We will focus <)Il finding the ideal balance between collision analyses on a 
systemic basis while also addressing high CTIISh locations. KOA will develop B fonnula to 
prioritize safety projects based on the following factors: 

• Total Cost 
• Benefit/Cost (BIC) Ratios 
• Feasibility 
• Collision Frequency and Severity 
• Challenge Areas 

, 



Task 4.4: SSARP Report Preparation 

1be SSARP report will include a summary of major results of all tile conducted tasks, 
including methodologies used, field work notes, and Cl1IS11 data analysis. 
Countenneasures 10 address safety issues, viable project scopes, and a prioritized list of 
safety projects will be included. The report will be prepared in accordance with Caltrans' 

SSARP guidelines and include the following contents: 

• Sl8.tement of the purpose for the SSARP and the scope of the study 
• Inventory CQllection methodology 

• A sununary of tm. CQmpiled inventory data 
• Signage, pavement marking, and curb marking general assessment criteria and 

=w. 
• Crash data mta.1ysis results 
• Suggested CQuntenneasures for enhancing safety, along with the expected benefits 
• A fonnula to prioritiu safety projects and alist of priori tized projects 
• Benefit/cost estimates of the recommended improvements 

• Conclusions 

KOA will submit the draft SSARP report to the City for review and comment. KOA will 
discuss the City's comments on the draft report before finalizing it wrthe City's use. We 
will prepare a CQnunent response fonn to track the City's coirunents and our responses 

and edits. 

TASK 5: MEETINGS 

Task 5.1: Project Meetings 

In addition to the kickoff meeting under Task I, the KOA team and the City $lB.ff will 
have three additional meetings which include: 

• A meeting at the CQmpletion of the field inventory and GIS database inventory 

"'k 
• A meeting al the completion of the collision data analysis and proposing 
countermeasures 
• A meeting at the completion of the drafted SSARP Report. 
KOA will provide the meeting agenda. al least one business day in advance of eaclI 
meeting. We will prepare meeting minutes and submit them to the City for review within 
two business days afttt eaclI meeting. 

KOA has found it very beneficial to gain an understanding of the perspectives of the 
transportation professionals that work in the City on a daily basis. Therefore, in addition 
to the four meetings required by the RFP, KOA proposes to have one extra meeting with 

, 



Ihe local law enforcement officers and maintenance crews to view problem locations, at 
Ihe beginning of Ihe project. 

Detail scope ofservices and listing of current hourly mtes are referenced io the original proposal 
dated July 25, 20 18 enclosed herewith as Exhibit "S". 

10 



EXHlBITB 
FEE SCHEDULE 



-

FH Schedule 

SYSTEMIC SAFETY ANALYSIS REPORTS (SSARP) FOR THE CITYWIDE 
INVENTORY OF SIGNS, PAVEMENT MARKINGS, AND CURB MARKINGS 



ATTACHMENT 2 
Approval Letter from DLAE 



Alex Chou 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
SUbJKt: 
Attachmttnu: 

Alex. 

Benson, Dale R@OOT <da lebenson@dotca.gov> 
Thursday, November 15. 2018 3:03 PM 
Alex Chou 
K<lhono Ooei; Wang. OiIvid@DOT; Nguyen.MaiX@lOOT; Novotny,SteveJ@OOT 
RE: SSARPL-S071(()22) 
t7prc21S@dotca,gov..20181115_1734()6,pdf 

As we iust discu .. ed, we receive d concurrence from Caltran, Headquarters that you may move fOlWard with your SSARP 
project as the City has followed Local .... si.Unce procedure. as you have previously described. 

Therefore, plene work with vourCakrans Local .... sistance Area Englneerto move forward with the Implementation of 
yourSSARP project . 

Attached, I. the approved E.hibit 12·f for your reco.ds. Also. please retain the string of e-mail correspondence In your 
,ecord •. 

If you have any question •• please contact me. 

Dale Benson 
Senior Transportation Engineer 
Callfornl .. Department of Transportation District 7 
OffICe oflocal .... slst ance 
Bicycle and Pedestrian Coordinator 
100 S. Main Street 
Los Angele., CA 90012 
dale benwn@dot.ca.gov 
(213) 897-2934 

• 



EXnm rr ll-r 
COl!·[ff"~'~H'" o..umuno'''I1./l'ublko In''' ''! f i .... in~ 

E x Ul BIT I2·F COST·E~F[CTJ Vt;N£SsJPU BLtC II'(TI(R EST fl NVI NG 

Fo~.1 orl 
Jouuo.,.2018 



This page intentionally left blank. 



IlATE: 

I' REI'AH.EI) BY: 

SUHJEc r : 

Recommenda tion 

City Council 
Agenda Report 

Dcccmbcr19.2018 . ~ 

Stephanie DeWolfe. Cily Manager:Ji. · 

Margaret Un. Principal Managcmc11I AnalySl 

1 ITEM NO 19 1 

Authorize a Lctccr Il f Support in Concept for lhe Soulh Pasadena Arts 
Cuo nei l 's Cal i f(lrnia Arts C(lundl Cn-ulin ' Cw I iforn ia Cum m u nilil'S 
Gr~nl Application 

11 is rccommelldcd lhat the Ci ty Council oultwrizc a Leller of Support in cone.:pl for lhe South 
Pasadena Arts Council's (SPARC) California ATls Conncil (CAC) Crealive California 
Communities Granl Applicalion for a 2020 Ray Bradbury murnl to commemorate the centennial 
of his birth. 

Commission Re\-iew and Recommendation 
On November 8. 2018. the Ubrnry Board ofTrusll'CS approved SPARe 10 move forv.'art! in 
developing 11 proposal for lhe Ray Braubury mural project to be locatl'(\ at the Library. The 
proposal will include u recolmnended timelinc. buuget. fundrnising plan. anist sclt..:tion prtX:ess. 
and Jocmion. The proposal will be prescnted as un action item to the Library 80.1rd ofTrustccs at 
a future meeting. 

CUlilmunit~· Outreach 
There was no communi ty outreach assoc iat~-d wit h Ihis malleT. 

I);scuss;onl Ana lys is 
SPARC is seeking $35.000 in grant funding from the CAC to creme a public an mural and 
literary ev"nts inspired by Mr. Brudbury' s wrilings. life. and books. J f the gram is awarUl-d. the 
funds would be used to d':"elop the munll: including the COSI of materials. honoraria, and 
contractors. 51'ARC would be rcsponsibk fOT til<! uollar-for-dollar matching funds TCquircnlCnt 
($35.000). ",hich would be comprised OfprivHtc donmions. fundrnising. anu other contributions. 
The mum! unveiling is anticipated 10 take place on Augusl 22. 2020. r.,·'r. Bmdbury's loo<h 
binhday, during mulli-gcnerutionalliwrury "vents thal includes creative wriling woO;shops. 
readings. panel discussions. exhibitions. film/vidcu screenings. and s(X...:ial pcrfom13nees. 

Nut Sleps 
I. SPARC will "'00; with the Ans Commission on the Rcqncst for Qualifications and anist 

scll":lion processes 



Lellcr of Support for SJ',\RCs Califumia Arts Council Cr"at ive California Communities Granl 
Application 
December 19.2018 
Page 2 on 

2. SPARC und the selected ~rtjst will present the mural location to the Library l30ard of 
Trustees ~nd Culluml Ileritage Commission for approval 

3. SPARC and the sclcck-d artist will presem the fmal mural design to the Arts Commission 
for approval 

4. SPARC aud the selected artist will present th~ finalmurul design and loc31ion to Ihe 
Council for final approval 

5. SPARC will work with the City to develop the contruet with the selected artist 
6. SPARC will manage the artist contract 
7. SPARC will present to the Ci ty a budget and timeline for the proposed literary cvents 
8. SPARC will prcscntto the City a list of requested faci lities for the proposed literary 

events 

lJackgrouml 
Mr.llrudbury lived in Southern California for more than 75 years. writing more than 50 books 
and 600 short storics throughout his lifetime. His iconic works include "The Martian 
Chronicles," '~rhe Illustrated Man." "Oandelion Wine," and "F ahrcnheit 451." Through the years 
many of Mr. BI""ddbury's plays were pcrfonned at his home theater. the Fremont Centre 111Cater. 
The South Posadena Public Library has an extensive collection of Mr. Bradbury's memorabilia. 
books. articles. and dOCUme111J1ion of his time in the City. The City has also honored Mr. 
Bradbury by naming the Library Conference Room after him ond d~-die01cd Ray I3radbury 
Appreciation J)ays in his honor over the y"ars. 

The City has successfully eollaboruted with SI'ARC over the paSt thn.'C yearn on the Utility Box 
Public An Project to commission anists 10 create anistie designs and images on the City's utility 
boxes. 

Legal Re"icw 
The City AUomey has not reviewed this item. 

Fisullmp3~1 

'rhere is no fiscal impact with the appro"al of a support leller. Upon installation. maintenance of 
the mural induded in the City's general maintenance efforts and will be considered during the 
development of the arti~t COnll""Jct. 

I)u b l i~ Nol irielilion or Agenda Itcm 
The public was made 3\\'3re that this item was 10 be considered this e"cning by I'inuc of ils 
inclusion on the legally publicly noticed agenda. posting of the same agenda and reports on Ihe 
City's website and/or notice in the Solllh Pwulliena Re"i"", andlor the l'asalimo SllIr-N",...f. 

Anaehmeot: Dr:lft Leiter of Suppon 



December 19. 2018 

Culifornia Ans Cmlllci! 

CITY OF SOUTH PASADENA 
OffiCi: Of '1111, CITY COUNCIL 

1414 MI SSION STII.EH. SOUll1 PASADENA. CA 9 1 0]0 
To.: (626) 403·7210 ' FAX: (626) 403-72 11 

www.$OUTIll'ASA!J!:t-IACA.GOV 

Creative California Communities Grunt Program 
1300 I SIn..'CI. Sui le 930 
Sacr~nlento. CA 9581 4 

Dear Cremiv" California Communilics Grunts Pancl. 

On behalf oflhc City of South I'asadcna (Cily), we are enthusiastic aboul supponing in conCerl 
the Sotuh Pa.'\Udena Ans Council's (S I'ARC) Crcahvc California Commurlilies Gnul! arplicalion 
for a 2020 Ray Brndbury MurJI and IiterJry e"ents to commemorate lhe centennial of his binh. 

Easily one oflhe greatest writcrs oflhe 201 11 Century. Mr. Bradbury lived in Southcrn California 
fi)r more than 75 years. \\'Tiling more than 50 books and 600 shon stories. His iconic works 
include "The Manian Chronicles." "The Ulustmted Man:' "Dandelion Wine:' lind ~Fllhrenhcil 
451." Through the years many Bradbury plnys were pcrfornled al his home thealer. Ihe Fremont 
Centre Theatre locall-d here in Ihe City. The Soulh l'osadenaPublie Library has an extensi\'e 
collection of Ilrndbury ephemera. books. anitles.. and documentation of his time in the Ci ty. The 
Cily has also honored Mr. Bradbury by naming the Li brary Conference Room after him 3S well 
us Ihe dedication of Ray Bradbury Appreciation Days in his honor o\'er the years. 

The City is pleascd 10 havc successfully collaborntcd \, .. ith 51' A RC over the P.1St Ihree years on 
its Util ity Box I'ubl ie An I'rojt.""CI. which commissioned anists 10 create anislie designs and 
images 011 the Cily·s uti lily boxes. In addition. SI'ARC h3S been instrumenlal in panicip31ing in 
lhe owmll revision of the City's General Plan by leading the Cullural T3Sk Force and 
COnlribUling ideas and reeonnnendOlions as it pcnains 10 an and cullun:. 

SPARC is currently SI.""Cking funding to ereale a publ ic an mural and series of lilcrary events 
inspired by Mr. Bradbury's writings. life and books. The mural un\"eiling is antieipalcd to take 
place on Augusl 22. 2020. Mr. Brndbury's I DOth binhday. SI'ARC is curre11lly proposing 3 scries 
ofmulti-gcnemtional literary e,"ents thol include creative writing workshops, readil\gs. panel 
discussions. exhibitions. filmll'idl'{) screenings. and special pcrfomtanccs!c\,cnIS. 



SPARC \\"ill work in consultation with the City "'gaming the appropriate use of government 
facilitics to host the literary events and the wall where the muwl is proposed to be installed. to 
ensure (l successful project. Th~ City's new Public An Commission will provide review and 
approval for t h~ Request for Qualifications. artist seb:tion. and approval of the final murnl 
design. The proposed project will be subject 10 the City's Cultural Heritage Commission and 
Libmry Board o f Trustcc. City staff will revicw the eontmclS and agreements developed with the 
seleewd anist while SPARe manages tht' conlmc!. SPARC will conduct a number of fundruising 
campaigns to fund thc projcct and may approoch the City Council for a financial commitment at 
~ later date. 

Again. we wholeheartedly support and endorse in concept this important project for the City. 
given Mr. 13radbury's connection and involvement in our community. Th~Lnk you for your 
serious consid"n1tion of this application. 

Sincerely. 

Marina Khulx:-srian. M.D. 
Mayor 

Michael A. Caccioni 
Councilrncrnber 

Roben S. Joe 
Mayor Pro Tem 

Diana Mahmud 
Couneilmernbcr 

Richard D. Schneider. M.D. 
Councilmembcr 



DATE; 

FROM: 

PREPARED BY: 

SUBJECT: 

Recommendation 

City Council 
Agenda Report 

December 19. 201 8 

IITEMNO.@ 

Stephanie DeWolfe, City Manager')' 

Dan Ojeda, P.E., Interim Public Worb Director ~ 
Anleneh Tesfaye, Water Operations Manager (;A7'. 

Ratify Emergency Pun:hase of II MOlor for Wilson Wtl] No.3 

It is recommended that the Cily Council ratify the emergency purchase and installation of a new 
motor for Wilson Well NO.3. 

Commission Review and Recommendation 
This maner was not reviewed by a Commission. 

D~cu5sionJ Anal)'sis 
On November IS, 2018, the motor for well No.3 failed. The City immediately increased 
purchase of Melropolilall Water District of Southern California (MWD) water 10 cover the 
production loss without interrupting resident service. Because the installation can only be 
completed on December 18,2018, prior \0 the conUllCtor closing for the holidays, !he City 
Manager has authorized the emergency purchase of a new motor (533,796). The work will be 
done by Geneml Pump Company, which the City has maintained a contmct with for the past five 
years to perform this type of won:. If the City continued to purchase "'"liter through Mid-January, 
the cost to continue purchasing MWD water would not be in the best interest of the City 
(5133,000). Postponing the purchase of the new mOior until January would also risk stalling the 
wellhead treatment installation and pennining-BS both wells must be operational to complete 
this proo;ess. 

Background 
Well No.3 is loo;ated at the Wilson Reservoir, which is in the City of San Gabriel and is onc of 

the City's four water production wells. Drilled in 1948, well No.3 is the highest production well 

that accounts for 64% of the ground water supply from Wilson Reservoir site. In addition, it is 

utilized frequently for optimal operation because of the better water quality over Wilson Well 

No.4. The replacement of the well motor is critical to ensure continued operation of the 

temporary ",,-ell head treatment system and to reduce the amount of purchase water required to 

supplement the City's water demand. In addition, operation of both Wilson Well No.3 and 

Wilson Well No.4 is required for the testing and permining of the permanent weI! head 



Ratify Emergency Purchase of a Motor for Wilson Well No.3 
December 19. 2018 
Page20f2 

treatment currently under construction at Wilson Reservoir. Once the well head treatment 
installation is complete, the city water supply will revert back to ground water and discontinue 
water purchase from MWD. 

Legal RCl'iew 
The City Allomey has reviewed this item. 

Fuullmpact 
There is sufficient funding in Water Production Professional service account 11500-6010-671 1-
8170 to fund this emergency purchase. 

Environmental Analysis 
This item is exempt from any California Environmcntal Quality Act (CEQA) analysis based on 
State CEQA Guidel ines Section 15301(b) C'cxisting facilities") as this is a repair and 
maintenance of an existing publicaJly owned utility service. 

['ublic Notificat ion of Agenda Item 
The public was made aware that this item w"aS to be considered this evening by virtue of ilS 
inclusion on the legally publicly noticed agenda, posting of the same agenda and reports on the 
City'S website and/or notice in the South Pasadena Review and/or the Pfl$ad«lUl Slar-News. 

Attachment: General Pump Wilson Well No.3 Motor Replacement Proposal 



W ELl. & I'U;\ II' SERVI CE SINC E 1952 
S~"'i"ll SQUlh~'" C.li/Qrni. DII,J Cen'",' C"" .. 

De<:ember 11. 2018 

CityofSouth Pasadena 
1414 Mission Strecl 
South Pasadena, CA 9 1030 
Alln: Alllcneh Tcsfa)"c 

Subject: Wifso" Wefl 3 . M otor 

159 N. ACACIA STREET · SAN DI.\lA5. CA 9 1713 
PIIONE: (909) 5~-9606· f AX: (909) 599-6238 

CAMA RILLO. CA '13010 • PIIONE: (805)482- 1215 
" "" w.gNlp ump.(om 

Lie. "'9676l 

Via Emuif 

General Pump has inspected the above referenced well pump_ What we found was that the 
motor has shor1cd out resulting from an OpM rOlOr. An open rotor condition in a motor is nol 
repairable. In other words. the cost to repair will be as much ifnot more than the C05ttO replace 
the motor. This motor was last repaired eight (8) years ago based on our records. The new motor 
can be changed OUI in one day_ 

The COSI of the replacemem mOlor is $33,796. 00 (induding sales tax and freight). The labor and 
material to change Olll the motor is $3,140.00. The new motor has been ordered and received and 
is currently ready for inslallation on Tuesday 18th

• 

Should you have any questions or need addi tional in formation rega rding the above. please do not 
hesitate to contact us. 

Thank you. 

Sincerely. 

G ENERAL I'UMP C O ;\l PANY, INC. 

9t1idiaef {[Jodart 

Michael Bodar1 
Prc5idem I Director of Engineering 



This page intentionally left blank. 



FROM: 

I'REI'AlU: l) ltV: 

SUBJECT: 

City Council 
Agenda Report 

Ikc.-mlX'r 19. 2018 

Stephanie DeWolfe. City Manager) 

Mariam Ll-": Ko. Ilu'n~n Resources Munager 

ITEM NO. 211 

" lll1ro\':,1 of i' ublic Works I)epa rtown I Rcorgw nil.:llion ~ rill 
T ra nsilion: Apl,ro.'w I uf A m~ntled Job Deseripl ;OllS, C rcation of:l 
New neputy Directur I'osition for Water & Sustainshilil )", Hntl 
Authuri~ :l tjon 10 E):Cl'ut(' Second Amend,,]c .. ' with Intcn .... $ 1 
Consulting GruutJ for Interim Capi tal I rnpro"cmcnl 1'1:1Q 
1\'1:lIlagc llI cn l Scn 'kcs 

I~ccommcnda'ion Act ion 
II is rcconuJlcntletl thaI the Ci ty Council: 

I. Approve alllcntlmcms 10 three job descriptions wilhin the l' ublic Works Dcpal'1mcm 
including D;I\.-.:Ior. Deputy DircclOr. 3nd Orcrnlions Manager: 

2. Appm"c a new Dcputy Dirt:clor clossitication lind ~ nc'l' FrE to lead Water and 
Sustainabil ity; 

3. Approve the transfer of a lI.·lonagement AnalysllW~ter Conscrymion position from the 
Managemem Services Department to the I'ublie Worh Department. Water and 
Slistainabili ty Division; and 

4. Autho rize the City Manager to ~.~l-":lItl' a second amended agreement with tnterwest 
Cunsulting Group for interim capital i11lprl}\'cment projl'Ct managC11lell( services for an 
additional $60.000 for a new 10lal not-(o-exet .... 'Il eon(ract ~moum of$ 138,300. 

E.l:t'cuti n Su IIIlIIa ry 
When the Public Works Dil"l.'Ctor look a position in his home cily carl ier this year. it cremed lin 
opportunity to e\'al uale toc structure. strengths and weaknesses of the department. A eonsuhant 
with e.~p<.·rtisc in this field was commissiont'd to prepare II scrit"li of rccommendations to improve 
clTeet! I'cness and cflieieney of the department. This report SI..-eks (0 imptenlcnt scveral of lhose 
n.'<:ommendations including rcstnleluring (he department into (wo divisions - Engineering & 
OpcMions. and Waler & Sustaiu3bility - each headed by II deputy director. This requires the 



Adoption of Rcsollilion. Approval of Job Descriptions & Amcndmcm to InterwCsI Contmct 
D..'(;cmber 19.2018 
1'3ge 2 of 6 

cl\'alion of a sceond Depuly Director for Water & Sllstainability and the addition of operations 
functions 10 the e.xisting classification of Deputy Director for E.nginl'<'ring. 

T\\"o recommendations from the report will be addressed sep.1ratc1y. including I) increasing 
salaries for Ihe director and olher I' ublic Works nmnagclllent classificmions. and 2) adding 
contract support for engin~"\!ring plan check for privme del'elopmcm projects. The salary isslle 
will be uddrcsSL'dlhrough a comprehensive elassific~ltion lind compcllSHlion study early in 2019 
th~1 will evaluale salaries for ~lll posilions in th~ cilY. not jl.l~lthc I'ublic Works Dep;!rtment. In 
addition. further allalysis is currently being conducted on the plan check J"unction to better delinc 
thc level of commct support ne..'ilcd to llchieve best practices in customer service. This 
n:commendmion will also be addressed in e.triy 2019. 

I) iscuss ionl A nu Iy~ is 

City 5tufT secured Ihe assistance of Rhonda Strout·Gareia of HR Dynamics and Performance 
Manllgement to evaluule and identify Ihe strengths. wcakness lind opportunities wi thin the City's 
e.~isting Public Works Department structure. The study was commissioned ,IS a result of severol 
key vacancies in the department. challengl'S Ii nding quali ti~'(] personnl'l to cover the broad range 
of issues n:qui ~d. and a gap in leadership on long ntJlg~ .... ·ater policy and sustni nubility 
initiat;\'~s. 

Ms. Stroul-Gareia conducled interviews with city slU tT to bcller understand the culture. needs and 
e.~isting resources within Ihe organil'Altion; surve}ed lind reviewed comparable agcncics to 

devclop recommendations for the propos<:d n.:organizmion based on similar size. services. 
customers and residents: and survcyed and reviewed OIher agencics to devclop recommendations 
that include a sustainability program and statT. 

The primary rl't:omrncndation is to restructul\' the department inlO two divisions - Engineering & 
Operalions. and Water & Suslainability - e~ch headt-d by a deputy din.:ctor. This requires Ihe 
creation of (I second Deputy Director for Water & Sustainabilily and the addition of opcrJtions 
functions to Ih!.· exiSling classification of DCpUI)' Dirt..'t:tor for Engineering. Further changcs to 
the dirt..'<'lor job classification are also deseribed below. These reconlnlendations. when 
implemcnted. will provide th~ organi/Jltioll with an increasl-d breadth. depth. knowk-dge. skills 
and expertise in the ;lrea of:l full scn'icc J>ublic Works Dcp.lrtmelll that includes engineering. 
opemtions. water lIlilily. sustainabi lity. and r.leililies management. 

Ikpllly !'lIhi;(" Work.\" Dir,.<"Ior - Wilier <& S".I'/(,i,wbili/y 
To more etrcet;""ly manage and o\"ersee the gm"ing nel'ils of the organization in the area of 
water utility opcr,llions. water Icgislmion and policy. and environmentullsuslainability ini tiatives. 
il is recommended thai a new Deputy Dirt:clOr classification and FrIO be created to O\·L'rst.'t: 
Wmcr & Sustainability. The City of South I'asadcna is unique in that it is one offew cities with a 
municipal wmer utilit}. Rcseareh conductl-d by Ms. Strout-Gareia indicates that comparable 
cities with <l water ut; I ity lypically ha\"e one high le\"eI Din:clorl A!;sistant Direclor o\"en>Ceing the 
Water Util it)' Division. Corrently. the City's watcr util it)' is managcd by a Watcr Operations 
Managcr \1110 I\'ports to the I'ublic Works Director, 



Adoption of ResolOlion. Approval of Job Descriptions & Amendment to lntel"\,cst Contract 
Dci.:cmber 19.2018 
Pagc 3 of6 

II becomes more ditlicull ewry year to h",p up with new regulations.legislution. pricing. 
conscl"\'mion and sustainnbi lity i niliatives lhat imp.let COSts. operations and management of a 
wmcr mil ity. Within thc existing structure. the l'ublic Works Director is taskcd with being thc 
c~pert and manuger ofnOl only traditional public works functions. but also "ith W3ler policy und 
advocacy. Thisjob description is much too broad and is increasingly unmanageable in the 
CUOl.'nt regu latory environment. Funher. the community has e~presscd a strong desire to 
emhr .. ce environn)Cntal sustainability policy and initiatives. While some progress has been 
made. there remains a broo.d I ist of potentiul ongoing initiatives and pol ie}' work that would 
benefit the City lind respond to community priorities. There is a naturnl synergy oct""een these 
issues as many of the suslainabil it)" i nitiati "e5 rclute to water. 

The new Ikputy Public Works Director would be the City's e.~pcn and policy lead on water 
policy as weI! as sustainability. This new position. in combination with the ~bnagl'mcnt Analyst 
(Water ConseNmion). will create 11 new team to focus on policy and implementation in the bTO;ld 
arena of wlItcr and envi ronmental snstainabil ity. 

!'uhlic W"rio- Direc/or 
To din..-ctly address recruitment challenges ond stfCngthen the candidate pool. it is recommended 
thot the Publ ie Works Director job dl'Scription b<' revised to remove the requirement for a 
I'rotcssional Engineer (PEl license illld to scm;: US the City EnginLocr. Rcsc"reh indicated tlmt 
few cities require the Public Works Di rector to also serve as the City Engineer. The role of Cit)' 
Engineer is either eomracted out or ossillncd to a Deputy Di ,,",ctor or Monallcr position. In 
eonjul1etion with removing this from the Di .... -elOr job spc<;. it is recommelldcd thaI the Deputy 
I'ublic Works Dil\.-etor for Engineering & Operations be desilln;ltl'd lIS ehe City EnginL",r liS is 
common in other citics. This classification already requires a I'E. In ~ddition. removal of the I'E 
311he Direclor level will c~["!Ilnd the potcntial pool of applicants and mnke the position more 
competi tive" ith other eilies. 

IJcplllY !'lIblh' Worio- Direc/or - (:'ngilleCI'illg & Op('r(l/i(JII$ 
Currently. this position oversees enginL-ering functions but not opcr~ti()ns: within the existing 
organizational structure. the Operations Manager reports to the Di rector. Starr is proposing to 
merge these two functions and hove the Orcr01ions Manager repon to the Deputy Dil"l.-etor. This 
change will allow for II more focused approach to these two inter-rcluted functions within the 
Depnnmem. "hereas previously these two functi ons were managed by two separate managers. 
Additionally. this restructuring "ill c~pand the Deputy I' ublic Works Direetor's access to 
racilities stan' and ma.~imize cflicicne)'. The Ikput)· Din.."ClOr for Engineering & Operations will 
also be designated as the City Enginrer. as diseuSSI"d above. 

Public Worh,' Opermiom' Mmwf{cr 
In order to address the City's growing nc.:ds and demands as it relates to maimaining the city's 
aging t3cilitics. it is rl"Commended that the e~isting Public Works Operations Manager job 
description be fCvised to cneompaSJ> on e~p<lr\dcd role in the management and maintcnance of all 
city-owned facilities. The current stnlcturc rcquires that other departments. such as Community 



Adoption of Resolu1ion. Approval of Job Descriptions & Amendmem to Intl""r.vcst Contmct 
December 19. 2018 
I'~ge 4 of6 

Ser.'iees. carry responsibility for maintaining associated facilities. This onen resulls in 
confusion over authority and inefficient uS(' of resourccs. Best practice in the field requires a 
dedicated Facilities Manager to efficient ly manage all city properties and facilities. B)' revising 
the Public Works Operations Manager job deseription to include the expanded role and 
responsibi litics. the City wi II tJ,.,ndit from a greater focus on management and rn3imen~ncc of 
city properties and facilities. Within 1he new departntem structure. this position will report 10 the 
Deputy I' ublie Works Dirtttor thm ovcrsees Engineering and Opemtions. 

Senior M"''''Kctlll'nl AII<llysl (Su~·I"i1l11bilil}) 
I n order to further strengthen the new focus on water und sustainabil ity. it is ".".:ommended thnt 
the existing Senior Man~gement Analyst (Water Conscr.·ntion) position within the Matmgcment 
Services Dcpnrtmcnt be moved to the Public Works Ikpartmcm. The position is currently 
vacant and staff "."eommends thm the position be filled with spedalist in watcr and sustai nabil ity 
policy matters. 

The new proPOSL-d strue turt' would appear ru; such: 

, , , 
Engln_g "" Oper_lion. .... fer Ulllil)' & Susrai...t>llity 

sOPO""",,,' 17 FTE. supetV~., !! FTE. 

"""'" 
~ ,==~ 

, 
Eog'-"ng St.w 

Senior M.o~n! Analp' 
(s". .. iN"..)'1 

As u result of the proposed reorg9ni~.mion. the department· s total ovemll number of full ·tlme 
employees (FT[·s) will increase by two. This is thl' result of one lIew Deputy Public Works 
Di,,:etor and the reassignment or 0111' full·tirnc Senior Ma,w.gement Analyst/Water Conscrvation 
from the Management Services [)epartment to the Public Works Department. The City·s ovemll 
FTf: count will not incrt'<e;c us the increase in one FTE will be olTset by changes elsewhere in the 
org3ni~.ation. 

Scs:ond Amendment to Agreement with JIUerwest Consulting Group 
Duc to the vacancies within the Public Works Department within the past yeur. it is 
recommended that the City continue to contruct with Interwest Consulting Group. by amending 



Adoption of Resolution, Approval of Job Descriptions & Amendment to intern'Cst Contract 
December 19, 2018 
Pagdof6 

and extending the agreement fnr scrvices, for a period of six months, to complete the list of many 
capital improvement program projects that would othernisc be placed on hold pending hiring for 
vacant positions. 

Because the City had an existing contract with Interwest Consulting Group, with currently 
established rates, and city staffwas satisfied with the work completed thus far and the projects 
nn track for completion, it is recommended that the City proceed with a second amendment to 
the existing contract in order to expand the scope ofv,rork and extend the tenn of the agreement 
to allow for the completion ofadditionaJ capital improvement program projects. The City 
entered into initial agreement with Intern'est Consulting Group in June 2018 in an amnunt of 
524,500. Subsequently, in August 201 8, the Ci ty amended the agreement to continue project 
management services for a new total not-to-exceed amount of 578,300 (increase of553,800 from 
original contract). Due to continued vacancies within the department, Staff is recommending a 
second amendment to continue project management services for a new total not-to-exceed 
amount ofSI38,300 (increase ofS6O,000 from first amcndment)_ 

Nut Steps 
Upon approval of resolution and job descriptions, City staffwill immediately begin recruitments 
to fill all vacant management positions in the department. 

Legal Review 
The Ci ty Attorney has reviewed this item and has opined that agreements attached are to fonn. 

Fiscal Impact 
The maximwn annual cost of the new Deputy Director Water & Sustainabi!ily is 5165,390 (top 
step and fully burdened) and will be funded from the Water Enterprise Fund. It is anticipated the 
position will be filled early in 2019, resulting in costs for the remainder of the fiscal year of no 
more than four months or 555,130. Due to vacancies in mul tiple posi tions. there an: sufficient 
funds budgeted to provide for the position through the end of the fiscal year. The position will 
be incorporated into the budget for adoption in future fiscal years_ 

Approval of the $Cl;ond contract amendment with [nterwest Consulting Group will result in an 
increase in non-budgeted expenditures within the Public Works Administration Operations and 
Maintenance Professional Services account in the amount of$6O,OOO for the remainder of FY 
2018-19. Again, due to multiple vacancies there are sufficient funds budgeted to provide for this 
contract_ 

Public NOlifiulioo of Agenda Item 
The public was made aware that this item ", .. as to be considered this evening by virtue o f its 
inclusion on the legally publicly nOliced agenda, posting of the same agenda lUld repons on the 
City ' s website andlor notice in the Sowh Pasadena Review andlor the PasadeIUJ Star-News. 



Adoption of Resolution, Approval of Job Descriptions & Amendment to lnteT\\'est Contract 
December 19, 201 8 
Page60f6 

Attachments: 

I. Resolution Approving Unrepresented Management Employee Benefit Listing and 
Management Salary Schedule, Superseding Resolution No, 7587 

2. Job Descriptions for Public Works Director, Deputy Public Works Director (Engineering 
& Operations). Deputy Public Works Director (Water Utility & Sustainability) 

3. Second Amendment to Contract with Interv.'cst Consulting Group 
4. First Amendment to Contract with Interv.'est Consulting Group 
5. Original Contract with Interwest Consulting Group 



ATTACHMENT! 
Resolution Approving Unrepresented Management 
Employee Benefit Listing and Management Salary 

Schedule, Superseding Resolution No. 7587 



RESOLUTION NO .. __ _ 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL 
OFTHE CITY OF SOUTH PASADENA, CALIFORNIA, 

APPROVING UNREPRESENTED MANAGEME!'\'T 
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS A.t''iD 

MANAGEMENT SALARY SC HEDULE, 
SUPERSEDING RESOLUTION NO. 7587 

WHEREAS, Ci ty staff is continually examining and evaluating city widc 
operations and staffing levels in an attempt to identify areas and opponunities for 
improvement; and 

WHEREAS, in January 2018, the City's Public Works Depanmem experienced a 
vacancy in the Public Works Director position and recently in October 2018, a vacancy in 
the Deputy Public Works Director position; and 

WUEREAS, while recruiting to fill the Public Works Director position, City staff 
encountered somc recruiting challengcs; and 

WHEREAS, in addition to the: recruitment challenges, city staff has idemificd a 
need to have a high level staff person to lead the Water Utility Division within the Public 
Works Deparunent on the topics of water rates, water capital improvement projects, State 
and local water legislation and policies, and sustainability mallcrs; and 

WHEREAS, subsequently, in September 2018, City stafTsecured the assistance 
ofHR Dynamics & Performance Management to assist with evaluating the Public Works 
Depanment's existing management staffing structure and reviewing public works 
management job descriptions; and 

WHEREAS, a Public Works Staffing Analysis and Recommendations Report 
identified strengths, weaknesses and opponunities in the existing department 
organizational structure and includes recommendations regard ing a new management 
staffing structure, revisinns and updates to job descriptions, and recommendations to 
augment staffing in the area. of water utility that will focus on water related mailers and 
sustainability; and 

WHEREAS, the recommcndations are: to update thc job description of the Public 
Works Director, 10 create a new staffing structure which includes two Deputy Puhlic 
Works Directors, one Deputy Director shall oversee Engineering & Operations and the 
second Deputy Director shall oversee Water Utility & Sustainability, and to update the 
job dcscription for the Public Works Operations Manager to include a larger rolc in the 
management, contract management, maintenance and operations of all city facilities; and 



WHEREAS, careful research and consideration was utilized to determine the 
appropriate salary for the new IlIld existing classifications, recognizing that the Ci ty 
Council has set a priority to establish salaries at a level1hat both attraclS IlIld retains the 
most qualified staff while carefully managing scan::e resources; IlIld 

WHEREAS. the City MllIlager has reviewed the compensation package 
applicable to the managers and has evaluated it in the context of the current fiscal 
environment; IlIld 

WHEREAS. the City Council finds that changes SCI fonh in this resolution are 
reasonable, and address the re<:ruitment, retention, and fiscal needs of the City. 

NOW, THEREFORE, THE C ITY COUNCIL OF THE ClTY OF SOUTH 
PASADENA, CALIFORNIA, DOES RESOLVE, DECLARE, DETERMINE AND 
ORDER AS FOLLOWS: 

SEcnON I. Approve management benefits as set fonh in "Exhibit A" and 
approve the management salary schedule as set fonh in "Exhibi t B." 

SECTION 2. llH: City Clerk of the City of South Pasadena shall cenify to the 
passage and adoption of this resolution and ilS approval by the City Council and shaH 
cause the same to be listed in the records of the City. 

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED ON this 19'" day of December, 2018. 

Marina Khubesrian, M.D. , Mayor 

ATIEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Evelyn G. Zneimer, City Clerk Teresa L. Highsmith, City Atlorney 
( .... ) 

I HEREBY CERTIFY the foregoing resolution was duly adopted by the City 
Council of the City of South Pasadena, California, at a regular meeting held on the 19'" 
day ofDe<:ember, 2018, by the following vote: 



AYES: 

NOES: 

ABSENT: 

ABSTAINED: 

Evelyn G. Zncimer, City Cleric 
(""') 



EXHIBIT A 

MANAGEMENT BENEFITS 

The following shall be the classifications, compensation and benefit plan for management 
employees: 

SECfION 1. TERM 
The following established dassifications, salaries and bencfits of 
employment for management employees shall be in effect upon 
adoption by the City Council. 

SECTION 2. CLASSIFICA nONS 
Police Chicf 
Public Works Director 
Fire Chief 
Deputy Fire Chief 
Assistant City Manager 
Community Services Director 
Finance Director 
Planning & Building Director 
Police Captain 
Director of Library, An s & CuitUl"e 
Deputy Public Works Directof - Engineering & Operations 
Deputy Public Works Director - Utility & Sustainability 
Fire Division Chief 
Assistant to the City Manager 
Chief City Clerk 
Human Resources Manager 
Principal Management Analyst 
Assistant Library Director 
Public Works Operations Manager 
Water Operations Manager 
Accounting Manager 
Finance Manager 
Executive Assistant 
Community Services Supervisor 

SECfION 3. SALARY 
The salaries for management employees shall be those contained in 
Exhibit B, "Management Salary Schedule." 

SECTION 4. RETIREMENT 
A. The City agrees to panicipate in the California Public Service 

Employees' Retirement SYStem (CaiPERS). Classic CalPERS safety 



members (Police Chief, Fire Chief, Deputy Fire Chief, Fire Division Chief 
and Police Captains) i.e., those that do not qualify as "new" members 
under the California Public Employees' Pension Reform Act of201) 
("PEPRA" or "AB 340") shall participate in the 2%@50plan with single 
highest year compensation. Per AS )40, new CalPERS safety members 
shall participate in the 2.7%@57 plan with the highest average annual 
pensionable compensation eamed during a period of36 conse<:urive 
months rather than single highest year. For all non-safety Management 
employees, Classic CalPERS members shall participate in the 20/0@55 
plan with single highest year final compensation and per AS 340. new 
members shall participate in the 2.0%@62plan with highest average 
annual pensionable compensation eamed during a period of36 
consecutive months. 

Il Classic mcmbers are statutorily subject to a member 
contribution rate of7% (non-safety) or 9% (safety) of compensation and 
shall pay that rale. New members shall pay 50% of normal cost (as 
determined by CaIPERS) as their member contribution. 

C. The City's plan shall provide the sick leave conversion benefit. 

SECfION 5. RETIRED EMPLOYEE'S MEDICAL COVERAGE 

Employees who became annuitants prior to luly 1,2012 shall 
receive City payment of 1000/0 of tile medical insurance premium for the 
retired employee only. with said payment not exceeding the premium 
requirement for insurance programs offered through CaIPERS, both prior 
to and after be<:oming Medicare eligible. All employees who retire on and 
after July I , 2012. shall receive a City retiree medical contribution as 
prescribed in Government Code Section 22892, as that amoum may from 
time to time be adjusted upward and/or downward. As of luly 1,2017, 
said amount for Management employees is 5715.00 momhly. 

SECfION 6. DEFERRED COMPENSATION 
The City shall pay the equivalent of I % of each management 
employees' salary into a defem:d compensation plan. 

SECfION 7. SICK LEAVE 
A. Sick leave shall be earned at the rate of eight (8) hours per 

month of service to the City. 
B. Management employees may accrue unlimited sick leave. 
C. At the employee's termination, the accumulated sick leave 

hours shall have no cash value. 

SECfION 8. CONVERSION TO CA,LPERS SERVICE CREDIT 
Upon retirement, employees may convert unused accumulated sick 
leave to service credits based on the formula sel forth by CaIPERS. 



According to CaIPERS, in order to receive sick leave credit, the 
employees' retirement date must be within 120 days from the date 
of separation from the City. 

SECTION 9. BEREA YEMENT LEAVE 
A. Bereavement leave shall be granted by the CilY Manager for 

the death ofa spouse, parents, step-parents, child. step-child, grandparents, 
grandchildren, brothers. and/or sisters, for three work days per each fiscal 
year. 

B. Additional occurrences shall be deducted from the employee's 
0\0,11 sick leave. 

C. Bereavement leave may be used not only for altendance at 
funerals. but for time spent in assisting in the preparation of fuoerals. 

SECTION 10. MANAG EM.E NT LEAVE 
A. Employees shall receive 80 hours of management leave each 

fiscal year. 
B. Employees may cash out up to sixty (60) hours ofunuscd 

Management Leave during a fiscal year. Coosistent with the City's 
practice of granting Admioistrative or Management Leave prospectively, 
cash out of unused Management Leave is an annual compensation benefit 
for mllIUlgemcnt staff, and as such will be distributed prospectively during 
the course of each fiscal year in accordance with this resolution. 

C. Beginning July 1,2014, employees can cash out up to thirty 
(30) hours ofManagemcnt Leave. should they elect 10 do so, during a 
special payroll thaI will occur between the first and second regular 
payrolls in July of each year, and may cash out another thirty (30) hours of 
MlIIUIgement Leave, should they elect to do so, during a special payroll 
that will occur between the first and second regular payrolls in December 
of each year. 

D. Unused or non-cashed out management leave may not at any 
time be carried over to the next fiscal year. 

SECTION 11 . VACATION 
A. Vacation shall be accrued based on the years of service as 
follows: 

I - 5 years 120 hours 
6 - IOyears 128 hours 
II - I 5 years 136 hours 
16 - 20 years 152 hours 
Over 20 years 160 hours 

B. Employees who have achieved more than twenty years of 
service with lhe City as of the date of this resolution and whose vacation 
benefits are subject to the tenos of this resolution as of July 7, 1999 shall 



be allowed to accrue vacation pursuant to the schedule contained in City 
Council Resolution No. 6558. 

C. Employees with tv .. enty years of service with South Pasadena 
and who are appointed to management positions after July 7, 1999 shall 
receive vacation benefits in accordance with the provisions ofSC(;tion IIA 
above. 

D. Employees subjC(;tto this resolution shall endeavor to take 
annual vacation leave equal to the time accrued. An employee's aC(:rued 
vacation shall be capped at two years' worth of vacation houtS. 
Employees will cease accruing vacation houtS until the accrued hours fall 
below the maximum aC(:umulation allowed. Employees may carry over 
up to two (2) years accumulation of vacation time. 

SECTION 12. HOLIDAYS 
Employees shall receive the following eleven paid holidays per 
fiscal yenr: 

I. January 1 - New Year's Day 
2. )111 Monday in January _ Martin Luther King, Jr. Binhday 
). )14 Monday in February - President's Day 
4. Last Monday in May - Memorial Day 
5. July 4 - Independence Day 
6. lSI Monday in September - Labor Day 
7. 20<1 Monday in October- Columbus Day 
8. November 11 - Veteran's Day 
9. 4'" Thursday in November - Thanksgiving Day 
10. Friday after Thanksgiving - Substitute for Admission's Day 
II. December 25 - Christmas Day 

A. If a holiday falls on a Saturday, the previous Friday shall be 
deemed the holiday and City Hall will be closed. If a holiday falls on a 
Sunday, the following Monday shall be deemed the holiday and City Hall 
will be closed. 

B. Fire Division Chiefs only - Fire Division Chiefs shall be paid at 
the rate of twelve (12) bours of the employee's hourly rate for each City 
designated paid holiday. 

C. Management employees shall receive two (2) floating bolidays 
per fiscal year. Floating holidays may not be carried over to the next 
fiscal year. 

SECTION 13. INSURANCE 
A. City paid medical insurance coverage is provided as follows: 

Beginning July', 2018, the City ' s monthly contributions to the 
medical premium contribution plan shall be as follows to the 



maximum stated, depending on the level of coverage selected: 

Employee only - $ 115 

Employee + 1 "'$1,115 

Employei: + family - $1 ,290 

e, City paid dental coverage is provided up to $15 per month, 
C. City paid vision care coverage is provided up to $20 per month. 
D. City paid li fe insurance policy in the sum 0[$50,000 provided. 
E. Ci ty paid accidental death & dismemberment inSUl"!UK:e policy 

in the sum of$50,000 provided. Additional coverage up to $500,000 
available at employee's expense. 

SECTION 14. LONG TERfl.1 DISABILITY 
A. For full-time employees who have been employed by the City 

for six months, the City shall provide long-term disability coverage under 
a self-insured statllS. The City may require reasonable proof of the 
disabling illness and retains the right to define "long term disability." The 
City will pay two-thirds of the employee's monthly salary effective the 
day disability is approved and for the duration the employee continues to 
be disabled or for one year, whichever is less. 

B. There is II 30-day elimination period during which the 
emplO)'ee mllSt use his or her accrued sick leave. If the employee has less 
than 30 days of accrued sick leave, the employee may choose to use other 
accrued leave or take the remaining days unpaid. 

C. Benefits shall be paid for one year for the approved disahility. 
The City Manager may, upon review of the nature of the disability, grant 
up to one additional year of disability benefits. 

D. The City shall continue to pay all of the insurance premiums 
listed in Section 13 during the City-recognized period of long term 
disability. 

SECTION IS. UNIFORfl.1S 
Full-time Fire Chief, Police Chiefand Police Captains shall receive 
$1,000 annually for the cleaning orand mainteoance of their 
uniforms. Full-time Deputy Fire Chief and Fire Division Chief 
shall receive $615 annually for the cleaning of and maintenance of 
their uniforms. 

SECTION 16. WORK SCHEDULE 
9/110 work schedule available. 



EXHIBIT B 

MANAGEl\IENT MONTHLY SALARY SCHEDULE 

· S""ci.l arrnngcmenl f<Jf $4S. IMl' $.47.421hr $.49.79/hr 1.SZ.2I!1h' $S4 .'IMtr $37.64iIl, 
addition.1 boo,. 

Effe.:live tile first fuJi pay period foJlowing adoption of tile resolution
Effective December 24. 201 g 

S60521h, 



ATTACHMENT 2 
Job Descriptions 

Public Works Director 
Deputy Public Works Director - Engineering & 

Operations 
Deputy Public Works Director - Water Utility & 

Sustainability 



Cityo/Sollth PasadellU 

PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR .. ,_ 
Under administrative direction of the City Manager. plans. manages. oversees. and directs the 
gcncral organization. supervision. financial management. and efficient operation of the Public 
Worts Department, which includes Streets. Parks, Facilities. Engineering, Water. and 
Susminability programs: coordinates acti~ities with other City officials. departments. outside 
agencies, conlraCtors. organiz31ions and the public: provides responsible and complex staff 
support to the City Manager and Cily Council: performs other relmed duties as required. 

Distinguishing Characteristics 
This is a single-incumbent IlHlllagcriul and professional class in the Public Works series. This 
class is designated as "at-will" and is exempt from the classified service: Ihe incumbent shall 
serve at the pleasure of the Cily Manager. This is the administrative departmem-head level class 
responsible for the o\'er~1J oper:uion of the Public Works Department. including streets. sewer. 
w;uer. SlOrm drains. traffic signals. street trees. sanimtion. median maintenance. engineering. 
equipmem maimenance. sustainabiEty programs and environmental services. This elassificalion 
is distinguished from the lower level Deputy Public Works Director in Ihat the higher level class 
has overall responsibi iii y for departmental operations. An employee in this class exercises 
supervision over two major bmnches of the departmem, and two Deputy Public Works DireclOrs. 
and exercises con~iderablc discretion and independent judgment in the performance of assigned 
dulies, bascd on extensi"e experience and training in municipal public works opemtions and 
activities. 

Examples of Essential Duties 
The dillies lisled beloU' lire eXllmples o/Ihe work I)~)ic{/II)' per/On/red by employees ill IlJis class. 
All employee ""I)' 1101 he (I,<siglled (II! dillies lisled lind mil)' be assigned dillies Ihm {Ire IJOllisled 
below: 

Directs a wide variety of adminislrJtive and stafr dUlies and assignments: confers with Ihe eily 
Manager on departmental policie.~ and improvement programs: 

Accepts full responsibility for all Public Works Department activitics and services. including Ihe 
managcment of streets. sewer. water. storm drains. lraffie signals. streCI trees. sanitation. median 
maintenance. engineering. equipment maintenance. sustainability progrdms and environmental 
services. 

Develops. implcmenlS and maintains departmental goals. objectives. policies and procedures: 
reviews and evaluates work methods and procedures for improving organizational performance. 
enhancing services and meeting goals; ensures that goals are achieved. 



Plans. directs and develops the Department's work plan: assigns work activities and 
responsibilities to appropriate department personnel: reviews and evaluates organi~ational 
cffel:tiveness and productivity: identifies and resolves problems and/or issues. 

Develop and implement measures that prevent pollution and promote conservation in the City of 
South Pasadena: fonnulate policies and communicate closely with the City Manager. City 
Council. business leaders. and members of the community on Sustainability Programs. 

Ser.·es as a resource for department personnel. City staff. other organizations. and the public: 
coordinates pertinent infonnation. resources and work teams necessary to support a positive and 
productive environment: coordinates activ;! iI'S with other City officials. departments. outside 
agencies. and the: public. 

Attends and participates in professional and communhy meetings; stays current on issues relative 
to the field of public works and related service delivery responsibilities; responds to and resolves 
sensitive and comp1c~ community and organizational inquiries. i,sucs and complaints. 

Establishes positive working relationships with representatives of community organizations. 
state/local agencies and associations. City management and staff. and the public. 

Oversees the selection. training and evaluation programs for all Public Works personnel: 
provides or coordinates in-service training: identifies and resolves staff deficiencies: fulfills 
discipline proccdures: rcviews the work of departmcnt person nI'l to ensure compliance with 
applicable federal. state and local laws. codes and regulations. 

Prepares. manages and coordinates the development of the Public Works budget: prepares 
forecasts of necessary funds for staffing. materials and supplies: presents. justifies and defends 
programs. operations and activitics: monitors and approves expenditures: discusses and resoh'es 
budget issues with appropriate staff; implements adjustments as necessary. 

Develops and implements the Departmcnt's Capital Improvement Program and budget; directs 
the pn:paration of plans. specifications. cost estimates and contract documents; oversees the 
administration of contracts: visits construction sites to ensure conformance to plans: reviews and 
approves payments and billings for contract services. 

Administers and oversees thc management of a variety of design. construction. and maintcnance 
contracts and contractors: ensures compliance with performance and cost agreements: evaluates 
the cost effecti \'eneSS of agn:ements. 

Monitors the condition of the Cit i s infrastructun:. including streets. sidcwalks. curbs. gutters. 
stonn drains. sewer collection system. water distribution system. bui Idings. trees. traffic control 
device. and other related facilities and equipmem for maintenance. repair and replacement. 

Performs other relatcd duties. as assigned. 

Employment Standards 



Education/Exrerieoce: 
A minimum of Sill years of broad and elltensive ellperience in public works, utilities or related 
service deli~'ery operations, including at least four years in a responsible management or 
supervisory capacity: and the completion of a Bachelor's Degree from an accredited college or 
university in Public Administration. Civil Engineering, or a closely related field. Any 
combination of training and/or experience that could likely provide the desired knowledge and 
abililies is qualifying. A Master's Degree in a related field is highly desirable, as well as 
Registration as a Professional Enginecr. 

Knowledge of: 
Principles and practices of Public Works management; principles of administralion. organization 
and operalion; principlcs. practices and techniques of civil engineering. including the planning. 
design. COO!i;truction, contrJct management. and inspection of municipal public works projects: 
principles and practices of funding and budget developmcnt. adminislrJtion and evaluation; 
principles and practices of street mainlenance. lwffic conlrol device maintenancc, equipmenl 
mainlenance, stonn dmin systems maintcnance. water diSlribution sySlem maintenance. 
sewerage collection systems conslruction and mainlenance. facili t ies maintenance. capital 
proj~ls. public utilities, sustainabil ilY programs. and environmental services; methods and 
techniques of supervision, lraining and motivation; basic principles of mathematics: applicable 
federal. stale and local laws. codes and regulations: methods and techniques of scheduling work 
assignments: standard office procedures. praclices and equipmem; modern office practices. 
methods and equipment. including a computer and applicable software; melhods and techniques 
for record keeping and report preparation and writing; proper English. spelling and grammar: 
occupalional ha~:uds and standard safety practices. 

Ahi lity 10: 
Plan. direct. manage and eoordinale the work of the Public Works Departmem: read and imerprel 
maps, skelches. drawings. specifications. and technical manuals: develop and administer sound 
depurtmenlal goals. objectives, policies and methods for evaluating achievement and 
perfonnance levels; develop. presenl and administer a program budget: facilitate group 
participation and consensus building: plan. organize. lrain. evaluate and direci work of assigned 
slaff: perfoml mmhemalical ealculalions quickly and accurately: interpret. ellplain and apply 
applicable l;!.ws. codes and regulalions: read. inlerprel and reeord dala accurately: organize. 
prioritize and follow-up on work a.~signments: work independently and as part of a Icam; make 
sound d~isions wilhin eSlablishcd guidelines; analyl.c a complex issue. and develop and 
imple01enl an approprime response: follow wriHen and oral directions: observe safety principles 
and work in a safe manner. communicate clearly and concisely. both ol"Jlly and in writing: 
establish and maintain effective working relationships; operate an office computer and a variety 
of word processing and software applicalions. 

Physical Demands 
Thc physic;!.l demands described here are represen1U\ive of those thaI must be met by an 
employee 10 successfully perfoml the essential functions Oflhis job. Reasonablc 



accommodmions may be made to enable indh'iduals with disabilities to perform the e5!)tntial 
functions. 

Ability to ellert light \0 moderate physical effort . and exert sufficient force to lift. carry. push. 
pull. or otherwise move objects up to 25 pounds. Ability to remain in a siningfstanding position 
for extended periods of time. Ability to hear and speak to the general public. and City staff on 
the telephone and in person. Hand and eye coordination are needed \0 operate office equipment. 
Strength. dexterity. coordination and vision to usc keyboard and video/computer display 
terminal. 

Special Requirements 
Possession of a valid Class "C' California Driver License and a satisfactory driving record. 

Working Condi tions 
Environment is generally clean with limited exposure \0 conditions such as dust, fumes, odors. or 
noise. Environment is gener,lIly clean with some limited exposure to such conditions as dust, 
fumes. odors. or noise:. Computer terminal. copier/scanner, and other office machines are used 
on a daily basis. Requires travcling throughout the City and adjacent areas. and the allendance of 
occasional night meetings. 

FLSA Sta tus 
Exempt 



City o/Soutll Pasadena 

Purpose 

DEPUTY PUBLIC WORKS D1RECl'OR 
(ENGINEERING & OPERATIONS) 

Under direction of the Public Works Director. plans. organizes and provides adminis1r.ltive 
direction and oversight for the field operations and engineering sections of the Public Works 
Depan ment including Streets. Parks. Facilities, Transponationffmffic, Inspection. Right·of-Way 
Acquisition. Capital Improvement Program. and Developntent Engineering; supervises staff. 
adntinisters tbe division's budget. performs professional civil engineering work; acts as project 
manager for major Public Works projects; provides highly responsible and complelt 
administrdlive management suppon to the Public Works Director; may serve as Acting Public 
Works Director during absences. as assigned; and perform~ other related duties as required. 

Distinguishing Characte ristics 
This is one of twO Deputy Public Works Director positions for the Public Works Depanment. 
This single-incumbent manageri al and professional class serves as a division-manager with 
specific responsibility for Public Works/Civil Engineering related functions. and Public Wor~s 

Field Operations to include Streets. Parks. and Facilities. and reports directly \0 the Public Works 
Director. This class is designated as "aI-will" and is eltempt from the classified service; the 
incumbent shall se rve at the pleasure oflhe City Manager. This classification is distinguished 
from the Public Works Director in that the higher level class has overall responsibility for 
depamnentalopermions. An employee in this class excrcises supervi~ion over multiple 
functions through assigned managcrs and supervisors. and exercises considerable discretion and 
indcpendentjudgment in the performance of assigned dutie.>;. based on e};tensive clt periencc and 
training in municipal public works engineering and ficld operations. 

Examples of Duties 
Tile dillies listed below are l'Xamples <!Jllle work I)pic;uli)' per/on"ed by employees i" Ihis doH. 
An employee /1111)' nor be assigtled all dillies listed alld mil)' be assigned dillies Ihal {Ire /lor lisred 
be/u",: 

Del'clops and implements goals. objectil'es. policies and prioritics of the assigned division within 
Public Works; evaluates division plans. policies and procedures to achicve goals and objectives. 

Provides for the selection. training. professional development and work evaluation of assigned 
staff; works with employee to correct deficiencies; and provides policy guidance and 
interpretation to assigned staff. 

Continually monitors and evaluates the efficiency and effectiveness of service delivery methods 
and procedures; assesses and monitors workload. administrative and suppon systems. and 
internal reporting relationships; identifies opponunities for improvcment and reviews with the 
Public Works Director; d i recl~ the implementation of impro\·ements. 



Develops and implements effective work. management track.ing tools: responds to citi~en 
complaints or requests for service deploying staff as required; prioritizes needs and requests: 
prepares ""ritlen responses to citizens and other parties. as required. 

Assumes responsibility for the services and activities of the Civil Engineering Section of the 
Public Works Department including capital improvement projects. development projects. 
inspection. permits. alld thc full Tlmge of othcr cllgineering alld rclated serviccs and activities, 

Oversees and monitors through subordinate managers amI supervisors the Department's field 
operations including streets. parks. equipment, and facilities maintenance. 

O"ersecs the preparation of engincering plans and specifications. the construction of public 
projects. ami the administration of professional service. construction. maintenance and other 
contracts: perfonns engineering studies and cosllbenefit analysis. 

Reviews and approves plMS and speci fications for City infrastructure and facilities. assessmem 
districts. subdivisions and developmems. 

Directs all aspects of rights-of-way and ea,cment acquisition and abandonment. 

Oversees traffic engineering and mmsportation planning activities. 

Confers with and represents the Department and the City in meetings with memocrs of the City 
Council. members of board and commissions. various governmental agcncics. devclopers. 
contr~ctors. business and industrial groups and the public. 

Represents the Department and the Public Works Director ocfore the City Council. boards and 
commissions. professional groups. at commllnity meetings. and on intcr-dcpartmental working 
groups. 

Responds to public concerns. problems. and complaints in a meaningful and timely manner. 

Develops local. stUlC and fcderal funding sourecs; prioriti~cs and allocates available resources. 

RC"iews and evaluatcs progr~m and service deli'·ery. makes recommcndations for improvcmcnt 
and ensures maximum effective service provision. 

Oversecs and participates in the selection and management of consullants and contractors for 
act ivities and services to support the business needs of the depanment. 

Stays abreast of new trends and innovations in the Public Worts and Ci vil Engincering ficlds. 

Prepares and directs the preparation of a variety of written correspondence. reports. procedures. 
ordinances and other written materials: prepares agenda items for City Council presentation and 
approval including staff repons. c)(hibits. Po\\'crPoint presentations. and other information items 
and materials. 



Assumes tile duties of tile Publie Works Director in his/her ubsence. as. as.signed. 

Performs other related duties. as. assigned. 

Employment Standards 

Education/Expcrience 
A minimum of five years of broad and progressively responsible experience in civil engineering 
and public works administration. including three years of supervisory experience; and the 
completion of a Bachelor's Degree from an ;\<;credited college or university in Civil Engineering. 
or a closely related field. Any combination of training andlor experience that could likely 
provide the desired knowledge and abilities is qualifying. A Mas.ter·s Degree in a related field is 
highly desirJ.ble. Possession of. or ability to obtain within six months of appointment. n 
Cenificatc of Registration as II ProFessional Civil Engineer in the State of California is required. 

Knowledge of: 
Principles and practices of Public Works management; principles of administration. organiz~tion 
and operat ion; principles. prJ.ctices and techniques of civil engineering. including the planning. 
design. construction. contract management. and inspection of municip~1 public works projects; 
principles and practices of funding and budget dc\'elopment. administration and evalu~tion; 
principles and practices of street maintenance, traffic control dcvice maintenance. equipment 
maintenance. storm drain systems maintenance. sewerage collection systems construction and 
maintenance. facilities maintcnance. and capital projects; methods and techniques of supervision, 
trJ.ining and motivation: basic principles of mathemmics; applicable federal, state and local Jaws, 
codes ,md regulations: methods and techniques of scheduling work assignments; standard office 
procedures, practices and equipment: modem office prJ.Ctices, methods and equipment. including 
a computcr and applicable software; methods and techniques for record keeping and report 
preparation and writing: proper English, spelling and grammar; occupational hazards and 
standard safety practices. 

Ability to: 
Plan. manage and coordinatc the work of thc Engineering and Field Operations Division of the 
Public Works Department: read and interpret maps, sketches, drawings. specifications. and 
technical manuals: dcvclop and administer sound division goals. objectives. policies and methods 
for evaluating achievcment and performance levels; develop. present and participate in the 
administration of a program budget: Facilitate group participation and consensus building: plan, 
organize. train. evaluate and direct work of assigned staff; perform mathematical calculations 
quickly and accllrately: interpret, explain and apply applicable laws. codes and regulations: read, 
interpret and record data accuratcly: organize. priorili1.e and follow-up on work assignments: 
work independently and as P.1rt of a team: make sound decisions within established guidelines: 
analy£e a complex issue. and develop and implement an appropriate response; follow wrillen and 
oral directions: observe safety principles and work in a safe manncr; communicatc clearly and 
concisely. both orally and in writing: estab li sh and maintain cffective working re lationships; 
oper-lie an office computer and 3 variety of word processing and software applications. 



Physical Demands 
The physical demands described here are representative of those that must be met by an 
employee to successfully perform the essential functions of this job, Reasonable 
accommodations may be made \0 cnable individuals with disabililies 10 perform Ihe essential 
functions. 

Abilily to exen !ighl 10 moderate physical effon, and exen sufficient force to Ii fl. carry. push. 
pull. or Olherwise move objeclS up 10 25 pounds. Ability to remain in a sillinglstanding posilion 
for extended periods of time. Ability to hear and speak to Ihe general public. and City staff on 
the telephone and in person. Hand and eye coordinalion are needed to operate office equipment. 
Strength. dexterity. coordination and vision to use keyboard and video/computer display 
tenninal. 

Special Requirements 
Possession of a valid Class "C" California Driver License and a satisfactory driving record. 
Possession of a Cenificate of Registration as a Professional Civi l Engineer in the State of 
California is required . 

Working Conditions 
Environment is generally clean with limited exposure to conditions such as dUst. fumes. odors. or 
noise. Environment is generally clean with some limited exposure \0 such conditions as dust. 
fumes. odors. or noise. Computer terminal. copier/scanner. ;\IId other office machines are used 
on a daily basis. Requires tmveling throughout the City and adjacent areas. and the allendanee of 
occasional night meetings. 

FLSA Status 
Exempt 



City of Somlt PasadellQ 

Purpose 

DEPUTY PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR 
(WATER UTILITY & SUSTAINA8ILITY) 

Under direction of the Public Works Director, plans. organir-es and provides administrative 
dircx:tion and oversight for the Water Utility Capilal Improvement Projects, Water Utility Field 
Operations, and the development and administration of the City's Sustainability Progr.un; 
supervises staff, administers the division's budget, perfomls professional civil engineering work; 
acts as projcct manager for major Water Utility projects; provides highly responsible and 
complex administrative management support to the Public Works Dircx:tor; may serve as Acting 
Public Works Director during absences. as assigned; and performs other related dUlies as 
required. 

Distinguishing Charac teristics 
This is one of two Deputy Public Works Director positions for the Public Works Departmem. 
This single-incumbent managerial and professional cla;;s serves as a division-manager with 
specific responsibility for Water Utility capital improvemcnt projects, Water Util ity field 
operations. and the City's Sustainability Program, and reports directly to the Public Works 
Director. This class is designated a~ "at-will" and is exempt from the classified service; the 
incumbent shall serve at the pleasure of the City Manager. This classification is distinguished 
from the Public Works Director in that the higher level class has overall responsibility for 
departmental operations. An employee in this class exercises supervision over multiple 
functions through assigned managers and .upervisors, and exercises considerable di~retion and 
independent judgment in the performance of assigned duties. based on extensi\'e experience and 
training in municipal public works engineering and field oper..ltions. 

Examples of Essential Duties 
Tile dillies lisled below IIrt! eXllmples of Ihe work IJpiml/y I'eiformed by employee .• in rili .. Chl,<. 
All employee /lilly 1101 be IIssigned 1/11 dwies /ij'led mId 11111)' be Ilssigl1ed dulies Ihal are 1101 lisled 
below: 

Develops and implements goals, objectives, policies and priorities of the assigned division within 
Public Works: evaluates division plans, policies and procedures \0 achieve goals and objectil·es. 

Provides for the selection, training. professional del'elopment and work evaluation of assigned 
staff; works with employee to correct deficiencies; and provides policy guidJnce and 
interpretation to assigned staff. 

Continually monitors and evaluates the efficiency and effectiveness of service delivery methods 
and procedures; assesses and monitors workload, adminislrdtive and support systems. and 
internal reporting relationships; identifies opportunities for improvement and reviews with the 
Public Works Director; directs the implementation of improvements. 



Del'clops and implements effective won management tracking tools; responds to citi7.cn 
complaints or requests for service deploying staff as required; prioritizes needs and requests; 
prepares wriuen responses to citizens and other parties, as required. 

Devclops long mnge plans to kcep up with water us.age demands and to conform with State and 
Fedeml water quality requirements; analyzes tile cost of services and del'elops water mte 
schedules. 

Assumes direct responsibility for oversight of all major W oter Uti lit y related capital 
improvement projects and activities. 

Oversees. through a subordinate manager. the City's water production which produces. tests. 
trcats and delivers potable water; and tile maintenance of the City's water distribution system 
including repairs to water mains. valcs. and related pipes and equipment; ensures that the City 
conforms with all Slate and Federal water qualily requirements and submits all operations. 
production. and quality reports as required. 

Oversees the preparation of engineering plans and specifications for Water Utility capital 
improvement projects. the construction of water utility projects. and the administration of 
professional service. cOnstruction, maintenance and other contracts; performs engineering studies 
and costlbenefit analysis. 

Reviews and approves plans and specifications for City infrastructure and facilities. assessment 
districts. subdivisions and developmcnts. 

Oversees and directs the City's Sustainability Program through a subordinate manager; lead and 
participate in developing concepts. ini tiatives and strategies; direct and lead in the development 
of a strategic plan and implemcntation of approved programs. 

Develops and implements City policies. programs. and initiatives that promote sustainable and 
green practices for the City; monitol'l> and measures effectiveness of policies and prog ....... ms. 

Provides leadership and support to continually mOI'c the City towards embracing innovative and 
sustainable pmctices. 

Confers with and rcpresents the Department and the City in meetings wi th members of the City 
Council. members of board and commissions, various governmental agcncics. developers. 
contractors. business and industrial groups and the public. 

Represents the Depanmcnt and the Public Works Director before the City Council, boards and 
commissions. professional groups. at community meetings. and on inter-departmcntal working 
groups_ 

Responds to public concerns. problems. and complaints in a meaningful and timely manner. 

Develops local, state and federal funding sources: prioritizes and allocate available resources. 



Reviews and evaluates program and service delivery. makes recommendations for improvement 
and ensures ma;.;imum effeetive service provision. 

Oversees and panicipates in the selection and management of consultants and contractors for 
activities and services to suppon the business needs of the depanment. 

Stays abreast of new trends and innovations in the Public Works. Public Utilities. Engineering. 
and Green/Sustainability fields. 

Prepares and directs the preparation of a variety of wriuen correspondence. repons. procedures. 
ordinances and other written materials: prepares agenda items for City Council presentation and 
approval including staff repons. exhibits. PowerPoint presentations. and other information items 
and materials. 

Assumes the duties of the Public Works Director in his/her absence. as assigned. 

Perfonns other related duties. as assigned. 

Employment Standards 

EducatiOn/Experience 
A minimum of five years of broad and progressively responsible experience in Watcr Utility 
engineering. including three years of supervisory experience: and the completion of a Bachelor·s 
Degree from an accredited college or universi ty in Civil or Water Engineering. or a closely 
related field. Any combination of training and/or experience that COIJld likely provide the 
desired knowledge and abilities is qualifying. A Master·s Degree in a related field is highly 
desirJbk. Possession of. or ability to obtain within six months of appointment. a Cenificate of 
Regimation as a Professional Civil Engineer in the State of California. 

Knowledge of: 
Principles and practices of Water Utility and Sustainability program management; principles of 
administration. organization and operation: principles. pr.JCtices and techniques of Water Utility 
engineering. including the planning. design. construction, contract management. and inspection 
of municipal utility projects; principles and practices of funding and budget development. 
administration and evaluation; principles and practices of water production. water treatment. 
water distribution. water system maintenance and repair. capital projects. sust3inability 
programs. and environmental services: methods and techniques of supervision. trdining and 
moIivation; basic principles of mathematics; applicable Federal. state and local laws. codes and 
regulations: methods and techniques of scheduling work assignments; standard office 
procedures. practices and equipment; modem office pmctices. methods and equipment. including 
a computer and applicable software; methods and techniques for reeord keeping and repon 
preparation and writing; proper English. spelling and grummar: occupational hazards and 
standard saFety pr~ctices, 



Ability to: 
Plan. manage and coordinate tbe work of the Water Utility and Sustainability Division of the 
Publie Works Department; TCad and interpn:t maps. sketches. dmwings. specifications. and 
technical manuals: develop and administer sound division goals. objectives. policies and mcthods 
for evaluating achievement and perfonnance levels: develop. present and participate in the 
admini51ration of a program budget: facilitate group participation and consensus building: plan. 
organize. train. evaluate and diret:t work of assigned staff; perform mathematical calculations 
quickly and accurately: interpn:t. explain and apply applicable laws. codes and regulations; read. 
interpret and record data accurately: organize. prioritize and follow-up on work assignments; 
work independcntly and as pan of a learn: make sound decisions within established guidelines; 
analyze a complex issue. and develop and implement an appropriate response: follow wrillen and 
oml diret:tions: observe safety principles and work in a safe manner: communieatc dearly and 
concisely, both orally and in writing: establish and maintain effective working relationships: 
operatc an office computer and a variety of word processing and software applications. 

Physical Demand. 
Thc physical demands described here are representative of those that must be met by an 
employee \0 successfully perform the essential functions of this job. Reasonable 
accommodations may be made to enable individuals with disabilitics to pcrfonn the essential 
functions. 

Ability to cxert light to moderate physicul effort. and exen sufficient force to lin. carry. push. 
pull. or otherwise move objects up to 25 pounds. Ability to remain in a sininglstanding position 
for extended periods of time. Ability to hear and speak to the geneml public. and City staff on 
the te lephone and in person. Hand and eye coordination are needed to operate office equipment. 
Strength. dexterity. coordination and vision In u~ keyboard und video/computer display 
terminal. 

Sreciul Requirements 
Possession of a valid Class "C" California Driver License and a satisfactory driving record. 
Possession of a Certificate of Registmlion a~ a Professional Civil Engineer in the State of 
California is required. 

Working Conditions 
Environment is gener.llly clean wilb limited exposure 10 conditions such as dust. fumes. odors. or 
notse. Environment is generally clean with some limited exposure to such conditions as dust. 
fumes, odors. or noise. Computer terminal. copier/scanner. and other office machines are used 
on a daily basis. Requires traveling throughout the City and adjacent areas. and the auendance of 
occasional night meetings. 

l'LSA Sta tus 
Exempt 



PUBLIC WORKS OPERATIONS 1\tANAGER 

Purpose 
Under the direction of the Deputy Public Works Director. manages the Operations Section of 
the Public Works Depanment including Strcets. Parks. Facilities; serves as Contract 
Administrator and Facilitics/Propeny Manager overseeing all contracts and repairs for City 
facilities and properties; provides highly responsible administrative support to the Deputy Public 
Works DireclOr; may serve as Acting Deputy Public Works Director during absences. as 
assigned; and performs other related duties as n:quircd. 

Distinguishing Characteristics 
This single-incumbent managerial elass serves as a section-manager wilh specific responsibility 
for Public Works Field Operations rclated functions 10 include Streets. Parks. and Facilities. as 
well as contract and facility/propeny management rcspor1sibilities. The position repons directly 
to the Deputy Public Works Dircetor. This elass is designated a~ "at-will"' and is exempt from 
tile classified service; the incumbent shall serve at the pleasure of the City Manager. This 
classification is distinguished from the Deputy Public Works Director in that the higher level 
class has overJl1 responsibili ty for the di ,'ision' s operations. An employee in this class exercises 
supervision over multiple functions through assigned supervisors. and exereises responsible 
discretion and independent judgment in the perfommnce of assigned duties. based on significant 
ellpericnce and tmining in municipal public works field opem\ions. 

Examples of Essential Duties 
Th~ dlll;~s lisMd lulow art! ~J:(1"'pl~$ of th~ ... ork typically I"'rfan""d by ~mpIOyU$ in thi .• c!aS5. A" 
~m"I/J)"u IIIlly,"'rfonli OIlia re/llltd 1/11// tlllUgtllC)' iIl. lieJ as uqll;ud. An tlllployu 11111)' perform 
l"<JrimlJ dllli~$ ;IIc/ .. dillg. bill "or I;",it~d to: 

Plans. organizes. staffs. directs. and controls various divisional maintenance services involving 
service and rcpair of streets. sewer lines. ~tonn drains. and related capital improvements; ~ignaI5. 
lights. parkway trees and other landscaped and yard area.~; and buildings and related facilitic!l! 
properties. 

Directs the removal of debris from rights-of-way. street cleaning. and maintenance of pavement 
markings and motorized equipment. 

Evaluates community maintenance needs and recommends programs or action plans \0 meet 
these needs. 

Prepares the Public Works Operations Section budget and comrols expenditures; coordinates 
inventory and supply procedures; forecasts futurc rcqu irc ments for personnel. supplies. scrvices. 
and equipment. 



Cil), of SOlllh Pluudellil 
Public Works Operllliolls Malluser 
Page 2 

Recommends maintenance programs; establishes standards of performance and quality control of 
work/projects: analyzes productive output in ordcr to disclose areas nceding improvement. 

Makes periodic inspections of work in progress and upon completion to include wor~ perfonned 
by employees and contractors. 

Prepares staff reports for various commissions and the City Council. 

Serves as Comract Administrator in the administration of service contracts associated with 
assigned areas of responsibility, including. but not limited to, maintenance of traffic signals Dnd 
safety lighting, street striping, landscape and building maintenance agreements. 

Maintains complete and accurate invcntory of all Public Works service contracts. and ensures 
contractors mect all requirements and fulfill contract tenns: perrOnTIS and Ol"erM:es the inspection 
of contracted services: monitors COntract expiolt ion dates and ensures timely rene"'als andlor bid 
processes. 

Prepares requests for proposals (RFP's) and evaluates bids: recommends selection of vendors to 
provide contracted services. 

Serves as PropertyfFaeilities Manager for the City; prepares and maintains an accurate inventory 
of all City properties/facilities: maintains complete and accurate records of property agrcements 
including lease and rental agreements: receives. deposits. and maintains aecur-"te records of lease 
/rental payments: ensures all contract terms are adhered to; perfonns andlor contracts for all 
necessary maintenance and repairs as required for the City's facilitics and real property; 
maintains records of service andlor maintenance per facility/property. 

Prepares various reports and corre,pondente: maintains records on the status of opewtions. 

Anends meetings and represents the Opcr"tions Section: provides information to and consults 
with the public. 

Serves on primary emergency response team in case of emergency or disaster in a position 
u>signcd by the City Emergency Plan. 

Reads and inlerprels plans. specs. drawings and blueprints. 

Interviews and makes hiring recommendations; supervises. trains. and evaluates personnel; 
enforces rules and regulations: reviews and approves time cards and employees time off slips: 
evaluales the perfomance of subordinates; and panicipates in di!iCiplinary actions. 

Detennines maintenance sehedule and work mel hods; instructs subordinates in "'ork methods 
and safety procedures; troubleshoots difficult or unusual problems: and inspects completed wor~. 



Cily of SOUlh Pilsadl'JlII 
Plfblic Works Operoliolls MlIIllIgU 
Page 3 

Assumes the dUlies of the DepUly Public Works Director in hislhcr absence. as assigned. 

Performs related dutie.~ as required. 

Employmf nt Standards 

&lucat ion/Experienee: 
A minimum of fi\'e years of progressively responsible experience in public works operations. 
including two years of supervisory experience. prefcrably in the public sector: and the 
completion of an Associme'S Degrec from an accreditcd college or university in Business or 
Publie Administration. Construction. Contract Administration, or a related field. Any 
combination of training and/or e~perience that could likely provide the desired knowledge and 
abilities is qualifying. A Bachelor's degree is highly desirable. as well as experience in contract. 
facilities. and property managemenl. 

Knowledge of: 
Principles and practices of Public Works management: principles of administration. organization 
and oper.uion; principlc.s and practices of contract administration and property/facilities 
management; principles of supervision and training; office practices and pmcedures; general 
record keeping practices: budgct preparation and control; methods. matcrials. tools. and 
cquipment used in the maintenance and improvement of public works projectS including streets. 
sanitation sewers, and stonn dr ... ins: safety and safe ..... ork practices: organization and 
management of a comprehensive maintenance program for public works. municipal parks. 
buildings. grounds and facilities; maintenance nccds of park buildings. grounds and all City 
public facilitics/propertics: interpersonal skills using tacl. patience and courtesy; proper 
operation and care of maintenance equipment and m~chines: requirements of maintaining streets 
in a safe. rlean and orderly condition: City organization. operations. policies and objectives; 
applicable laws. codes. regulations. policies and procedures: operation of computer software and 
hardware_ 

Ability to: 
Efficiently and effectively manage subordinates assigned to the section: estimate costs. and 
develop and imp!emem a budget for the assigned area of n:sponsibility; mainmin accurate 
records; pcrfoml effective contract and property/facilities management responsibilities; supervise 
and direct day-to-day activity of assigned personnel: read and inlerpret engineering plans and 
speeificat ions: effectively communicate verbally and in writing; cstablish und mainwin effective 
working relationships with others: coordinate and supervise stn:el. parks. build ing maintcnance 
operJtions and activities in a City: analyze all maintenance needs and recommend appropriate 
programs and serviccs. im;luding hazardous malerial handling; prioritize. schedule. as5ign. 
monitor and review work; meet schedules and time lines: work independcntly with lillie 
direclion: analyze situations accurately and adopt an effective course of action; train , supervise 
and cvaluate personnel; operate equipment and machines used in all maintenance operations and 
activitie.~; observe legal and defensive driving practices; enforee and comply with all safety 
standards and requirements; utilize computers and related software. 



Ciry ofSo"rlr Pas(UI~,w 
Public Warks OperaJirms Mmwger 
Pllge 4 

Phvsical Demands: 
The ph)'.<;cI,1 demands described I,ere are repreUII/III;"e of 1/lOse Ihal mllSI he IIII'I by 1m 

employu 10 sl/cceHfully perform Ihe tssemiai/imelialls oflhisjob. Reasonable 
I/ccommooario/ll mil)' be made to tlll/ble ill/lil'idlmls with dililbili/its /0 perfoml /he elumilll 
IlIIleliOlIS. 

This is primarily a dcskjob. wilh some required field work requiring lravel 10 various localions. 
Physical demands include occasional lining up to 25 pounds. some reaching. bending. walking. 
slooping. and squalling. 1be posilion also requires repelitive hand movemcnl and fine 
coordinalion in preparing reports using a computer keyboard. Additionally. the position requires 
bOIh near and far vision in reading wrinen reports and work relaled documents. Acute hearing is 
required when providing photle and personal service. The nature of the "'ork also requires the 
incumbent!o dri"e mOlOrizcd vehicles. Some ofthese requirements may be accomn1(:xIaled for 
o!herv.·ise qualified individuals requiring and requesting such accommodalions. 

Special Re9uirement_~: 

This position is required to be on call amI/or standby. 

k icen<;e: 
Possession of a valid California Cla.ss "C" dri"er"s license and a salisfaclory driving record. 

Working Cond itions 
The physical demands described here are represenlative of those !hal must be met by an 
employee!o suC(:essfully perfonn!he essential funclions of!his job. Reasonable 
aceommodalions may be made 10 enable individuals " 'i!h disabililies 10 perfonn lhe essenlial 
functions. 

Abi lily to exen ligh! !o moderate physical effon. and exen sufficient force !o lift. carry, push, 
pull. or otherwise move objects up 10 25 pounds, Abili!y!o remain in a silling/slanding po~ilion 

for eXlended periods of lime. Ability 10 hear and speak 10 Ihe general public. and City staff on 
lhe lelephone and in person. Hand and eye coordinalion are needed to operale office equipment. 
Slrcngth. dexterity. coordination and vision 10 usc: keyboard and vidoolcompulcr display 
terminal. 

May ocassionally perfonn strenuous physical work. combined wilh bending. lwisling. working 
abovc ground or on irregular surfaccs. May occasionally be exposed!o unpleasant elemenls such 
as duS!. fumes and odors. dampness. noisc: IC\'c ls, or outside weaLher conditions. 

FLSA Sia lus 
Exempt 



ATTACHMENT 3 
Second Amendment to Contract with Interwest 

Consulting Group 



SECOND AMENDMENT TO 
AGREEMENT FOR IMPLEMENTATION OF CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT 

PROGRAM AND ENGINEERING PRJECTS 

THIS AMENDMENT TO THE AGREEME!\'T ('"Second AmendmenCj is made 
as of this 19111 day ofOccember, 2018 by and between the CITY OF SOUTH 
PASADENA ("CITY") and INTER WEST CONSULTING GROUP ("CONSULTAi\'T"). 

RECITALS 

WIIEREAS. on June 25, 2018. the CITY and CONSULTANT entered into IlI1 
Agreement for L\1PLEMENTAITON OF CAPITAL IMPROVEMEl\'T PROGRAM 
AND ENGINEERING PROJECTS (" Agreement") for CONSULT AI\'T to assist Crry in 
the implementation of the CITY'S Clr Progr.un and engineering projects by applying 
effective management systems and providing eareful monitoring of work quality. quontity 
and COSt by a California Registered Civil Engineer and Registered Traffic Engineer; and 

WHEREAS. the original Agreement was in the amount of S24.5OO: and 

WHEREAS. due to a vacancy in the Public W00:5 Director position. on August 
15. 2018. the CITY and CONSULTANT entered into the First Amendment to the 
Agreement to incre3sc the hours needed for CONSULT ANT to assist the CITY on 
projeels requiring the experience and expertise of a California Registered Civil Engineer 
and Registered Traffic Engin~r. and increase the original Agreement to S78.300: and 

WHEREAS. due 10 the continued vacancy in the Public Works Direclor position 
and further loss of staffing (pending recruitment). the CITY desires to amend the 
Agreement a seeond time to increase the Imttrs needed for CONSULTANT to assist the 
CITY 10 complete projects. including. but nOl limited to. Ihe remediation projecl at the 
War Memorial Building. overseeing the construction oflhe EvGo charging station atlhe 
Hope IlI1d Mound parking lot, o verseeing the Emergency Opcmtions Center remodel and 
overseeing the repairs to the iTennis fucility by the iTennis operators. 

NOW T HEREFORE. THE CITY AND THE CONSTULTANT AGREE AS 
FOLLOWS: 

I. Section 3. I ("'Scope of Services" ) is amended by revising Exhibit A. allaclled 
hereto and incorporated by reference. 

2. Section 3.4 ("Maximum Amount" ) of the original Agreement is hereby 
amended to read as follows: 

··MAXIMUM AMOUNT:" The highest total compensation and cost payable 
10 CONSULTANT by CITY under this agreement. The Maximum Amount 
under this Agreement is SI 38.300:' 



J . Section 3.6 ("Temlination Date") of the original Agreement is hereby 
amended to read as follows: 

"TERM INATION DATE:" June 30. 2019 

4. REMAINL'\1G PROVISIONS OF AGREEMENT. All other tenos. conditions. 
and provisions of the Agreement. to the extent not modified with this Second 
Amcndmem. shall remain in full force and effect. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF this Second Amendmem is signed by the panics hereto 
on the date first above wrillen. 

Dated: ________ _ 

Dated: ________ _ 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Teresa L. Highsmith. City Attorney 

Alles!: 

Evelyn G. Zneimer. City Clerk 

"CITY" 

By:;;--;-c-::-:::--;:-:;,---:-;-
Stephunie DeWolfe, City Manager 

"CONSULT AJ\'T" 
Ir>rrERWEST CONSUL TINC GROUP 

By:_== ____ ----
Sigllll/llrI' 

Printcd: __________ _ 

Ti tJe: _________ _ 



SCOPEOFWORI( 

EXHIBIT A 
SCOPE Of WORK 

Approach t o Project Management 

Int~rw .. t ha, extenSIve ~.~n~n<:e and ~ucce~~ in deve loping and Implementing municipal public works 
proJect~. We creat e and apply management ~ystems that work and oa,efully monitor program 
effectiveness by closely tracki1\9 work quality, quantity, and cost. Our approach begin' with the 
identificat ion of specifio proj~<t pOoritie, and their ..eheduled completion,. 

Delive"ng Capital Projects under aggre .. iv~ schedules involv .. management, adminlstrMl"", arid 
ove~i9ht 01 project development teams from incepti"" to completion. Project management to Inwwes! 
means complete ownership of an "spem IncludIng proje" delivery, fundIng. prOject deve lopment, arid 
prGg,ammlng. W. measure our success in muting dndhn .. , p<oject tKJdgt1s and most Important ly, ou, 
client's e~i>tctatlons. Areas of focus include: 

o Monitoring program effectiveness 

o Agency coordination on joint projects 

o Stakeholder 8. community-outreach 

o WOrking with utility agencies on reloca tions 

o Following Caltrans Local Assistance Procedures Manua l and Guidelines 

o Ensuring environmenta l regula tion compliances 

o Advanced projec t planning 

o Bid 8. award contracts 

o Managing federal ly funded projects 

o Outside agency encroachment permits 

Current Workload 

St~v. n currently work' part time onslte at (ity Ha ll and I~ expected to <ontinu. working between lS irld 
'0 hours per wuk throughout th. uter>ded duration of the contract to June 30, >Olg. 

B.low w. list the projects that Steven Is anticipated to provide project ma~agemt~t se!Victs on in ,o-"g: 

o Bicycle Parking 

o Mission Street In·pav~m~nt Lights 

o SR 110 Hook Ramp 

o (ity Hal l Pe rviOUS Pavement Demonstration Project 

o eNG i nd Electric Vehicle Fueling Sta t ions 

W. al.o ur>d~rstand that St~ven wi ll assist City staff with th~ following projects: 

o CDeG Sidewalk Repairs and Access Ramps 

o Slurry Seal Road Miintenance 

STAfFING 



Our proposed Project Ma~,ge" Steven L. Wright, PE, TE, is a prol~s.ional CMI ,nd Traffic Eng,nur, 
licensed In the Slate 01 Ca l,lo,n ia with ove, 30 Y"" of r~l~vant ~perience. While he has serwd dients 
throughout Smlthern (a liforn ia, his caree' has been focused on serving communities in Los AAgeles 
(ounty. Beh"e joining In(erwest, Steve served the City of Pasadena for, combined total of , 8 yea", 
holding titles Including (ity Enginee r, Assistant ( ity Engine~r, aml Transporta tion Administrator. Now IS 
an InterweS! employu, he has Pfovided proje<t and <onslnKt"'" management servic .. to the (illes of 
Maywood, Rancho Pa los Verd .. , Lomita, Gardena, and South Pasadena. 

Steve Is no1 onfy extremely famlhar with Greenbook and (altrlns standardS for project de livery; he also 
hilS in.deplh ex~rlence wilh their appliCition IOCilfy. His d"ades of local experience have mide him an 
Ideal Cindidate to ,nticip.>te and addre .. the unique chal l eng~. faced by Ihe (ity and your community. 
Steve hIS a dur unde"land ing of proje<t schedu ling, Oesl conslruction practlc .. , and the caliOer of 
communication, belh wilh ( ily staff .nd inlerdep.>ltmenlal ly, required for the successfvl delivery of 
(.pilallmprovement Proje<:ts. 

FEE PROPOSAL 

We propose that Steven l. Wright continue to provide s~rvices al an hourly rate of 1145 for Ih. duration 
of the extended contri ct. eased on his p,ojected worldoad amlth. proposed contract extension to June 
30, 101,}, we anticlp.te the need to ameml ay r current contract fo, the.e services to add 5Go,000 for. 
10111 nO!·lo·ex(~ed amount of 5 '38,300. 



ATTACHMENT 4 
First Amendment to Contract with Interwest Consulting 

Group 



flRST AMENDMENT TO 
AGREEMENT FOR IMPLEMEl'ITATION OF CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT 

PROGRAM AND ENGINEERING PROJECTS 

THIS AMENDMENT ("Amendment") is made as oflhi! 15" day of August, 2018, by 
and between the CITY OF SOUTH PASADENA ("CITY" or OWNER) and INTERWEST 
CONSULTING GROUP, ("CONSULTANT). 

RECITALS 

WHEREAS, on June 25, 2018, the CITY and CONSULTANT entered into an Agreement 
for IMPLEMENTATION OF CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM AND ENGINEERING 
PROJECTS (MAgreement'? for CONSULTANT to assist City in the implementation of the 
City's CIP Program and engineering projeets by applying effective management systems and 
providing careful moni toring ofwark quality, quantity and ~ost by. California Registered Civil 
Engineer and Registered Traffic Engineer; and 

WHEREAS, the original Agreement was in the amount of$24,500; and 

WHEREAS, due to a vacancy in the Public Works Director position and a delay in the 
implementation of engineering projects, the CITY desires to amend the Agreement to in~rease 
the hours needed for CONSULTANT to assist the City on projectS requiring the experience and 
expertise ofa California Registered Civil Engineer and Registered Traffic Engineer; and 

NOW THEREFORE, THE CITY AND THE CONSULTANT AGREE AS FOLLOWS; 

I. DEFINmONS. That Section 3.4 of the Agreement is hereby amended 10 read as 
fonows: 

"MAXIMUM AMOUNT": The highest total compensation and cost JlIIyable to 
CONSULTANT by CITY under this agreement The Maximum Amount under 
this Agreement is S78,300. 

2. SCOPE OF SERVICES. The attached Exhibit A supersedes the original Exhibit A 
oflhe agreement to reflect the increase in hours ofwark and contract amoW1t. 

3. PROVISIONS OF AGREEMENT. An other (elms, conditions, and provisions of 
the Agreement to the extent nOt modified by this Amendment, shall remain in full force and 

effect. 

Page J of2 



Ti""_tJJ;""'I~i-~"!",NI\,,,~,,,Ff-<=-__ _ 

Dale:-,"eJl",I<]"W=',,6 __ _ 

An est: 

B"~~~ 
evelyn ,. ne' ler, t Clerk 

Date: "if)I5IUt'$ 

B~~~ 
Date: <if!I51Ul'S 

Page 2 00 

"Consult!nI" "On 
Inlerwesl nsulling Gj P .?-z-, 

Noture 
mtcd: ~) a.."""",--. 6z K.,.,-;. 

Ti,l" £,).,\" \.Jok G, "'1' L~J"1 
Date: & (c, !r~ 

CITY MANAGER'S OFFICE 
Human Resources 

Received by, ___ _ 



ATTACHMENT 5 
Original Contract with Interwest Consulting Group 



PROFESSIONAL SERVIC ES AGREEME NT 
FOR CONSULTANT SERVICES 

(Cily of South Pasadena f tmerwesl Consulling Group) 

I. IDENTIFICATIO N 

This PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT r'Agreement") is entered into by and 
between the Ci ty of South Pasadena, a California municipal corporation ("City"'), 1IIld lntervrest 
Consuhing Group" private consulting firm . ("Consultant»). 

2. RECITALS 

2.1. City has determined that it requires the following professional services from a 
consultant. To prov ide Project IIhnngement Services for the im plementation of 
the C ity's Capi lal Improve ment Program .nd enginelring projects. COIuullant 
shU ass ist City in the implementation of the Ci ly's CIF Program and 
l llgi llHring projects by applying effect ive management syllems and pro"iding 
careful monito ring of wor k qualil y, quantit y Imd COS I by a Cali fornia Regiuered 
Civil Engineer and R~lered Traffic Engineer. 

2.2. Consultant represents that it is fully qual ified to perfonn such professional strvicts by 
vinue of its experience and the training. education and expertise of its principals and 
employees. Consultant funher represents that it is willing 10 accepl responsibility for 
performing such services in accordance with the ternlS and conditions set fonh in this 
Agreement. 

2.3. Consultant represents thai it has no known relationships with third parties, City 
Council member$. or employees of City which WO\lld (I) present a conniet of interest 
with the rendering of services under this Agreement under Government Code Section 
1090, the Political Reform Act (Government Code Section 81000 el,·eq.), or other 
applicable law, (2) prevent Con.ullant from performing the terms of this Agreement, 
or (3) present a significant opponunity for the disclosure of confidential informa tion 

NOW, THEREFORE. fOJ and in consideration of the mutual covenants and conditions herein 
contained, City and Consultant agree u follows 

3. DEFINITI ONS 

3.\. "Scope of Services ~ Such professional services as are set fonh in Consult~nt ' s Ju ne 
25,20 18 proposal 10 Cily auached hereto as Exhibit A and inoorporllted herein by this 
reference. 

3.2. '" Agreement AdminiSirator~' The Agreement Administrator for this project is 
Stephanie DeWolfe, City Manager The Agreement Administrator shall be the 
principal point of contact at the City for this project. All services under this 

ProfeSSIonal Services Ag=ment - ConsultaItl Se",,,:es 
faa. J of l~ 

Approved for U,e 11/a/16 



Agreement shall be pcrfOlmed at the request of the Agreement Administrator. The 
Agreement Administrator will establi,h the timetable for completion of services and 
any interim milestones. City reserves the right to change this designation upon written 
notice to Consultant 

3,3. ~Approved Fee Schedule", Consultant's compensation ratcs 8rC set forth in the fee 
schedule attached hereto as Exhibit B and incorporated herein by this reference, This 
fee schedule shall remain in effe<.:t for the duration of this Agreement unless modified 
in writing by mutual agreement of the panies. 

3.4 "Maximum Amount" ; The highest total compensation and costs payable to 
Consultant by City under this Agreement The Maximum Amount under this 
Agreement is Twenty Four Thousand Five Hundred Dollars (524,500), 

3,5, "Commencement Date" June 25, 2018. 

3.6. "Teonination Date"; De<.:ember 31, 20 18 

4, TERM 

The leon of this Agreement shall commence at 1200 a.m. on the Commencement Date and 
shall expire at t 1:59 p,m. on the Termination Date unless extended by written agreement of the 
panies or terminated earlier under Section 18 ("Termination") below. Consultant may request 
extensions of time 10 perform Ihe services required hereunder. Such extensions shall be effective 
if authorized in advance by City in writing and incorporated in written amendments to this 
Agreement. 

5. CONSULTANT'S DUTIES 

5 I Services , Consultant shall pffl"orm the services identified in the Scope of Services. 
City shall have the right to request, in writing, changes in the Scope of Services. Any 
such changcs mutually agreed upon by the panics , and Iny correspond; ng increase or 
decrease in compensation, shall be incorporated by written amendment to this 
Agreement. 

5.2 Coord i na~ion wi ~h C i~y In performing services under this Agreement, Consultant 
shall coordinate all contact with City through its Agreement Admi n.strator. 

5.3, Budgtlary /'Iotificllt io1l . Consultant shall notify the Agreement Administrator, in 
writing, when fees and expenses incurred under this Agreement have reached eighty 
percent (80"1o) of the Maximum Amount. Consultant shall concurrently in fonn Ihe 
Agreement Administrator, in writing, of Consultant's estimate of tOlal expenditures 
required 10 complete its cum:nt assignments before proceeding, when the remaining 
work on such assignments would exceed the Maximum Amount. 

Pmfess,on31 Sc",ioo$ Ag=ment ~ Consult:ult Services 
P"lIo 2 of 13 

App,o-.ed Fo, Use 11/15/16 



5.4 Business Li crtl$~. Consultant shall obtain and maintain in force a City business 
license for the duration of this Agreement. 

5,5. Proress ional Standards. Consultam shall ~rform all work to the standards of 
COIlsultant's profession and in a manner reasonably satisfactory to City. Consultant 
shall keep itself fully infonned of and in compliance with all local , Slale, and federal 
laws, rules, and regulations in any manner affeCting the performance of this 
Agreement, including all Cal/OSHA requirements. the conflict of interest provisions 
of Government Code § 1090 and the Political Refonn ACt (Government Code 
§ 81000 et seq.). 

5.6. Avoid ConnielS. During the term of this Agreement. Consultant shall not perform 
any work for another person or entity for whom Coosultant was not working at the 
Commencement Date if such work would present a connict interfering with 
~rformance under this Agreement. However, City may coosent in writing to 
Consultant' s ~rfOflllance of such work. 

5.7. AppropI·ia te Personnel. Coosul tam has, or will secure al its own expense, all 
personnel required to perform the services identified in the Scope of Services. All 
such services shall be performed by Consultant or under its supervision, and all 
~rsonnel engaged in the work shall be qualified to perform such services. Jim Ross. 
Principal-in-Charge shall be Consultant's project administrator and shall have direet 
responsibility for management of Consultant's performance under this Agreement. 
No change shall be made in COMultam's project adminiwator without Ci ty's prior 
written consent. 

5 8 Substilulioll of Pusollnd. Any persons named in the proposal or Scope of Services 
constitutes a promise to Ihe City that those persons will ~rform and coordinate their 
respeCtive services under this Agreement. Should one or more of such personnel 
become unavailable, Consultant may substitute other personnel of at leut equal 
competence upon written approval of City. If City and Comultant cannot agree as 10 
the substitution of key personnel. City may terminate this Agreement for cause. 

5.9. Permits Jlnd APPl1lv81s, Consultant shall obtain. at its sole cost and expense, all 
permits and regulatory approvals necessary for Consuitant"s performance of this 
Agreement This includes, but shall nOl be limited to. professional Ilcen~s., 

encroaChment ~rrnits and buildin!! and safety ~nnits and inspections 

5 10 NOliricRlion of OrganizJll ional Chnngu. Consultant shall notify th~ Agreement 
Administrator, in writin& of any change in name, ownership or control of 
Consultant 's firm or of any subcontractor. Change of ownership or control of 
Consultant's firm may requirean amendment to this Agreement. 

5.1\. RKords. Consultant shall maintain any and all ledgers, books of account. invoices, 
vouchers, canceled checks, and other ~cords or documents evidencing or relating to 
charges for services or cxpenditures and disbursements charged 10 City under Ihis 

ProfeSSIonal Servicc. Agreement ~ Consul!3JlI Scn'iccs 
Pog" l of tS 

ApprQvO"d Fer lI>c 11/15/16 



Agreement for a minimum of three (3) years. or for any longer period required by 
law, from the date of final payment to Consultant under this Agreement. All such 
documents shllll be made available for inspection, audit, and/or copying at any time 
during regular business hours, upon crill or wrinen request of City. In addition, 
pursuant to Government Code Section 8546.7, if the amount of public funds 
expended under this Agreement exceeds ten thousand dollars, all such documents and 
this Agreement shall be subject to the examination and audit of the State Auditor, at 
the request of City or as pan of any audit of City, rOl a period of three (3) years after 
final payment under this Agreement. 

6. SUBC O NTRACTING 

6.1 Genera l Prohibition. This Agreement covers professional services of a specific and 
unique nalUre. Except as otherwise provided herein . Consultant shall nOl assign or 
transfer its interest in this Agreement or subcontract any services to be performed 
without amendin~ this Agreement. 

62 Cons ult ant R~spon l ibl e. Consultant shall be responsible to City for all services to be 
performed under this Agreement. 

6,3 Ident ific at ion in FH Schedule. All subcontractOfs shall be spedfical1y listed and 
their billing rates identified in the Approved Fee Schedule. EKhibit B. Any changes 
must be approved by the Agreemeut Administrator in writing IS an amendment to this 
Agreement. 

6.4. Compen$R tion ror Sub<:Onlrac\ors . Ci ty shall pay Consultant for worX performed 
by it$ subcontractors , if any, only at Consultant ' , actual cost plus an approved man..
up 1$ SCI forth in the Approved FH Schedule. Exhibit B. Consultant shall be liable 
and accountable for any and all payments. compensation, and federal and state taxes 
to all subcontractors performing services under this Agreement. City shall not be 
liable for any payment. compensation, or federal and state tues ror any 
subcontractors. 

7. COMPE NSATION 

7 1 General. City agrees to compensate Consultant for the services provided under this 
AgrHmem, and Consultant agrHs to accept payment in accordance with the Fu 
Schedule in full satisfaction for such services. Comp<'nsation shall nOi exceed the 
Maximum Amount ConSUltlnt shall not be reimbursed for any eXp<'nses unless 
provided for in this Agreement or authorized in writing by City in advance. 

72. I nvoices. Consultant shall submit 10 City an invoice, on a monthly basis or lIS 
otherwise agreed to by the Agreement Adminis1llItOf. for services performed pursuant 
to this Agreemel1l Each invoice shall identify the Maximum Amount. the services 
rendered during the billing period. the amount due for the invoice. and the total 
amount previously invoiced. All laoor charges shall be itemized by employu name 

Profess'onal Scrviees Aan:emeot - Consultant SCrYlCCS 
Pagc~oft' 

Apptove<l For Use 11/15/16 



and dassifu;ationlposition with the firm, the corresponding hourly rate, the hours 
worked, a description of each labor charge, and the tOlal amount due for labor 
charges. 

7.3. Tues, City shall not withhold appl icable taxes or other payroll deductions from 
payments made to Consultant except as otherwise required by law. Consultant shall 
be solely responsible for calculating. withholding, and paying all tlXC$. 

7.4. Disputes, The parties agree to meet and confer at mutually agreeable times to resolve 
any disputed amounts contained in an invoice submitted by Consultant. 

7.5 Additional Work, Consultant shall nOl be reimbursed for any expen~s incurred for 
wor).: perfonned outside the Scope of Services unless prior written approval is si"en 
by the City through a fully e><eeuted wrinen amendment Consultant shill not 
undertake any such work without prior written approval of the City 

1.6. Ci t)' SatisfaCIHln IS Precandit;an 10 P~yme l1l. Notwithstanding any other tem>S of 
[his Agreement. no payments shall be made to Consultant until City is satisfied that 
the ~rvices are satisfactory. 

7.7. Right to Withhold Payments. If Consultant fails 10 provide a deposi t or promptl y 
satisfy an indemnity obligation described in Section II, Ci ty shall have the right to 
withhold payments under this Agreement to offset that amoum. 

8, PIU:\'AILING WAGES 

Consultant is aware of the requirements of California Labor Code Section I no, et 
seq .• and 1110, et seq. as well as California Code of Regulati on!. Title 8, Section 
16000, et seq .. ("Prevailing Wage LawSH). which require the payment of prevailing 
wage nltes and the ]X'rformlnce of olher requirements on ceruin "public works" and 
'"maintenance" projects. Consultant shall defend, indemnify, and hold the City. tis 
elected officials. officers, employees, and agents free and harmless form any claim or 
liability arising out of any failure or alleged failure of Consultant to comply with the 
Prevailing Wage Laws. 

9. OWNERSH II' Of WIU'ITEN I'RODUCTS 

All repons. documents or Olher written material ("wrinen products" herein) 
develo]X'd by Consultant in the performance of this Agreement shall be and remain 
lhe propeny of City without restriction or limitalion upon its use Of dissemination by 
City except as provided by law Consultam may take and retain copies of such written 
products as desired, but no such written products shall be the subject of a copyright 
application by Consultant 

P",fcss;ooal Services Agreement - COnSUI1Mt ServlCCS 
Pogo S of tS 

Approved For U.e 11/15/16 



10. RELATIONS HIP OF PARTIES 

10.1. Gener al . Consuhant is, and shall at all times remain as to City, a wholly independent 
eontraclOl". 

10.2. No Agent Aut hori ty. Consultant shall have no power to incur any debt. obligation, or 
liability on behalf of City or O1herv.; se to act on behalf of City as an agent. Neither 
City nor Bny of its agents shall have control over the conduct of Consultant or any of 
Consultant's employees, e~cept as set forth in this Agreement. Consultant shaJll101. 
represent that it is, or that any of its agents or employees are, 10 any manner 
employees of City . 

10,) . Independent Contncto r SllIln5 . Under no circumstances shall Consultant or its 
employees look to the City as an employer. Consultant shall noc be entitled to any 
benefits. City makes no representation as to the effect of this independent contractor 
relationship on Consultant ' s previoosly earned California Public Employees 
Retirement SyStem ("CalPERS") retirement benefits, if any, and Consultant 
specifically assumes the responsibility for making such a determination. Consultant 
shall be responsible for all reports and obligations including., but nOi limited to: social 
securilY taxes, income tax withholding, unemployment insurance, dis.ability 
insurance, and workers' compensation, and other applicable federal and state taxes 

10.4. l udeumifi cAt io ll of CalPERS Det~ fll1in a lio n . In the event that Consultant or any 
employee, agent. or subcontractOr of Consultant providing services under this 
Agreement claims or is detennined by a court of competent jurisdiction or CalPERS 
to be eligible for enrollntent in CalPERS as an employee of the City. Consultant shall 
indemnify, defend. and hold hannless City for the payment of any employee and/or 
employer contributions for CalPERS benefits on behalf of Consultant or its 
employees. agents, or subcontractors, as well as for the payment of any penalties and 
interest on such contributions, which woold otherwise be Ihe responsibil ity of CilY 

II . INDEMNI FIC AT ION 

11 .1 Dt fin ilioll s. For purposes of this Seclion II. "Consultam" shall include Consultant, 
its offi=s. employees. servants. agents, or subcontractors. or anyone directly or 
indirectly employed by either Consultant or its subconlractorl;, In the performance of 
Ihis Agreement. "City" shall include City. ils officers. agents, employees and 
volunteers. 

11.2 Consnlmlll to Indf mnify Ci ly. To the fullest extent permitted by law. Consultant 
shall indemnify. hold hannless, and defend City from and against any and all claims, 
losses, costs or e."penses for any personal injury or properly damage arising OOt of or 
in connection with Consultanl's alleged negligence, re\:kl~ssness or willful 

Professional Services Agreement - ComiUit3nt Servi~s 
Poge 6 or I' 

Approved fo, US<! 11/15/16 



misconduct or other wrongful acts, elTOl'$ or omissions of Consuham ar failure to 
comply with any provision in this Agreement, 

11.3 Scope or Indem nily, Ptrwnal injury shall include injury or damage due to deilth or 
injury to any person, whether physical, cmOlional, consequential or otherwise, 
Property damage shall include injury to any personal or real propeny, Consullam 
shall not be required to indemnify Cily for such loss or damage IS is caused by Ihe 
sole active negligence or willful misconduct of the Cily, 

11,4 Allorneys Fees, Such ~IS and e~ ]lC'flses shall include reasonable anorneys ' fees for 
counsel of City's choice, eKpert fees and all other costs and fees of litigalion, 
Consuhant shall not be entitled 10 any refund of attorneys' fees, defense casu or 
expenses in the evenlthat it is adjudicated to have been non.negligent. 

II 5 Dtftnse Deposit. The City may request a depmit for defense costs from Consultant 
with respect to a claim. If the City requests a defense deposit, Consultant shall 
provide it within 15 days of the request. 

11.6 Wni,'u of Stntu tOr)' I mm unity. The obligations of Consultant under this Section II 
are not limited by the provisions of any workers' compensation act or similar act. 
Consul tant expressly wah'es its statutory immunity under such statutes or la~ as to 
City. 

117 Indemnification by S" bcontr8ctors. Consuliant agrees to obtain executed indemnity 
agreements with provisions identical to those set forth here in this Section II from 
each and every lubcontnlctor or any other person or enti ty involved in the 
performance of this Agreement on Consultant 's behalf. 

II 8 Insunncr Not II Subsl itule. City does not waive any indemnity rights by accepting 
any insurance policy or cenificate required pursuant to this Agreemenl, Consultant's 
indemnification obligations apply regardless ofwhether or not any insuranee policies 
are determined to be applicable to the claim, demand. damage, liability, loss. COS! or 
expense. 

12, INSURANCE 

12 l. Illsurance Req uired. Consuilant shall maintain insurance as described in this section 
and shall require all of its subcontractors. consultants. and other agents 10 do the 
same. Approval of the insurance by the City shall not relieve Of decrease any liabililY 
of Consultant Any requirement for insurance to be maintained after completion of the 
work shall survive thi! Agreement. 

12.2 . Documrnlat;on of Insurance. City will not execute this agreement until it nas 
received a complete set of all required documentation of insurance oovesage. 
However, failure to obtain the required documents prior to the work beginning shall 
not waive the Consultant 's obligation tG provide them Consultant shall file with City ' 

ProfeSSH)f,a] Sernccs Agrumenl - Con.ult:Ul! Sc:""ces 
Page 7 or IS 

Approved Fer Use 11/15/16 



• Cenificate of Insurance. indicating companies acceptable to City, with a Best's 
Rating of no less than A: VII :;howing. The Cenificate of Insurance must include 
the following reference: City of South J'as8dena - Project Management Services 

• Documentation of Best's rating acceptable 10 the City. 
• Original endorsements effe<;ting coverage for all pOlicies required by this 

Agreement. 
• City reserves the right to obtain a full certifIed copy of any Insurance pOlicy and 

endorsements. Fai lure to exercise Ihis right shall nOI constitute a waiver of the 
right to exercise later. 

12_3. Covenge AmountJ. Insurance coverage shall be at least in the following minimum 
amounts: 

• Professional Liability Insurance: 

• General Liability: 
• General Aggregate: 
• Products Comp/Op Aggregate 
• Personal & Advenising Injury 
• Each Occurrence 
• Fire Damage (anyone fire) 
• Mtdical Expense (any I person) 

• WO!"kers' Compensation 
• Workers' Compensation 
• EL Each Aoxident 
• EL Disease - Policy Limit 
• EL Disease - Each Employee 

• Automobile Liability 
• Any vehicle, combined single limit 

S2,000,000 per occurrence, 
S4,000,000 aggregate 

S4.000,000 
S4,000,000 
S2,OOO,OOO 
S2.ooo.000 
S 100,000 
$ 10,000 

Statutory Limits 
51 .000.000 
51.000,000 
$1.000.000 

51,000,000 

Any available insurance proceeds brooder than or in excess of the specifIed minimum 
insurance coverage requirements or limils :;hall be available to the additional insured_ 
Funhermore. the requirementS for coverage and limits shall be the greater of (I) the 
minimum coverage and limits specifIed in this Agreement. or (2) the broader 
coverage and maximum limits of coverage of any insurance policy or proceeds 
avail~ble to the named insufM 

124. G eneral Liabili ty Insurance. Commercial General Liability Insurance shall be no 
less broad Ihan ISO fonn CG 00 or Coverage must be on a standard Occurrenl;e 
fonn . Claims-Made. modifIed, limi ted or restricted Occurrence fonns are not 
aoxeptable 

ProfOSS10flal Services AgI'I:ClOOnt - Consultant 5c"',C'-'s 
Page8oft' 

Approve<! For Use 11/15/16 



12.5. Worker '$ Compelluc ioll Insurauce. Consultanc is aware of the provaions of 
Section 3700 of the Labor Code which requires every employer to carry Worke-s' 
Compensation (or 10 undenake equivalenc self-insurance), and Consultanl will 
comply with such provisions before commencing the perfonnance of the work of chis 
AgreemenL If such insurance is underwrinen b~ any agenc~ ocher !han the Scace 
Compensation Fund, such agenc~ shall be I compan~ authorized to do business in che 
State ofCalifomia. 

12.6. Automobile Liabi lity InSDnnce. Covered vehicles shall include owned if any. non
owned, and hired automobiles and. trucks 

12.1. Prorenional Liability Insurance or Erron & O n' iss ions Co,·erage. The deductible 
or self-insured recention may not exceed $50,000. If tbe in$\lrance is on a Claims
Made basis, the retroactive date sh~11 be no later than the commencement of the work. 
Coverage shall be cominued for cwo yeau after the complecion of che work by one of 
the following. (I) renewal of the exisCing policy: (2) an extended reponing period 
endorsement, or (3) replacemenc insurance with a retroactive dace no lacer chan che 
commencement orlhe work under this Agreement. 

]2.g. C]ai lllJ -Made Policies. If any or the required policies provide coverage on a claims
made basis che Retroaccive Dace must be shown and must ~ before Ihe dace of the 
contract or the beginning of contract work. Claims-Made Insurance must be 
maintained Md evidence of insurance must be provided for III least five(S) ~e!lrs after 
completion of the contracc of work If coverage is canceled or non-renewed, and nO! 
replaced with another claims-made policy form with a Retrooctive Dale prior 10 the 
contract effecti"e date. the COIIsulranc must purchase '·e.~tended reporting" coverage 
for a minimum offi"e (5) years after completion ofconuaGl work. 

]2.9. Additiolla ] Ins ured Endorsements. The City, ics Cicy Counci l. Commissions, 
officers. and employees of South Pasadena must be endorsed as an additional insured 
for each policy required herein, other than Proression~1 Errors and Omissions and 
Worker's Compensation, for liabili t~ arising out of ongoing and completed operations 
by or on behalf of the ConsulUmt Consultant's insurance polities shall be primary as 
respeccs any claims relaced to or as che result of che Consultant's work. Any 
insurance. pooled coverage or sel f-insurance maintained by the Cicy. ils eleeted or 
appoimed offocials, direccors, officers, agents, employee!!, volunteers. or consultants 
shall be non-eoncribucory All endorsements shall be signed by a person authori~ed by 
che insurer co bind coverage on ils behalf General liabilit~ coverage can be provided 
using an endorsemenc to the Consultant'$ insurance alleast IU broad as [SO Fonn CG 
201011 85 or both CG 20 10 and CG 20 37. 

12. 10. Fa ilu re co Mainta in Conn ge. In the event any policy is canceled prior 10 Ihe 
complecion ofche project and che Consultant does not furnish a new cenificace of 
insurance prior to cancellation. Cicy has the righc, buc not che duc~, 10 obtain the 
required insurance and deduct the pmuium(s) from any amoonts due the Consultant 

Professional Sa",i""s Ag~ment_ C01lsulmnt SCIVlc\;S 
Page90ft' 

ApprOlled For Use 11/15/16 



under tllis Agreement Failure of tile Consullan tto maintain the insurance required by 
this Agreement, or to comply wi th any of the requirements of this section, shall 
constitute a material breach of this Agreement. 

12. 1 ], Not itts. Contrac;tor sllall provide immediate wrinen notice if (I) any of the required 
insurance policies is terminated; (2) the limits of iIlly of the ~quired policies are 
reduced; (3) or the deductible or sel f-inSll~ ~tention il increased. Consultant shall 
provide no less thilll 30 days' notice of any cancellation or material change to policies 
required by this Agrumen1. Comultant shall provide proof that cancelled or expired 
policies of insurance have been renewed or replaced with other policies providing at 
least the same coverage. Such proof will be furnished at least two weeks prior to the 
expiration of the coverages. The name and address for Additional Insured 
Endorsements. Cenificales of Insurance and Notices of Cancellation is: City of South 
Pasadena. Ann' Marian' Lee Ko, Human Resoul<:es Manager, South Pasadena, CA 
95945 

12.12. Cousulta nt's Iou uranct PrimMY. The inlurance provided by Consultant, including 
all endorsements. shall be primary to any coverage available to City. Any insurance 
or self.insurance maintained by Ci ty andlor il5 office/"$, employees, agents Or 
volunteers. shall be in excess of Consultant's insurance and shall not contribute with 
il. 

12 IJ W. i"tr of SubrogMio n, ConsultRnt hereby waives all rights of subrogation against 
the Ci ty Consultant shall additionally waive such rights either by endoBemenl \0 
each policy or provide proof of weh waiver in Ihe policy il5elf 

12. 14. Rcpo r t of Claims to City. Conwhant shall rcport to the City, in addition to the 
COn5ultant's insurer, any and all insurance claims submitted to Consultant's insurer in 
connection with the services under thiJ Agreement. 

12. 15. Premi um Pay menu li nd Df du u iblu . Consuhant mUSt disclose all deductables and 
self-insured retention amOUntS 10 the City. The City may require the Consultant to 
provide proof of abil ity to pay losses and related investi!!3tionS, claim administration, 
and defense expenses within ~lention amounts. Ul timately, City must approve all 
such amounts prior to execution of this Agreement 

City has no obli!!3tioo to pay any premiums. assessments, or deductibles under any 
policy required in this Agreement. Consultant shall be responsible for all premiums 
and deductiblu in all of Consultant' s insuranee policies. The amount of deductibles 
for insurance coverage required herein are subject to City's approval 

PmfessLonJ! Se .. LCOS Agreement - Consuli:lllt Sen-Lees 
Pa", to of 15 

App,,,,,ed Fo, U.e 11/15/16 



12. 16 . Duly (0 Defend . nd Indellmify. Coowllant"s dUlies 10 defend and indemnify City 
under this Agreement shall not be limited by the fo~going insurance requirements 
and shall survive fhe e: .. piration of thi s Agreement 

13. MUTUA.L COOPERA nON 

1l.1 C;ly CooptrRlion in PH form ance. City ,hall provide Consultant wilh all peninent 
datI, documents and other ~quested information 85 is reaSOflsbly available fOf the 
proper performance ofCon!;ultant', services under this Agreement 

1),2. Consult a nt COOptfRtion ;n Defell5e of Cbims. If any claim or action is brought 
agai nst City relating to Consultant' 5 performlUlce in connection with this Agreement, 
Consultant shall render any reasonable assistance that City may require in the defense 
of Ihat claim or action , 

14. NOTICES 

Any notices, bills. invoices, or repons requimj by this Agreement shall be deemed 
received on· (i) the day of delivery if delivered by hand. facsimile or overnigh t 
courier service during Consuhant'i and Cily's regular business hours, or (ii) on the 
third business day following deposit in the United Stales mail if delivered by mail, 
postage p~paid, to the addresses listed below (or to such other addresses as the 
panies may. from time to lime. designate in writing), 

[fto City 

Mariam Lee Ko 
City of South Pasadena 
Human Resources Division 
1414 Mission Street 
South Pasadena, CA 91030 
Telephone. (626) 401-7312 
Facsimile. (626) 401· 7313 

\'lith coul1esy copy (0 

Teresa L, Highsmith, Esq. 
South Pasadena Cily Anomey 
Colantuono. Highsmith & Whatley. PC 
790 E. Colorado Blvd. Sle. SSO 
Pasadena. CA 91 J 0 I 
Telephone. (213) 542-5700 
Facsimile; (213) 542.5710 

If to Consull.8nt 

Jim Ross, Principal.Tn-Ch~rge 
JnlerweSt Consulting Group 
IS J 40 Transistor Lane 
Hunlington Beach, CA 92649 
Telephone: (7 J4) 742_155 I 

Professional Scn,ccs A8rec:mcnt - Consultrutt Services 
Page [loflS 

Approved For Use 11/15/16 



15. SURVIVING COVENA1H S 

The parties agree that the covenants contained in paragraph 5.11 (Records), paragraph 
10.4 (Indemnification ofCalPERS Determination), Section II (Indemnity), paragraph 
12.g (Claims-Made Policies), paragraph 13.2 (Consultant Cooperation in Defense of 
Claims), and paragraph 18. 1 (Confidentiality) of thi,; Agreement shall survive the 
expiration or tmnination of this Agreement, subject to the provisions and limitations 
of this Agreement and all otherwise applicable statutes of limitations and repose. 

16. T ERfln NATlON 

16.1. C ity Tuminat ion. City may tenninate this Agreement for any r<:lson O<l five 
calendar days' wriuen nOlice to Consultant. Consultant agrees to cease all work under 
this Agreement on or before the effective date of any notice of termination. All City 
data, documents. objects, materials or other tangible things shall be remrn ed to City 
upon the termination or expiration of this Agre-ement. 

16.2. C onsulta nt TuminlltiOll. Consultant may terminate this Agreement for a material 
breach of this Agreement upon 30 days' notice. 

16.3 CompensRl ion Following Ter mination. Upon termination, Consultant shall be paid 
based on the work satisfactorily performed at the time of termination. In no event 
shall Consultant be entilled 10 receive more than the amQUnt that wQUld be paid 10 

Consultant for the full performance of the services required by this Agreement. The 
Ci ty shall have the benefit of such work as may ha,'e been completed up to the time 
of such termination . 

16.4. Remedies. City retains any and all available legal and equitable remedies for 
Consultant's breach oflhis Agreement 

17. INTERPR ET ATION O F AGREEM ENT 

17.1. Go,'er ning Law. This Agreement shall be governed and construed in accordance 
with the laws of the State of California 

17.2. In tfgrat ion of E~hibju . All documents referenced as exhibits in this Agreement are 
hereby inoorporated into this Agreement. In the event of any material discr<:paney 
between the express provisions of this Agreement and the provisions of any document 
incorporated herein by reference. the provisions of this Agreement shall pr<:vail. This 
instrument contains the emir<: Agreement between City and Consultant with respect 
to the transactions contemplated herein . No other prior oral or wrillen agreements are 
binding upon the panics . Amendments hereto or deviations hc:refrom shall be 
effective 8nd binding only ifmade in writing Bnd e:o;ecuted on by City and COnSUl!lll1t 

Profc .. ionJ! Se",ices Ag=mcn! - Consut13nt SCTVlceS 
""II" Jl or I ~ 

Approved For U,e 11/15/16 



17.3 Ru diugs. The headings and captions appearing at the commencement of the sections 
hereof, and in any paragraph thereof, are deseriptive only and for convenience in 
reference to Ihis Agreement Should there be Rny conflict between such heading. and 
the s.ection or paragraph thereof Rt the heRd of which it RP~an. the language of the 
section or paragraph shall control and govern in the construction of this Agreement. 

17.4. Pronouns. MaSGIJline or feminine pronouns shall be substituted for the ne-uter form 
Rnd vice versa, and the plural shall be substituted for the singular form and vice versa, 
in any place or places herein in which the context requires such .wbstitution(s). 

17.S. Sevfubilily. Ifany term or provision of this Agreement or the application thereof to 
Rny person or cireumlilancc shall, to any extent. be invalid or unenforceable, then 
such term or provision shall be amended to. and solely to the extent necessary to, cure 
such invalidity or unenforceability, and shall be enforceable in its amended form . In 
such e,·ent. the rentainder of this Agreement, or Ihe applicarion of such term or 
provision to persons or circumstances other than Ihose as to which il is held invalid or 
unenforcuble, shall not be affected, and uch term and provision of this Agreement 
shall be valid and be enforced to the ful lest extent permi tted by law 

176. No Presumpt ion Again" Drafter. Each pany had an opponunity 10 consult with an 
attorney in reviewing and dllIfting this agreement . Any uncenainty or ambiguity shall 
not be construed for or against any pany based on aUribution of drafting to any pany 

18. GENERAL PROVISIONS 

18 l. Confidtn t ;Rlity. All data. documents, discussion, or other information developed or 
received by Consultant for perfolTllance of this Agreement are deemed conftdential 
and Consultant shall not disclose it without prior wrinen consent by City City shall 
gnmt such consent if disclosure is legally required All City data shall be returned to 
City upon Ihe tennination or expiration of this Agreement. 

182. Co" nicu of l"tn u 1. Consultant maimains and warrants that it has not employed nor 
retained any company or person. other than a booa fide emplo~ee wor1c.ing solely for 
Consultant , to solicit or secure this Agreement. Funher, Consultant WIlTllnts that it 
has not paid nor has il allreed to pay any company or person. olher than a bona fide 
employee working solely for Consultant, any fee, commission, percentage. brokerage 
fee, gift or other consideration contingent upon or resulting from the award or making 
of this Agreement. Consultant funner agrees to file, or shall cause its employee5 or 
subcontractor to fIle. a Statement of Economic Interest with the City's Filing Officer 
if required under state law in the performance of the services For breach or violation 
of this warranty, City shall have the right to rescind this Agreement without liability. 
For the term of this Agreement, no member, officer. or employee of City. during the 
tenn of his or her servia with City, shall have any direct interest in this Agreement. 
or obtain any presenl or amicipated material benefit arising therefrom 

ProfeSSIonal Se .... iees Agreement - Consultant S~rvl= 
Page n of tS 

ApprO\led for Use 11/15/16 



183 Non-auignmen t. Consultant shall not delegate. transfer, subcontract Of assign its 
du ties or rights hereunder, ei ther in whole or in part, without Cit~'s prior wriuen 
consent, and an~ auempl to do lO shall be void and of no effect City shall nm be 
obligated Of liable under this Agreement to an~ pany mher than Consultant. 

18.40 8indillg on Successors . This Agreement shall be bindillg on the successoo and 
assigns of the parties. 

18.5. No Third·Party IknefieiMries. Except as expressly stated herein, there is no 
intended third·pany beneficiary of any right or obligation assumed by the parties 

186, Time of th t [UtIlCt. Timt is of the essence for each md every provision of this 
Agreement. 

18.7. Non·Discriminaiion. Consultant shall 1101 discrimillate against any employee or 
applicant for employment because of race. sex (including preSllallC~. childbinh. or 
related medical condition), creed, national origin, color, disability as defined by law, 
diSllbled veterall stalUS, Vietnam veteran lIatus. religion. age (40 and above), medical 
condition (cancer·related), marital stalUs. ancestry , or se'lCual orientation Employment 
actions to which this i1"ovision applies shall include, but not be limited to, the 
following: employment, upgrading, demotion, or transftr. recruitment or rttruiUTIem 
advenising; layoff or termination; rates of payor other forms of compcnSlltion; or in 
terms. conditions or pri vileges of employment, and selection for training. Consultant 
agrees to post in conspicuous places, availabl e to emplo~ees and applicants for 
employment, Ihe provisions of this nondiscrimination clause. 

18 8 Waive r, No provision, covenant. Of condiriO!1 or this Agreement shall be deemed to 
have been waived by City or Consultant unless in wri ting signed by one authorized to 
bind the parry as$efted to hNve OOIIsented to the waiver The waiver by City or 
COflsultant of any breach or any provision. covenant. or condition or Ihi , Agreemem 
shall nOI be deemed \0 be I waiver of any subsequent breach of the same or any other 
provisioll, covenant, or condition. 

18.9_ Extusrd Failure 1(1 Perform. Con$Uilanl shall not be liable for an~ failure to perform 
if COlISultant presents acceptable evidence. in City'S sole judgment. that such failure 
was due \0 causes beyond the control and without Ihe fault or negligence of 
COllsultant 

18 10. R~mtd ies Non·Enlusive. Each right, power alld remedy provided for herein or now 
or hereafter existing Rtlaw, in equity, by stalUte, or otherwise shall be cumulative and 
shall be ill addition to every other right, power. or remedy provided for herein or now 
or hereafter existing 81 law, in equity, by statute. or otherwise. The exercise, the 
commencement of the exercise. OJ the forbearance from the exercise b~ any pan~ of 
anyone Of more of such rights. powers or remedies shan not preclude the 
simultaneous Of later exer<:ise by sueh pany of any Of all of such other rights, powers 
or remedies. 

Profes5tonol Sen-ice, A8recmenl- ConsuJt.ont S~rvIGCS 
Pa~ 140f lS 

Approved For Use 11/1S/16 



18.11 Allorneys' f Ull . If legal action shall be necessary to enforce any term, covenant Of 

condition contained in this Agreemenl the prevailing party shall be entitled to an 
award of reasonable auomeys' fees and costs expended in the action 

18.12 Venue. The venue for any litigation shall be Los Angeles COUnty. California and 
Consultant hereby consents to jurisdiction in Los Angeles County for purposes of 
resolving any dispute or enforeing any obligation arising under this Agreement. 

TO £FF£C r UAT E T illS ,\GR~:£M t:NT. the partie~ h8~e caused their duly authorized 
represent!t; ves to execute this Agre<:l1lcnt on the daws ",,\ forth below 

"Consultanf' 
Interwest Cun$Olting ~ot:iV 

By ,.jtAAv~ 
'\7'''<' 

Printed' __ ,S."",.h""Ci,,'J"''''W",,.,,<, Primed lames G. Ros". _____ _ 

Titic · ___ 'CdiIVOj'.'.'n"'.'.'if"-_____ _ Ti tle' Public Works Group Leader 

Date ___ "J\~'"ru'C'.',,"'"O",,8 _____ _ Date: 6/28/18 

Appro" cd~, 10 r" n n: 

B~e~ft:!Jff£Z:--
Date. J{?I 1&.160-_ 

Profess,,),,~1 Scn-Ices "lIrt:cn'cm 
P'g< IS erlS 

Appreved Fer Use 11/15/16 

ConS\l lmnt Sen'JCC, 



June 25, 2018 

Mari~m lee, Human Resou"es M~n~ger 
City of South Pasaden~ 
141~ Mission Street 
South Pasadena, CA91030 

o • 0 " • 

RE: PropoSiI To Prov ide Project Mana,ement Services for the Implementa l10n of Ihe City's 
C.pit.l lmprovement Pro,rlm 

Thank you lor the opportunity 10 ~erve the City of South Pasadena's Public Worh Department We 

are pleased to off...- this leiter proposal to provide Project Management Services for the 
Implementation of the City's CapitallmprOllement Program. 

We und...-stand that the City will need a qualified individual to serve onsite 20 hours, 3 days per week 
helping Ihe City's staff 10 implement their CIP Program by applying effective management systems 

and carelully monitoring work quality, quantity, and cost. We unde~tand that the cost for these 

.rervices i~ not expected to excePd $25,000. 

For Ihis effon, we propose Steven L. Wright , PE, TE at an hourly rate 01 5145. Steven is a California 

Registered Civil Engineer and Registered Traffic Eogineer with more than 30 years of e~perieoce 

providing a variety of public work$ services 10 municipalities in Southern California, indudlng capital 
proje<:ts, Iraffic aod special projects such as wastewater and storm drain systems, uooergrounding of 

utilities, public facilities, and park and mPdian Island improvements. Prior to joining Interwest, 

Steven served ~ City of Pasadena as a City Engineer, A$$istant City Engineer, Interim 
Transponation Administrator, Associate Civil Engineer and Assistant Civil Engineer for nearly 30 

years. His wealth of experience and local familiarity make him an ideal candidate 10 perform the 

requeslPd S<!rvices. 

I will serve as Principal·ln·Charge and .. s the City's Management Contact. PleaS<! do not hesitate to 

contan me ~I 114.142.1551 or jrOSS@interwl'Slgrp.<omshouldyou have any questions. Thank you 

again for t he opportun ity 10 assist the City of South Pasadena on this project. 

r"'~"~(4 
JamuG. Ross 
Public Works Group leadl!'f 



I NTU WfS T 
CONSUL TI NG 

G~OUP 

.. w .. . ' ~ "'w' "''''' •• '' 

'GUC A TI ON 

81 ......... -. 0.0.,,_. 
C>OIotttIo ""'. '-""~ """",.,.., 

~~ 

.'O " >O' "O N , 
e ' ~ T".e A "O N ' 

CA ~"'_ 0.1 Eop.n. I C4asD 
CA'tlb_T,o/IC'_1 "ill'S! 

,o O ' . ... O N A< 
A " "' . TOO H . _,-... , ...... 01 Tr·_Eoti_· __ ...... ___ w'"'. 

.. -.......... ·"'"""'""_.01 
00IE,.. ...... 

M~_~~.~.~~ .. -
" ' A K'N G 

.H G A U .. . .. " 

__ ~W'"'. ·"od''IicM. 
_bo,2OO>1Io>_CAl 

""'.""""""" ........ "."·1 .... , 
~ lOOI,lIo>"" ...... CAI ___ .. 0wI'_ ..... 

1OOI1 __ VAI 

_ ... - ............. "" ..... >lQI ... -~ 
... _ 01 Co,. ..... 0<10< ''-w", 

om.:... """, .. , .. ."" >010 

I""""~. CAl 
.......-In,,,,",",, """".," ... Ult 

2.lL'I' .... "" .. !.t.i 
_'_Woru '''''''' ..... .... 

w ,"" ""'"", Ocl.bo< XI .. 
I",,*->,. CAl _ ,_w .... ............... uI>k 

""oro '''''''''''' .... "'LSI""*->'. CAl 

Steven L. Wright, PE, ..., 
CA Regl l t e re d Prof ... lo ns l Civil Engine e r 
CA Regis t e re d Profes s ions ' Trs ffl .. Engineer 

S_en II • ...,I"~rod Civil ond T,./fie EnSin.." wi,h mo,e Th.n 30 yNrs of 
e. perlenco providinc I variety 01 public worle. service. 10 munlclp"olie. in 
SoUlh.,n cardo,nl •. HI. b.e~,ound demO<lw.les hi. e' pOS\Jre '0 .nd 
f.mll l.rlty wl!h • diverse r.nle of public wor'<. discipline. indudin, lond 
develop ment c.pllol p'oj«". lfOlflc .nd .p«I.1 p",jem ,ur;h" W"'e wate' 
.nd .Iorm droln ' \'>tem>, und",,'oundln, at utllItle •• pu blt. locill~e ... nd parle 
.nd medl.n bl.nd Imo<_menu. 

p so .. aCT ,. s c" , .: m •• SR t ... C. 

City En,ln.." j Asol.l. nt City En,lnu . I interlm T" n'QOrtltlon Mmlnlst'O I.' 
1'194·201 7 City 01 Paladen. I CA 

Stove dl,ected Ind O<1I.nl,ed t~e worle of • IITle.nO multHlistipilMd team 
comprl .... of ,he E~lin..,~nl- eonstrueLlor>. ond Public Worl:> O .. tgn [livl.I""., 
He o . ..... w •• "",di not. d"nO , wpervfsed!he work of en.in.~ In",.<ton onO 
., .. vey . tlff. ST ••• mono, ed and .upervfsed p,,,,,.rn •• nO .ctivitie. rolltine to 
1,.0.1T >ervice,. plrleina management .nd enforcement tr.nspon.tIO<l 
pl.Minl- .nd Tr.ffie .... lin.e~n~. He w., responsible lor nelghborttood \raffle 
pl.onln&.nd .... Iyol.; detl,n of . iln in, .nd stripl", Im p.ovemen"; ,evlew 01 
".ffk Im.,.c, ,eport. for new d ... lopmon'S; <'Of'Id i,lon;o1 u,e permi,,; and 
.peclflc iOnd &ene •• 1 pi"" ,",Ions. He o<e.,.,ed .nd . dmlnl,tered (on,ul"n, 
'''''trlel ..... d • vlriety 01 ro-poru for city coundl. cornml><ion •• nd tne 
community. He ~elped P"P'" ,"pill l .nd ope "lion budge, .. monilo, 
,evenue .nd u p.nse •• nd maintain Hscally r.,pon.lbl. proJeel budgets. Steve 
w" .Iso ,e.pon.lble 10< !h. ,e<Nllmen~ .electl"". trllnlng .nd development 
of dep.nmenT $I.ff. 

T,offk f n&lne., 
1993-1994 Gty 01 Chino Hm, I CA 
5t.....,·' ,esp-onslbllitles Induded manOfilns public woru e.pU.llmpr_ment 
and p~v.o.. de .. lopmen' p'oj«lS; the In.p«~on 01 "'ad 'epol.. and 
p,.....,nlOllYe m.lnlenance p,,,,,.m.; I"ul", entrouhmen, perml" a nd 
wo,kln,!he p"'mll coun, .. ; pMo<mln8 tro!fie . i,n.1 detl~n •• llnaf timinl . nd 
op.roLl"", de'i",in, tr.fflc sI",inl- .trlpl", Ind eh'Meli,"~on; revitwlng 
ttlfflc $Iudle.; perlormiol trlnspon.Tlon pllMlnl- "'eet IteMlnc desi,n . 
coordination of freew.y con.lrucllO<llfld pion che<:kJnl . S,....., .Iso coordl"..,ed 
and ,,",pe"';sed !he wc ,~ 01 .",In .. , o .. i"anT~ In<peel"'" maintonon .. 
,upervl<or •. Ilb ... e,., ono ti.~ .. 1 'UPI><><'. He P"'PITed the <lpi •• 1 .rId 
oper. L1 n, bud,e" lor the ,o.od •. <on~"uctiO<l. and trlffl< ',<Iions, H~ .tso 
p,ep .. ed ,,.n, appliclLlO<l. 10' III, •• nd fed~ .. 1 tunOln, on tr~n'I")rt~tlon. 
..llIed Imp,_menl< lnO p'av, m •. 

A.socille Civil En~n.e, I JUslstant Civil £nllnee, 
1988·1'193 CIty of P.,""en. I CA 
SIeve de.le""d ond P .. p.,ed pl. n •.• pedfl(:atlo .... and .",in,.~. e.~m .... for 
the In ... II .. i~n 01 ".flle ol",.1 ~V$tertll ond g,ann.I".~O<l, 



( NH~""'I ST 
CONSUL TlNG 

GROU~ 

...... '",., .... ,., ...... 

En, lnH r AS ..... nl 
1936·1988 

St.n performed l "n'~!OI;OII~ ~nd ~"~lyad ~1Id iludlod "'oet t .. ffic 
COI1dlt.,n, to d.termine ~pp,opri~te trlfflc cOIItrol m ... u' .... which ent~l led 

re\pondlng to 'oque", from the public. 'espt<"ll'e Council Offl~ •• ~nd other 
I_rnment ogond .. on troffic.,olo,ed ISWH. 

junior CI-<ll En,ln", 
,~. 

Sinoe performed tonilructlon 1"'PKlion of fr""way lnl.'ct .. n,.~ ,.t.inll"\ll 
w.ll. and bridgH 10 en.ure conformance to pl.n. and ,peciliaIlOl1" He 
provided ,0n'U~OITOII ... ,ur" ~1Id de,rl" .. or .. for the project durinB 
cOII",,,<lIOI1 . 



Memo 

Ta 

December 19.2018 

The Honomble City Counci l • ~ 

Stephanie DeWolfe. City Manager 'j\' 
CityCour.ciJ Meeting December 19, 2018- City Council hem 
Proposed leucr to tile California Public Utilities Commission regarding Southern 
California Edison Power Procurement CostS 

The subject mailer is on the: agenda at the request ofCoulICilmcmber Diana Mahmud. It concerns 
pending litigation mIlle California Public Utilities Commission (CPUC) regarding Southern 
California Edison's (SeE's) aucmpl to raise next year's energy rales to rerover the costs it 
incurred over this summer to procure clICrgy, estimated at $972 million. SCE wams locharge 
appro:l:imatcly Sl25 million of tile shortfa!1 {O more than one million homes and businesses Ihal 
willleavc Edison over the next few months to join Clean Power Alliance (CPA). 

Background 
The Cily of South Pasadena (Cily) was the second cily to join the CPA in 2017. The goal of 
community choice aggreg:Uors like lhe CPA is looffer more energy opIioos 10 local consumers_ 
As a memberoflhe CPA, eleclricilyeuslomers are automatically enrolled in the program. 
However, the consumers have the right 10 opt out and continue to obtain power ttuough SCE. 

On February 21. 2018. the City Council approved the default energy mix for business and 
govemment cUSIOmers al 50% greenhouse gas (GHG) free mix as il represenls a SUbStilnlial 
increase in renewabJeenergycomparcd 10 SCE·s energy mix. On October 17, 2018. the City 
Council approved a default energy mix of 100% GHG free: mix for residential consumers. to lake 
cffcel in February 2019. 

Aclion Regue,led 
The Cily Council may approve the lener (atloched) 10 lhe CPUC expressing concern on SCE·s 
filing seeking recovery of ils losses by unfairly passing on lhe 00$110 CPA memberconSlilocnls. 



December 19.2018 

OFFlCE OFTHECITY COUNCIL' 
1414 MtSSIO~ STll.EET. SOlml PASADENA. CA 91030 

TEL: (626)403-7210 ' FAX: (626) 403-7211 
WWW.SOUThlPA.~AIlIiNACA.OOV 

Commissioner Martha Guzman Aceves 
California Public Uli!ities Commission 
505 Van Ness A venue 
San Francisco. CA 94102 

Re: Application 18-05-003 

Dear Commissioner GUlman Aceves: 

The City of South Pasadena was only the second city to join Ihe Clean Power Alliance (CPA). 
based on our firm belief that panicipating in a community choice aggregator would ex~dite and 
facilit"te the ability of our rcsidcnlS and business!O access renewable energy III affordable rates. 
Indeed. we arc very proud oflhe fact thai our city is the first in the nation to exclusively utilize 
electric cquipmem in the maintenance of our parks, medians and golf course. Our council 
recemly adopted CPA's 100% renewable energy as the default energy product for our residents. 
We estimate this energy product will cost about 9% more Ihan Southern California Edison's 
(SeE) currem residential energy rale. Thus. we are very scnsil ive to any funher increases!O 
energy rates. 

We write to express concern about SeE's recent Energy Resouree Recovery Account filing 
seeking recovery of $972 million (recenlly increased from $750 million) it apparent ly 10st in 
energy markets in 2018. We believe the Commission should prevent those costs from being 
unfairly passed on to our constituems. who strongly suppon South Pasadena's effons to provide 
them with energy products featuring increased amounlS of renewable energy at competitive rules . 

SCE's request to recover its almost SI billion Joss. and the significant increase it seeks in its 
ERRA, is unprecedentcd and unwarranted. We understand that SCE has never prcviously 
allempted to either refund overeollections or reeover under collections in an ERRA proceeding. 
An ERRA proceeding is not the appropriate procedural vehicle in which to address SeE's 
request for recovery of S972 million ag~inst comple ... issues associated with deP<1ning load. 
South Pasadena notes thaI. although CPA commenccd servicc to il~ commercial customers 
(including South Pasadena businesses). during the same time SCE incurred its huge losses. 
ePA'5 energy procurement resulled in no economic loss. 



If the Commission nevertheless decides to permit SCE's panial or total recovery of its massive 
loss from its former ratepayers, we believe any SCE reco\'ery for its under collections mu.t 
balance against its overcollections. It only makes sense that SCE's procurement loss offsets 
brown power overpayments in 2018, which would result in all ratepayers, bundled and departing, 
being treated fairly. 

It's unfortunate that SCE neglected to adequately protect all its ratepayers againstlhe huge 
economic loss it incurred in energy procurement in 2018. South Pasadena recommends that the 
Commission refrain from addressing new complexity associ3lcd with depaning load issues in 
ERRA proceedings. Alternatively, we recommend SCE funds collect funds from fonner 
cus!Omers' ovcr·paymcnts. 

Thank you for your consideration of our perspective. 

Sincerely, 

Manna Khubesrian, M.D. 
Mayor 

cc: Edward Randolph. Director. Energy Divis ion 
Senator Amhony Ponantino 
Asscmblymcmber Chris Holden 



This page intentionally left blank. 


	12-19-2018 Closed Session Agenda
	12-19-2018 Open Session Agenda
	6 - Commission Appointments and Re-Appointments
	10 - Council Minutes 12-05-2018
	11 - Warrant Register
	12 - Monthly Investment Reports for September 2018 and October 2018
	13 - Resolution Authorizing Signatories on City Banking
	14 - 2017/18 Commission Annual Reports 
	15 - Professional Services Agreement with Matrix Consulting Group
	16 - 5 - Year Term Agreement with SirsiDynix for Symphony Software
	17 - Administrative Minutes Policy
	18 - Award of Contract to KOA Corporation for Systemic Safety Analysis Report
	19 - Authorize a Letter of Support in Concept for the South Pasadena Art Council
	20 - Ratify Emergency Purchase of a Motor for Wilson Well No. 3
	21 - Approval of Public Works Department Reorganization and Transition
	22 - Proposed Letter to the California Public Utilities Commission

